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EQUITY CASES

ARGUED AND DETERMINED

IN

THE SUPREME COURT

OF

NORTH CAROLINA.

DECEMBER TERM, 1845.

JOHN WAGSTAFF vs. CHARLES SMITIIL*

-A tenant in common in possession is protected by the Statute of Limitations
from an t to his co-t t, of the rents and profits received more
than three years before the commencement of a suit.

futerest shall only be allowed from the time of an actual demand or from the
commencement of the suit, if no previous demand has been made.
The case of Wagstaff v. Smith, 2 Dev. Eq. Rep. 264, overruled.

This was a petition to re-hear a decree made in this
Court between the same parties, at December term, 1832,
2 Dev. Liq. 264. The Bill was for an account of the is-
sues and profits of land, of which the plaintiff and defen-
dant were tenants in common, the defendant having had
the actual occupation. The defence was the Statute of
Limitations. The Bill was filed in Granville Court of
Equity, in February, 1829, and a partition had been made
of the land held in common, in November, 1826.

*This opinion was del?vorod at December Term, 1833, but has not befors
been published. It is now reported at the request of the Court.

30
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Wagstaff' v. Smith.

Nash and Devereux, for the plaintiff.
Badger, for the defendant.

Gasroy, J.  This case has been re-heard upon the pe-
tition of the defendant, and the Court is of opinion, that
there is error in the decretal order in this, that it de-

clared the plaintiff’ entitled to an account of rents and.

profits for more than three years before the filing of his
bill. A legal demand, prosecuted in a Court of Equity,
is barred by the same: length of time, as constitutes a
statutory bar at law. Upon legal titles and legal de-
mands, a Court of Equity is bound by the statute of
limitations. The claim in this case is one purely legal.
The plaintiff demands an account from the defendant,
with whom he had been tenant in common of -a tract of
land, of the plaintiff’s share of rents and profits of the
common property, the whole of which were retained by
the defendant to his sole use. At common law, a tenant
in common, unless where he had made his companion
bailiff, could not have an action of account, but by the
statute 4th Anne, ch. 16, it was enacted, that an action of
account may be maintained by one tenant in common
against the other, as bailiff, for receiving more than his
share. It was doubted by the plaintiff’s counsel, in the
argument, whether this stdtute was in force here—but
we see no foundation for that doubt. It is avowedly an
“ Act for the amendment of the law and the better ad-
vancement of justice,” and one of those statutes for the
amendment of the law repeatedly recognised as in force
by our Colonial Legislature, and so declared in the Act
of 1777, the Court law. It is by this statute, that at this
"day payment is a good plea to an action of debt on a sin-
gle bill, or in debt, or a scire facias on a judgment ; and
that payment of principal and interest due, after the day
of payment, may be pleaded to debt on bond with a con-
dition or defeazance.

The bill being then a mere substitute for the action of
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account, whatever time would be the bar at law, bars
the account here. Our Act of limitations declares, that
all actions of account rendered shall be brought within
three years next after the cause of such action or suit,
and not after, except such accounts as concern the trade
of merchandise between merchant and merchant, and
their factors or servants. This demand is not within the
exception, but is within the enactment, and the enquiry
is, when did the cause of action arise. It has been ar-
gued, that the cause of action did not arise until after
the relation of tenants in common had ceased between
the parties. or until after a demand and refusal to ac-
count ; for that, during all that time, there was no with-
holding by one, of what the other was entitled to receive.
‘We believe that this is a mistake. The receipt of the
entire profits by one tenant in common, as such, is in-
deed no ouster of his companion—it affects not the pos-
session of the land—but it imposes on him, who receives,
an immedtiate accountability to the other, for the part of -
the profits to which he is entitled. The enactment of the
statute, that “actions of account may be maintained by
one joint tenant or tenant in common, his executors and
administrators against the others, as bailiff, for receiving
more than his share, and against the executors and ad-
ministrators of such,” is decisive, that the action lies
while the relation of a common holding continugs, and
consequently that the cause of action may arise before ’
the severance of that connection. It is sufficient in a
declaration, after setting forth the holding as tenants in
common, and the receipt of the whole rents, issues, and
profits, by the defendant, and the obligation of the de-
fendant to render an account to the plaintiff of his share
thereof, to aver as a breach that such account had not
been rendered, although the defendant “had been often
required so to do.” See decl. in 3d Wilson, 73, 74. Now
it is a settled principle in pleading, that, where the cause
of action does not arisc until after a demand made, a spe-
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cial demand must be stated, and the general allegation of
“ saepius requisitus,” or often required, will not answer.
The approved form of pleading the statute of limnitations
in this action is, that the defendant did not receive the
profits “at any time within six years (with us three
years,) before the suing out of the original writ by the
plaintiff.” which could not be good unless such receipt
did impose an immediate accountability. The many de-
cisions in equity, where, professing to act in analogy to
the statute, the Courts refuse to carry an account of rents
and profits further back than to six years before the filing
of the bill, are strong indications that the action of ac-
count rendered could not be sustained for rents antecedent-
ly received. The exception in the statute, of accounts be-
tween merchant and merchant, would have been unne-
cessary, if; in all cases of confidential dealings, the statute
did not commence until the connection had ceased, or a
demand of account refused. All the evils intended to be
remedied by the enactment—such as the loss of vouchers
or other proofs in discharge—would be left in full opera-
tion, if time had no effect to cure them. Where one of
two tenants in common takes the whole of the annual
issues to himself, we hold that his companion has, there-
upon, a right to an account for his share—and that the
statute of limitations will bar the assertion of this right,
) unlesf it be made within the time declared by the statute.
It is, however, further insisted on the part of the plain-
tiff, that he had a right to the entire account demanded,
because the defendant had, within three years before the
filing of this bill, promised and undertaken to render such
an account. We have met with -no authority to shew,
and on principle we are not disposed to believe, that a
promise will take any action out of the operation of the
Statute of limitations, but an action founded on promiscs
—the action of assumpsit. See, A’Court v. Cross, 11 13,
C. L. Rep. 124, Governor v. Hunrahan, + Hawks 41
Morrison v. Morrison, 3 Dev. 102, 1f the assertion ol the
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‘present claim had been postponed in consequence of an
agreement founded upon that promise, so as to make out
" a case of fraud, and thereby raise for the plaintiff an
equity to the account, to which, but for the success of the
frand, he would have asserted his legal title, then the
part of the decretal order complained of might be unob-
jectionable. But we deem it unnecessary to enquire very
particularly into the effect of such a promise, because
none such is proved in this case. To the allegations in
the bill of a promise and of the facts from which it could
be inferred, the defendant has returned an explicit, full
and positive denial on his oath. The only witness, whose
testimony may be said to conflict with this denial, is Da-
vid J. Young. He states, that at the time of the division
in December, 1826, he, as the agent of the plaintiff, pro-
posed to the defendant to leave all matters in dispute be-
tween them to reference, and that, among other things,
the balance of rents of the plaintifi’s share in the land
was expressly stated—that the defendant agreed tothe pro-
posal and “mentioned something of the terms”—that the wit-
ness, as agent of the plaintiff, understood such an agree-
ment to be made, and belicves that the defendant so under-
stood it ; soon afterwards, the witness called on the defen-
dant for the purpose of entering into bonds and choosing
arbitrators, when the defendant said he would not leave
it to arbitration ; that the improvements, which e had
made, were more than equal to the rents, and that he
would not give up the land to the plaintiff. Three other
witnesses present on the same occasion have been exam-
ined. one of whom (Ellickson) represents that there was
a long debate, which we understand as meaning an angry
controversy, between the defendant and Young, and that
he thinks the conclusion was to leave the matters in con-
troversy (but does not state what these were) to arbritra-
tion. The other two, Jones and Amis, express their be-
Tief that no agreement took place, and say that they un-
derstood the proposition of Mr. Young not to extend to the
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rents, but only to the land claimed for the plaintiff. We'
do not hold ourselves justified upon this testimony, in
opposition to the defendant’s answer, to promounce that
any agreement to refer was made, much less that there
was a well understood agreement to refer the question of
rents—and still less an agreement to leave to the arbritra-
tors the mere question of the amount due, thereby distinctly
admitting an existing liability, and amounting to a promise
to account for the excess received.

The exceptions filed by the defendant to the commis-
sioner’s report, have also been heard and argued. The
two first exceptions are in substance a repetition of the
objection taken to the decretal order upon the re-hearing,
and for the reasons above stated are sustained and al-
lowed. The last exception objects to interest upon the
rents. This is sustained as to the interest accrued before
the filing of the bill, and overruled as to that accrued
since. We are governed in this by analogy to the rule,
which prevails at law on a promise to pay money on
demand. A previous request is not necessary to the
bringing of the action—but interest will not be allowed
for detention of the money, until after a demand or suit
instituted.

The account which has been taken is to be reformed
pursuantly to this opinion, and the complainant is to have
a decree for the balance with costs.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.
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ANNA DUNN vs. HARDY W. THARP, ADM'R., &c.*

The specific execution of marriage articles, and the reformation of settle-
ments executed after marriage, because of their not conforming to articles
entered into before marriage, are among the ordinary subjects of Equity
jurisdiction.

Parol agreements, in consideration of marriage, entered into before our
statate of 1819, Rev. St. ch. 3V, sec. 8, are valid, and will be en-
forced in Equity.

This case, after being set for hearing, was transmitted
from Franklin Court of Equity to this Court, at June
Term, 1837.

The plaintiff is the widow, and the defendant the ad-
ministrator, of the late William Dunn, and the bill is
brought for the correction of an error in a marriage set-
tlement, executed by the deceased, for the benefit of the
plaintiff. The case made in the bill is, that, previous to
the intermarriage of the plaintiff with the deceased, and
during the treaty for the said marriage, it was agreed
between them, that a settlement should be made of all
the slaves then belonging to the plaintiff, upon trust for
her, should she survive her husband, and for him, should
he survive the plaintiff ; and it was expressly agreed and
contracted by the deceased, in consideration of such in-
tended marriage, that a proper deed should be executed,
s0 as to convey the legal estate in the said" slaves upon
the trusts aforesaid; that the marriage contemplated
took effect, (several years before the year 1819,) but that
from the confidence, which the plaintiff reposed in the
promises of the deceased, the hurry and bustle of the
wedding preparations, and the want of friends of the
plaintiff, skilled in business, to cause the proper deed to
be prepared, none such was executed, nor even any writ-
ten articles drawn up previous to the marriage ; that,
some years afterwards, the plaintiff’s husband, intending
in good faith tp carry out into execution the agreement

*The opinion in this case was delivered at June Term, 1837, but has net
heretofore been reported.
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so made, caused an instrument to be draughted, whereby
he was to convey unto certain trustees, the slaves afore-
said, upon the trusts aforesaid, and in the belief that the
instrument, draughted in pursuance of these instructions,
fully corresponded therewith, he duly executed the same ;
that, recently, her husband had died, and the defendant
had administered on his estate ; that, after her husband’s
death, it was discovered, that, through some inadvertence
of the draughtsman, two of the negroes intended to be
included in the deed, Polidore and Caroline, were omitted,
and that in consequence of this omission, the defendant
claimed to hold, and did hold, these two negroes, as a
part of the estate of his intestate.

Badger, for the plaintiff.
L. Hall, for the defendant.

Gastox, J. The specific execution of marriage arti-
clex, and the reformation of scttlements executed after
marriage, because of their not conforming to articles
entercd into before marriage, are among the ordinary
subjects of equity jurisdiction. Parol agreements in con-
sideration of marriage are within the statute of 29th
Charles 2nd, and, therefore, in the English Courts, they
are not executed, nor do they constitute a ground for cor-
recting settlements actually made. But for that statute,
such agreements, clearly established, would have the same
claims to be enforced, as if they had been manifested by
writing. The reason of this provision in the statute was
to prevent those unguarded expressions of gallantry and
improvident promises thoughtlessly made, or artfully pro-
cured during courtship, being perverted into deliberate and
solemn engagements, conferring a right to compel perfor-
mance. When the alleged agreement in this case was
made, we had nostatute denying efficacy to it, unless reduc-
edtowriting. The only difference, therefore, which we can
regard as existing between such an agreement by parol,
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and one in writing, is a difference in the degree of proof
necessary to establish it. As an agreement, peculiarly
liable to misapprehension and misrepresentation, it calls
for the greatest caution in the consideration of the evi-
dence, by which it is sought to be made out. In the
present case, the extrinsic proofs are as full, clear,.and
satisfactory, as could have been desired, and the instru-
ment itself furnishes no slight testimony of the alleged
mistake, for, after conveying to the trustees seven ne-
groes, by name, it proceeds to declare the trusts with re-
spect to “the nine negroes aforesaid.”

There is no contest here with creditors or purchasers,
but it is one wholly between the widow and the adminis-
trator of the deceased.

The Court is of opinion, that she is entitled to have the
mistake in the settlement corrected, as prayed for in her
bill.

Per Cuoriawn. Decree accordingly.

WADE H. JOHNSTON & AL. vs. ANTHONY M. JOHNSTON & AL.

Devises of real estate, by a parent to a child, are not to be brought inte
hotch-pot with land not disposed of by the will, but the land descended is
to be divided, as if that were the whole real estate, of which the parent
bad ever been seized.

The case of Norwood v. Branch, 2 No. Ca. Law Rep. 598 overruled. The
case of Brown v. Brown, 2 Ired. Eq. 309, approved.

This cause was transmitted from the Court of Equity
of Warren County, at the Fall Term, 1845, to the Su-
preme Court.

The following case appeared from the pleadings. In
the year 1843, Sterling Johnston died, leaving a will,

31
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executed some time before, in which he devised to one of’
his sons, John P. Johnston, a tract of land containing
800 acres. He devised also to his six children, by his last
marriage, all the residue of his property, to be equally
divided between them and their heirs, share and share
alike. The testator owned two tracts of land, one con-
taining 2500 acres, and the other 700 acres, which form-
ed a part of the residue. One of the six children who
were the devisees of the residue, and who was named
Francis M. Johnston, died before the testator, without
issue. The testator left also some other children by a
former marriage, and the issue of others, who had died
before him ; for whom he did not make any provision in
real estate, either during his life or by his will. The bill
was filed by the five surviving children of the testator
by his last marriage, against his other children and the
grand-children, and prayed, in the first place, that parti-
tion of the two tracts of land, devised in the residuary
clause, might be made, so as to allot to each of the peti-
tioners one equal sixth part in severalty; and, in the
second place, that the remaining equal sjxth part, which
had been devised to Francis M. Johnston and lapsed by
his death, should be sold and partition of the proceeds
thereof be made equally between the petitioners and all
the other children of the testator or their issue, as the
heirs at law of the testator. The deeree for partition
was accordingly made, and the share that would have
gone to Francis M. Johnston, had he lived, was sold, and
the master made his report, which was confirmed; and
the cause was then removed to this Court, and was
brought on upon a motion for further directions as to the
division of the money arising from the sale of the one-
sixth part of the land, of which the testator died in-
testate.

Saunders, for the plaintiffs.
Whitaker, for the defendants.
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Rurrin, C. J.  The sole question is, whether, in the di-
vision of this fund, which is considered real estate, the
son, John-P. Johnston, and the children of the last mar-
riage, who are the petitioners, are to be admitted to
shares without accounting for the value of the lands,
which those persons take by the devisesin the will. The
point, then, is precisely that decided in Norwood v. Branch,
2 No. Ca. Law Repos. 598. As was mentioned by my
brother Danier, in Brown v. Brown, 2 Ired. Eq. 309, the
profession has never been satisfied with that decision,
and it is known that several, if not all of the Judges who
made it, afterwards disapproved of it. The opinion
given sets out with the observation, that the great ob-
ject of the acts of descents, 1784 and 1795, is to make
the estates of children, entitled to the inheritance, as
nearly equdl as possible. But surely that intention is not
more clearly to be collected from those acts, which re-
spect the division of real estate descended, than it is
from the act of distributions of personal estate, 1766,
and the English act of 22 and 28, Car. 2, from which
ours is copied. Sir Josern Jexvw said, that such equality
of provision for children was the end and intent of the
statute. Yet from the beginning, it was held, that land
devised or legacies bequeathed, were not advaneements,
to be brought into hoteh-pot in the distribution of a sur-
plus undisposed of by the ancestor’s will. Indeed, each
of the acts particularly expresses that intent, and in the
very same words : “as shall make the estate of all the
children to be equal, as near as canbe estimated.” That,
therefore, can afford no reason for a difference of con-
struction. Cuier Justice TayLor then mentions, that the
use of the term “ settle” in the act of 1784, and that of
«life-time” in the aet of Car. 2, and our act of 1766, au-
thorises the different interpretations there adopted. And
this is the whole ground of the opinion. Now, that is
entirely a mistake, as it seems to us. For it will be seen
that the acts of distribution use both the words * settle”
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and “life-time,” applying the former to advancements in
land, and the latter to portions. The words are, “ one-
third part of the surplus to the wife of the intestate, and
all the rest by equal portions to and among the children
of such person dying intestate, other than such child or
children, (not being heirs at law) who shall have any es-
tate by the settlement of the intestate, or shall be advanced
by the intestate in his life-time by portion or portions,
equal, &c.” The construction plainly is, that if a child
has a “settled estate,” equal to a share of the other chil-
drén in the distribution, or has “ a portion advanced in
the life-time” of the intestate, equal to a share, such child
shall have no more. So that if the reasoning of Norwood
v. Branch had been applied to the statute of distributions,
it would have produced this result ; that gifts of real es-
tate in the will would, as a settlement, exclude the devisee
from any part of the surplus of personalty, not disposed of
by the will, while a legacy in the same will would not
exclude. But the true ground, on which, under the stat-
utes of distribution, settlements or advancements were
not to be brought mto hotch-pot, when there was a will,

is, that the language of the acts and their purpose, points’
only to an “intestate.” Waulton v. Walton, 14 Ves. 324.

Brown v. Brown, 2 Ired. Eq. 309. The Legislature in.
tended an inequality between children, when the parent
did not himself produce an inequality. Therefore, when
the parent dies intestate, the act operates. But, when he
disposes of his own estate by will, the law does not inter-
fere ; and, if he disposes of part only, the law does not
interfere with his dispositions, as far as he has made them
by his will, but suffers that inequality to stand and divides
the residue equally. Suppose a father to have two sons,
and to the elder he devises land worth £1000, and to the
younger land worth £500 and personalty worth £500, and
leaves personalty undisposed of to the value of £1000.
It could not be possible the Legislaturc meant, that the
second son should have all the land descended, making
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his share of the realty £1000, as well as his brother’s, and
then that they should divide the £1000 personalty equally,
as it is admitted, notwithstanding his legacy of £500,
they must do in respect of the personalty. So, the very
giving to one son, by the will, more than to another, shews,
that the parent, for reasons satisfactory to his own miud,
intended a greater bounty to the one than the other; and
that intention the law did not mean to counteract. It di-
rects an equality, because it presumes the parent would
naturally wish it. But here the parent creates the ine-
quality by his own will, and the law never intended to
thwart him. The rule, therefore, was not founded so
much on “ life-time” as *intestate ;” the latter shewing,
that the subject within the purview of the act was the
cstate of a man, who had not undertaken to divide his
estate among his children, but had left the whole matter
to the law to regulate. Now, the act of 1784, in like
manner, in respect to descents to children, expressly usex
the word “ intestate”—saying, “ when any person, having
any right to any estate or inheritance of land in fec sim-
ple, and such person shall die intestate, his or her estate
shall descend to all the sons, &c. other than such son as
shall have lands settled on him in fee simple,” &c. Therc
seems, therefore, to have been no distinction between the
statute of descents and the statute of distributions in this
respect. We are not aware, that the question has ever
come directly before the Court since. %t it had come be-
fore the Judges, who adopted it, we are almost sure, {rom
what we know, that they would have corrected the con-
struction. But whether the present Court would have
felt the same liberty of action is more doubtful, as it is
better, perhaps, to leave it to the Legislature to enact a
new law, as they may deem fit, rather than produce that
uncertainty which arises from conflicting judicial decis-
ions. And we believe that the Court would have ad-
hered to Norwood v. Branch, if’ the Legislature had not,
by recent cnactments, plainly given us to understand,
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what is deemed by that body the proper principle appli-
cable to such cases. By the Act of 1844, c. 51, the real
and personal estates of parents are made one fund in res-
pect to advancements, and it is expressly confined to cases
where * any person shall die intestate, who in his or her
life-time advanced to any child personal property,” and
* when any person shall die intestate seized and possessed
of any real estate, who had in his or her life-time settled any
real estate on any child.” It is thus seen, that the Legisla-
ture thought it right to refer the settlement of land to the
life-time of the intestate parent, as well as the advance-
ment of a portion ; and, we think, it cannot be doubted that
itwasalways so intended. This removes every difticulty ;
because we cannot suppose the Legislature meant, that
gifts ol land by will, or in the life-time of a parent not
dying intestate, should not exclude from the surplus of
personalty, when there is a partial intestacy, but should
exclude trom the undevised realty, when at the same time
it is not so vice versa—that is to say, that gifts of person-
alty by the will, or in the testator’s life-time, would not
exclude the donee from sharing in the land. We cannot
thus suppose, because the act of 1844 puts the two kinds
of estate, real and personal, on precisely the same foot-
ing in words, and must have mcant that they should be
so in fact. We think, therefore, that deviscs by a parent
to a child are not to be brought into hotch-pot with land
not disposed of b§ the will, but the land descended is to
be divided, as if that werc the whole real estate of which
the parent had ever been seised. There must be a de-
cree accordingly.

Per Corane Dcereed accordingly,
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JOHN COX, EXECUTOR OF MARY BISSELL vs. WILLIAM J.
H. B. WILLIAMS & AL.

A bequest of Slaves to the American Colonization Society is a valid bequest
under the laws of this State.

‘The cases of Haywood v. Craven, 2 No. Ca. Law Rep. 557, Cameron v.
Commissioners of Raleigh, 1 Ired. Eq. 436, and Thompson v. Newlin, 3
Ired. Eq. 338, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Chowan
County.

The case presented by the pleadings is this: Mary
Bissell, by her will, made the following dispositions: “1
direct that my servant women, Molly and Maria, Maria’s
two children, named Mary and John, and three other
children, Nancy, Priscilla and Lucy, all of whom are my
property, be made over to the American Colonization So-
ciety, or to any individual authorised” by the American
Colonization Society to receive them, on condition that
said Society will engage to send them to either of its
Colonies in Africa; and that the said Society may be at
no expense in sending them as directed, I wish two va-
cant lots belonging to me in the town of Edenton, to be -
sold to defray their expenses, and certain other monies
also to be appropriated to their use, as is hereafter di-
rected.” In a subsequent clause, there is the following
provision : “If there should be any balance after the set-
tlement of my estate, agreeably to the tenor of this will,
I direct that it be all paid over to the American Coloni-
zation Society, for the exclusive use of the servants to be
sent by them to Africa.”

The bill is filed by the executor, a.gamst the next of kin
of the testatrix and the' American Colonization Seciety,
and states the plaintifi’s readiness to deliver the slaves,
and pay over the residue of the estate to either the next
of kin or the Society, whichever may be entitled to the
same, and prays the Court to put a construction on the
will, and declare who is entitled to the slaves and fund:
The Colonization Society baving offered to accept the
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slaves and transport them to one of their Cy’fonies in
Africa, there to be free persons, and also the pecuniary
fund, in order to defray the expenses, and, as to any sur-
plus thereof, in trust for the slaves themselves, when
freed from the state of servitude ; and insisting on their
right thereto, for those purposes: And the next of kin, on
the other hand, insisting that the provision for emancipa-
tion is against law, and the gift to the Society for that
purpose is void. ,

The several defendants answered, and the cause was
set for hearing on the bill and answers, and transferred
to this Court for hearing. The answer of the American
Colonization Society states that the Society has been duly
incorporated by two acts of the General Assembly of Ma-
ryland, with power and capacity to receive gifts and be-
quests of slaves for the purpose of transporting them, with
their own consent, to Africa, where several colonies of
free persons of colour have been established, under the
auspices of the Society ; and also with power and capa-
city to take gifts or bequests of money and other things
needful to defray the expenses of transportation and to
provide for the comfort of the colonists in Africa. And
the answer further states, that the Society has been duly
organized and has accepted the charter. The answer also
engages, if the bequests to the Society should be held
good, to remove the slaves, with their own consent, as
soon as practicable, from this State to one of the said
colonies in Africa, and thereby bestow on them emanci-
pation.

No counsel for the plaintiff.
A. Moore, for the next of kin.
Iredell, for the American Colonization Society.

Rurriy, C. J.  There can be no question, that a bequest
of slaves for the purpose, or upon trust, to send them to
another country, there to become and remain free, is
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valid. There is no ground, upon which she validity of
such a bequest can be doubted. In the nature of things,*
the owner of a slave may renounce his ownership, and
the slave will thereby be manumitted, and that natural
right continues, until restrained by positive statutes. It
was, indeed, early found in this State, as in most of the
others, in which there is slavery, that the third class of
free negroes was burdensome as a charge on the commu-
nity, and, from its general characteristics of idleness and
dishonesty, a common nuisance. Hence the legislative
policy, with us, was opposed to emancipation, and restrict-
ed it to a particular mode and upon a special considera-
tion—which was by license of the Court and for merito-
rious services. But that was purely a regulation of police,
and for the promotion of the security and quiet of the
people of this State. It sought only to guard against
evils arising from free negroes residing here. Except
for that purpose of policy, it was not intended to impose
any restriction on the natural right of an owner to free
his slaves. Emancipation was not prohibited for the
sake merely of keeping persons in servitude in this State,
and increasing the number of slaves, for the law never
restrained their exportation, either for the purpose of
servitude abroad, or for that of emancipation there. On
the contrary, all our legislative regulations had a refer-
ence exclusively to emancipation, within our limits, of
slaves, who were intended to remain here. That was
the ground of decision in the leading case of Haywood v.
Craven, 2 No. Ca. Law Repos. 557, and all the subsequent
cases ; in not one of which did the deed or will direct
that the emancipation should take effect abroad. It never
has been disputed, that the owner could send his slaves
away and emancipate them, where it was lawful for free
men to live. This State laid no claim at any time to hold
them here for the sake of their perpetual bondage. So
far from it, by a modern statute, 1830, c. 9, the policy is
avowed of encouraging emancipation, upon the sole con-

32
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dition, that the people freed shall not disturb or be charge-
able to us, but keep out of our borders. And in Cameron
v. Commissioners of Raleigh,1 Ired. Eq. 436, and in Thomp-
son v. Newlin, 3 Ired. Eq. 338, the distinction is expressly
stated between a trust to remove slaves abroad, to be
emancipated, and one to have them emancipated here or
to hold them in a state of qualified servitude, nominally
as the property of the trustee, but really for the benefit of
the slaves themselves—holding the former trust lawful,
but the latter unlawful. - And the former case establishes,
that money given for the removal of the slaves to Africa,
and their preferment there, is a good charity, under the
eommon law and our statute.

The trust in this case must therefore be declared valid ;
and the Colonization Society authorised to receive the
slaves, and the surplus of the estate, (after paying the
costs of this suit,) for the purpose of removing them to
Africa, as directed in the will. This direction, however,
is necessarily dependent on a fact, to be ascertained by
an enquiry; which is, whether the negroes, who are
adults, are willing to go to Africa or not. This fact
must be ascertained, that it may be seen whether the
Society has capacity to acquire the negroes, or remove
them, which, according to the terms of the charter, de-
pends on the consent of the negroes themselves. Indeed,
we are not sure that it would be proper to send them
abroad against their will, even if there were no such re-
striction in the charter of the Society—since, if a slave
has capacity to accept emancipation, it would seem that
he must have the power also of refusing it, when the of-
fer of his owner is upon the condition of his leaving the
country, and when he is not compelled by law. But,
however that may be, the gift being here to a corpora-
tion, with an express limitation on its capacities, it must
be considered that the testatrix knew that, and the dis-
position be construed, as if the provision of the will re-
quired their consent—at least, that of such of them as
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are of years of discretion. For those who are under,
say the age of fourteen—their parents may elect. If
any adult should refuse to go, those refusing must, of ne-
cessity, be sold, and the proceeds will go into the residue
for the benefit of those who will go—according to the last
clause of the will, which excludes the next of kin alto-
gether, unless all the slaves should refuse to go.

If any of the children have no parents, or their parents
should elect for them not to go, liberty must be reserved
to such children to make their election, when they shall
arrive at the age of fourteen. It appears, indeed, that
the money remaining in the hands of the executor is
partly the proceeds of the sale of one of the negroes,
which was rendered necessary for the payments of debts.
Of course, all these charities must depend, for their validi-
ty, on the power of the party who creates them, without
doing injustice to creditors. Justice stands before gene-
rosity ; and the owner of a slave cannot defeat the rights
of a creditor by manumitting the slave. The Colonization
Society can therefore claim only the slaves which remain
unsold, and can have, immediately, only such as may be
willing to go.

Psr Curiam. Decree accordingly.

THOMAS WHITE, EX'R. &ec. vs. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL,
AND THE TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY.

A devise that land should be sold, and * the proceeds laid out in building
convenient places of worship, free for the use of all Christians, who ac-
knowledge the divinity of Christ and the necessity of a spiritual regene-
ration,” is void for uncertainty.

A devise to a religious congregation is valid, if the Court can ses, with cer-
tainty, what congregation is intended.

This cause was transmitted from the Court of Equity
of Warren County, at the Fall Term, 1845, having been
set for hearing upon the Bill and answer.
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The case was this:

Richard Davidson by his will devised as follows: “I
leave my real estate to be sold, and the proceeds to be
laid out in building convenient places of worship, free
for the use of all Christians who acknowledge the divin-
ity of Christ, and the necessity of a spiritual regenera-
tion ;” and he appointed the plaintiff his executor. The
testator was a native of England and naturalized here ;
and he died without kindred in this country.

The Bill is filed by the executor against the Attorney
General and the Trustees of the University, and the ob-
ject is to obtain a construction of the will, and the direc-
tions of the Court, in respect to the sale of the land and

_the investment of the proceeds. The Attorney General
has not appeared in the cause. The Trustees of the Uni-
versity have answered and claimed the land, because the
trust declared respecting it is not valid.

Badger, for the plaintiff.
Iredell, for the University.

Rurriv, C. J.  The doctrine of the Courts of this State
is, that gifts to public and charitable uses will be sus-
tained in equity, when not opposed to the express provis-
ions or the plain policy of the law, provided the object is
so specific that the Court can by decree effectuate it, by
compelling the execution of the will, according to the
intention of the donor, and keeping the subjeé¢t within the
control of the Court, so as always to have the will of the
donor observed. This was carried as far as it could be,
in the case arising under Griffir’s will, 1 Hawks 96 ; which
was a devise to trustees to establish a free school for
orphan children or the children of indigent parents i the
town of Newbern. And, as we have said in Bridges v.
Pleasants, at this term, we suppose that a bequest to build
Churches in this State for a particular religious denomi-
nation, where a congregation is already organized or with
a view to the organization of one at such places, is suifi-
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ciently definite to be established. We think so, because
the Legislature recognises the existence of religious con-
gregations severally, and, recently, the whole Church of
each denomination’'in this State, (if it exist as one,) ascapa-
ble of holding, either by themselves, or by trustees for them,
property of any kind, not exceeding in real estate a cer-
tain value and quantity. Those trustees, the statate
says, shall account with the congregation, and they may
be compelled, by suit in a method pointed out in the Act.
But the difficulty in this case arises from two circum-
stances ; the one, that the will is silent as to the places
where the churches are to be erected ; and the other, that
there is no ownership conferred on any religious congre-
gation, nor any trustees for it ; nor can there be, since,
from the nature of the charity, it appears’ to have been
the purpose of the testator, that no congregation of any
particular portion or sect of the Christian church should
be formed at his churches, as he makes them free for all
such as hold two doctrines of Christianity. Now, it
seems impossible for a Court to hold, that a charity for
religion is sufficiently specific, in which no part of the
Christian world has any property, legal or equitable ;
which no-one has a right to manage or preserve, and in
which the Court would, perhaps, be daily called on to
regulate the uses of the buildings, which the various
sects would endeavor to concentrate, each one in itself.
Every one is aware, that there are irreconcileable dif-,
ferences of doctrine and discipline in the several sects
of even those Christians who are called orthodox; and
how bitter a spirit is engendered by the controversies
that must arise from the ministers of different sects
coming often into immediate contact. Hence, the Legis-
lature, though Catholic to the utmost extent in allowing
all to be alike entitled to liberty of mind and conscience,
and to protection from the law for their property, has
plainly acted upon the assumption, that there can be no
common property between churches or sects of different
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denominations. The act secures glebes, lands, and tene-
ments for the support of “any particulap ministers, or
mode of worship,” and all churches, chapels, and other
houses, built for the purpose of public worship, to the use
and occupancy of that religious society, church, sect, or
denomination, to or for which they were purchased or
given, or for which the churches, chapels, and other
houses of public worship, were built. The Legislature
had no hopes from a free church, in the sense of the word,
that it was to belong to no church or sect ; and the testa-
tor lived in vain, if he thought that any importunity of
his executor or authority from the Court could appease
the conflicts among common possessors, the ministers of
contending sects, without any property or authority in
either. It seems to us, that it would be impossible for
the Court to keep any control over such persons or pro-
perty ; and, therefore, that this is a trust, which the Court
cannot undertake to execute, since it cannot execute it
effectually. It follows, that the land must be declared
to belong to the University.

Per Curiam. ' Decree accordingly.
i~}

JOHUN C. BARNES & AL. vs. MORDECAI MORRIS & AL.

‘Where, on the petition of infants and feme coverts, for the sale of Jand, the land
is sold, and the Court then passes this order:  Ordered, that the Clerk and
Master collect the bonds as they become due, and make the purchasers
title ;” Held, that under this order, the Clerk and Master had no authori-
ty to couvey the title, until the purchase money was paid.

Held, further, that when, in such a case, the purchaser had couveyed the
land to another person, who had notice that the purchase money was un-
paid, the lien on the land in favor of the original owners still continued, and
the surety of the purchaser at the Master’s sale, who had been compelled
to pay the bond, should be substituted to the rights of the original owners.

The cases of Green v. Crocket, 2 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 390, and Polk v. Gal-
lant, 2 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 395, cited and approved.

Transmitted by consent from the Court of Equity of
Pasquotank County, at the Fall Term, 1845.
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At the Fall term, 1839, of the Court of Equity for Pas-
quotank County, Alphia B. Harrell, his wife and others,
tenants in common of several tracts of land, filed their
petition under the Act of Assembly, to have them sold for
the purpose of partition.

A decree of sale was made ; and the Master, by order
of the Court, made sale of the lands—when the defendant
Markham, became a purchaser of one of the tracts, and
executed two bonds for the purchase money, with the
plaintiff, Barnes, surety. The report of the Master of the
sale was confirmed by the Court, and thereupon the fol-
lowing order was made: “ Ordered, that the Clerk and

" Master collect the bonds as they become due, and make
the purchasers title.” The Master executed a deed of
conveyance to Markham, before he paid the purchase mo-
ney. And Markham has since paid one of the bonds.and
conveyed the lands to the other defendant, Morris,
who had notice at the time, that the purchase money
under the Master’s sale was unpaid by his vendor. Mark-
ham is now insolvent. Barnes, as his surety, has been
sued on the second bond and has been compelled to
pay it. '

Barnes, by his bill, prays to be substituted to all the
rights and equities of Harrell, wife, and others, and to
have the land now in possession of Morris, charged for
his indemnity with the sum paid by him. The other
plaintiffs are only formal parties. The defendants ad-
mit most of the facts set forth in the bill; but they state
that the first bond to the Master was paid, mainly by the
money which Morris advanced to Markham on the sale
to him ; and they insist, that if the plaintiff should obtain
a decree, then the same should be credited to Morris, in
the taking of the accounts. But they mainly insist, that
the order made by the Court, and the deed executed to
Markham by the Master in pursuance thereof, transferred
to him all title, legal and equitable, in the bond. The
case was then set for hearing.
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Badger and A. Moore, for the plaintiffs.
Iredell, for the defendants.

Danier, J.  When the Clerk and Master shall sell any
real or personal’ estate, in obedience to a decree of a
Court of Equity, and shall be authorized by the decree
to make title to the purchaser, the deed of the Clerk and
Master shall be deemed as good aud sufficient to convey
to the purchaser such title in the real and personal
property so sold, as the party of record owning the same
had therein. Rev. Stat. 183, T. 48. It is to be seen,
therefore, that a deed, executed by the Master, transfers
no title to the property sold by him, unless it is given in
obedience to the decree of the Court. That brings us to
the consideration of the effect of the order to the Master
to make deed in this case. The order was, “that the
Clerk and Master collect the bonds as they become due,
and make the purchasers title.” Had the Master any
authority, by this order, to make title to Markham, until
all the money was paidin? Where infants and feme
coverts are concerned, and can give no consent that a
conveyance of their lands should be made to the pur-
chaser, before all the purchase money be paid in, the
Court is expected to be extremely cautious in making an
order, that shall have the effect of taking from them their
lien on the land for the purchase money. And we see,
that there was a _feme covert interested in the sale of these
lands, and also that other tracts of land were sold by the
Master for the petitioners, beside the one purchased by
Markham. There was a strong inducement, therefore,
for the Court not to make an absolute order, that the
Master should immediately make title. Taking these
things in our view, and then attending to the terms of
the orders, it seems to us that there was a condition pre-
cedent to the execution of the conveyance, to-wit, the
collection of the bonds as they became due: That was
not done, and therefore the deed to Markham was made
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without authority, and did not transfer the legal title
to the land. It is admitted, that the language is not
as explicit as it ought to be, and therefore the decree
is to be collected by construction, from the words and
the circumstances. The Master is ordered “to make
title.” When, and upon what event? Why shall we
answer. presently !

If the owners had taken out the bonds as cagh lookmg'
to the purchasers and intending to collect the money
themselves, and to indulge the purchasers at their discre-
tion, there might be a presumption, that, as the Court
would not know when the purchase money was paid, it
was intended the Master should make a deed at once,
and be done with it. But as the collection was left in
this case under the control of the Court, the presumption
is the other way ; and it cannot be intended, unless clear-
ly expressed, that the Court meant to part with the secu-
rity of the land, before the whole purchase money was
paid. Therefore, the acts are to be taken to precede and
follow each other, as they are stated in the order ; that
is, that the Master shall collect the bonds for the pur-
chase money, and then make deeds to the purchasers res-
pectively. That is the natural construction in Equity
of even a contract of sale, where no time is specified for
the conveyance ; since Equity holds that the land was
intended as a security for the purchase money, unless
the contrary appeared; and much more of a decree,
where the Court’ is dealing for others. Therefore, the
deed of the Master, being unauthorized, did not pass the
legal title, and Morris is but an assignee of Markham's
equity. The surety of the purchaser has a right. upon
the insolvency of the principal, who has not got in the
legal title before the payment-of the debt, as against
one purchasing from him even bona fide, and without no-
tice of the non-payment of the purchase money, to have
the land sold for his re-imbursement, if he has paid the
debt, or for his exoneration, if he has not yet paid it.

33 , .
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Green v. Crocket, 2 Dev. and Bat. q.390. Polk v. Gal-
lant,2 Dev.and Bat. Eq.395. We think, that the plaintiffs
are entitled to a decree, to have the land now held by
Morris re-sold for their indemnity, unless Morris chooses
to pay the plaintiff’s demand, and take a new conveyance
from the Master.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.

WILLIAM H. BRIDGES & AL. vs. STEPHEN PLEASANTS.

A bequest of $1000, “to be applied to foreign missions and to the poor
saints: this to be disposed of and applied as my executor may think the
proper objects according to the scriptures, the greater part, however, to be
applied to missionary purposes, say $900. Item—It is my will, that if
there be any thing over and above,” (after satisfying certain legacies and
devises) ¢ that it be applied to home missions,” is too indefinite and there-
fore void.

‘To sustain a gift in trust by a testator, the trust itself must be valid; and, to
make it 8o, it must be in favor of such persons, natural or artificial, as can
legally take.

In the case of devises to charitable purposes, the doctrine of cy. pres. does not
obtain in this State. .

A bequest for religious charity must, in this State, be to some definite purpose,
and to some body or association of persons, having a legal existence and
with capacity to take ; or, at the least, it must be to some such body, on
which the Legislature shall, within a reasonable time, confer a capacity
to take.

There is no provision in our laws for donations, to be employed in any general
system of diffusing the knowledge of christianity throughout the earth.

The cases of McAuley v. Wilson, 1 Dev. Eq. 276. Holland v. Peck, 2 Ired.
Eq. 255, and State v. Gerard, 2 Ired. Eq. 210, cited and approved.

This cause, having been set for hearing upon the Bill
and answer, was transmitted, by consent of the parties,
from the Court of Equity of Orange County, at the Fall
Term, 1845, to this Court.

The following case was presented by the pleadings :
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Stephen Justice made his will, and therein bequeathed
sundry specific and pecuniary legacies ; and then he di-
rected as follows: “ After my will is complied with, after
the above directions, it is my will that $1000, if there be
so much remaining, be applied to foreign missions, and
to the poor saints: this to be disposed of and applied as
my executor may think the proper objects according to
the Scriptures ; the greater part, however, to be applied
to missionary purposes, say $900. Item: It is my will,
that if there be any thing over and above, that it be ap-
plied to home missions.”

There is no other residuary clause in the will ; and the
present bill was filed by the testator’s next of kin, against
the executor, for an account and distribution of the sur-
plus, and claiming the above sums, as not being effectu-
ally given away.

Respecting the other parts of the estate, there seems
to be no dispute, but the whole controversy turns on the
validity of the charitable bequests. The answer states,
that the defendant is, and has long been, an officiating
minister in the Baptist denomination of Christians, and
the testator was a pious and zealous member of the same
denomination, and manifested a deep solicitude for the
spread of the Gospel, as expounded by that denomina-
tion, and was charitable and liberal to its poor professing
members ; that by the terms, “poor saints,” the testator
meant his Christian brethren, who might be in needy
circumstances ; and that “foreign mission? and “home
mission,” apply to the efforts of the Baptist church to
extend the knowledge of Christianity in foreign lands,
and in our own country. The answer further states,
that the defendant has accepted the trust conferred on
him, and that he has formed a scheme for administering
it, as follows : That he will pay the sum bequeathed for
foreign missions, to the Treasurer of the North Carolina
Baptist State Convention, (which is the highest assembly
of that dcnomination in the State,) to be by them applied,
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with their other funds, in aid of the e'{tenmon of Chris-
tianity in other countries, under the auspices of the Gen-
eral Baptist Convention of the United &states The be-
quest for home missions, he proposes to div ide between
the Beulah, Sandy Creek, and Flat River Associations ;
which, the answer states to be three inferior societies of
the Baptist church, within the personal knowledge of the
testator, in this State ; to be applied by each association
to the support of the Gospel ministry within its jurisdic-
tion. The bequest to poor Christians, the defendant pro-
poses to apply to the poor of Cane Creek congregation,
in Orange County, (in which the testator habitually wor-
shipped,) unless there should be objects of greater need
elsewhere. The answer then refers to a pamphlet, pub-
lished some years after the testator’s death, as containing
the proceedings and views of the Baptist State Conven-
tion, in relation to missions and charities to poor brethren.
And the defendant states, that he is advised that he has,
by the will, the right and trust to apply the funds accord-
ing to his judgment, as the testator might himself have
done ; but he, nevertheless, submits to administer the
charity as the Court may direct.

The answer further states, that two of the plaintiffs,
William H. Bridges and William Duncan, executed to the
defendant their releases by deed, of any further claim in
the testator’s estate ; and it insists thereon as if the same
matter were pleaded.

The two releases, referred to in the answer, are exhibi-
ted, and, in each of them, the reccipt of the sum of $60 is
acknowledged to be in full of the distributive share of the
party ‘in the estate of the late Stephen Justice, and the
defendant is released from all further demands or claims
on him, as executor of Justice, either at law or in equity.

The cause was set down for hearing without replying
to the answer, and sent to this Court for hearing.

Budger, for the plaintiffs.
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Norwood and J. H. Bryan, for the defendant.

Rurriy, C. J. It is always painful to a Judge, to dis-
appoint the intentions he believes to have been enter-
tained by a testator, though he has not sufficiently ex-
pressed them; and it is so especially, when the testator’s
intentions were so praise-worthy as those which, as the
defendant says, this testator entertained and which it is
extremely probable he did entertain. Butit is a perfectly
well known principle of law, that a Court cannot go out
of a will to construe it. The paper must tell us the testa-
tor’s meaning, or we can never find it out; and it he hath
not sufficiently disposed of his property, it falls, as a mat-
ter of course, to his next of kin.

An argument for the defendant is, that the next of kin
are cut off by the gifts from them, which are to be ap-
plied in the discretion and judgment of the defendant ,
claiming for the defendant the largest authority of the
testator himself. But with the exceptions of those be-
quests, which are technically called “ charitable,” the
rule is quite the other way. When a gift is made, in
trust, the donee cannot take it for his own benefit, in op-
position to the intention of the donor. Then it follows,
that, to sustain such a gift in trust, the trust itself must
be valid ; and, te make it so, it must be in favor of such
persons, natural or artificial, as can legally take. There-
fore, it was held, in Morris v. Bishop of Durham, 9 Ves,
399, 10 Ves. 522, that a gift to the Bishop, “to be disposed
of to such objects of bencvolence and liberality as he
should most approve of,” was void for its vagueness and
generality ; inasmuch as no person or persons in particu-
lar could claim the benefit of the gift or enforce the Bisbop
to bestow charity upon any person, while it was yet clear
that the Bishop could not keep it to himself. Therefore,
the subjects of such gifts result to the heir or next of kin
of the donor. So far, then, as the attempt goes to support
this bequest on the ground, that it is to be applied to the
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objects, which the executor might think proper, according
to the scriptures, it must fail ; because, if the executor
were dishonest enough to keep the money in his own

_ pocket, there is no person that could institute an action to

call for any part of the sum, unless it be the next of kin.

But it is further said, that these gifts are sufficiently
precise to make them good as charities for religious pur-
poses. And we have no doubt, that, in° England, they
would be so held, and that with the view of applying
them to purposes quite bpposite to those wished by this
testator, upon the doctrine of cy. pres. But we have no
authority in this country, which, like the King in Eng-
land, or the €hancellor, can administer a fund upon that

arbitrary principle. So it has been held in this State,

more than once. McAuley v. Wilson, 1 Dev. Eq. 270.
Holland v. Peck, 2 Ired. Eq. 255. In the former case, it
was laid down, that, if there be a bequest to eharity,
which cannot take effect, the Court cannot conjecture
that the testator would desire it to go in some other
charity, and then take a step further, and say that the
testator meant that the Court should select an object for
the testator, which he omitted effectually to do for him-
self. Therefore, a bequest for religious charity must,
like others, be to some definite purpose, and to some body
or association of persons, having a legal existence, and
with capacity to take. Or, at the least, it must be to
some such body, on which the Legislature shall, within a
reasonable time, confer a capacity totake. The Revised
Statute, c¢. 99, authorises religious societies to choose
trustees, and vests them with power to purchase and
hold the churches, glebes and land, and to receive gifts
of any kind, for the use of the society or congregation:
provided, that no single congregation shall hold land to
a greater annual value than $400, or in quantity more
than 2000 acres. That has been extended, by an act of
the last Assembly, 1844, c. 47, which allows the church
or scct in the aggregate, as the Conference, Synod, or
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Convention, representing a religious denomination in the
State, to appoint trustees, who may receive donations,
and take and hold property, real or personal, in trust for
the church within this State. So far, therefore, there is
a capacity in religious congregations of particular de-
nominations, and, now, in the aggregate church of the -
several denominations, to take property for the religious
uses_of the congregation or church. And it is probable,
that a gift to build a church at a particular place, for
the purpose of forming or constituting a church of any
one known denomination, might be sustained in favor of
a congregation regularly though newly organized. But
it is clear, the statutes throughout have only those reli-
gious charities or purchases in their purview, which are
made to or for the benefit in severalty of some church,
sect or society, known as a denomination. For the Le-
gislature was fully aware of the existence of various
sects or churches in the State, and of their general util-
ity and harmonious action, when each moves in its own
orbit, and is sustained by its own members; and, there-
fore, the requisite provision is made for securing the
place of worship of each, and supplying such income
from donations or purchases as the Legislature deemed
adequate for keeping the congregation together, and
enabling each church to fulfil its functions of benevo-
lence and instruction of its members, and of such per-
sons as should resort thither for spiritual edification.’
But there is no provision for donations, to”be employ-
ed in any general system of diffusing the knowledge
of christianity throughout the earth. That is left to those,
who choose to administer their own means in such chari-
ties, or in their life-times to trust to others, in whose hands
they place the funds: for in those cases the acts are per-
sonal or the confidence is so, and there is no call for the
aid of the Court to compel the parties to their duty.
Wherever the aid of the Court is invoked, there must ap-
pear some right in the person, who applies, or for whose
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benefit it is sought, to support a gift by will. In the pres-
ent case, it is impossible, from any thing appearing in the
will, to conjecture how, by whom, or in whose favour,
these sums of money were to be administered. What
kind of “foreign missions,” whether diplomatic or religious,
or, if the latter, of what sect, or to what countries, no man
can say. So, likewise, of the “ home mission.” The gift
to the * poor saints” is equally indefinite. If the testator
- had told us, who were meant by him by that description,
the persons thus meant should have the benefit of the
bequests, however much below the description of saints
they might fall. But it is impossible at this day, and in
this country, to say, judicially, that this or that man is a
saint, or even a Christian ; much less can a bequest be
supported for all poor saints indefinitely, that is, who are
in the world. The poor of a County or City are proper
objects of such a charity ; for the objects of bounty are
readily known, and their number easily ascertained, and
the gift is in fact to the public; State v. Gerard, 2 Ired.
Eq. 210. But * poor saints,” if it could be known who
they are at all, are not mentioned in the will, as of any
County, nor country ; but, if ahy can take, all such per-
" sous, throughout the world, are to share in it ; which is
preposterous.
We think, therefore, that the several bequests must be
declared to be too indefinite and void, and that the plain-
«tiffs are entitled to an account, except Bridges and Dun-
can. They appear, upon the answer and exhibits, to
have received their shares of the estate, and, at all events,
for a consideration expressed, have given releases of any
demand for a further share of the estate ; and therefore
the bill must be dismissed as to them.

Per Curianm. Decreed accordingly.
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MARY JANE POOL vs. JOHN C. EHRINGHAUS.

When an infant and another person joined in a petition, in a Court of
_ Equity, for a sale of land, held in common, the sale was made, and the
Court ordered, that, when the money was coilected, the infant’s 'share
should be paid to her guardian, upon his giving bond to the Clerk and
Master with sufficient surety, that tha same should be secured to the in-
fant or her heirs, as real estate, and the Clerk and Mast’er paid the money
to the guardian without taking such bond and surety: Held, that he was
liable to the infant by an action of law, or proceedings might be had
against him in the Court of Equity, by a rule or attachment to pay the
money ; but that the infant had no remedy agaiust him by an original bill

in Equity.

This cause, having been set for hearing, was removed
by consent, to this Court, at the Fall Term, 1845, of Pas-
quotank Court of Equity.

The present plaintiff and another person, who were
tenants in common of a tract of land, filed their petition
in a Court of Equity for a sale of the land for the purpose
of partition; and a decrec was made accordingly, a sale
had, and the money paid into the office of the Clerk and
Master. The plaintiff was, and still is, an infant; and
when the money was collected, the Court ordered that
her share of it should be paid to Jesse L. Pool, the guar-
dian of the plaintiff, upon his giving bond to the Clerk
and Master, with sufficient surety, that the same should
be secured to the plaintiff and her heirs, as real estate.
The present defendant afterwards became Clerk and Mas-
ter, and received the fund into his hands, and paid it to
Jesse L. Pool without taking any bond from him, as di-
rected in the order, and Jesse L. Pool died insolvent.
Upon this case the bill was filed in the name of the plain-
tiff, by her next friend, praying that the defendant may
be decreed to pay the money to the plaintiff with interest
from the time he paid the same to Jesse L. Pool.

The answer admits the facts, as above stated, and that’
the defendant is liable to make good the money to the
infant. It states that the defendant paid the money to
Pool, under the belief, that he had given the proper bond

31
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with sureties, when he was appointed guardian, and that
such bond was a suflicient compliance with the decree.
The defendant states, that his mistake on that point was
an honest one, and that he has always been ready to pay
the money again, when any person should be authorized
to receive it ; and he submits, therefore, whether he should
be compelled to pay interest thereon, since the plaintiff’
treats the money, as being still in his hands. The answer
then insists, that this is not a proper subject for a bill in
the Court of Equity, as the remedy is plain by order of
the Court upon the defendant as an oflicer of the Court, or
by suit at law on his oflicial bond.

A. Moore, for the plaintiff.
Badger, for the defendant.

Rurriy, C. J. The plaintiff lost the legal profit, which
might have been made on her money. by the payment to
a person unauthorized to receive it, who used and wasted
it. The defendant is, therefore, clearly liable for both
principal and interest, although he had the bencfit of
neither ; for both stand on the same footing. The defen-
dant says, indeed, that he has been always willing and
ready to- pay the principal ; but we cannot understand
that to mean that he has actually kept that sum by him,
as the plaintiff’s money, making no use of it—for, if so,
he would have stated the facts with precision. On the
contrary, the answer is taken only to admit the defen-
dant’s liability for the sum, and to say, that he at no time
meant to resist the demand ; and, consequently, the de-
fendant cannot be supposed to have, in the mean while,
lost the use of the money, which he is now called on to pay.’

But, admitting the defendant’s liability to the whole
extent, the Court holds his objection to the remedy, here
attempted, to be good. This is not the proper subject of
equitable jurisdiction upon a bill. The plaintiff’s right
is not an equity, but it is in its nature legal—being merely
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the right to a sum of money paid into the office for her
use. That the defendant is an officer of the Court does
not change the jurisdiction, so as to make the matter
cognizable by suit commenced by bill. The Court of
Equity would have given the plaintiff summary and com-
plete relief upon her petition in the original cause, or on
her motion, and a rule on the Clerk and Master, to be en-
forced by attachment; or she might have instituted an
action at law, against the defendant and his sureties on
his official bond. But there is no ground, on which a bill
can be sustained, without authorizing this remedy against
every Clerk or Sheriff who misapplies or fails to pay
money received in his office for another. Therefore, the
bill must be dismissed at the costs of the next friend,
without prejudice to any other remedy the plaintiff may
have in the premises.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.

EX PARTE, R. O. BRITTON & AL.

Land was conveyed te a trustee in trust, “ to receive and pay ever tiie rents
and profits of the land uuto Mre. A. B., te her sole and separate use, free
and discharged from any contrect or claim of her husband, C. D. during
the natural life of the said A. B. ; and after her death, in trust to convey the
said land unto all the children of the said A. B. that shall be living at her
death, equally to be divided ameng them ; that is to say, ealy in default of
any such appointment by the said A. B. in nature of a will, during her
life-timme, as is hereinafler mentioned. But if the said A. B. shall make
any appointment in wating, witnessed by two witnesses, therein appointing
or giving said land to ary person or persons whatsoever, then in trust te
convey said land to such person or persons as the said A. B. may appoint
or name, by or in any sach appointment in writiag as aferesaid, or in any
writing executed by the said A. B. as aforesaid.” Held, ¢hat under this
power, A. B. might appoint the land te any persoa she chese, by deed at-
tested by two witnesses, and that her power was uet restrained to an ap-
pointment by a writing in the nature of a will.

Appeal from a decree of the Court of Lquity of Hali-
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fax County, at the Fall Term, 1845, his Honor Judge
SerTLE presiding.

The case was as follows: A petition was filed in the
Court of Equity, under the statute, for the sale of a tract
of land, for partition among tenants in common. The
sale was decreed ; and when it was reported, the pur-
chaser opposed the confirmation of it, upon the ground
that the petitioners’ title was not good. It was thereupon
referred to the Master to enquire and report upon the ti-
tle; and he reported, that it was conceded by the pur-
chaser that the title was good, if Martha M. R. Brown-
low, wife of Tippo S. Brownlow, could limit and ap-
point the land, by deed attested by two witnesses, under
a power vested in her by a deed for the premises, made
by William W. Wilkins to Mark H. Pettway—of which
he annexed a copy to his report. The Master also an-
nexed to his report, a copy of the appointment made by
Mrs. Brownlow, by deed attested by two witnesses, to
one William B. Lockhart, from whom the petitioners
derived their title. The deed from Wilkins to Pettway
is, * upon trust to receive and pay over the rents and
profits of the land unto Mrs. Martha M. R. Brownlow, to
her sole and separate use, frec and discharged from any
contract or claim of her husband, Tippo S. Brownlow,
during the natural life of the said Mrs. Martha M. R.
Brownlow ; and, after her death, in trust to convey the
said land unto all the children of the said Mrs. M. M. R.
B. that shall be living at her death, equally to be divided
between them ; that is to say, only in default of any such
appointment by said Mrs. M. M. R. B,, in nature of a
will, during her life-time, as is hereinafter mentioned.
But if the said Mrs. M. M. R. B. shall make any appoint-
ment in writing, witnessed by two witnesses, therein ap-
pointing or giving' said land to any person or persons
whatsocver, then in trust to convey said land to such .
person or persons as the said Mrs. M. M. R. B. may
appoint or name, by or in any such appointment in
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writing as aforesaid, or in any writing executed by said
Mrs. M. M. R. B. as aforesaid.”

The only question was, whether, under that provision
in the deed made by Wilkins, Mrs. Brownlow was not
restricted to an appointment by will, or an instrument in
the nature of a will; or whether she might not also ap-
point by such deed as that to Lockhart. The Master
submitted that question to the Court, and a declaration
pro forma having been made that the title was not good,
the petitioners were allowed to appeal.

Bragg, for the petitioners.
No counsel on the other side.

.

Rurriy, C. J.  As our brother Daxien does not sit in
this casc. the other members of the Court have consider-
ed the question, and are of opinion that Mrs. Brown-
low’s appointment by the deed to Lockhart, which is at-
tested by two witnesses, is effectual.  The deed, contain-
ing the power, is obviously drawn by one who was but
little versed in the form of such instruments, and who
bungled in putting the different parts of this instrument
together, probably, from some book of forms. For ex-
ample, it says the land is to be equally divided between
the children of Mrs. B., “only in default of any such
appointment,” though that is the first time that appoint-
ment is spoken of in the instrument. It is obvious, that
no effect will be allowed to the subsequent provision
for an “ appointment by writing, witnessed by two wit-
nesses,” if the execution of the power is to be by will
alone. Yet the Court has no authority thus to strike out
one provision for the sake of the other; but it is proper
to give effect to the whole, if it can be done, by under-
standing the two clauses in such a way as to make them
consistent. Perhaps that may be done in this case.
. Thus there is, first, a provision for Mrs. Brownlow's
children to take equally at her death, in default of her
making an appointment in nature of a will ; and then, sce-
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ondly, there is a provision for appointing or giving to any
person or persons, in a writing witnessed by two witnesses.
Now, children, or a particular child, may often exercise
great influence over a mother, and might induce her, at an
unguarded moment, voluntarily to appoint the land to
some one or more of them, and thereby strip herself of her
support from the profits of the land, and deprive her of the
power of providing for another child, who, before her
death, might turn out to be more needy; and it has oc-
curred to us, that possibly the writer, being aware of these
things, might have meant that, as to appointments among
her children, which he took for granted would be volun-
tary, this lady should take her whole life for binding her-
self’ and concluding her other children, and therefore pre-
scribed a will as the mode of appointing to those persons.
But the same reasons did not apply to a disposition, by
sale or otherwise, to any other persons besides the chil-
dren ; and, therefore. she was allowed to make such latter
appointments by an act inter vives, provided only it was
in writing and attested as prescribed, as protections fromn
fraud and perjury. We do not see how, otherwise, the
_ different parts can stand together; unless it be, that the
two sentences are to be treated as one, and read as if al-
lowing an appointment to any person, whether a child or
not, either by will or hy-any other writing, duly attested.
Rather than render either provision wholly ineffectual, it
would be the duty of the Court thus to blend them, as best
effectuating the general intention. ' But 1t is sufficient for
the present purpose, as Lockhart was not a child but a
purchaser for value, to say, that the deed, by a fair con-
" struction, authorized such an appointment to be made
by deed duly attested, as well as by will.

The decree was therefore ¢rroneous, and ought to be
reversed, and the title declared good, and the purchaser
required to complete his purchase.

Per Curian, Ordered to be certified accordingly.
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NANCY TEMPLE vs. JOHN T. WILLIAMS & AL

‘Where a wife and her husband turn her land into money, and she does not
place her part of the money with soe indifferent person for her, and as
her separate property, but suffers the whole to be paid to the husband, the
clearest proof is requisite to rebut the presumption that it was paid to, and
accepted by the husband, for himself, and not in trust for his wife.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Pasquo-
tank County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The bill was filed in 1843, and states, that the plaintiff
was the wife of Thomas Temple and was seised in fee of
a tract of land ; and that the husband made a proposition
to her to sell her land, and with the proceeds purchase for
her other land of equal value, that should have commodi-
ous buildings for a residence on it, and take the deed in
the plaintiff’s name; and that she assented thereto. The
bill further states, that, in pursuance of the agreement,
Thomas Temple made a contract to purchase a tract of
land from one Carver, and that it was agreed between
them and the plaintiff, that one hundred acres of the land
so contracted for, including the buildings, should be con-
veyed by Carver to-the plaintiff instead of her own land ;
and that in consideration thereof the plaintiff joined her
husband in a sale and conveyance of her land for the sum -
of 81100, which was paid to the husband and by him paid
to Carver in part of the price of the land purchased from
Carver. The bill then states, that Temple, the husband,
afterwards took a deed frem Carver for the whole tract
in his own name ; and that subsequently he died and the
land descended to the present defendants, who are his
heirs atlaw. The prayeris for a conveyance of 100 acres,
including the houses.

The defendants answer, that they have no knowledge
upon the subject of the bill, and no information concern-
ing it, except that derived from the statements of the plain-
tiff in her bill, and therefore they cannot admit the alle-
gations to be true.
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There are filed, as exhibits, a deed in fee from James
Carver to Thomas Temple, bearing date the 2d of April,
1829, for a tract of land containing 161 acres, and the
consideration stated is $1710, in hand paid ; and also the
copy of a deed, bearing date the 7th day of April, 1829,
purporting to be made by Thomas Temple and his wife,
Nancy, to Dempsey Richardson, for a tract of land con-
taining 116 acres, in fee with general warranty, and the
consideration is stated to be $1100.

A witness proves, that the land sold to Richardson was
understood by him to belong to the plaintiff ; that he was
present when Temple and Carver made their contract in
1829, and that the plaintiff said, that she would not
convey her land to any person, unless she should get as
much of the land that was bought from Carver, as hers
would pay for; and that Carver and Temple then said
she should have it. Temple, at the time, said he thought
he could sell the land he claimed in right of his wife,
to Richardson.

Another witness proves, that he heard Temple once
say, that he agreed to make his wife a separate deed
for 100 acres, where the house stood ; but he did not
say that he was to do it, in consideration of his wife's
having sold her land, and the proceeds having been ap-
plied in part payment of the land bought of Carver.

Badger and A. Moore, for the plaintiff.
Iredell. for the defendant.

Rurrin, C. J. The bill is a mere skeleton, stating
few particulars, and fixing no dates to any part of the
transaction, nor to any event stated in it. In the most
favorable view, the substance of the bill is, that there is
a resulting trust to the plaintiff, upon a purchase by her
husband with her land, or with the price of her land,
which they sold for that purpose. Now, to sustain that
case, the first step is, to shew her title to the land, which
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she says belonged to her, and with which the purchase
wwas made ; and that is only done here by a single wit-
ness, and merely upon his understanding that it was hers.
It might. perhaps, be sufficient, prima facie, if the deed
from Temple and his wife stated the land to have de-
scended to her, and to be hers or claimed as hers in fee.
But the extent of her title is in no manner to be gather-
ed from tha.!; instrument. Besides, the bill does not shew
the state of the family of these parties, nor their ages,
nor any other matter from which the relative values of
the husband’s interest in the land, and the wife’s, can be
collected. But another and a decided objection is, that
the evidence contradicts the bill in its essential state-
ment, that her land was sold and the proceeds invested
in this land for her ; for the two deeds shew that the land
was purchased from Carver, and conveyed by him, five
days before the plaintiff and her husband made their
conveyance ; and therefore, the most that can, prima fa-
cie, be made of the case for the plaintiff, is, that after
her husband had purchased and got his deed, she agreed
to sell her land to enable him to pay for his, provided
he would agree to sell to her 100 acres of his new pur-
chase. But that is essentially a different case from that
charged by the bill, and, if that had been the case made -
in the bill, the defendants would have met it at once
with a plea of the statute, to make void parol contracts
for the sale of land. 1819, c. 1016. It might have
probably appeared, if the plaintiff had taken the trouble
to take the testimony of witnesses, that the two con-
tracts of sale were made some time before the con-
veyances, and that, in fact, the price of the plaintifi’s
land was in hand, and laid out in purchasing the land
from Carver, and not merely in paying a debt contract-
ed by the husband upon a previous purchase. But there
is no evidence to that point, and the only time to which
the witness refers, in speaking of the sale of the wife’s
land, was prior to the sale of it. He says the husband
35
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expected he could sell it to Richardson. Now, after
that, the plaintiff’ joined in a decd to Richardson, and
let the price go into the husband’s hands, whereby it be-
came his in law, at a time when the husband's own pur-
chase was completed by a conveyance to himself; from
which, the conclusion is, that the wife then gave her
husband the money, whatever might have been her in-
tention at a previous period. It is true, that a husband
and wife may, in Equity, deal with each other in respect
to her inheritance ; but it is extremely difficult to do so,
with any security to her, without the intervention of a
third person as trustee, because it is hard to {ell, in many
cases, whether she means to stand upon her separate
rights, or to surrender them to him; and, therefore, the
clearest proof is requisite to rebut the presumption,
when she and her husband turn her land into money,
and she does not place her part of the money with some
indifferent person for her, and as her sepamte property,
but suffers the whole to be paid to the husband, that it
was paid to and accepted by the husband for himself,
and not in trust for his wife. Here, there is no such
proof ; and if the bill were properly framed, and sus-
tained by evidence in other respects, it would be dis-
missed for this reason.

Per Curriam. Bill dismissed with costs.

JOHN B. MOSS & AL. 'vs. PETER ADAMS & AL.F

If a debtor, who is indebted to the same creditor on diffarent accounts, does
not make the application of a payment at the time such payment is made,
he cannot do so afterwards.

If the debtor fails to make the application, the creditor may do so at any
time afterwards before suit brought.

‘Where neither debtor nor creditor makes the application of the payment, the
law will apply it to that debt, for which the creditor’s security was most
precarious.

This was an appeal from an interlocutory decree of the
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Court of Equity of Guilford County, at the Fall Term, 1845,
his Honor Judge Dick presiding, dissolving the injunction,
which had been granted in the cause.

By the pleaedings it appears, that the plaintiffs, Moss
and M. W. Alexander, and the defendant, Bencine, as part-
ners, took a contract from the government for carrying
the Mail from Greensborough in this Sfate, to Yorkville
in South Carolina, to commence on the 1st day of January,
1839 ; and that they purchased from Peck, Wellford & Co.
who had been the previous contractors on the line, horses,
coaches, and other stock, to the value of $6,730. In liqui-
dation thereof they gave four bonds—each for $1,682 50,
and payable on the 1st of May, 1st of August, and 1st of
November, 1839, and 1st of February, 1840; and the
other plaintiffs, Long, D. Alexander, and Storkle, executed
the bonds as sureties. A man by the name of Bowen -
took another Mail contract in South Carolina, to com-
mence also on the 1st of January, 1889, and in like manner
he became indebted to Peck, Wellford & Co. for which he
gave them four notes—each for the sum of $1,675, paya-
ble on the same days with those before mentioned. In
the spring of the year 1839, and after Bowen had paid
his note which fell due on the 1st of May, 1839, the de-
fendant, Bencine, purchased Bowen's contract and stock ;
and part of the agreement was, that Bencine should take
up Bowen’s notes to Peck, Wellford & Co. by substituting
his own with satisfactory sureties. Accordingly, Bencine
gave to Peck, Wellford & Co. his three notes for the sum
of 81,675, each payable 1st August, 1st November, 1839,
and 1st February, 1840, and the defendant, Adams, exe-
cuted the notes as the surety of Bencine. A few months
afterwards, the plaintiff, M. W. Alexander, and the de-
fendant, Bencine, purchased from the plaintiff, Moss, his
share of their joint contract and the stock; and part of
the agreement was, that the purchasers should pay the
debts to Peck, Wellford & Co. in exoneration of Moss.
Sometime after that, Bencine purchased out the interest
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in the concern of the plaintiff, M. W. Alexander, and
agrced with him, that he, Bencine, would pay to Peck,
Wellford & Co. all the bonds of Moss; Alexander, and
Bencine. '

For some years previous to 1839, Bencine had been the
agent of Peck, Wellford & Co. in conducting their line,
and in the coursefof tlie business he became indebted to
them in the sum of $2,720 59 1-4; and in liquidation
thereof, he gave an acceptance, January 24th, 1840, for
8120 27, in part, and on 5th of March, 1840, his note for
$2,600 32 1-4, then payable.

In July, 1839, Bencine remitted the sum of $1682 50 to
Peck, the acting partner of Peck, Wellford & Co. residing
in Fredericksburg, Virginia, and he applied it in discharge
of the bond of Moss, Alexander, and Bencine, which fell
due 1st of May preceding, and charging no interest there-
on. On the 23d of November, 1839, Bencine made a fur-
ther remittance to Peck of $3,000, of which Peck applied
at the time the sum of $1,713 90 in full of the principal
and interest due on the bond of Moss, Alexander, and
Bencine, which fell due 1st of August of that year, and
the residue of $1,286 10 he applied as a credit to their
bond, for $1,682 50, which fell due on the 1st of Novem-
. ber: which left a balance due on that bond of 8410 12,
and the whole of their bond for $1682 50, to fall due 1st
February, 1840.

Bencine made no further p#yment until August 3d, 1841,
and he then remitted to Peck $2,024 07, with directions
to apply it to his own note for 2,600 32 1-4, which he
had given for the balance he owed upon his agency be-
fore 1839 ; and it was accordingly so applied.

Then at different times in 1842 and 1843, Bencine made
eight remittances, amounting in the whole to the sum of’
$5,306 37, without any directions as to the application ;
and they were by Peck, Wellford & Co. entercd generally
to the credit of Bencine in account, without applying any
one of them to a particular debt : though with an inten-
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tion, as Peck states in his answer, and as Bencine says
he expected, that it should be ultimately applied, in the
first place, to the satisfaction of the balance due on the
note of Bencine himself, and his acceptance for $120 27
to Peck, Wellford & Co. At those periods, Bencine was
in possession of a large property and none of the parties
suspected his credit, unless the plaintiffsMoss, might have
done so. In the latter part of the year 1843, however, it
was ascertained that he was not able to pay his debts,
and he made an assignment. '

In July, 1844, Peck came to Greensborough for the pur-
pose of settling the business with Bencine. They did so
by applying, by consent, the said sum of $5,306 37, first
to the debts for which Peck, Wellford and Co. held no
security but the note and acceptance of Bencine alone;
and they applied the residue thereof to a part payment
of each of the three notes for 1,675, given by Bencine
and by Adams as his surety, which left a balance due on
each of them, including interest to July 11th, 1844, which
amounted in the whole to the sum of 81,951 83. The
sum due for principal and interest up to the same day, on
the two bonds aforesaid of Moss, Alexander and Ben-
cine, which fell due the 1st of November, 1839, and 1st
of February, 1840, was then ascertained to be $2,644 17.
Peck at first expressed a reluctance to make any partic-
ular application of the money, except to the debts for
which he had only the personal security of Bencine. But
Bencine urged the application that was made, upon sev-
eral grounds: first, that Adams was his surety, and never -
had any interest in the matter, while Moss and M. B.
Alexander had been once principals, and had made a
profit in selling out to him: secondly, that he had paid
the sum of $4,651 10, which had been applied to the
bonds given by Moss, Alexander and Bencine, in exone-
ration of the two former, and if' the remaining sum, not
before applied, should then be applied to the bonds to
which .Moss and Alexander were parties, thuse pcrsons
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would get the benefit of all the payments that had been
at any time made, and Adams have no benefit of them
whatever, and sustain a total loss: and thirdly, that, al-
though the notes given by the two sets of persons, were
payable at the same days, the contract with Bowen had
been made, and the notes, in which Adams was surety,
had been given, hgfore Bencine’s contract of purchase
from either Alexander or Moss. Finally, Peck declared
that he would concur with Bencine in making the appli-
cation, provided Adams would then pay the notes which -
had his name on them, and also pay the balance that
would then remain on the bonds of Moss, Alexander and
Bencine, namely, the sum of $2,644 17, and take an as.
signment of those bends without recourse to Peck, Well-
ford & Co. To that proposition, Adams assented, and
the application of the payments was made accordingly ;
and the two bonds of Moss, Alexander and Bencine, en-
dorsed to Adams, who advanced for them the full sum
thus appearing to be due on them, and instituted an ac- -
tion at law on them against the obligors.

The present bill was then filed by all the obligors, ex-
cept Bencine, against that person, Peck, Wellford &
Co. and Adams, praying for a perpetual injunction. The
bill states, that Peck knew that Bencine had become the
sole owner of the line, in which the plaintiffs had been
concerned, and had engaged with them to pay the whole
debt, and thereby made himself the sole principal debtor :
that soon after the sale by Moss, he informed Peck by
letter, that he feared Alexander was about to fail, and
requested him to collect the bonds forthwith, and that
Peck replied, that two of the bonds were paid in full,
and on the third $1,286 10, and that he was not at all
uneasy about the safety or payment of the balance: that
Bencine soon afterwards informed Moss, that he had
paid all those bonds except the sum of $1,200, and thas
he had promised P’eck to pay that balance out of his
next quarter’s mail pay : that he, Moss, being induced by
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those representations of Peck and Bencine, to believe
that he was in no danger, gave himself no concern about
the bonds, and was prevented from keeping an eye on
the affairs of Alexander and Bencine, and saving himself
before they were ruined, as he might and would have
done, if he had not been thus lulled into security. The
bill charges, that, in the belief of the plaintiffs, Bencine
made payments to Peck, which were applied to those
bonds and discharged them ; but that they were not en-
tered on the bonds, but only in a book, or that receipts
were given for them, expressing the application, which
were afterwards suppressed; and that the payments
made on those bonds were in July, 1844, fraudulently
transferred from them and applied to the notes on which
Adams’ name was.

The answer of Peck denies that he received from Moss
or wrote to him a letter, of the purport stated in the bill ;
and there is attached to it a letter from Moss to Peck,
dated February 2d, 1841, in which he mentions that he
had sold his interest, and that the bonds were to have
been changed : that he had learnt that they had not been
changed, but that not long before, Bencine had stated to
him that he had nearly paid them off; and he requested
Peck to inform him what payments had been made. The
answer then sets forth a copy of Peck’s reply, which is
dated the 10th of February, 1840, and states the four
‘bonds of $1,682 50 each, and the credits of $4,651 10,
which extinguished two of the bonds, and made a pay-
ment of $1,286 10 on the third, leaving a balance of prin-
cipal on the two unpaid bonds of $2,078 90, as set forth
in the letter. That is the whole of the letters, and the
answer denies that any other ever passed between these
parties, or that the defendant was ever requested to sue
on the bonds, or represented that he was secure of the
payment. The answers of Peck and Bencine deny that
any part of the other payments were directed by Bencine
to be applied, or were by him or by Peck applied to the
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bonds of Moss, Alexander and Bencine, or to any other
debts, until they were applied on the 11th of July, 1844,
as before stated ; and that they were not transferred from
one debt to the other.

The answer of Adams is to the same effect, as far as he
has any knowledge or belief; and if states that this de-
fendant was induced to advance the balance due on the
plaintiffs’ bonds to Peck, Wellford & Co. and to take an
assignment of them, in order to prevent Peck from un-
justly refusing to apply any of the money, remitted to him,
to the notes on which, he, Adams, was—as the only means
in his power to avoid a total loss. The injunction, which
had been granted on the bill, was dissolved on the motion
of the defendants, and an appeal allowed to the plaintifis.

Morehead, for the plaintiffs.

Kerr, for the defendants.

Rurriy, C. J. Those parts of the bill, which charge a
misrepresentation to the plaintiff, Moss, as to his liabili-
tics or concealment from him on that subject, or that pay-
ments were in truth made on the bonds with his name on
them, which are the subjects of this controversy (except
the sum of $4,651 10 which was applied to them) are,
all, directly and satisfactorily denied. The cause there-
fore turns upon the rule of law, as to the application of
indefinite payments. The defendant, Adams, stands in
the shoes of his endorsers, Peck, Wellford & Co. as he
took the bonds over-due ; and he is, of course, no worse
off than they would be. The payments were made i -
1842 and 1843, and they were finally applied on the 11th
day of July, 1844, by the debtor and the creditor con-
curring.

We do not find it any where said, that the debtor, if he
fail to make the application at the time of the payment,
can do so afterwards, although the creditor may not therr
have appropriated it. We suppose he cannot: for, by not
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exercising the power when he parted from the money, he
allows it to dcvolve on the creditor, and submits to his
exercise of it, if the latter will do it at all. The debtor,
it would seem, could not therefore claim to resume the
power. There could be no doubt, that the concurrence
of both the parties in an application of payments ex post
Jfacto, would be effectual between them, although the rule
was, that the creditor must exercise his power, that is, of
his own motion, at the time of the payment, or within a
reasonable time thercafter. For the law makes the ap-
plication, on the failure of the parties to do it, on the pre-
sumption of the interest and intention of one or the other
of the parties; and therefore it would give way to an ac-
tual application by both of the parties. as furnishing direct
evidence and superseding the necessity for presumption.
That would, probably, be the rule of law, even where
sureties were concerned. But, if the law were, that the
debtor, or creditor must, when each acts by himself and
upon his single right, apply the payment when it is made,
it would be an interesting question, whether in equity
those two parties could subsequently, by concurring in
the application, prevent the application by the law, so as
to affect the rights of sureties. It would seem that on
principle the insolvency of the debtor tried his hands and
made it his duty to let the law operate between his sure-
ties and his creditor, as things stood upon the happening
of his insolvency. But we do not find it necessary to dis-
pose of that question, as we believe the present case is to
be decided against the plaintiff upon the rights of the cred-
itor, independent of the assent of the debtor.

It has been sometimes thought, that the creditor lost
his option as to the application, unless he acted on it at
the time of the payment. The doctrine of our law upon
this subject, is supposed to have been borrowed from the
civil law; in which the rules certainly were, that if
neither the debtor nor the creditor elected at the time of
payment, the law applied it, and did so upon a presumed

36
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intention of the debtor, and, therefore, according to his
interest, and to the most burdensome debt: as, to that
carrying interest or secured by a penalty, before one that
was not ; and when the debtor could have no interest,
as where the debts were alike, the application was made
to the elder. It may be remarked, then, that if this
were a case in which the creditor had not effectually
applied the payments, because done out of due time,
yet the applications made here were just such as the
law would have made, according to the rule of the civil
law. All the debts were secured alike, and drawing
interest at the time of the payments; and the debt of
Bencine, secured by his own name alone, though due
upon securities more recent, was in fact contracted a
considerable time before any of the others; and, though
the other two classes of securities were payable at the
same days, and the bonds of Moss, Alexander and Ben-
‘cine were given to Peck, Wellford & Co. before those of
Bencine and Adams, yet the former class became Ben-
cine’s own debt and payable by himself exclusively, after
he had given the notes in substitution for Bowen's—he
having purchased from Bowen before he did from Moss.
But we are at liberty to pass by this point, also, for the
same reason, that we did that respecting the concurrence
of Bencine and Peck in the application in July, 1844.
For, although the common law may be indebted to the-
civil law for the leading rule, which gives the option
first to the debtor, and then, in succession, to the creditor,
and to the law ; yet it is certain, that the Roman law
has not been foflowed throughout, but the English and
American Courts have departed from it in several in-
stances, and, indeed, reversed it, and allowed the creditor
to make his election long posterior to the payment, and
after material changes of the circumstances of the par-
ties ; and, in other instances, the law has applied pay-
ments according to the interest and presumed intention
of the creditor, as, for example, to the debt not bearing
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interest, or the one more precariously secyred, or one
_barred by the statute of limitations or the like. This
doctrine was discussed, and first particularly explained
by Siz WiLLiaM Grant, in Dévaynes v. NNoble, 1 Meriv.
528, Clayton’s case, 570, 604. He did not conclusively
decide any point on it ; but he noticed the principal cases
which had then been decided, and, although, as he re-
marked, they were not all reconcileable, it seems suffi-
ciently plain, that, in his opinion, the weight of the au-
thorities and principle authorized the creditor not only
to apply a payment to what debt he pleased, but to make
the application when he thought fit ; and, further, that,
in the absence of express appropriation by either party,
the presumed intention of the creditor is to govern. The
last case that had then been decided was that of Peters
v. Anderson, in the Common Pleas, 5 Taun. 596, in which
it was held, that, if not made specifically, the creditors
may at any time elect that a payment shall retrospective-
ly receive its applicatidn to the debt, for which his secu-
rity was the worse. The old case of Meggott v. Mills,
Ld. Ray. 287, and that of Dawe v. Holdworth, Peake N.
 P. 64, are there said by Cuier Justice Gises to go on an
exception founded on bankruptcy. Since that time, there
have been a number of cases, which seem to settle the
question definitely in England, and establish that the
* creditor may make he appropriation at any time before
suit brought. Bosanquet v. Wray, 6 Taunt. 597. Bo-
denham v. Purchas, 2 B. and Ald. 39. Simson v. Ingham,
.2 B. and C. 65. Philpott v. Jones, 2 Adol. and EIl 41,
and Mills v. Fowkes, 5 Bingh. N. C. 455. In Philpott v.
.Jones, the plaintiff could not have recovered on one of
his debts, which was for spirits sold on credit, contrary
to a statute ; yet he was allowed to apply ag indefinite
payment to that debt ; and Cmier Justice DENMAN said he
might so apply it at any time. The same language is
used by all the Court in Simson v. Ingham, except that
Jupee BesT said, the creditor must appropriate the pay-

Pl
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ment in reasonable time, and except that it was agreed
by all the Judges that it must be before action. In the
case of Mills v. Fowkes, which is the latest that has
fallen under our notice, all the other cases are brought
forward ; and it was there held, that where one of two
debts is barred by the statute of limitations, the creditor
may subsequently apply a payment to that debt, and then
recover the other. The old argument was revived again,
that, where the creditor failed to make the appropriation
at once, he could not do it, but the law did it afterwards.
But Cuier Justice TinpaLL replied, that the decisions were
clearly the other way, and that ‘the receiver had a clear
right to apply a payment “at any time before action.”
Prior to those modern decisions, the questions arose in
the Courts of this Country, and the doctrines were dis-
tinctly laid down, which have since prevailed in England.
In The Mayor, §c. of Alexandgia v. Patton, 4 Cranch 317,
Patton owed Ladd for goods sold to him, and also for the
procecds of goods sold by Patton, as auctioneer. He
made a payment, which Ladd ex post facto applied to the
former debt, and then, as relator, instituted a suit against
Patton and his sureties on a bond given to secure his fidel-
ity as auctioneer. On the trial the jury was instructed,
that, although Ladd might apply the payment which Pat-
ton had omitted to apply, yet that “ it must have been
recent and before any alteration hadl taken place in the-
circumstances of Patton:” which denotes, that Patton
had then become insolvent. The judgment was reversed
in the Supreme Court, and Cuier Jusrice Marsnar in
giving the opinion said, the error was in holding, that the
ereditor’s election was lost, if not immediately exercised.
It isnot said in that case, that it may not be lost by any delay
to make it. But, if the creditor be not obliged to declare
his option immediately, to what other period can he be re-
stricted? The only limitation must be that laid down in the
English cases ; namely, suit brought. For when a person
brings suit, he must be taken to bring it on his demand
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as it then stands, and he cannot subsequently change it.
In accordance with which the Supreme Court also held
in The United States v. Kirkpatrick, 9 Wheat, 720, that
the creditor could not elect at the trial or after suit
brought. And upon the question, concerning the applica-
tion to be made by the law, where the parties omit, the
same eminent Judge in 1810 laid it down in Field v. Hol-
land, 6 Cranch 8, that it would be to the debt, for which
the creditor’s security was most precarious.

1t follows from what has been said, that the payments
were properly appropriated, in the first instance, to the
debts for which the creditors hold only Bencine’s own
note and acceptance; 4nd that the application by the
creditors of the residue to the notes given by Bencine and
Adams, is conclusive and cannot be controlled by the
Court. It is important that the law should be settled on
these points; and it is, perhaps, of more consequence that
some certain rule should be established, than that it should
be any one in particular—so that debtors may fully know,
the consequences of not availing themselves of the power
of applying a payment when it is made, and allowing it
to devolve on the creditor.

Perhaps it had been well to adhere to the original rule
of the civil law, as more simple in itself, easily understodd,
and in its uniform operation doing as mueh justice, upon
the whole, as any others however modified. But, with no
previous predilection for them, we find the exceptions to
it, on the points involved in this case, so firmly established
in the tribunals of the common law, that we have no
choice but to adopt them also; and possibly they were
necessary to the advancement of credit in our more com-
mercial ages, by affording to the creditor more facilities
for securing himself upon the failure of his debtors.

The injunction was, therefore, properly dissolved, and
it must be so certified to the Court of Equity; and the
plaintiff must pay the costs in this Court.

Per Curian. Ordered to be certificd accordingly.

’
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WILLIAM HORTON ve. EDWIN R. HORTON.

\Whether or not a guardian is bound to go to another State to sue a former guar-
dian, who has tuken off his ward’s property; yet when such former guardian
has given a guardian bond in this State, the subsequent guardian is bound to -
sue on that bond to recover the value of the property so removed ; and if he

. neglects to do so, he is answerable to the ward for the amount of the pro-
pecty removed.

This cause was transmitted to this Court from the
Court of Equity of Chatham County, at the Fall Term,
1842.

The bill is filed by William Horton, against Edwin R.
Horton, who was the guardian of the plaintiff, for an ac-
count. The facts are, that Joseph Horton was first ap-
pointed the plaintifi’s guardian by the County Court, and
‘entered into a guardian bond, in which the present de-
fendant and another person were his sureties. This was
in the year 1820, and the plaintiff was then seven or
eight years old. Joseph Horton received, as’legacies,
from a deceased relative to his ward, the sum of 8100,
and a negro boy, worth $300. In January, 1823, Joseph
Horton, being about to remove to Alabama, and to carry
the slave with him, in order to induce the defendant and
his co-surety to assent thereto, executed to them a con-
veyance for a tract of land in Chatham County to indem-
nify them from any loss in case he did not get from the
planntlﬂ' arelease, when he came to full age ; and he then
went with the defendant’s approbation. In May, 1823,
the defendant procured the removal of Joseph Horton,
and himself to be appointed to the guardianship of the
plaintiff. But he never afterwards took any steps to get
in his ward’s money and slave from Joseph Horton, who
died in Alabama some years ago. The present bill
charges that the defendant ought to have done so, and
that he is liable to the plaintiff, among other things, for
the value of the estate which ought to have been receiv-
ed from the first guardian.

The answer docs not deny the facts, but insists that
the defendant had not, under his appointment as guar-
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dian in this State, authority to receive or sue for the
ward’s property in Alabama.

There was the usual reference to the Master to take
the accounts of the estate of the plaintiff in the hands,
or that ought to have been in the hands, of the defendant.
The Master has reported a halance of $1080 28 agajnst
the defendant, which includ€s the value of the negro and
the pecuniary legacy to the plaintiff, which Joseph Hor-
ton received and wasted ; and the defendant has excepted
thereto.

W. H. Haywood, for the plaintiff.
Badger and Manly, for the defendant.

Rurriy, C. J. The defendant is liable for the sums
charged by the Master. Admitting that a guardian of a
ward residing here is not bound to secure the estate of the
ward in another government, a point we do not decide,
that would be no excuse for this defendant. For he had
it in his power to have justice done to his ward, without
going out of this State, namely, by an action against the
sureties of the first guardian. Indeed, he himself was one
of them ; and there can be little doubt, that the principal
purpose, for which he procured himself to be appointed
guardian, was to prevent those sureties from being imme-
diately sued, as they would have been, if any other person
had been appointed. The plaintiff, has therefore, a right
to consider his estate to have been in the hands of the de-
fendant, upon his receiving the office of guardian. He -
might have his remedy at law against the defendant, as
the surety of Joseph Horton, or upon his own bond as
guardian, or he may have it in this Court by bill for the
breach of trust. The defendant’s exception must there-
fore be over-ruled, and the report confirmed, and a decree,
according to it, with costs to the plaintiff.

Per Curian. Decree accordi;agly.



56 - SUPREME COURT.

~

ROBERT PETERSON vs. LORENZO 8. WEBB & AL.

A. being about to be married, conveyed certain slaves lo a trustee, in trust
for herseif and fature husbund during their joiut lives, and, if she survived
her husband, to her use only ; if he survived her, then to such person or
persons as she night bequeath them to by will, and, if she made no will,
then to the use of the husband for life, remainder * to the use of her next
of kin, under the statute of distributious.” Held, that A. having died
without executing the power, the H@baud was only entitled to a life eatate 5
that he was not one of her next of kin uuder the statute of distributions,
and the remainder of the slaves, after his death, belonged to her nearest
relatives of her blood, who were such next of kin under the statute.

Even if the conveyance had been to * her legal representAtives, according’
to the statute of distributions,” the husband could not have taken, because
he is her legul representative, jure mariti, and not according to the
statute.

The case of Jones v. Oliver, 3 Ired. Eq. 369, cited and approved..

This cause was removed, by consent, from the Court
of Equity of Bertie County, at the Fall Term, 1845, to
the Supreme Court.

The Bill set forth that, in the year 1888, the plaintiff
intermarried with Mary Johnson ; that, previous to the
said marriage, a marriage settlement was entered into by
the said parties, in which the defendant was made a trus-
tee. The material parts of the said settlement were,
“ That the said Mary Johnson of the first part, the said
Robert Peterson, the plaintiff in this suit of the second
part, and Lorenzo S. Webb, the present defendant, of the
third part, entered into this indenture, and it witnessed,
“That whereas, the parties of the first and second part
were abeut to enter into the civil and religious contract
of marriage, and whereas it is intended between the said
parties, that such property as is hereinafter mentioned,
belonging to the said Mary Johnson, shall not vest abso-
lutely in the said Robert Peterson, but shall be secured
for the joint use of the said -parties of the first and sec-
ond part, during the continuance of the marriage, and to
the survivor during his or her life, and afterwards to
such persons as the said Mary Johnson, by her last will
and testament, ex.ecutcd to pass personal property ac-
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eording to-the laws of North Carolina, shall appoint ; or,
in default of such appointment by her, to her legal repre-
sentatives according to the statute of distributions of this
State. Now, therefore, &c.” and the deed proceeded to
convey certain slaves to the defendant, Lorenzo S. Webb,
his executors, &c.; “ In trust, nevertheless, for the pur-
poses hereinafter declared ; st for the joint use, after
the solemnization of the said intended marriage of the
said first and second parties, during their marriage ;-
secondly, if the said party of the first part shall survive
the said party of the second part, then to the sole use of"
her, her heirs, executors or administrators ; thirdly, in case -
of the death of the said party of the first part, before the
party of the second part, to his use during his natural
life, and, after. his death. to the use of such person or per-
sons as the said party of the first part shall, by will, duly
"executed according to the laws of this State, appoint;
or, in default of such appointment, to the use of her next
of kin under the statute of distributions.” The Bill then
alleged, that this marriage settlement having been duly
executed, proved and registered, the said Mary died, with-
out having made any appointment under the power there-
in contained ; that the plaintiff, as her husband, took out
letters of administration on her estate, and claims the .
whole interest in the said slaves, and prays that the de-
fendant, Lorenzo S. Webb, may account, &c. The next
of kin of the said Mary Peterson are also made parties
defendant, and they insist on their right to the property,
after the expiration of the life estate of the husband, the -
plaintiff in the cause. The trustee submits to any decree
the Court may make in the premises, none of the facts
being disputed on either side. :

Bragg, for the plaintiff.
No counsel for the defendants in this Court.

Daxier,J. The deed of marriage settlement, mentiontd
in the pleadings, was made in the year 1836, and by the
37
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terms ot"it, the wife, if’ she survived her husband, was to
have all the slaves mentioned in it ; but if she died before
him, she had a power to bequeath them by will to whom
she pleased ; and, in case she made no will, the slaves
were to be held by the trustee, to the use of the husband
for life, remainder to the use of her next of kin, “ under
the statute of distributions.” Mrs. Peterson died without
making any will. The husband, having taken adminis-
tration on his wife’s estate, has filed this bill, calling upon
‘Webb, the trustee, to convey the said slaves to him ab-
solutely. We do not think that he is entitled to any such
decree. The next of kin of his wife, at her death, were
her relations by blood, and the husband, in that sense of
the term, was not of kin to his wite. Watt v. Watt, 2
Ves. 244. Bailey v. Wright, 18 Ves. 50. Jones v. Oli-
ver, 3 Iredell’s Eq. 369. '

In the beginning of the deed, and before any conveying
words are used, or trusts declared, the parties recite the
inducement to the making of the same ; and they state,
that it is intended, if' the wife should die before the hus-
band, and in default of any appointment by her, then the
- slaves, after the death of the husband, should go “to her
legal representatives, according to the statute of distri-
butions.” The husband is the administrator of the estate
of his wife, and is her legal representative, jure mariti,
and not according to the statute of distributions. It is
therefore clear, according to the context, that he is not
the person designated in the sentence, to take in the event
which has happened. Baut, if it appear from the disposi-
tions in the whole instrument, whether it be a deed or
will, that those words (legal representatives,) were used
in reference to other persons than executors and admin-
istrators, that interpretation will prevail and those other
persons will take. 1 Roper on Legacies, 108, 110. We
think, that it is here manifest, when the whole deed is
read, that the trust for the husband is for his life only, in
the event which has happened; and that the remainder
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in the slaves, after the death of the husband, was to go
to the next of kin in blood of the wife, who were so, at
her death. The bill must be dismissed.

Pzr Curiam. Decree accordingly.

BENJAMIN S. IL. LIVERMAN ve. STEPHEN D. CARTER.

A testator bequeathed all his property to his brother A., except $100, which
he ¢ willed to B. to be appropriated to the use of schooling and educating
the said B., in that way and at that time that shall appear to be the most
advantage to the said boy. I also leave the said $100 in the hands of the
said A., to use the said money for the said purpose above written, if he
should have it in his power, and, if not, to remain in common with the
rest of the said property to A.” The testator lived till B., the boy, had
become a man, married, and had a family. Held, that this was not an
abeolute legacy of $100 to B., but only for his schooling and education,
and that, under the circumstances existing at the death of the testator, he
had no right to claim it, but it belonged to A.

If a bequest be to, or in trust for a legatee, to put him out apprentice, er to
advauce him in any busiuess or profession, it is an absolute bequest to such
legatee ; except in the case, where the legacy is given over to another, in
the event that the first object of the testator cannot be effected.

Appeal from the decree of the Court of Equity of Hyde
County, at the Fall Term, 1845, his Honor Judge BarrLe
presiding, dismissing the Bill.

The case appeared ypon the pleadings, to be this:

Moses Carter, of the County of Hyde, in the year 18385,
made his will, and thereby gave to the defendant, his bro-
ther, all his real and personal estate, (amounting in value
to about 8800, as the answer states,) “ with the exception
of one hundred dollars, which I will to B. H. S. Liverman,
(the plaintiff) tobe appropriated to the use of schooling and
educating the said Liverman, in that way and at that time,
that shall appear to be of the most advantage to the said
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boy. I also leave the said hundred dollars in the hands
of my brother, S. D. Carter, to use the said money for said

* purpose above written, if he should have it in his power,
and, if not, to remain in common with the rest of the said
property to the said S. D. Carter.” The testator did not
die until the month of March in the year 1842, nearly
seven years after the writing of his will, when the plain-
“tiff was more than twenty-one years old, mamed and
had two children.

i

No counsel for the plaintiff.
Stanly, for the defendant.

Danier, J. The hundred dollars, as it seems to us, was
to be applied by the defendant to the use of the schooling
-and education of the plaintiff, in that way and at that
time, that should appear to be of most advantage to the
said boy. And if the defendant should not have it in his
power to apply the fund to the schooling and education of
the boy, then the same should sink in the general legacy.
We do not think that the sum was to be raised for the
general advancement in life of the plaintiff, and it does
not appear that it ever was in the power of the defendant
to apply it to the education of the plaintiff'; nor is it now
claimed by him for that purpose, but absolutely. The
law is, if a beduest be to, or in trust for, a legatee, to put
him out apprentice, or prepare him for Priests’ orders,
or to advance him in any business or profession, it is an
absolute bequest to such legatee. Thisis, however, when
the legacy is not given over to another, in the event the
first object of the testator cannot be affected. Nevile v.
Nevile, 2 Vern. 430. Barton v. Grant,2 Vern. 254. Bar-
ton v. Cocke, 5 Ves. 451. Cope v. Wilmot, Amb. 704,
Sherwood v. Ryme,5 Ves. 667. In the case before us, the
testator leaves the legacy in the hands of a trustee, to use
it for schooling and educating the. said boy, in that way
and at that time, that shall appcar to be of the most ad-
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vantage to him, if the trustee should have it in his power;

and, if not, the fund is to remain with the rest of the pro-

perty, before given to the trustee, for the benefit of the

trustee. The plaintiff now insists, that he is absolute

owner of the $100; and he demands it on that ground only.

Sappose he was to get it and would never thereafter go

to school, what would become of the words in the will,
which give the said 8100 to the defendant in that event ?

Why, they would be nullified. That, it seems to us,

would be contrary to all the known rules of construction

on wills. We think, that the testator intended the $100-
for his brother, unless it should be wanting for the school-

ing of the plaintiff. We therefore think, that the decree,

dismissing the bill, was right, and that it must be affirmed ;

but without costs in this Court.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.

THE DEEP RIVER GOLD MINING CO. re. RICHARD FOX.

it is & well established priuciple in Equity, that an agent caunot make him-
self an adverse party to his principal, while the agency continues ; hetan
neither make himself a purchaser, whea employed to sell, nor, if employ-
ed to purchase, can he make himself the seller. 1n both cases, he is but
a trustee for his principal.

But the rule applies ouly to ageuts, who are relied upon for counsel and di-
rectioa, and whose employment is rather a trust thau a service ; and not
to those, who are merely employed as iustruments, in the performaunce of
somne appointed service.

Courts of Equity should be very cautious ia granting injunctions to stop
mining operations, beeause such steppage is alike opposed to public policy,
and to the private justice due te the party, who might ultimately be found
to be the owner. ‘The better course is not to prevent the working of the
mine, but te appeint a reeeiver.

The cases of Bissell v. Bozmar, 2 Dev. Eq. 160, and Falls v. McAffec, 2
Ired. 239, cited and approved.

This was an appeal, both by the plaintiffs and the de-
fendant, from certain: interlocutory orders made by the
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Court of Equity of Guilford County, at the Fall Term,
1845, his Honor Judge Dicx presiding.

The bill charges, that the plaintiffs, by an Act of the
General Assembly, passed in the year 1835, were incor-
porated by the name of the Deep River Gold Mining Com-
pany, and as such were organized and commenced busi-
ness in the year 1835, and continued to- earry it on until
finally suspended. The officers of said company at the
time the bill was filed, consisted of a President, Granville
Sharp Patterson, and four Directors, to-wit : Roswell A.
King, Lemuel Lamb, Joshua Phillips and Henry Ogden,
all of whom were duly chosen, according to the act, and
of whom, Roswell A. King alone lived in North Carolina.
The others in New York and Philadelphia. That, by the
provisions of the act of incorporation, all the property of
the company is made liable to be sold for its debts, and
that process, to subject it to such sale, may be served on
the President or any Director or Stockholder. To carry
on their operations, the bill charges that the company
purchased, from Roswell A. King and others, several con-
tiguous tracts of land, which were valued at the time at
8200,000, and, at which price, they were taken as stock.
. When the company commenced operations, the defendant,
Fox, was appointed the agent to manage and carry on the
business at a salary of $1500 per year, and one F. Wilk-
erson was appointed their clerk at a salary of $400. The
lands were found, upon examination, to abound in copper
and gold ore, each veryrich. Large quantities were sent
to England and sold at a high price. The purpose of
sending the ore to England was to ascertain its value,
and to enable the company, by a sale of stock, to carry on
their operations more extensively and profitably. Sales
were cffectuated upon certain terms, and in consequence
of a misunderstanding between the company and the Eng-
lish purchasers, the business of the company was suspended.
The agent, Fox, was, by letter dated the 1st of January, 1839,
informed of this fact,and directed to discharge all the hands
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except two or three to take care of the property, and by
letter, dated in the April following. and addressed to him,
he was notified his services and Wilkerson’s were no
longer needed, and requiring him to forward a full state-
ment of the situation of the firm, and the said Fox, sub-
sequently, agreed with the plaintiffs to continue to act
as their agent, at a salary of $100 per annum. This new
arrangement was finally closed or made at a meeting of
the board, held in May. 1841, at which the defendant
was present. The bill charges that, while Fox was so
acting as their agent, he caused process to issue against
the company, returnable to the August Term, 1841, of the
Court of Plcas and Quarter Sessions of Guilford County,
and obtained a judgment at the November Term follow-
ing, for the sum of 81166 36, which he claimed to be due
for his said salaries as agent. Upon this judgment exe-
cution issued, returnable to February Term, 1842, and
was levied on all the property of the plaintiffs in the
County of Guilford, including the several tracts of land,
so purchased and held by the company; that a sale took
place at May Term, 1842, when the defendant purchased
the wholz of the lands at the price, in the whole, of
81,265—the several tracts having been sold separately,
and being worth the amount at which they were taken
as stock. The bill further states, that, at the meeting of
the board in May, 1842, the defendant presented his ac-
count against the company, and made a representation of
their affairs, at the same time stating the quantity of ore
that was raised and on the surface of the mine, and
which he agreed to take at the price of $500, deducting
which from his account, would leave a balance in his
favor of about $1000. He was fully informed of the
causes which produced the suspension of the mining busi-
ness, and of the embarrassed state of the plaintiffs’ affairs,
and in .consequence thereof, promised not to press his
claims, but that they might be paid at the convenience of
the company. The bill charges, that the writ or process
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in the suit was not served on the President, but on Ros-
well A. King, one of the Directors, who lived in North
Carolina, and while said Fox continued the agent of the
company and was living on the land, and that no notice
was given to the plaintiffs (except by the service) of the
issuing of the writ or the obtaining of the judgment or the
sale of the land, and that the judgment was taken by de-
fault, and without an appearance for them or defence.
It charges, that it was the duty of the defendant to have
taken care of the interest of the company, and to have
notified the Board of Directors of the existence of the
suit and its progress. The bill charges, that in the sale
of the ore, lying on the grom;d as set forth, they were
grossly deceived by the defendant, both as to the amount
of the ore and its value, and that the defendant well
knew both the amount and value, being an experienced
miner, and that it was worth more than what, the compa-
ny owed him, and that, from it and from ore subsequently
raised by him from the mines, preceding the sale to him .
by the Sheriff, he actually realized the sum of $6000, de-
ducting all expenses ; and it calls for an account of the
ore and its proceeds. The bill further charges, that, if
all just accounts were taken between the plaintiffs and
the said Fox, it would appear, that, at the time he took
his judgment and sold the land, they owed him nothing,
and that, at the sale, the defendant announced that no-
thing would be taken at the sale in payment by the pur-
chaser but gold and silver. .whereby purchasers were
prevented from bidding, and the property of the plaintiffs
was sacrificed, through the negligence and fraud of the
defendant, who was their agent. The bill then charges,
that as early as May, 1841, the defendant had formed
the design of defrauding the plaintiffs out of their pro-
perty, and, with that view, in his conversations depre-
oiated the mines and the ore; that the plaintifis were
ignorant of both, living at a great distance from North
Carolina, and that they had implicit confidence in the
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mmmg sklll and honesty of the dcfcndant but that, since
his purchase, the mines have turned out to be extremely
valuable, as proved by letters written by the said defen-
dant in 1845 to John Rutter. It then charges that the
defendant has little or no property, except that obtained
from the mines, and that he is still working them, and
prays an injunction ; and, accordingly, an injunction was
granted.

The answer admits the incorporation of the company,
their regular organization, and the acquisition by them
of the land, as stated in the bill. It admits the employ-
ment of the defendant as® their agent at the salary of
£1500, that the business of mining was suspended at the
time specified and his dismissal from his agency in April
1839, and denies, that, after that time, he acted as their
agent, but that he did agree, for the sum of $100 a year
and the use of the land, to take care of the property of the
plaintiffs. It admits that Le did sue the company for mo-
ney that was justly his due, and did obtain a judgment
and caused the execution to be levied on the land and
became himself the purchaser, and that the defendant
now holds the Sheriff’s deed for it and claims it as his
own, and denies that his judgment was taken by default,
but states that at the return term of the writ the plaintiffs
were represented by counsel, who entered the pleas of
the general issue, payment, and set off, release, and accord
and satisfaction.

The answer alleges, that, in compliance w1th the di-
rections contained in the letter of April 1839, he caused
the clerk of the company, Mr. Wilkerson, to make out a
full statement of the affairs of the company, from the com-
mencement of operations to the time of suspension, which,
together with an inventory of their effects in Guilford
County, was by him laid before a board of the company,
which was held in Philadelphia, in May, 1839, with which
account and inventory they were well pleased. At this
meeting he exhibited to the company his account and de-

38
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manded what was due him for his services ; it was ad-
mitted to be just, but he was informed, by the board, that
they had no funds. It was then proposed to him, that he
should take care of the land and property for the company,
for which service they would allow him $100 a year and
let him have the wuse of the land, pay him then $100 of
his aecount, his travelling expenses, and remit him, in the
course of two or three weeks, 8800 more on his account.
He returned to North Carolina, but never received the
money promised, except the $100. The defendant denies
he then promised not to press his claims, or that he would
wait the convenience of the *company. The defendant
was again present, at a meeting of the board in New
York in May, 1841, when be again demanded payment
of his account and received the same answer as before,
when he distinetly informed them, if he was not paid
before the next County Court of Guilford, he would put
his claim in suit against the company. The Directors
then promised in two weeks to send him $400, which they
never did.

The answer admits that the company failing to remit the
$400 as promised, a writ was taken out by him as re-
turnable to August term, 1841, of Guilford County Coeurt,
and he had it served upon Roswell A. King, who was
both a Stock-holder in, and Director of, the said company,
and, at November term succeeding, recovered a judgment
for what was justly due him and no more, and that he
filed in the office a copy of his account. The defendant
avers, thalimmediately upon commencing suit, he inform-
ed the company by letter, that he had done so, and, upon
obtaining judgment, he notified John Rutter, one of the
Directors, of the fact, and, that if fnds were not forward-
ed to satisfy it, the lands would be sold at February term,
1842: That no sale took place at February term. in con-
sequence of King’s having prevailed on the Sheriff not
to malke it, promising to pay his forfeiture for him, to-wit,
8100, which the defendant enforced. The answer further
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admits the purchase of the land by defendant, at May
term, 1842, and that, at the preceding term, he had said
he would take nothing but gold and silver, being vexed
with King and the Sheriff, for the postponment of the sale
at that term, but, when the land was offered, he informed
the company he would take any current bank notes.
Defendant denies that in these transactions he was act-
ing as the agent of the company. He avers that, after
the sale, he had interviews and correspondence with
some members of the company, when they were fully ap-
prised of what had been done, and approved of the de-
fendant’s conduct, and tha.t: in confirmation of this state-
_ ment, he rececived from the President, Mr. Patterson, and
Mr. Ogden, a letter bearing date the 30th of May, 1842,
which is as follows:

New York, May 30th, 1842.
Sir : In answer te your enquiry, we can’only say, that
as the company would not pay you the money due by
them to you, that, in purchasing the property when it
was sold by the Sheriff, no blame can attach to you. As
agent of the company, you certainly, both by your atten-
tion and competency, gave entire satisfaction, nor is any

blame to be attached to you.
Signed, GRANVILLE S. PATTERSON,
HENRY OGDEN.

The answer denies the value set upon the lands in the
bill, and if they were of that value, Roswe‘ A. King,
one of the Directors, lived within fifteen miles of them,
and knew of the sale.

The defendant denies that he purchased the land and
other property, with any view to a speculation, but sim-
ply to save his debt, as the whole that was sold fell
short, by $200, of paying his claim, and, in confirmation
of this allegation, states that, soon after making his pur-
chase, he went on to New York, where Mr. Patterson,
the President of the compauy, and Mr. Rutter, and Mr.
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Ogden, two of the Directors, lived, and took with him
the several Sheriffs’ deeds, without having had them re-
gistered, and offered to surrender the deeds, both for the
land and the personal property, if they would pay his
debt and his travelling expenses. This they declined to
do, saying the company had no funds ; that the defendant
must keep the property, and save himself out of it if he
could. With respect to the ore, the answer states that
he valued it at $400, but Mr. King insisted upon his giv.
ing 8500, and placing implicit confidence in the judg-
ment and integrity of Mr. King, he agreed to take it at
that price ; and, in confirmation of this statement, refers

to a letter from Mr. King to the company, under date of

the 20th December. 1839, to that effect; and also to two
other letters, one from Mr. Rutter, one of the Directors,
and one {rom the President, Mr. Patterson, agreeing to
let the ore go at the price of $500—the two last letters
of a date subsequent to the one from Mr. King. The
answer further states, that after purchasing the ore, he
considered it his, and that he kept no account of the pro-
ceeds, and is now unable to state them, as he had ore
from other mines, which he worked with it, but denies
that, in his belief, he realized from it more than he had
before been receiving by way of salary at $1500 a year.

The answer denies, that, upon a fair settlement, the
defendant would be indebted to the plaintifis: on the
contrary, it avers that the sum. for which the defendant
obtained judgment, was justly due to him, and as to the
ore sold by the Sheriff, that a true account of it was con-
tained in the inventory exhibited by the defendant to the
President and Henry Ogden, at the time he offered to
surrender his purchase. The answer further alleges,
that by two deeds, the one bearing date the 30th day of
May. 1842, and the other the 20th January, 1843, he ap-
pointed the said Patterson and Ogden his attorneys to sell
«aid tracts of land, and that they accepted the agency.
and made efforts to exccute it. as was shown by their
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letters addressed to the defendant—copies of which let-
ters and powers of attorney are appended to the answers,
as parts thereof : And that, in June, 1845, John Rutter
came on to the defendant’s residence in North Carolina,
and was, by defendant, and at his own request, appointed
a co-agent with Henry Ogden, to make sale of the lands
and mines, on account of, and for the defendant. Upon
the coming in of the answer, on motion, the injunction
was dissolved, so far as to allow the defendant to remove
and use 10,000 bushels of the ore, then on the sur-
face of the mines; and as to the residue, the injunction
was retained until the heating of the cause. From this
interlocutory decree, both parties appealed—the plaintifts
from the first branch of it, and the defendant from the
latter.

Badger. for the plaintiffs.
Morehead, for the defendant.

Nasu, J. We think his Honor erred. and that the in-
junction ought to have been dissolved in full.

The plaintiffs, by their bill, rest their claim to reliel
upon three grounds: First, that the defendant, when he
made his purchase,was their agent. and in this Court will
be held to be a trustee for their benefit. 2d, that the judg-
ment was fraudulently obtained, no process having been
ever served upon the President of the company or any
Stock-holder, and no defence having becen made for them.
And, 3dly, that the defendant was guilty of a fraud in
purchasing from them the ore as set forth in the bill, in
representing to them that it was not worth more than
$600, when he knew that it was worth a great deal more,
and when in fact he realized d{rom it and other ore, six
thousand dollars, whereby their debt to him was more
than paid.

It is a well established principle in Equity, that an
agent cannot make himself an adverse party to his prin-
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cipal, while the agency continues ; he can neither make
himself a purchaser when employed to sell, nor, if em-
ployed to purchase, can he make himself the seller, and
to this rule the exceptions are very limited. The justice
and expediency of the rule are obvious and founded upon
a plain recason. The principal does not get what he bar-
gains for, in the employment, namely, the zeal and vig-
ilance of the agent, for his own exclusive use. Paley
on Prin. and Agent, p. 11, 33, 34. Equity therefore will
consider an agent so acting as a trustee, in the case
of a purchase, for his principal, and the purchase itself,
but as a security for what may be found due him on a
settlement of accounts between him and his principal.
This case is not ‘within the above principle. But the
rule applies only to agents, who are relied upon for counsel
and direction, and whose employment is rather a trust
than a service, and not to those who are merely employed
as instruments, in the performance of some appointed
service. Pal. on Prin.and Ag. 12. If then the original
employment of Fox, the defendant, was such an agency
as forbad him'to place himself, with respect to this pro-
_perty, in a position adverse to his principals, the plaintiffs,
it is evident from the statement of the bill, that such
agency had ceased before the commencement of his action
against them. The bill charges, that the plaintiffs,
through their President, on or about the sixth day of April,
1839, addressed a letter to the defendant, notifying him
‘that his services were no longer required and dirccting
him to forward his accounts. From the reception of that
letter, the defendant ceased to be their agent, as an officer
in conducting their mining operations.

The suit, which Fox instituted against the corporation,
was commenced in the summer of 1841. It is true, that,
after he was thus dismissed from their $ervice, he entered
into a new agreement to take care of the land and other
property for the use of the land and $100 a year. But
we do not think, that, by this new agreement or agency,
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he stood in such a relation to the plaintiffs, as to forbid his
resort to the ordinary process of the law, to enforce the
collection of a debt, which was justly due him.

The second ground upon which the defendant’s pur-
chase is assailed, is equally untenable. The bill charges,
that the process was not served on the President or on
any Director, and that judgment was taken against them
by default, and without any defence. The act of incor-
poration, as set forth in the bill, subjects all the property
of the company to the payment of their debts, and au-
thorizes service to be made on the President, or in his
absence, on a Director, or in the absence of both, on a
Stock-holder—a provision usual in such acts, and, in this
case, peculiarly proper, as all the officers and Stock-hold-
ers. but one, resided out of the State. In May. 1839, the
defendant, in compliance with the directions contained in
the letter from the President, and dated in the April pre-
ceding, met the board of Directors in P’hiladelphia: where,
as he stated in his answer, he presented a general state-
ment of the affairs of the company, and his own account,
and demanded payment of the latter, and that no objec-
tion was made to his claim as not being correct, but he
was told the company had no funds. At this meeting,
the agreement was made as to taking care of the mines
and other property. He received $100 and the promise
of 8800 more in two or three weeks, which was newver
sent. Again, in May, 1841, he met the board in the city
of New York, and urged the payment of his account:
No complaint was then made as to its correctness, and
he informed them, that, if not paid by the next Court in
Guilford county, he would sue them; and, no payment
being made, the suit was commenced, returnable to Au-
gust Court. The writ was served on Roswell King, who
was both a Director and a Stock-holder, and, at the return
term, the usual pleas were entered on the record by an
‘attorney of the Court. And yet Mr. Patterson, the Presi-
dent, and one of the plaintiffs, swears that it was not

'
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served on any Director of the company. The suit, then,
was regularly commenced, and, as stated in the answer,
regularly conducted to a judgment. We see nothing
unfair in all this. 1Iis claim against the company was
admitted to be just; he had been informed by the Presi-
dent and some of the Directors at the North, that the
company was without funds, and had been informed by
Mr. King, himself a Director, and a Stock-holder and
creditor of the company. that the individuals composing
it were all bankrupt. There was no property to which
he could look for his indemnity, but the lands and the
property of a personal character connected with the
mines. What was he to do? Did the law require him
to stand by and see other creditors seize this very pro-
perty, upon which his labor had heen bestowed, and
make no effort to save himself. We think not. But the
defendant goes further. No sooner is his judgment ob-
tained, than he intorms the board of Directors of the
fact—informs them when the sale will take place, and
assures them, unless paid, the land will be sold. The
lands were sold publicly, at the Court-house in Guilford
County, on the sale day, as established by law, being the
first day of the Court, and do not bring, by 8200, what
the executions called for. Mr. Fox again went on to
New York—took with him the Sheriff’s deeds, without
haying had them registered, and offercd to surrender the
deeds and give up all the property, if they would pay
him what was justly due, and his travelling expenses.
This proposition on the part of the defendant, is evidence
that he had no wish to speculate on his late employers.
It will be recollected the case is before us, not for hear-
ing, but upon a motion to dissolve the injunction. In
confirmation, however, of the statement made by the an-
swer, is the letter of the 30th of May, 1842, written to
the defendant by the President, G. S. Patterson, and Henry
Ogden, one of the Directors of the company, in answer
to one written to them by the defendant, informing them
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of the sale, in which they state t he company would
not pay him his claims, and that, i asing the pro-
perty at the Sheriff’s sale, no blame ¢ attach to him.
With what propriety, then, can these plaintiffs allege,
that the recovery by the defendant was a fraudulent
~one? As to the irregularity in the recovery, as alleged,
but which is shown not to exist, this Court can take no
notice of it, except so far as it may be evidence, with
other things, of a fraud. Here, it is not alleged, upon
this part of the case, that the plaintiff has recovered
that by law, which in good conscience he ought not to
retain ; nor do the pleadings show, that although the
Jjudgment was recovered for a true debt, yet it was ini-
quitously used, in which case the Court would not hesi-
tate to deprive the purchaser of the fruits of his iniqui-
tous conduct, as was done in the case of Lord Cranston
vs. Johnston, 3 Ves. Jr. 170, and cited for the plaintiff.
Here the plaintiffs, or a part of them, not only admit, in
their letter of the 30th May, that the defendant’s claim
was a just one, but that he had made a just and proper
use of his judgment by purchasing at the sale. Bissell
v. Bozman, 2 Dev. Eq. 160. In this case, the principles
Jjust stated are fully recognized and sustained. In addi-
tion to this, the plaintiffs, Patterson, Ogden, and Rutter,
eonstituting a majority of the board of Directors, actual-
ly became the agents of the defendant to sell the mines
thus purchased by him, and bargain for shares in the
stock, and an interest in the mines. On this part of the
case, it is urged by the plaintiffs’ counsel, that these acts
of the plaintiffs cannot be considered as confirming the
title or acts of the defendant, because it is not shewn
that they knew their rights ; and the authorities cited by
him sustain the position. These letters, and contracts of
the plaintiffs with the defendant, are not offered as con-
firming his title. His title needs no confirmation ; it is
at law full and complete, but simply acknowledging that
it is so. It has been further urged in the argument be-
39 ‘
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fore us, that the defondant and Roswell King fraudulent-
ly combined togpthfr to injure and defraud the plaintiffs
in the sale of theland. It is sufficient ox this head to
say, that it is not charged in’ the bill. Upon the third
point made by the bill, the defendant’s answer is full
and satisfactory. It is charged, that, availing himself
of the ignorance of the plaintiffs as to the quantity and
value of the ore, which had been gotten out of the
mine, he induced them to sell it to him at the price of
$500, when he knew it was worth much more, and that,
in truth and in fact, he had extracted from it a much
larger sum—a sum much more than sufficient to pay his
expenses and all that the company owed him, and that,
therefore, at the time he obtained his judgment they owed
him nothing. . To this charge the defendant replies, that
he is not skilled in gold ore, and that in. giving 8500
for it, he relied upon the judgment of Mr. King, both as
to the quantity and value, and he produces the letter of
Mr. King, directed to the plaintiffs, to sustain his answer.
Mr. King was a Stock-holder and a Director, imme-
diately interested in procuring from the defendant as
high a price for the ore, as it was worth. It is not to
be supposed, he would be willing to take less than what
he believed its rcal value. But it is said the defendant’s
answer to this charge, when called on to state how much
gold he got from that ore, is unsatisfactory and evasive.
It may be so, but we consider it entirely unimportant ; the
sale was a fair one, and whether he réalized much or
little, has nothing to do with the question before us. But
the answer states facts, that show the price given was
a fair onc upon the whole. We sec nothing in the con-
duct of the defendant, of which the plaintifls have aright
to complain. So far as they were concerned as proprie-
tors, his conduct has been fair, honest and honorable, and,
if in any part of it he has lost sight of rectitude, it has
been only, when listening to the suggestions and allure-
ments of the plaintifts themselves, in endeavoring to give
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to the mines a false and meretricious value, with a view
to entice ignorant and unwary purchasers.

In closing this case, we would call the attention of our
professional brethren to what fell from this Court, in the
case of Falls v. McAffee, 2 Ire. 239. It was an actionon
a bond, given by the defendant on obtaining an injunction,
restraining the plaintiff in working a mine. The Court
after remarking upon the heavy loss the plaintiff had sus-
tained by the operation of the process awarded against
him, observe: “The case arose carly after the business
« of mining began, and the writ was improvidently
“ awarded, without recollecting at the time, that to stop
¢ the working of the mine, was alike opposed by the
« public policy and the private justice due tc the party,
*that might be found ultimately to be the owner, and
¢ that. it would rather promote all interests to appoint
“ a receiver, or take some other method for having the
« profits fully accounted for. Itisindeed remarkable that
¢ the present plaintiff had not at the first opportunity,
“ moved to discharze the injunction, by submitting to have
“a receiver appointed.” We intend to express no
opinion, nor even to intimate one that this is a proper
case for the appointment of a receiver, at the present
. stage of it.

- The interlocutory order of the Court below is erroneous

nd should be reversed, and the injunction dissolved ab-
solutely, with costs, and the plaintiffs must pay the costs
of this Court.

Pse Curiam. Ordered to be certified accordingly.
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A husband is in Equity entitled to slaves, held in trust for his wife, (not for
her separato use,) in the saine manner as he would, at law, have been en-
titled to such as she lagally owned and he had reduced to possession.

Au executor, like other trustees, is not to be held liable, as insurers, or for
any thing but mala fides, or waut of reasonable diligence.

‘Where an admivistrator or executor delays an unreasonable time, as, for in-
stance, three years, to sell slaves, and they are then lost, he is apswerable
for them as asvets to the creditors.

And where an administrator or executor is guilty of gross neglect, in suﬂ'er-
ing slaves to remain with an improper person, as bailee, for a long period,
aud the slaves are sold by such bailee, so that they are lost to the estate,
the executor or adniinistrator will be auswerable for their value to the next
of kin.

The cases of Murphey v. Grice, 2 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 199, aud Miller v. ,
Bingham, 1 Ired. Eq. 423, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Hertford
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The facts of the case appeared to be these :

On the 23d of August, 1821, Elisha Darden, of Hert-
ford County, being entitled to a considerable estate, and
aged and infirm, conveyed to Col. Carr Darden, of the
same County, all his estate, real and personal, including
therein twenty-two slaves. The deed is expressed to be
made, “for, and in consideration of certain purposes
hereinafter mentioned, to be done and performed by the
said Carr Darden, and for divers other good causes and
considerations me thereunto moving.” After the kaben-
dum clause, the deed proceeds thus: * Provided the said
Carr Darden shall well and truly pay all my debts, which
I have contracted, and that I am at this time owing, out
-of the aforesaid property, but no unjust debts which may
be presented against me ; and, furthermore, out of the
remaining property, he, the said Carr, is to provide for
me a decent support during life, both in health and
sickness.”

Carr Darden was a collateral relation of Elisha ; and,
at the making of the deed, the latter had several children
living, and grand-children, the issue of deceased children,
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among the latter of whom was Patsey, then the wife of
Samuel Darden. Elisha Darden died intestate early in
the year 1822, and Carr Darden took administration of
his estate. About three years afterwards, Samuel Dar-
den died, leaving his widow and an only child of tender
years surviving him ; and Carr Darden became his ad-
ministrator also. Several years afterwards, Carr Darden
died intestate, and the present defendant is his adminis-
trator. Subsequently, administration de bonis non was
granted of the estate of Samuel Darden to the present
plaintiff, who in 1837 brought this suit, for the purpose of
obtaining an account of the estate of the intestate, Sam-
uel Darden. By the original and an amended bill, it is
particularly charged, that the deed made by Elisha to
Carr Darden was not intended to convey the property to
the grantee for his own use, either as a purchase or a
gift, but merely as a mode of conveniently disposing of
such parts of the property as should be needed to pay the
grantor’s debts, and provide for his support, and for the
better management of what should remain ; and that, in
fact, the conveyance was in trust for the grantor himself;,
who continued in the possession and enjoyment of the
property until his death. The bills further charge, that,
after the death of Elisha Darden, the said Carr Darden,
having administered on his estate, sold parts thereof, suf-
ficient to discharge the debts, and then distributed the
residue amongst the next of kin of the intestate, Elisha ;
and that, in the division, a negro woman named Venus,
and her children, were allotted as the distributive share of
the said Patsey, then the wife of Samucl Darden, and were
acoordingly delivered to the said Samuel, who took them
into possession and held them as his own until his death ;
- and that they afterwards came to the possession of Carr
Darden, as his administrator, and have not been ac-
counted for by him ; and the principal object of the suit
is to make Garr Darden’s estate chargeable with those
negroes.
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The answer states, that the defendant has no personal
knowledge of the matters alleged in the bills; but it in-
sists, that the deed from Elisha to Carr Darden vested an
absolute property in the latter, not coupled with any
trust. The answer admits, that the defendant had been
informed, and believed, that the slave Venus and her
children were, for a time before his death, in the posses-
sion of Samuel Darden, but that they were not claimed
by him as his own property, but as bailed or lent to him
by Carr Darden, who held them in trust for the wife of
said Samuel. That so far from Samuel’s claiming the
legal title to the negroes, he disclaimed having any pro-
perty, and was notoriously reputed to be insolvent, his
creditors having. previously to his death, sold every thing
that was known to belong to him. The answer further
states, that one Samuel Carr intermarried with Patsey,
the widow of Samucl Darden, and, by some means un-
known to the defendant, got possession of the negroes,
and sold thern beyond the limits of this State.

Upon the evidence, it appeared, that, in the Spring of
* 1822, Carr Darden divided the negroes, that were left of
those conveyed to him by Elisha Darden, amongst the
next of kin of Flisha, as if they were the estate of the
intestate ; and that Venus and her children were allotted
as the share of Patsey, the wife of Samuel Darden, and
then delivered to him, and that he kept them until his
death about three years afterwards. One witness says,
that Col. Darden said, that he made the division at the
request of his intestate Elisha, and that, when he deliv-
ered the negroes to Samuel Darden, he said he did so,
“ ag his share of Elisha Darden’s estate.” Several other
witnesses state, that Samuel Darden had the possession
as described by the last witness, but that he wasinvolved
in debt, and was reputed to be insolvent, and it was fur-
ther reputed that he did not claim the negroes as his own,
but that they were his wile's, or that' Carr Darden held
the title in trust for his wife, and that, in consequence of
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those rumors, executions against him were not levied on
the negroes. In one instance an execution was levied on
the land on which he lived, and, although the sale was
forbidden by Carr Darden, who also claimed the land, it
was sold.

Upon the evidence it further appeared, that, after Sam-
uel Darden’s death, Carr Darden, as his administrator,
sold some small crop, and other chattels of inconsiderable
value ; but he left the negroes above mentioned,in the
possession of the widow, who resided on the land where
her husband died, which was in the same County and
about eight or ten miles from the residence of Carr Dar-
den. About eighteen months after the death of her first
husband, she intermarried a second time with one Samuel
Carr, who then took poesession of the land and the negroes ;
and, about ¢ighteen months afterwards, he sold them se-
cretly to one Wright Allen, who immediately carried
them away, and, as was supposed, sold them in parts un-
known. They consisted of the woman and four children,
the eldest of whom was ten years old. It is established
that Samuel Carr was a man of bad character, and, “ not
considered trust-worthy,” or “ worthy to be trusted with

such property.” Two witnesses prove, that when Col.

Darden heard that Allen had carried the negroes away;,
he left home in pursuit of them, and that, upon his return,
he said, he had not been successful. They also state, that
he sued Allen, when the latter came back; and that hLe
afterwards said, he had recovered against Allen, but that
he could not collect any thing, as Allen was insolvent.
And one of the witnesses states, that Col. Darden then
added, that he would be bound for a part of the negroes
for letting them stay at Carr’s. . _

It was also established by four witnesses, that Carr
Darden purchased the land on which Samuel Darden
lived, and that he took conveyance in his own name ; but
that he said, that the money, with which the purchase
was made, belonged to Samuel Darden, except the sum
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of 880, which he, Carr, had lent to him; and that when

that should be paid to him, he was to convey the land to
Samuel’s child.

A. Moore and Iredell, for the plaintiff.
Badger and Bragg. for the defendant.

Rurrin, C. J. There can be no doubt entertained, that
the deed to Carr Darden was purely upon trust for the
grantor. The circumstances of the parties, and their
relation and the contents of the deed, whereby every
thing to be done by the grantee is to be “ out of the
property” conveyed, and the subsequent acts and ac-
knowledgements of the grantee, taken together, establish
the trust conclusively. Indeed,that was admitted in the
argument by the counsel for the defendant ; but he said
that the trust was not for the next of kin of Elisha Dar-
den, but for Elisha himself; and therefore, it was neces-
sary, that Elisha should be represénted by an administra-
tor de bonts non. That would be true, if the bill was to
have that trust declared and executed. But so far from
that, it is a bill founded upon a title arising out of the
execution of that trust many years ago. And it is proved,
that, in 1822, when Carr Darden united in himself the
characters both of trustee and administrator of the ces-
tui que trust, he distributed the negroes as the personal
estate of his intestate, Elisha Darden. It was, after
that, an executed and not an executory trust; and the
next of kin got in their several shares the same title,
which-is in other instances obtained from an adminis-
trator by distribution.

It would probably follow, as a consequence, that Sam-
uel Darden became absolutely entitled to a legal estate
in the negroes allotted as his wife’s share, which he
reduced to possession. It is true, that, owing to his em-
barrassments, it seems that, as an expedient to keep off
creditors, it was held out by the parties, that the title of
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the negroes was in Col. Darden, for the benefit of Mrs.
Darden, in some way, which prevented them from being
liable on executions against her hushand. In the same
spirit, Col. Darden seems to have claimed also the land,
although he held that, according to his own admission,
upon trust for Samuel Darden. It argues but little,
therefore, against the absolute legal title of the husband,
that those persons held out to the world, that the title
was in some sort in Col. Darden, so that the negroes
could not be sold for Samuel’s debts. But we do not con-
sider it material to dwell on that; for supposing that,
upon the division, Col. Darden still retained, by agree-
ment, the legal title of the negroes allotted as Mrs. Dar-
den’s share, it does not appear that it was upon trust to
the separate use of the wife. On the contrary, the an-
swer states, that Samuel Darden did not claim the legal
title. but admitted it to be in Col. Darden, “in trust for
his wife,” and in the same language do the witnesses
speak ; which makes it plain that the idea of those per-
sons was, that a trust for the wife, of slaves in possession,
did not vest in the husband, and were not liable for his
debts. But that is clearly a mistake, and the husband
was in Equity entitled to the negroes, held in trust for
his wife, in the same manner as he would, at law, have
been entitled to such as she legally owned, and he had
reduced to possession. Murphy v. Grice,2 Dev. and Bat.
Eq. 199. Miller v. Bingham, 1 Ired. Eq. 423. Therefore,
in this Court, Carr Darden would be just as much liable
to account for the loss, through his laches, of these slaves,
which were the equitable property of his intestate, as he
would be if they were his property, legally.

The question then remains, and it is the only serious
one in the case, whether Carr Darden is chargeable for
the value of the negroes, as for a devastavit? The opin-
ion of the Court is, that he is. There is no evidence that
the widow set up a title in herself, adverse to that of
Col. Darden, as the administrator of her deceased hus-

40
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band. If she had, it would clearly bave been gross
negligence to have suffered her and her second husband,
however good their characters might have been, to have
held the possession upon an adverse claim, for three
years, without suit or any effort by the administrator and
trustee to regain the possession. But the Court under-
stands, upon the evidence, that the widow kept the ne-
groes by the assent of the administrator, and, in truth,
held under him, and therefore claiming only ber distribu-
tive share, as widow. And we eonsider the case, there-
fore, as one in which the slaves came fully to the hands
of the administrator, and were wrongfully taken from him,
or were converted by hisbailee ; and the point is, whether
the circumstances are such as to put him in default and
make him chargeable for the value as assets. In the
first place, it is to be understood, that an executer, like
other trustees, is not to be held liable as insurers, or for
any thing but mala fides or want of reasonable diligence.
Jt is both plain justice and plain policy, to hold them
chargeable out of their own estates, only on that prineiple,
in order to get responsible and honest men to undertake
burdensome trusts. In England, both executors and trus-
tees generally do not receive compensation, as an allow-
ance by law, and therefore they may there claim all the
indulgence due to a persqn rendering gratuitous service.
And we are not prepared, or, rather, do not in this ecase, feel
called on tosay, that the commission given to executors in
our law changes the rule of responsibility. It may be ad-
mitted, that there is a difference as to the administator’s
liability to creditors and to next of kin, since he must, at
his peril, provide a sufficiency to pay debts, even by a sale
of slaves, if necessary, while distribution specifically be-
tween next of kin is contemplated, except when a sale
is rendered necessary for the purpose of an equal divi-
sion. But there are several circumstances here, which
put the administrator in default, and in decidedly culpa-
ble default, in respect: to the next of kin, and a fortieri in
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respect of creditors, both of whom are represented by the
preseat plaintiff. The lapse of three years before a sale
or division, is, of itself, of considerable weight—sufficient
to charge the administrator to creditors, at least; for
Lord Howr says, in Jenkins v. Plombe, 6 Mod. 181, that,
if perishable goods, before any default in the executor to
preserve them, or sell them at due value, be impaired,
the executor shall not answer for the full value, but, upon
evidence, shall be discharged—clearly implying, that if
he has reasonable time to sell them at a fair price, he
shall be charged with the full value. He also says, that
if the executor omit to sell the goods at a good prioce,
and afterwards they are taken from him, then the value
of the goods shall be assets, and not what he recovers;
for there was a default in him. We think it clear,
therefore, that these negroes were assets in respect
to creditors, though they had been stolen at the late
period of three years, and had been wholly lost. And,
under the circumstances, the default of the administra-
tor, here, charges him to the next of kin also. It is true,
if a trustee is robbed of money, it is laid down, that he
is to be allowed it on account, the robbing being proved,
although only proved by his own oath; and that so it is
of an executor, as of trustees generally. 2 Font. Eq.
179." It may be the same as to a specific thing stolen
from the executor. But very clearly, that is so, only
when he was in no previous default. But this is not a
case of theft. Here, the loss was occasioned by the ad-
ministrator having, without reasonable precaution, se-
lected an unfaithfal person. with whom he entrusted the
custody of the negroes, and one, of whose unfaithfulness he
had sufficient means of judging, so as to be on his guard.
It does not, indeed, appear upon what contract he allow-
ed the negroes to remdin with the widow. Perhaps, if
the family was increasing and chargeable, it might have
been prudent, and to the advantage of the estate, to have
left them with Mrs. Darden, until the estate was so far
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settled as to authorize a division, and h;ve the child’s
share allotted. But the defendant has offered no evi-
dence on that point ; and, as far as appears, the adminis-
trator left them without any stipulation, and as an act of
sheer neglect. It is true, the widow was entitled in dis-
tribution to one third of them ; but that did not justify
the administrator to allow her to keep the whole, at the
risk of her disposing of them to the loss of the child. But
if that alone were not sufficient to charge him—and it is
not necessary tosay that it is—the subsequent total neglect
to look after the negroes for one year and an half, after they
came into the possession of the second husband, being in
all three years, when the character of that person was so
bad, that he was generally considered not worthy to be
trusted with the possession of slaves, is almost an act of
abandonment of the property altogether. It was a duty
ot the administrator to have taken the negroes into his
own possession upon that event, or to have hired them to
a responsible person, or to have distributed them. Instead
of doing so, he has, by neglect, allowed his own bailee
to convert them, and ‘although he gives no reason why
they had not been divided, he asks not to be declared in
default, in having selected a person so improper, and in
having allowed him to keep the negroes so long. Besides,
it does not appear that the administrator made any well
directed or honest efforts to regain the slaves. It is true,
witnesses say he left home on that errand; but it does
not appear in any way, how long he pursued nor where
he went, nor even that he advertised the negroes, nor
made enquiries in the parts of the country to which slaves
are usually carried from this State. All he did was to
sue an insolvent man by whom they were carried away.
1t seemns to the Couyt, that both in the transaction anterior
to the carrying away the negroes, and in the subsequent
conduct of the administrator, as far as it has been made
to appear, there was an indiflerence to the interests of
those, for )\‘hom the administrator acted, which even the
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most careless man would not have exhxblted in his own
affairs, and such negligence as would amount to gross
laches. Col. Darden felt it, and acknowledged himself
bound to make them good to the child. Therefore it
must be declared, that his estate is chargeable for the
value of the negroes and interest to the plaintiff.

It is very clear, however, if there are no debts of the in-
testate Samuel, which, at this late period, is not to be pre-
sumed, that the plaintiff ought not to raise out of Col.
Darden’s estate, the widow’s share, inasmuch as her sec-
ond husband has already rececived it. But as they are
not parties to this suit, so that there is no means of en-
quiring into that matter in the present state of the case,
liberty will be allowed the defendant, after the accounts
shall have been taken, if necessary, to move to remand
the cause, in order to enable the defendant to file a cross
bill, and make those persons parties thereto.

Pzr Curiam. Decree accordingly.

JOIINSTON AND FRANCIS rs. SHELTON & AL. °

A vague entry of lands is not absolutely void, but the defact may be supplied
by a survey, which renders the party’s claim more specific.

But if the entry be not so explicit, as to give reasonable notice to a second
enterer of the first appropriation, aund the same land is entered again, be-
fore a survey on the first entry, equity will not deprive the second enterer
of his title. :

An entry of ‘“ 640 acres ol' land, beginning on the line dividing the Counties
of Haywood and Macon, at a point at or near Lowe’s Bear-pen, on the
Hogback Mountain, and running various ceurses for complement,” is, in
itself, too vague and indefinite.

‘The case of Harris v. Ewing, 1 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 369, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Haywood
County, at'the Fall Term, 1845.
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The case, as far as concerns the questions determined
in the Supreme Court, was as follows: !

On the 30th day of August, 1842, the plaintiffs made
their entries, in the office of the entry-taker of vacant
land in the County of Haywood. The first was, “ No.
1440, for 640 acres of land, beginning on the line di-
viding the Counties of Haywood and Macon, at a point
at or near Lowe’s-Bear-pen on the Hogback Mountain,
and running various courses for complement.” The two
others were, each, for 640 acres adjoining the first: the
one lying east, and the other North of it. The HHogback
mountain was in a wild~ tract of country, nearly all moun-
tains, but little explored, and having very few inhabitants.
The object of the plaintiffs, in making the entries, was to
obtain lands that were then supposed to be rich in mine-
rals, and particularly gold, at the heads of Tuckasegee
river ; and about the same time, they entered a number
of tracts on the opposite side of the line, in Macon. The
plaintiffs were unacquainted with the part of the country
in which the lands were situate, and received from other
persons the information, on which they selected the loca-
tions and descriptions of their entries. The Hogback
mountain consists of two distinct knobs, now known as
“« The Hogback” and “The Little Hogback,” extending
together about four or five miles, and having between
them a deep depression or gap, two miles wide or near
it ; though, formerly, both knobs were known by hunters
as “ The Hogback” simply, and it so continued, as under-
stood by some persons, to the beginning of this contro-
versy. The Big Hogback and the Little Hogback are
both in the line between Haywood and Macon, which
there runs nearly East and West for six or seven mules.
On the former was a Bear pen, which was known to
some as “ Lowe’s Bear pen,” and to others as the “ Lo-
cust Bear pen” ; and West from the Little Hogback, near
the County line, there were two Bear pens, that had been
built by a hunter, named Lowe, which were within six
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or seven hundred yards of the Western foot of the Little
Hogback mountain, in a valley or gap of the Blue Ridge.

In September, 1842, the defendants, Reeves, Shelton,
and C. Hooper, made an entry of 640 acres, lying alsoon
the County line West from the Little Hogback, somewhat
more than a mile, and running North from the County
line, and then West, South and East, to the beginning.
At the time they made their entry, they saw the previous
entries of the plaintiffs; but they say, that, from their
knowledge of that part of the country, they believed
their entry would not be within five miles of the plain-
tiffs’ land, as described in their entries; and that, when
the entry-taker saw the defendants’ entries, he was of the
same opinion. Thereupon, the defendants made their
entry. At the same time, they took copies of the entries
of the complainants, in order that they might submit
them to the judgment of others, as to the lands they
would cover, and with the intention of abandoning their
own entry, in case it would interfere with the plaintiffs’
entries. At that time, the defendants had discovered near
the County line a deposit gold mine, and it was the object
of their entry to obtain a grant for it; and their entry
was 30 laid as just te include it in the South-east corner
of the tract, being that part of it which lies nearest to
the entries of the plaintiff. The defendants state that
they made enquiry of several persons as to the location
of the plaintiffs’ beginning, and they were satisfied from
the information obtained, that it was at the Bear pen
on the Big Hogback, which was at least.five miles
from the gold mine. In December following, the de-
fendants took out a warrant and delivered it to the Coun-
ty Surveyor, who made their survey and plat; on which
they obtained & grant shortly after. At the time of
making the survey, the defendants exhibited to the Sur-
veyor, with their own entry, the copies of the plaintiffs*
entries, and requested him to inform them, whether, from
his knowledge of the country, he thought their entry would



88 ‘ SUPREME COURT.

Johnston v. Shelton.

cover any land of those embraced in the plaintiffs, saying,
that, if he thought so, they would go no further, as they
did not wish to lose their money or have a controversy ;
and the surveyor also gave it as his opinion, that the en-
tries were for different land. The survey was then pro-
cecded in, and, when completed, the defendant sent to
Raleigh for the grant, in order to have the elder legal ti-
e, if tlere should be a dispute.

In the succeeding spring, the plaintiffs had their surveys
made, and the survey of entry No. 1440 was so made, as
toinclude the gold mine and other parts of the land granted
to the defendants aforesaid, and they paid the purchase
money to the State and obtained grants also.

The beginning was in the County line at the foot of the
West cntd of the Little Hogback Mountain, about six hun-
dred yards from the Bear pen in the valley called
“Lowe’s.” The bill was then filed against the original
grantees of the gold mine and various lessees under them,
praying that those prior grantees might be declared to
be trustees for the plaintiffs, as they were the prior en-
terers and the others had notice of their entries, and that
they might be compelled to convey the legal title to the
plaintiffs, and in the mean time praying for a receiver.

A vast mass of depositions has been filed by the parties
for the purpose of establishing, which was “ Lowe’s
Bearpen” and what was known as the Hogback Moun-
tain, and at which particular Bear pen and knob the plain-
tiffs meant to begin. For the purposes of the point on
which the decision of the Court rests, it is material only
to state a small portion of it. A witness states, that the
plaintiff, Johnston, mentioned, when he made his entries,
that he began on “the main Hogback Mountain “ and
went out towards “ the white oak flats” ; which are on
the Tuckasegee, nearly North from the Big Hogback,
and seven or eight miles from the defendants’ entry.
Another witness states, that, wishing to get a lease of a
part of the gold mine, he went to the entry-taker’s books
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and examined the plaintiffs’ entries, and found that the
beginning was at a Locust Bear pen on the Hogback
mountain, and that he then applied to Johnston for a
lease, and enquired of him, whether his entry began on
the Big or the Little Hogback; and Johnston replied,
“that he knew nothing of the Big Hogback or the Little
Hogback—that he made his entry from information, and
made it special, calling for a Locust Bear pen on the
Hogback mountain in the County line.” Another wit-
ness states, that Johnston employed a man to examine
the land entered by him, for gold ; and to enable the per-
son to know the land, Johnston told him, that it com-
menced on a Locust Bear pen on the Big Hogback, and
included the white oak flats. It also appears, upon the
warrant of survey issued on the entry No. 1440, that, as
first written, it called a for Locust Bear pen as the begin-
ning, which was altered to “ Lowe’s.” But the entry-
taker states, that he altered it, and also the enfry in the
same way; because, in transcribing the entry on his
books from the location furnished by the plaintiffs, he
made an error in writing “ Locust” for “ Lowe’s.” On
the other side, several witnesses state, that the persons,
upon whose information the plaintiffs took their loca-
tions, gave him “ Lowe's Bear pen” as the beginning,
which was West from the Little Hogback, and is a dif- -
ferent place from “ The Locust Bear pen,” which is on
the top of the Big Hogback. And it appears very clear-
ly from the Surveyor and others, that the plaintiffs did
not intend to enter the particular land, where the gold
mine is—for it was not then discovered—nor any other
~covered by the defendant’s grant; for neither of the
plaintiffs knew the place called for as their beginning,
whether that be the one Bear pen or the other, nor any
of the land subsequently included in their survey and
grant. Indeed, when the plaintiffs went to survey, they,
could not designate to the Surveyor their beginning, and
had to call on one Hooper to point it out. He designated
41
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“ Lowe’s Bear pen in the gap,” as that whnch he meant

in giving the plaintiffs the description by which they

made their entry ; though the same person, Hooper, has

been examined as a witness in the cause, and in his ex-

amination says, that “ the Locust Bear pen.” on the top

of the Big mountain, was the one he gave Johnston for

a beginning, and that he purposely deceived the plaintifis

and the Surveyor, in pointing out a diflerent one when -
the survey was made. After Hooper had designated

Lowe’s Bear pen in the gap as the beginning. the Sur-

veyor commenced his survey at the point of the Little

Hogback mountain nearest to “ Lowe's Bear pen,” and

laid out the land very irregularly, and so as te include

the gold mine and other parts of the land granted to the

defendants. To that mode of making the survey, the

defendants, who were present, objected, hecause in fact,

the plaintiff’s beginning, as described in the entry, was

at a Bear pen on the Big Hogback, three or four miles

off ; and because they, the defendants, had obgined a

grant for some of the land, which would be included in

the plaintiffs’ survey, and had made their entry and sur-

vey, and obtained the grant, without the means of ascer-

taining from the plaintifis’ entries, whether they would

interfere with the lands the defendants took up ; and fur-

" ther, because, in point of fact, there was still a sufficiency

of vacant land to give the plaintiffs their quantity, with-

out taking any of the defendants’, if they would so run

their lines. But the plaintiffs insisted, that as theirs was
the oldest entry, no one else could enter and survey be-

fore the plaintiffs had surveyed, except at the risk of
losing their land ; for that the prior entry gave the plain-
tiffs the right to be first satisfied, at all events, and to run

in any direction they might choose, from their beginning,
so that they got no more than their quantity. In obe-
dience to the instructions of the plaintiffs, the Surveyor
then completed the surveys, upon which the plaintiffs’
grants were subsequently issued.
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The cause, having been set for hearing, was transmit-
ted to this.Court.

Badger, for the plaintiffs.
W. H. Haywood. Avery and Iredell, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J.  Without wading through the voluminous
depotitions, or discussing the various points of fact that
arise on them, the Court may safely decide this cause
upon the insufficiency of the plaintiffs’ entry. Its vague-
"ness renders it void, as against a subsequent enterer, who
surveys and pays his money before the plaintiffs had
made their entry more specific, if the expression mnay be
allowed, by a survey, identifying the land they meant
to appropriate. The construction of the entry laws, con-
tended for by the plaintiffs, would change the meaning of
them entirely, from what they have been understood ; and
would make an entry, not a mode of appropriating a par-
ticular piece of land as distinguished from all other land,
but as creating a prior, and, in some degree, a floating
right, to have a certain quantity of unappropriated land,
any where the enterer might select within the two years,
on a certain stream or mountain in the County. It would
consequently postpone all other persons in entering and
surveying, until the prior enterers chose to make their
selection, and in any form which their caprice or interest
might from time to time dictate. No construction of the
acts could be more erroneous or mischievous—more . di-
rectly opposed to the language or the policy of the Legis-
lature. In the case of Harris v. Ewing, 1 Dev. and Bat.
Eq. 369, the Court held that a vague entry was not in-
deed absolutely void ; because it was not material to the
State, to whom she granted, and the defect might be sup-
plied by a survey, which would render the party’s claim
more specific. Therefore, there. was a decree against
another enterer, who made his entry after the prior
vague enterer had actually surveyed, and with notice of
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it. That was, indeed, going beyond the words of the act,
upon a very liberal construction, which was adopted with
hesitation. It certainly can be carried no further in
support of vague entries; which would be an encour-
agement to negligence or deception in enterers. And in
that case, the Court used the language, that an entry
ought to be so explicit as to give reasonable notice to a
second enterer of the first appropriation ; and that, if it
do not, and the same land be entered again, the last pur-
chaser has conscience on his side, while the fault is on the
o'her. The prescnt case falls precisely within that rule.
The plaintiffty’ entry is altogether indefinite, except in
quantity, and except in the beginning—supposing that to
be as now claimed by the plaintiffs. It is true, that from
its lying on the County linc it is seen, that it is to be on
the North of the beginning. But it does not specify
any thing else, and it cannot be told, whether the land
is to laid out by running East or West on the County line
from the beginning, nor how far in either direction, nei-
ther by calls for distance, or natural objects or other lines,
or any other thing. It was therefore positively uncertain,
what lands the plaintiffs would survey, for the description
bound them to nothing but a beginning, and they might
shift and change as they pleased, until the time when it
would lapse unless ripened into a grant. No case could
more strikingly illustrate the danger and error of the
construction contended for by the plaintiffs, than this very
one. The entry is vague in itself, and we find a multitude
of witnesses disputing about the single object designated
in it, and about the plaintiffy’ declarations at different
times, as to the point of beginning ; and, moreover, it is
absolutely certain, that they had, when they entered or
for months afterwards, no view to the particular place
which is the bone of this contention. Standing upon the
entry alone then, the plaintitls could not recover, accord-
ing to the rule in Harris v. Ewing. Batin that case the
plaintifls had made a survey and completely identified the
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land he wanted, and this the defendant knew before he
made his entry ; and upon that ground exclusively that
decree proceeded. Now, that circumstance operates di-
rectly the other way between the present parties; for
‘these plaintiffs let their claim rest in their vague entry,
until the defendants had made an entry and survey, and
got a grant. The reasoning therefore and principle of
decision in Harris v. Ewing are directly against the plain-
tiffs in this suit. It is true, that the defendants had notice
of the entry of the plaintiff ; but, after they read it, they
could learn nothing from it. Nobody could lay it down,
unless he had the plaintiffs there to say, which land they
chose. It is manifest, therefore, the very subject of the
entry is not designated in the entry, but by the subsequent
election of the enterers. lad the defendants gone to the
plaintiffs themselves for information, as to the land they
meant to take up, (if they had been under any obligation
to do so iri any case) the enquiry would have been una-
vailable in this case, for the plaintiffs did not then know
how they would have their survey made. They could
only have answered the defendants, that they must wait
their pleasure to select the land, so as, in effect, to stop
adl entering after the first in a neighborhood, until the
title on that is completed. But the defendants were not.
at all obliged to make any application to the plaintiffs on
the schject. Where one is buying a legal title and has
notice that a person claims an equity.therein, he must
take care in due time to ascertain the nature and extent
of the claim. But that does not apply in a case of this
sort ; for an enterer has no equity or collateral claim in-
dependent of the entry itself, if the case still stands on
the entry, and therefore the entry ought to give the rc-
quisite information, or, at all events, the enterer ought
without delay to supply its defects by an actual survey,
setting apart the land entered. Then an entry, made by
one with knowledge of the survey as well as of the entry,
would be mala fide, and convert the party into a trustee.
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It is unquestionable, however, that these defendants did
not and could not know or guess, that they were encroach-
ing on the plaintiffs’ entries. For, independent of the dis-
putes as to the point intended and understood by different
persons as the beginning, according to the present call
for “ Lowe’s bear pen,” it is certain, that the entry, as ac-
tually written in the entry book, when the defendants en-
tered, called for “the Locust bear pen,” which was five
miles from the nearest point of the delendants’ grant.
Indeed, if the call therein had becen “ Lowe’s” and not
“ Locust,” it would still have been impossible for the de-
fendants, by any experimental lines, to have first left the
land for the plaintiffs, beforc they took that for them-
selves. The defendants, therefore, intended no wrong to
the plaintiffs and did them no wrong. The whole wrong
was with the plaintiffs themselves in not getting such
knowledge of the land, as to be able to give a sufficient
description of it in the entry, and then in delaying to iden-
tify it by a survey, so as by notice of it to affcct the con-
science of the defendants. Therefore the bill must be
dismissed with costs.

Per Curian. Dccrec accordingly.

JAMES A. CAMPBELL ts JOHN B. DRAKE & AL.

Where a clerk in a store pilfered money and goods from his employer, and
Jaid out the proceeds in the purchase of a tract of land ; Held, that the
person thus robbed could hold neither the clerk, nor his represeatatives
after his death, as trustees of the land for his benefit, so as to enable him
to call for a conveyance of the legal title to himself.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Wake
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The bill states that the plaintiff’ kept a retail shop in
Raleigh, and that a lad, by the name of John Farrow,
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was his shop-keeper for several years; and that, while
in his employment, Farrow abstracted, to a considerable
amount, money and goods belonging to the plaintiff, and
that with the money of the plaintiff, taken without his
knowledge or consent, Farrow purchased a tract of land
at the price of 8500. The bill states a great number of
facts, tending to shew that Farrow paid for the land with
the effects of the plaintiff, which he dishonestly converted
to that purpose. Farrow afterwards died under age, and
the land descended to his brothers and sisters; and the
plaintiff, having discovered his losses of money and mer-
chandize, and that Farrow had purchased the -land as
aforesaid, filed this bill against his heirs, and therein in-
sists, that he has a right to consider the purchase as
made, and the land held, for the use of the plaintiff, and
that Farrow should be declared a trustee for him.

The bill was answered, so as to put in issue the va-
rious charges of dishonesty by Farrow, and the fact that
the land was paid for with money purloined from the
plaintiff: and much evidence was read to those points.

Badger, for the\tp]aintiff.
Manly, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J. The Court, though naturally inclined to )
every presumption in favor of innocence, and especially
of a young person, who seems to have been so well thought
of while he lived, is satisfied from the proofs, that the
plaintiff was much plundered by this youth ; and we have
no doubt, that every cent of the money with which he
paid for the land, he had pilfered from his employer.
Nevertheless, we believe the bill cannot be sustained.
The object of it is to have the land itself, claiming- it as
if it had been purchased for the plaintiff by an agent
expressly constituted ; and it seems to us, thus stated, to
be a bill of the first impression. We will not say, if the
plaintiff had obtained judgment against the administra-
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tor for the money’as a debt, that he might not come here
to have the land declared liable, as a security, for the
money laid out for it. But that is not the object of this
suit. It is to get the land, which the plaintiff claims as
his ; and, upon the same principle, would claim it, if it
were worth twenty times his money, which was laid out
for it. Now, we know not any precedent of such a bill.

It is not at all like the casés of dealings with trust funds
by trustecs, executors, guardlans, factors, and the like;
in which the owner of the fund may elect to take either
the money or that in which it was invested. For, in all
those cases, the legal title, if we may use the expression,
of the fund, is in the party thus misapplying it. He has
been entrusted with the whole possession of it, and that
for the purpose of laying it out for the benefit of the equi-
table owner ; and therefore all the benefit and profit the
trustee ought, in the nature of his office, and from his
relation to the cestui que trust, to account for to that per-
son. But the case of a servant or a shop-keeper is very
different. He is not charged with the duty of investing
his employer’s stock, but merely to buy and sell at the
counter. The possession of the goods or money is notin
him, but in his master ; so entirely so, that he may be
convicted of stealing them, in which both a cepit and
asportavit are constituents. This person was in truth
guilty of a felony in possessing himself of the plaintiff’s:
effects, for the purpose of laying them out for his own
lucre ; and that fully rebuts the idea of converting him
into a trustee. If that could be done, there would be, at
once, an end to punishing thefts by shop men. If, indeed,
the plaintiff could actually trace the identical money
taken from him, into the hands of a person who got it
without paying value, no doubt he could recover it; for
his title was not destroyed by the theft. But we do not
see how a felon is to be turned into a trustee of property,
merely by showing that he bought it with stolen money.
If it were so, there would have been many a bill of the



DECEMBER TERM, 1845. 97

" Wilson ». i.elgh

kind. But we believe, there never was one before ; and
therefore, we cannot entertain this. But we think the
facts so clearly established, and the demands of justice
so strong on the defendants to surrender the land to the
plaintiff, or to return him the money that was laid out in
it, that we dismiss the bill without costs.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.

WILLIAM WILSON vs. JAMES LEIGH.

Where a creditor, on the trial of a suit at law against an administrator, relied
upon his account of sales, as evidence of the assets in his hands, and after-
wards discovered that the account was not correct, because the administra-
tor, through an agent, who was returned as the purchaser of a large amount
of property, had in fact bought the property himself at an under value:
Held, that though the creditor might have called upon the administrator in
equity, in the first instance, for an account of the asssts, or might have
filed a bill for a discovery, during the pendency of the suit at law, yet, hav-
ing elected to pursue his remedy at law, he is bound by the verdict in such
suit, unless he can shew that the administrator had fraudulently deceived
him, by wilful misrepresentations of the state of the assets. <

‘The cases of Simmons.v. Whitaker, 2 Ired. Eq. 129, and Martin v. Harding,
3 Ired. Eﬁ. 603, cited and approved.

Appeal from an interlocutory order of the Court of
Equity of Perquimans County, at the Spring Term, 1845,
his Honor Judge BarrLE presiding, by which a demurrer
filed by the defendant to the plaintiff’s bill, was over-
ruled, and the defendant ordered to answer over.

The case made in the bill is, that the defendant is the
executor of John H. Blount, and as such, sold his person-
al estate at public sale ; and that he procured one Benja-
min Skinner to bid for the crop of corn that was then
growing, and to purchase the same for him, Leigh ; and

42 .
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that he returned an account of sales of the estate, to the
County Court, in which the said Skinner was set down
as the purchaser, although, in fact, Leigh was himself
the purchaser, through Skinner as his agent ; that subse-
quently, Leigh cultivated the crop, gathered it, and sold
it for much more than it had brought at the sale, and
that he has applied the excess to his own use. The bill
further states, that the plaintiff was a creditor of Blount
by bond, and brought suit thereon against the executor,
who pleaded plene administravit and retainer ; and that,
upon the trial of the issues joined thereon, the plaintiff
read, as his evidence to charge the executor with assets,
the accounts of sales which had been returned by him ;
and the jury thereupon found, that the defendant had as-
sets applicable to the plaintiff’s demands, to the amount
of $653 99, and that he had no other assets; and that,
thereupon, the plaintiff took judgment for that sum of
'$653 99, and for the residue of his debt, namely, $2,130 16,
he took judgment quando. The bill states, that the plain-
tiff read the account of sales in evidence, under the be-
lief that it set forth the assets truly, and that the persons
were really the purchasers of the property, who were
there stated to have been so, and at the prices therein set
forth ; and that the plaintiff did not know to the contra-
ry, until recently before the filing of this bill; and that,
upon the discovery that the defendant was, himself, the
real purchaser of the corn, and that, by reason thereof,
the first sale was void, and that he had re-sold it for a
great advance in price, he applied to the defendant to
account with him in respect of such additional sum as
was realized from the corn, by applying the same to the
discharge of the balance due the plaintiff on his judg-
ment ; which the defendant refused. The plaintiff then
filed this bill, and the prayer is for a decree to the same
effect.

The defendant put in a demurrer to the bill, which was
over-ruled ; and then he was allowed to appeal.

-
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A. Moore, for the plaintiff.
Badger, for the defendant.

Rurriy, C. J.  If the crop was still growing, when the
trial at law took place, it is probable it might be reached
at law by a scire facias on the judgment guando, and
there would be no necessity for resorting to this Court.
Mara v. Quin, 6 T. R. 10. It does not appear in the bill
how the fact was, as it ought, properly speaking. But
we take it for granted, that the crop had been gathered
and sold the second time, for the advanced price men-
tioned in the bill. Still, we think the bill cannot be
sustained.

There is.no doubt that creditors may come into a Court
of Equity against executors, or against them and the
heirs or devisees, for accounts and for payment out of the
proper fund. It seems to be the common mode in Eng-
land, at the present day, for administering estates, and is
certainly much the most convenient, as it saves vast ex-
pense and trouble in trying issues at law, as to the assets,
where every voucher is to be proved, over and over again,
against every creditor, and as considerable portions of the
assets in that country, in almost every case, are equitable.
We hold the same thing here. Simmons v. Whitaker, 2
Ired. Eq. 129. The subject was much discussed and fully
explained by Chancellor Kexr, in Thompson v. Brown, 4 .
John. C. C. 619. But, in those cases, the creditor comes
into the Court of Equity @b origine for himself, or for
himself and the other creditors ; and the accounts are or-
dered there, and relief granted, for the greater conve-
nience, and to prevent multiplicity of suits at law, al-
though the question, as to the amount and administration
of legal assets, is properly cognizable at law. That,
however, is essentially different from the present case.
This plaintiffi did not file his bill, but elected, in the first
instance, to sue at law, and to try the issue on plene ad-
ministravit, without a bill of discovery, and upon such
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evidencc as he thought proper to risk his case on before
the jury. The question being legal, the tribunal legal,
and the trial regular, the result must be conclusive on the
one party as well as the other, unless there was fraud
practised by one of them on the trial, so as to prevent it
from being a fair trial. In Martin v. Harding, 3 Ired. Eq.
603, the plaintiff had by mistake admitted the executor’s
plea of fully administered, and proceeded against the land,
and then filed a bill for satisfaction out of the personales-
tate. Ondemurrer,the Courtdismissed the bill, and said, if
a creditor chooses to go on at law, and has the plea of fully
administered found against him or confesses it, there is
no possible ground forrelief in equity, where the executor
has been guilty of no fraud in misrepresenting the state
of the assets. And what would be a fraud, in such a case,
is explained by the subsequent observation, that it is not
sufficient, for example, that the creditor has discovered,
that the executor had assets at the time of the trial, which
the executor did not disclose, nor the creditor know of or
prove; for an executor is not bound to give evidence
against himself atlaw, and there are methods of obtaining
discoveries, in which the executor would have a right to
discharge himself, as well as be bound to charge himself,
by his answer. Now;, there is no communication between
these parties stated in the bill. The executor does not
appear to have been present at the trial, much less to
have misled the plaintiff in the mode of proving his case,
or to have made any representation to him whatever.
The whole stress of the bill is, that the defendant returned
an account of sales, in which Skinner was mentioned as
the purchaser of a crop of corn, of which the defendant
himself was the purchaser. Now, that, in itself,amounted
to no fraud, nor any thing like a fraud, upon any body, or
atanytime. TheCourt holds,that an executor cannot pur-
chase at his own sale, as a rule of policy to prevent fraud,
which might be practised. But that is only at the elec-
tion of creditors and legatees, and the executor runs the
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risk of their making the election within any reasonable
time. For if he agrees to give a great deal more than
the value of the thing, the other parties may hold him to
it. Besides, the defendant may not even have known, that
he could not purchase through an agent at his own sale; °
and, therefore, although his ignorance of the law will not
help his purchase, yet it would repel the allegation of
fraud. But giving to the return the full effect the plain-
tiff attributes to it, that it did not truly state all the facts
respecting the sale, yet it it was his own folly to rely upon
that, as evidence of the assets. It bound the defendant
as his declaration, and as such the plaintiff used it; but
surely a plaintiff, who chooses to prove a fact, not by di-
rect evidence to it, but by the defendant’s declarations
respecting it, is not entitled to be loosed from the verdict
upon the ground, that he afterwards discovered that the
defendant did not admit in the declaration all he might
or ought to have done. The account of sales concludes
no person—not even the executor, for he may undoubtedly
prove a mistake in it. The law requires him to return
it, for the ease of creditors and legatees; and, if they
think proper to use it, they may do so as part of their evi-
dence, giving other evidence to surcharge and falsify it,
or they may rely simply upon the account by itself. Ei-
ther is the creditor’s own act exclusively, unless, upon a
communication with the executor, the latter take means
to prevent the creditor from obtaining or using other proof,
by inducing in him the belief, that the creditor could not
establish any thing in opposijtion to the statements in the
account. In truth, however, this bill seeks to avoid the
obligation of the judgment at law, upon the mere ground,
that the plaintiff might have offered cumulative proof as
to the assets, which would have charged the defendant
with more, if he had taken the trouble to search for it.
He says, indeed, that the reason he did not search for other
evidence was, that he believed the account of sales stated
the truth, though he has since discovered, that it did not.
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But if it be admitted, that it did not, that would be a fraud
in making the account, and not in the trial between the
plaintiff and the defendant. It is impossible that every
creditor of Blount can come into this Court, after a trial
at law, for a fresh account of the assets, upon the ground,
that the executor’s account of sales contained some inac-
curacy, either through a mistake, or, if you please, through
design. If so, every verdict on plene administravit will
be overhauled in equity, upon separate bills by each cred-
itor, if the creditor should, after the trial, discover, that
he could have given better evidence as to the assets:
For in every case it is the duty of the executor, by his
inventory and account of sales, to charge himself with
the whole. The Court cannot assume any such jurisdic-
tion. Therefore it will be certified to the Court of Equity,
that the decrce was crroneous and should be reversed,
and the demurrer sustained and the bill dismissed.
The plaintiff must pay the costs in this Court.

Per Curiam. Decree and order accordingly.

JAMES M. DENNY & AL. vs. JAMES CLOSSE & AL.

A testator bequeathed to his wife a certain slave for her life, and, afler her
death, the slave to be sold, und the issue of the slave together with the
money arising from such sale, to be equally divided among all his children
¢t {hat are then living.” [Held, that the issue of such of the children, as
died during the life-time of the legatee for life, took no interest under this
bequest.

The word “ children” in a will sometimes, but only under peculiar eircum-
stances, is construed to niean * grand-children :” as where the meaning of
the testator is uncertain, and the bequest must fail unlesssuch construction
be given. )

Cause removed by consent from the Court of Equity of
Guilford County, at the Fall Term, 1845.
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The Bill was filed to obtain a construction of the Will
of James McMurray. By his Will, the testator, after
giving to his wife some perishable property, bequeathes
as follows: “I also give and bequeath to her my negro °
girl Mary, to be enjoyed by her during her natural life,
and at her death, I allow the said negro to be sold, and
her issue, if she should have any, and the money arising
from the said sale, to be equally divided among all my
children that are then living.” At the time of his death,
James McMurray-left seven children surviving him, two
of whom, to-wit, Jane, who intermarried with William
Denny, and Polly, who intermarried with William Doak,
died before the widow, the tenant for life. The plaintiffs
are the children of Jane. The widow is dead, and the
Bill claims, that the plaintiffs, the children of Jane Denny;,
are entitled to ome-seventh part of the proceeds of the ne-
gro Mary and her increase, as standing in the place of
their mother, and representing her in the division of the
property.

Morchead, for the plaintiffs.

Kerr, for the defendants. _

Nasi, J. The claim of the plaintiffs rests upon the
ground, that the bequest to the children, after the death
of the widow, was a vested remainder, and vested in all
the children of James McMurray, who were alive at his
death ; and that, consequently, it made nq difference at
what time any of the children might die, whether before
or after the falling in of the life estate. The testator
seems to have been aware, that questions of that kind
had before then arisen upon the construction of wills, and
entangled and perplexed the settlement of estates, and has
clothed Ais intentions in language thaf cannot be mista-
ken. The intention of the testator is the governing rule
in the construction of wills, upon the principle, that the law
accords to every man the right to dispose of his property



104 SI*PRF\IE COURT. 4

Denny v. (,lone

utter hls dcath, as he shall plea,se If, therefore, hlS in-
tention can be ascertained from the will,and it contravenes
no rule of law, that intention shall be carried into effect.
It sometimes becomes very difficult to ascertain, what is
the true meaning of a will ; and the Courts have been
compelled to adopt various rules, as indicating the will .
of the testator, which in such cases will be observed.
ITere there appears to be no difficulty in ascertaining the
wishes and design of the testator. The remainder men
are such of his children as shall be alive, at the time the
life estate falls in. The words are precise—“to be en-
joyed by her (his widow,) during her natural life, and at
her death, &c. to be divided among all my children,
that are then alive.” The testator does not choose to
leave any thing to speculation. He not only fixes the
time at which the property shall be enjoyed, but by whom.
It is impossible, by authority or argument, to make his
meaning more apparent, than he has himself done ; and
the will furnishes abundant evidence, that the phraseolo-
gy used was not lightly nor ignorantly adopted. In the
clause of his will next succeeding, he gives to his wife
the remainder of his lands, not previously disposed of,
during her life, &c., remainder to his son, John Mc-
Murray, if he 1s then living, “ but if he shall die before
that time, the land previously given to his wife for life,
&ec. is to be sold, and the proceeds to be equally divided
among all my children then living.” In a subsequent
clause he dn'ects, that certain property shall be put into
the possessnon of his wife, upon her giving bond, &ec.

and, if she declines taking it upon the conditions speci-
fied, then it is to be sold, and, after payment of his debts,
“ to be equally divided between my wife Elizabeth Mec-
Murray, my son John, my daughter Uphia, and my
daughter Hannah.” Aund again, in the succeeding clause,
he leaves a negro man to his wife for ten years, to assist
in raising his youngest children, and, at the expiration of
that time, to be sold, and the money “to be equally di-
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vided between my wife, and my children that are then
living.” It is manifest the testator well understood the
meaning of the words he used, and that he varied them,
as occasion required, to meet his wishes in the disposition
of his property. The objects of his bounty were his oun
children ; and he had a legal right to dispose of his pro-
perty as he chose.

We have examined the authorities to which our atten-
tion has been directed. There is nothing in them, to
change the view we have taken of the case. They only
prove that the word ¢ children” may, under peculiar
circumstances, mean *grand-children;” as where the
meaning of the testator is uncertain, and the bequest
must fail, unless such construction be given. That is not
the case here. The Bill must be dismissed with costs.

Pzz Cuaiax. Decree accordingly.

CUWLES AND WILLUK w. THUMAL W CARTER.

. A preliminary injunction, granted ex parte upon the bill alone, should be dis-
solved, upon an answer fully denying the facts, upon which the bill raises
the plaintiff’s equity.

A general allegation in a bill, specifying no facts upon which it is founded,
requires no answer ; or, at most, a general denial in the answer is suffi-
cieat to meet it.

Appeal from an interlocutory order of the Court of
Equity of Surry County, at the Spring Term, 1845, his
Honor Judge Bamey presiding, by which order, the in-
junction, which had been granted in the case, was di-
rected to lie over until the final hearing.

The Bill charged that the defendant had been employ-
ed by them, as their clerk and agent in a certain store
owned by them, in Surry County; that he had mismanaged

43
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their concerns wilfully and corruptly ; that he had been
guilty, in the course of his employment, of divers frauds
upon them, which were specified; and, among other
things, that he was in the habit, during such term of em-
-ployment, of using his private funds in “iniquitous, usu-
rious” operations with their customers, whereby they
sustained great damages; and calling upon him to ac-
count, &c., and praying for an injunction against a judg-
ment at law he had obtained against them for his wages.
The defendant, in his answer, denied specifically all
the charges of fraud, corruption and mismanagement, al-
leged against him, and denied, also, generally. the charge
of usurious operations to the prejudice of the plaintiffs.
An injunction having been granted upon the filing of
the plaintiffs’ bill, on a motion to dissolve the same, the
Court below directed the injunction to be continued to
- the hearing, from which order the defendant, by leave of
the Court, appealed.

Badger. for the plaintiffs.
Boyden, for the defendant.

Rurrmy, C. J. Thedecree, continuing the injunction to the
hearing, was erroneous, we think. The established rule
of the Court is, that a preliminary injunction, granted ex
parte upon the bill alone, is to be dissolved upon an an-
swer, fully denying the facts upon which the bill raises
the plaintiffs’ equity. In the present case, the answer
could not be more direct, unequivocal, full, and, apparent-
ly, founded on probable truth, than it is. It is nearly in-
credible, that the defendant could have been carrying on
dealings on his own account, of the character imputed to
him, for so long a period, without the knowledge and,
therefore, the presumed concurrence of the plaintiffs, who
were residing in the immediate neighborhood, and who
had a personal agency in some of the cases,in which
Jjoint securities were taken for debts due to the plaintiffs
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and those due also to the defendant. At all events, the
answer is positive, that the plaintiffs well knew of those
transactions, and not only acquiesced, but they approved
of them. The charge in the bill, that the plaintiffs lost
a number of debts, which are mentioned, because their
debtors became insolvent by reason of “the outrageouss
usury,” which the defendant had practised on them, is of
such a character, that it cannot be answered with any
precision, nor be acted on by the Court. Pleaders ought
to be aware that in judicial proceedings epithets avail
nothing ; and that the Court requires facts to be alleged
and proved as the grounds of relief. The bill sets forth
nothing, whereby it can be seen that the defendant per-
petrated usury in a single instance ; and, therefore, even
if the matter itself would entitle the plaintifis to relief,
if properly stated, we do not require an answer to that
part of the bill. It is to be remarked, however, that the
defendant does answer it as far as he can; that is, by a
denial in general terms, similar to those in which the
allegation was made. When the allegations are precise,
in respect to particular acts of negligence or unfaithful-
ness in respect to deeds of trust and the like, the answer
meets the bill fully. And it states, that the debts, lost
by the plaintiffs through the insolvency of customers,
were not greater than must be expected in such exten-
sive dealings ; on which, upon a capital of about $8000,
the defendant in four years made for the plaintiffs and
paid over to them, upwards of $8,000 clear profit, after
returning the stock. And it further states, with respect
to losses from persons, who were debtors to both the
plaintiffs and the defendant, that the losses of the latter
were fully equal to those of the plaintiffs, in proportion
to their debts. The justice of the debt recovered at law
by the defendant cannot be contested, and there is nothing
in the transactions embraced in these pleadings, (accord-
ing to the answer, at all events,) on which the plaintiffs
ought to be relieved from any part of it. Therefore, the
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xmunctmn ought to have been dlssolved wnth costs in the
Court of Equity. That will be accordingly certitied ;
and the plaintifts must pay the costs in this Court.

Per Curiay. Decree accordingly.

JOHN R. JUSTICE vs. JOSHU.A\ SCOTT & AL.

The probate of a deed of settlement upon a man’s family, before the Clerk
of the County Court, as if it were an ordinary deed of trust, and its sab-
sequent registration upon that probate, are void as agaiost creditors and

quent pur

Where an action is brought at law for the recovery of negroes, conveyed by
a deed iu trust, which it is alleged was frauduleut in its inception, the de-
fendaut at law may avail himself of that objection in the suit at law, and
cannot transfer the jurisdiction to a Court of Equity. He can only apply
to the Court of Equity for a discovery of the facts, to be used in the suit
at law.

But where a trustee, in a deed made nine years before, institutes an action at
law, against a purchaser under execution against the maker of the deed,
and the purchaser alleges that all the debts were paid and the whole trust
resulted to the debtor; while the debtor, who united in himself the churac-
ter of creditor, by administering upon the estate of one of the creditors se-
cured in the deed, says, that a certain debt is not paid, and the trusiee
says he does not know whether it is or is not paid, a Court of Equity will
entertain a bill by the purchaser, as the most-convenient and cowpreh
sive mode of determining the rights of all tiie parties.

Where a bill is for relief upon the footing, that, as a trust, the subject is one
of equitable cognizance, the injduction ought not to stuy the trial at law,
but ouly the suing out of an execution, should the plziutiff at luw get a
judgment.

The cases of Smith v. Castriz, 5 Ired. 518, and Headerson v. Hoke, 1 Dev.
und Bat. 119, cited aud approved.

Appcal from an interlocutory order of the Court of
Equity of Craven County, at the Fall Term, 1845, his
Honor Judge BarrLe presiding, which order directed the
dissolution of thc injurction, theretofore obtained in the
causc.
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The case, as prescnted by the pleadmvi, was this:

On the 8th of April, 1834, the defendant, Bryan Jones,
conveyed to the other defendant, Scott, sundry picces of
fand, a stock of merchandize, and several slaves, including
two, named Henry and John ; in trust to sell, and out of
the proceeds of sale, pay a debt for 8910, due from the
grantor to his mother, Sarah Jones, and then to pay all
the other debts of the grantor. It is adinitted by all the
parties, that every debt secured in the deed, ¢xcept that
to Sarah Jones, was paid soon after the execution of the
deeéd. Sarah Jones died intestate in 1838 ; and Bryan
Jones, her son, administered on her estate. In 1843, the
two slaves. Henry and John, were sold by the Sherift
upon writs of fieri facias on judgments then recently ob-
tained against Bryan Jones, and the present plaintiff' be-
came the purchaser, having, as he says, no notice of the
deed to Scott, and believing the title, as well as the pos-
session, to be in Bryan Jones. Soon afterwards, an ac-
tion at law was brought by Scott and Jones, in the name
of the former, against Justice, for the negroes, which the
Hatter defended, and the same is now pending. After-
wards, Justice filed the present bill. It charges, first,
that the deed of trust was in its inception fraudulent,
having been made to secure debts that were not owing ;
and secondly, that, if the debts really existed at that time,
they had been paid many vears ago, and that Jones had
used and enjoyed the property as his own—had sold some
of it, and particularly, that, in 1838, he settled that part
of it, which he had not before sold, on his wife and chil-
dren, by conveying the same to a trustee for their use,
including the two negroes before mentioned ; and that
the settlement was void, because it was voluntary, and
made when the settler was insolvent. The bil{ further
charges, that, on the 9th of January, 1843, being the day
of the sale at which the plaintiflf purchased, Jones, at the
instance of Scott, executed to the latter a declaration and
release, under his hand and seal, in whick he, in his own
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right, and as administrator of Sarah Jones, acknowledged
that the debt to Sarah Jones, and all the others mentioned
in the deed, were satisfied, and released and/ discharged
Scott from all claims and actions in respect of the said
trust and trust property. The prayer of the bill is, that
the deed of trust may be declared to have been fraudu-
lent and void, as against the execution creditors, and for
an injunction against prosecuting the suit at law, and for
general relief. '
The defendants answered separately. They both state,
that the debt to Sarah Jones was justly due at the date
of the deed, and that the other debts had been paid by
sales of parts of the property conveyed; and they aver,
that the deed was not intended to defraud creditors, but
was executed to secure debts truly owing. The defen-
dant, Scott, says, that he does not know whether the debt
to Sarah Jones was ever paid or not, and he admits that
Bryan Jones, after the death of his mother and of his
wife, told him, Scott, that the debt was not due. He
also admits, that Jones executed the release to him, as
stated in the bill, and says that he took it, “because he.
thought he was entitled to it, and for his own protection.®
He states that he, afterwards, allowed the action at law
to be brought in his name, for the benefit of the children
of Bryan Jones, who claim the beneficial property in the
slaves, under the settlement made by their father in 1838,
and that at that time, Bryan Jones, he believes, was clear
of debt; and he denies that the suit is prosecuted for the
benefit of Bryan Jones himself. The defendant, Jones,
further answers, that the debt to his mother was for money
borrowed from her, and that it was raised by the sale of
a tract of land by her, as executrix of her husband, John
Jones, dedeased; and that, by the will, the same belonged
to the mother for her life, and then to such child or chil-
dren as this defendant should leave. With the answer is
exhibited a copy of the will of John Jones, and it appears
thercby, that the testator appointed his wife executrix,
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and gave her all his cstate during her life ; and, at her
death, he gave certain parts of his real and personal es-
tates to John S. Morris, mcludmg therein a certain plan-
tation in Craven County, in trust tQ permit the defendant,
Bryan Jones, to enjoy and use the property, real and per-
sonal, and receive the rents and profits thereof during his
life, and then in trust for such child or children of the
said Bryan, as might be living at his death. By a sub-
sequent clause, the testator authorized” his wife, if she
deemed it expedient, to sell the plantation mentioned,
and, with the proceeds, purchase other real or personal
property, and, after the death of his wife, he gave the
property so purchgsed to the said Morris, to be held upon
the same trusts as the plantation was held on.

He further states, that after the death of his mother,
to-wit, on the 29th of August, 1838, this defendant, at a
time when he owed nothing, conveyed to John S. Morris
the negroes Henry and John, and six others, in trust for
the separate use of the defendant’s wife during the co-
verture, and if she should survive, to be conveyed to the
wife, upon the death of the defendant, with a power of
appointment by deed or will to the wife, and in default
of appointment to the child or children she might leave.
The answer then states that the wife did appoint by will
to her children, and died, and that her will was duly
proved. With the answer is exhibited a copy of the set-

“tlement, made by the defendant to Morris ; and it appears
thereon to have been proved before the Clerk of the Cra-
ven County Court, September 3d, 1838, and to have been
proved before a Judge of the Superior Court, June 26th,
1843.

This defendant further says, that the debt to his Mother
was never in fact paid ; but, considering that he had con-
veyed to a trustee all his estate for the benefit of his wife
and children, and that to the latter belonged the money
secured by his bond to his Mother, he destroyed his bond,
without paying any part of the principal or interest due
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thercon. The answer thereupon insists, that the negroes
and other property conveyed in the deed to Scott are pro-
perly applicable to the payment of that debt. The defen-
dant says that his reason, for giving to Scott the release
of January 9th, 1843, was merely to quiet his apprehen-
sions of liability in consequence of the sale of the slaves
that day to the present plaintiff; and that it was not
meant as an abandonment of Scott’s right to the slaves,
as trustee ; and that, so far from it, both Scott and Jones
gave notice of the title of the former openly, and forbad
the sale by the Sheriff. The defendant denies that he has
any interest in the property, and says that he has been
discharged as a bankrupt.

Upon the filing of the bill, an injunction was granted
. as prayed for ; and upon the coming in of the answers,
the defendant moved for its dissolution, and it was ordered
pro forma accordingly, and the plaintiff appealed.

J. W. Bryan and J. H. Bryan. for the plaintiff.

Badger, for the defendants.

Ressin, CoJo The Uourt ix of opinion, that the injune-
tioun ought not to have been dissolved, that is, not abso-
lutely. The claim set up for the children of Jones under
his settlement may be put out of the way at once. To
say nothing of the prima facie fraud in it, as being a vol-
uatary settlement upon his family by one, who, as he now*
says, was then indebted to his Mother’s estate, and so soon
became indebted to others, and insolvent ; and, as he says,
bankrupt ; yet the deed is veid for want of due proof
and registration. Smith v. Castriz, 5 Ired. 519. We col-
lect from the answer of Scott, that it was in reference to
this claim of the children he regarded himself as trustec
for them ; considering that their father had assigned to
them, or to Morris for them, his resulting trust, which was
for the whole property after the debts were paid. If, then,
the settlement by Jones bhe not effectual, the resulting
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trust is still in him, and that amounted to the whole ben-
eficial property. as this.defendant supposed, from the rep-
resentations of Jones, and from his formal release, that

" the debt to the mother was paid as well as all the others.
It was consequently wrong for Scott to set up his legal

" title, in opposition to the right of the plaintiff, derived by
his purchase, under execution against the sole cestus que
trust of the property ; for the plaintiff, by his purchase,
stood, in this Court, in the place of Jones in his relation
to Scott, and the latter is therefore endeavoring to reco-
ver the possession or the value of the negroes, from his
own cestut que trust.

Bat it is said by the other defendant, that his children
have another interest in this property. He states that
the money which his mother lent him, was, under their
grand-father’s will, theirs after the grand-mother’s death ;
that in truth it has never been paid by him; and there-
fore he insists, that it ought now to be raised for their
benefit. There are several answers to this claim. This
is new matter, brought forward in the answer, in avoid-*
ance of the plaintiff’s equity, and not responsively to the
bill, and in denial of the equity. Therefore, the injunc-
tion should have been kept up to the hearing. In the
next place, the children have not the right to the money
at present, but only the capital after the death of their
father, who is entitled to the profits during life. But in
the last place, and chiefly, the children have no equity as
against these negroes, unless it were to appear, that
their father has not satisfied them, and is not able to sat-
isfy them. He borrowed the money, and he settled on
them six other negroes besides these two; and it is no
where stated, that, unless they should receive that sum
out of these negroes, they will lose it, inasmuch as they
cannot get it in some other way from their father or their
grand-mother’s estate. Prima facie, the declaration un-
der seal of the defendant, Jones, who is administrator of
his mother, the creditor, that the debt had been paid, dis-

44
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charges therefrom the trustee of the trust property. It
the children have a right in the money, and an equitable
lien on this debt therefor, let them file their bill, and
put the questions, upon which their title depends, di-
rectly in issue. They cannot be brought forward in a
way, which will not enable the Court to investigate the
whole case, upon which the merit of the claim depends.

Those supposed rights of the children being thus dis-
posed of, there remains nothing to shew, that the whole
equitable ownership of the property was not in Bryan
Jones, and liable to execution under the act of 1812;
unless it be, that his right passed to his assignees in
bankruptcy. As to that, the answer states nothing but
the fact, that, before it was put in, the defendant had
been discharged as a bankrupt; but when that was, or
whether these negroes were included in the assignment,
is not stated. So that no right appears in the assignees,
even if it were competent for this party to set up such
a right for the assignees, instead of leaving it to them
* to do it. It is very clear, that the suit at law was not
instituted for the benefit of the general creditors; but
only to get the negroes for the debtor’s children.

It was, however, objected at the bar, that all the ques-
tions, arising upon the facts stated in the bill, were legal
questions, properly triable in the suit at law ; and that
the plaintiff could not transfer the jurisdiction to this
Court, after a suit properly constituted for the trial of
them at law. With respect to this point, it is to be ob-
served, that the bill is framed with two sets of allegations,
having a view to relief upon different, and, indeed, oppo-
sing grounds. There is not, it must be admjtted, a clear
discrimination made between them in the bill, but much
confusion in mingling together the facts, upon which the
two grounds of relief, taken separately, depend. But we
collect, that the bill wasframed with the intention of try-
ing here the question, whether the deed was or was not
originally covinous, as a security for feigned debts, and
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deceptive to creditors; and also the further question, whe-
ther the debts secured by the deed—admitting it to be .
bona fide—had not been paid,so as to vest the whole
equitable right, as a resulting trust, in Bryan Jones. As
to the first point, we think the objection sound. The bill
alleges no defect of proof of any fact, on which the ques-
tion of fraud depends. If it had, it would only be matter
for discovery, to be used on the trial at law, and not for
relief. In its nature, the controversy, whether a deed by
a debtor is fraudulent, as to his creditors, under the stat-
ute of Elizabeth, is a legal one; though, in particular
cases, it may be made thes subject of a suit in equity.-
But here it was in a course of litigation at law ; and it
is plain that it ought not to go on there, and one be car-
ried on here at the same time, upon the very same sub-
ject. Then, upon what principle has the defendant at
law a right to change the forum, and say that Ac will have
the matter tried by the Judge in the Court of Equity, and
not by a Judge and Jury in a Court of Law? If, there-
fore, that were all the bill, the Court would not sustain it.

Bat, in the second aspect, the case, we think, is properly
a subject of equitable jurisdiction. The case, that a
trustee in a deed, made to secure creditors nine years
before, instituted an action at law against a purchaser,
under an execution against the maker of the deed,
and the purchaser alleges, that all the debts were paid
and the whole trust resulted to the debtor, while the debtor,
who also unites in himself the character of creditor, by
administering upon the estate of one of the creditors se-
cured in the deed, says, that a certain debt is not paid,
and the trustee says he daes not know whether it is or is
not paid. It is true, if all the debts were paid, that, under
the Act of 1812, the sale by the Sheriff transferred to tho
purchaser both the trust and the estate of the trustee ;
and that ke might set up that title and defend himself at
law. But that does not oust the jurisdiction of the Court
of Equity over the trust, which it originally had, accord-
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ing to a well established principle. Besides, the retief in
equity is more effectual, because the investigation is more
complete, and the decree will conclude more persons than
the judgment at law. Trusts often lie in contidence, and
the party may not be able,to shew them at law, whereas,
in equity, the parties may be made witnesses against
themselves. It is plain, too, that a decree in this Court
in a suit against the trustee, the debtor and the creditor,
declaring the trusts, and such and such debts to have
been paid, and the whole equitable ownership to be in
the debtor, and compelling the creditor to execute a
release or acknowledge satigfaction, and the trustee
and the debtor to execute conveyances of their several
interests and for perpctual injunctions, will obtain for
the purchaser muniments of title, more plain and per-
manent, than a judgment in his favor, in a suit brought
at law by the trustce for a detention or conversion of
the slaves. After such a judgment at law, the purcha-
ser might, perhaps, still be harassed by suits in Equity
brought by some of the creditors. But, by making
proper parties to his bill, he can, by one suit, settle all
controversies touching the equitable claims, as well as
the legal title, to the property. Ience, in Henderson v.
Hoke, 1 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 119, the Court sustained the
bill, where the plaintiff claimed under cxecution sale
against a cestui que trust. And it is remarkable, that
there was an ejectment by lloke against Henderson, 3
Dev. 12, for the same premises. It is true, that Hender-
son did not, upon the filing of his bill, pray an injunc-
tion against the trial at law; for there was, after the
first judgment was reversed in this Court, a sccond trial
~ at law, and an appcal to this Court, which was pending
- when the decree was made in the suit in Equity brought
by Henderson. But the bill was entertained, notwith-
standing the action at law; and when the decree was
made, it [ollowed, of course, that the defendant in Equity
was restrained from further procceding in the ejgctment,
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and the appeal therein was never brought on. The case,
therefore, is, in our opinion, a proper one for relief in this
point of view.

But as the bill is for relief upon the footing, that, as a
trust, the subject is one of equitable cognizance, the in-
Junetion ought not to have staid the trial at law, but
vnly the suing out execution, should the plaintiff at law
get a judgment. The plaintiff has no right to delay the
trial at law, until his cause shall have been heard here,
and, perhaps, his bill dismissed, by which time the other
party may not be able to prove his case at law, by the
death or removal of witaesses, or the loss of documents.
All the plaintiff can justly ask is, that, as he has an un-
determined cquity, the plaintiff at law shall not proceed
to execution. If the plaintiff means to rely altogether
on his relief in equity, then he ought to let judgment
go, inasmuch as his defence is on an equitable, and not
on a legal title. Buat. as in this case, he, no doubt, in-
sists that he has a good defence at law, as well as a
good ground for his bill in equity, we do not see that he
may not resist the recovery at law, if he can, or that the
Court should require him to submit to a judgment.
‘While, however, that is so, it would be an injury to the
other side to stay the trial. It ought not to have been
done before the answers, because the object of this suit
was not to get answers to be used in the defence at
law; and, much more, the injunction to stay the trial
ought not to be continued after the answers. If the
"plaintiff chooses to try at law, he ought to be at liberty
to do so, as he will run the double risk of paying the
costs ; first, by having the judgment against him, and,
secondly, by having a perpetual injunction against the

" judgment, if in his favor, should there finally be a decree
against him here.

Therefore, the decree should be reversed, and the in-
junction modified so as to stay execution upon the judg-
‘ment, if the plaintifl at law should obtain onc. The

.
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Court cannot give costs to either party. The defendants
are not entitled to costs, because they took a decree,
which has been reversed. And the plaintiff ought not
to have them, because his injunction was too extensive
at first, and, chiefly, because the bill, instead of present-
ing simply the case on which the plaintiff’s equity arises,
complicates a good and a bad case together. It will be
sufficient to let the costs abide the result at the hearing.

Per Curiam, Ordered to be certified accordingly.

PATRICK MURPHY rs. DANIEL C. MOORE & AL.

A bill caanot be brought by one, who indemuifies another, upon an equity of
the principal, without making the principal himself a party.

Though, in an action of detinue for slaves, juries generally and properly,
when their verdict is for the plaintiff, find the value of the property higher
thaa it really is, in order to enforce the delivery of the slaves; yet, that is
not the case, where it is known that the defendant cannot discharge him-
self by a delivery, as if the slaves be deud or owned by another person.

Appeal from an interlocutory order of the Court of
Equity of Sampson County, at the Fall Term, 1845, his
Honor Judge CivpwerL presiding, which order directed
the injunction heretofore granted in this case, to be dis-
solved.

The following case was presented by the Bill and an-
swers.

The plaintiff, as the equitable assignee of a judgment
for about $800, interest and costs, which had been recov-
cred by Samuel Houston against William McGee in his
life-time, issued an execution on the same, and indemni-
fied the Deputy Sherifl of Duplin, (one Hussy,) to levy
on and sell five certain slaves, as the property of William
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McGee, to satisty said execution. Thomas McGee, one
of the present defendants, brought an action of detinue
for the said slaves against the Deputy Sheriff, and ob-
tained a judgment for them. And their value, in toto,
was assessed by the jury at $1,600," and damages for
their detention, at $30. Thomas McGee issued a dis-
tringas, with a fiert facias clause, against Hussy, for the
production of the said five slaves, damages and costs.
Murphy then filed this bill in his own name, and as the
administrator of William McGee, who had recently died,
praying the Court to enjoin Thomas McGee’s execution
against Hussy. The bill alleges, that Thomas McGee.
Sen., was the father of Thomas McGee, Jun., Elizabeth
McGee, (now the wife of Daniel C. Moore,) and William
McGee, (the plaintiff’s intestate) ; that he, in the year
1842, conveyed a number of slaves to his daughter, Eliza-
beth McGee, by an absolute deed of gift, but upon a se-
cret trust and promise on her part, that she would con-
vey a certain portion of the said slaves to his son, Wil-
liam McGee, (who was then insolvent and a fugitive
from justice,) whenever it was safe for her to do so.
Afterwards, the bill alleges, the father procured Eliza-
beth to deliver up the said deed to him, and place it
in the hands of one Gillaspie, in order that two other
deeds might be drawn, to be executed by the father,
one conveying absolutely a portion of the said slaves
to her, Elizabeth, and the other conveying the balance
of the said slaves to her upon trust for William Me-
Gee. But that, before Gillaspie could prepare the said
two draughts of deed for execution, the father died.
The bill further states, that afterwards Elizabeth ap-
plied to Gillaspie for the original deed, which had
been deposited with him for the purpose aforesaid, and
that she received it, and that she has since set it up,
and is now claiming under it; that, afterwards, in the
year 1843, the said Elizabeth conveyed by deed to Thomas
McGee, (the plaintift in the action of detinue) in trust for
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William McGee, the slaves now in controversy ; that ei-
ther through mistake or fraud, no words of perpetuity
were inserted in the trust for the representatives of Wil-
liam McGee: whereby the plaintiff is advised, that an
interest for life only was created in William, leaving a
resulting trust for the benefit of Elizabeth, the maker of
the deed. The bill further charges that, at the Sheriff’s’
sale, the negroes were purchased at the price of 81,025
by one Bowden, as the agent of the defendant Moore, and
that Moore has them in possession, and therefore ought
not to enforce or require the trustee to enforee the judg-
ment at law, at all events, for more than he paid for them.
The bill furthermore seeks of the trustee an account at
least of the rents and hires of the said slaves during the
life of William McGee. The injunction was granted.
The defendants answered the bill ; and they deny any
knowledge of any trust, secret or otherwise, created by
the father, Thomas McGee, Sen. in favor of William
McGee. Elizabeth, now the wife of Daniel C. Moore,
another defendant, answers and says, that her father shortly
before his death, did convey to her, by a deed of gift, cer-
tain slaves ; but she denies, that the said deed was made
and executed upon any condition, that she should convey
any of the said slaves to William McGee her brother, or
a trustee for himn, or that any promise or agreement was
ever made by her to her father, that she would hold any
portion of the said slaves, in trust for William. She
states, that the said slaves were conveyed absolutely to
her by her father, by his own free will for her own bene-
fit. She admits, that some time after the execution of
the deed, her father, in a conversation with her, remark-
ed—*“ My daughter, you must provide, or I know you
will provide, for my son William”; when she desired her
father to make some provision for William, by conveying
a portion of the slaves given to her, for his benefit.
And to this end, she delivered the deed to Gillaspie, with
instructions to prepare other deeds. But she denies that
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she surrendered the deed to Gillaspie, upon any request
made by her father, to carry out any previous agreement
made with him at the time of its execution. She states
that her father lived several weeks after she placed the
deed in the hands of Gillaspie. This defendant states,
that she has reason to believe, that her father had ad-
vanced to William several slaves, and had paid debts for .
him, equal to the share of his estate given to her. This
defendant admits, that she did, in the year 1843, convey
to Thomas McGee, (another defendant) certain slaves in
trust, for the support and maintenance of her brother
‘William for his life ; but she denies, that the same was
done with any fraudulent intention to evade any engage-
ment she had made with her father. She knew that her
brother William was in very indigent circumstances, and
she desired to make some provision for him for his life-
time, and to this end, just before her marriage with Mr,
Moore, she applied to Dr. Gillaspie, a man of integrity,
to write a deed conveying certain of her slaves to Thomas
McGee, in trust for the support of her brother William °
for his life-time ; which was accordingly done. She ad-
mits that William lately died, and that the plaintiff is his
administrator, and that she and her husband claim a re-
sulting trust in the said slaves. The answer of Moore
denies, that he purchased the negroes at the Sheriff’s sale,
or that Bowden purchased them for him, or sold them to
him afterwards. He says that Bowden bought for him-
self; that for a short time after the sale, he, Moore, had
the negroes in his possession for Bowden, but that he did
not claim them, and that Bowden now owns them and
has them in his possession.

Thomas McGee, the trustee, after denying any knowl-
edge of any trust made by his father for William his bro-
ther, as stated in the bill, says that he has paid $400
since the date of the deed to him, for his brother Wil-
liam’s maintenance and support, and that he has promised
to pay 880 more, for his medicine bill in his last illness.

45
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That he has never received but $50, as rents and hires
for the said slaves; and that he has nothing now in his
hands to account to the administrator of William McGee.
On the answers coming in. the Court dissolved the in-
junction ; from which the complainant appealed.

W. H. Haywood, Strange, and Warren Winslow, for
the plaintiff.
D. Reid, for the defendants.

Daniew, J.  The defendants have denied, in their an-
swers, any knowledge of any trust in the slaves for Wil-
liam McGee, created by Thomas McGee, Sen. either by
any secret or public agreement with his daughter Eliza-
beth, or any one else. They furthermore deny any be-
lief that such a trust was ever created or intended.
Elizabeth Moore, (formerly McGee,) denies positively,
that her father ever requested her, before or after he ex-
ecuted the deed of gift of the said slaves, that she should
hold any portion of them in trust for her brother, William
McGee. Thomas McGee, the trustee under the deed ex-
ecuted by Elizabeth, denies that he has one cent for rents
and hires, to account to the administrator of William Mec-
Gee. He avers that he had advanced about $400 for his,
William’s, support, after the date of the deed from his sis-
ter to him, in trust ; and that he had promised to pay $80
more, the medicine bill in his last illness; and that he
had never received, or was entitled to receive, more
than about 850 for rents and hires of the slaves he had
charge of for the use of William McGee. Hussy, the
defendant in the judgment at law, should regularly
have been a party plaintiff in that bill. A bill cannot
be brought by one, who indemnifies another, upon an
equity of the principal, without making the principal
himself a party. But in looking into the case, we
thought the merits so plain in favor of the defendants
to the bill, that we concluded to decide the cause, upon
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the strength of the answersthemselves. As for the equity,
which the bill sets up by reason of the purchase of the
negroes by or for Moore at the Sheriff’s sale ; tbere are
two answers to it. First, the fact is positively denied in
the answer. Secondly, if it were true, the plaintiff’ could
not be relieved on it. If he had thought proper to have
gone into the Court of Equity, in the first instance, to ob-
tain satisfaction out of the negroes as the equitable pro-
perty of William McGee for life, the life estate been soid,
and then, the plaintiff, as the creditor, would have got
whatever that would have brought in the market—the
purchaser running the risk of W. McGee’s life. That
sale would not have disturbed Moore’s interest in remain-
der, nor been wrongful to the trustee; and there would
have been no cause of action to any one. But the plain-
tiff and the Sheriff did not adopt that course, but sold the .
negroes out and out, as the absolute property of William,
liable to execution under the Act of 1812. That made
it the duty of the trustee to bring the action at law, in
which, as the case turns out, the recovery is in money.
Now, pending that actien, William McGee died, and the
plaintiff insists, that he ought to have a deduction from
the judgment proportional at least to the value of his life
estate, at the time of the sale, compared with the value
of the remainder. But we think clearly, that he cannot.
For, by the plaintiff’s own act, the negroes have been
turned into money in the hands of the trustee; and the
only right the plaintiff could claim therein would be the
interest of the fund during William’s life. That, in truth,
he has; for the value of property recovered in detinue
doees not bear interest, and, therefore, there is not and will
not be, when the judgment at law is collected, one cent,
as regards the sums recovered for the value of the negroes,
in the hands of the trustee, which ought to belong to Wil-
liam McGee, or to the plaintiff as his administrator.
Thomas McGee is the trustee as well for Moore as for his
brother William; and it is not against conscience that
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Moore should claim, upon the falling in of William's life
estate, the capital or full value of the negroes—for he
ought to have had them specifically, and may therefore
rightfully claim the whole value of them. It is not inti-
mated in the bill, that the verdict, found the value higher
than it truly was. It cannot be g&umed that it did; for
although juries often and properly so find in order to en-
force the delivery of the slavcs,‘yet that is not the course,
where it is' known that the defendant cannot discharge
himself by a delivery, as if the negro be dead or is owned
by another person. From that circumstance, and the sum
found compared with the number of slaves, and the si-
lence of the bill on the point, we must take it, that only
the true value was given. Now, it is manifest that there
is no reason why Moore should not have that. If he
bought at the Sheriff’s sale for less, it was his good fortune
and the plaintiff’s fault; and, as he would have lost the
whole of' his purchase money, if William McGee’s title
proved defective, he may justly claim any advantage from
a purchase at less than the real value. It is true, the
verdict includes also the hires of the negroes while the
suit was pending, and that they do belong to William
McGee, as the profits in his time. But that eannot avail
the plaintiff upon these pleadings. because the trustee
swears, that he was in advance for William a much larger
sum, besides his expenses in this litigation. There is,
therefore, nothing in this part of the case on which the
plaintiff can have reliell

We arc unable to sec any ground, for the reversal of
the decree ; and it must be aflirmed with costs,

Per Curiam. Ordered to be certified accordingly.

7
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A Bill, praying for the specific performance of a contract for the convey.
ance of land, is defective, if it does not contain so particular a description
that the Court may know with certainty the land, of which they are asked
to decree a counveyance.

1f a Bill be brought for the specific performance of a parol contract for the
conveyance of lund, although the defendaut does not rely upou the plea
of the statute, rendering such coutracts void, yet if he denies the coutract
as stated in the Bill, aud insists that the real contract was a difterent one,
this Court will not permit parol evideuce to be heurd in support of the
plaintiff’s claim.

Part performance, such as the payment of the whole of the purchase mouey
aund the delivery of the possession to the vendee, will not, in this State,
dispense with a writing, if the statute be iusisted on, nor admit a parol
proof of a contract, different from that stated in the answer.

The cuse of Ellis v. Ellis, 1 Dev. Eq. 130, 341, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Person
County. at the Fall Term, 1845, by consent of the parties.

The bill was filed in 1844, and states, that, in 1840,
the defendant made a parol contract to sell to the plain-
tiff “a certain parcel of land in the County of Perxon, to
contain by contract 200 acres, at $2 per acre”; that,
some time in the same year, the plaintiff and defendant
partly performed the said parol agrecement, by the pay-
ment to the defendant by the plaintiff of the sum of
8240, for which the defendant gave receipt in the fol-
lowing words : “ Received of Mr. Drury Allen, two hun-
dred and forty dollars, in part for a certain tract of land
lying on Flat river, including Taylor Hicks’ Spring-house
and lot. &c., and adjoining the land of Lewis Daniel,
Womack, and others.”

The bill further states, that, upon such payment, the
defendant let the plaintiff into possession * of the said
land,” in pursuance of the agreement, and that the plain-
tiff has offered to pay the residue of the purchase money,
and requested the defendant to convey to him the land
in fee ; but that the defendant refused todo so, for the
Jeason, that the defendant denies the contract as herein
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stated, and sets up another agreement in relation there-
to, and threatens to turn the plaintiff and his tenants out.

The prayer is for a decree for the specific performance
of the said agreement, and that the defendant be com-
pelled * to convey to theplaintiff the said land as agreed
between them.”

The answer admits, that, in 1840, the parties entered
into a parol contract for a tract of land, and that the
defendant received a sum of money, either $220, or $240,
thereon, as a part of the purchase money. But the de-
fendant denies positively, that the contract was as set
forth in the bill, and says that it was essentially different.
The answer then states, that the defendant is the owner
of a tract of land containing between six and eight hun-
dred acres, and that the plaintiff applied to him to pur-
chase a part of the said land, to be laid off’ at the west
end of the tract ; that the plaintiff at first spoke of buy-
ing 200 acres, and the defendant agreed to sell him that,
or any other quantity he might want, at the price of $2 50
per acre and not at $2, as stated in the bill; and the
plaintiff concluded to take a parcel of land on those
terms ; and that it was further agreed, that the parties
should employ a surveyor to lay off the quantity the
plaintiff might choose, at the West end of the tract, and
to run, so as, at the least, to include therein a house and
small farm occupied by one Taylor llicks, who then
lived on a part of the land, as a tenant of the defendant.
The answer states, that, not long afterwards, the parties
employed a surveyor, who made a survey precisely as he
was directed by the plaintiff, who was present, and mark-
ed the lines and corners himself: that when the surveyor
had run East far enough to make 200 acres by running
across the tract to the opposite North line, he informed
the plaintiff and the defendant of the fact, and the for-
mer said he wished to include the Spring and Hicks’ im-
provements. and ordered the surveyor, to proceed on the
tormer course, until the plaintiff should tell him to stop :
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and so it was accordingly done : that the land thus laid
off was plotted by the surveyor and the quantity ascer-
tained to be 366 acres; for which, in a few days, the sur-
veyor prepared a deed, which the defendant executed, and
had attested and tendered to the plaintiff, requesting him
to accept it and pay the residue of the purchase money ;
but that the plaintiff refused. The answer states, that,
nevertheless, the plaintiff entered into the land and set-
tled his son thereon, and that neither the farm nor the
houses are within a tract of 200 acres, laid off at the
West end of .the tract. The answer further states, that
the defendant would have been willing the plaintiff
should have taken only 200 acres, or any other quan-
tity, if he would have designated the particular quantity
and part ; but that, having selected the tract of 366 acres,
and entered into possession of it, and then refused to ac-
cept a deed for it, and also denying the price agreed on,
the plaintiff seemed, as the defendant believed, deter-
mined to baffle him, by keeping possession without pay-
ing for the land, and, therefore, the defendant tendered
back the. money he had received from the plaintiff, and
gave him notice that he would annul the contract; but
the plaintiff still refused to receive the money and rescind
the bargain, and, at the same time, refused to accept the
deed and pay the residue of the purchase money. And
the answer insists, that the defendant is not now bound
to convey any part of the land.

Replication was taken to the answer, and the parties
took proofs. The plaintiff proved the execution of the
receipt for 8240, of the tenor set out in the bill. Several
witnesses for the plaintiff prove, that the price agreed on
was 82 per acre ; while others, more numerous and, ap-
parently, unconnected with the parties, state that the
plaintiff offered 82, but finally agreed to give $2 50. and
frequently afterwards, acknowledged the latter to be the
price. Two or three witnesses state, that when the land
was surveyed, the plaintiff said that, although he wanted
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Hicks’ improvements, he was not able to pay for more
than 200 acres and would not take more ; while others,
preponderating in numbers and opportunities of informa-
tion and inclJuding the surveyor selected by the plaintiff,
depose positively, that the plaintiff, when informed that
the survey had proceeded far enough for 200 acres, di-
rected the surveyor to go on, and include Hicks’ improve-
ments and a particular. parcel of good wood-land, and,
indeed, that the tract, as surveyed and containing 366
acres, was selected by the plaintiff himself, who fixed on
the corners and marked them and the lines with his own
hands and that the plaintiff entered into the house and
fields before occupied by Hicks, which would not be in-
cluded in a tract of only 200 acres.

Venable, for the plaintiff.
L. G. Reade, for the defendant.

. Rurriy, C. J.  The plaintiff could get no decree on his
bill, as at present framed, if it were admitted by a de-
murrer or in an answer ; for it contains no description of
the land, of which he seeks the conveyance, from which
the Court could decree an immediate conveyance of any
land in particular, or could ascertain the land by ordering
a survey. In the beginning of the bill it states the land
to be “a certain parcel of land lying in Person, to con-
tain 200 acres.” It then sets out the defendant’s receipt
for 8240, as paid in part “ for a certain tract of land lying
on Flat river, including Taylor Hicks’ Spring-house and
lot adjoining the land of Lewis Daniel, Womack, and
others.” The receipt is but little more specific than the
“ 200 acres in Person County;” for it mentions no quan-
tity, nor how any land is to be laid off around the im-
provements of Hicks. Of course, there can be no decree,
when the parties leave it altogether uncertain, what was
the subject of their contract. It seems highly probable,
that there never was, in truth, any final and precise con-
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tract between the parties, for any particular piece or
quantity of land. At all events, the plaintiff states none
in the bill, in such terms as to obtain an effectual convey-
ance for any land, even if the deed were made in the very

" terms in which he asks it.

But, besides the difficulty ' mentioned, there is that of the
nature of the alleged contract: it being by parol and de-
nied by the answer. If the receipt had sufficiently des-
cribed the land and price, it would have authorized the
relief. But of itself it amounts to nothing, and no con-
Aract can be made out from it, unless by the help of parol
evidence ; and the reception of that is forbidden by the
statute of frauds, Rev. St. c. 50, s. 8. The defendant, if
he had chosen that mode of defence, might have brought
the cause to an end at once by a plea of the statute. But
the defendant has thought it due to himself, to state his
willingness and endeavor to deal fairly, and this he does
by denying the contract, as set out in the bill, in the two
most essential particulars : the one is in the price, being
a difference of one-fifth between them; and the other is
in the quantity of the land agreed for. The parties are,
therefore, directly at issue as to the substance of their
contract ; and, as it is admitted to be in parol, there is no
mode of ascertaining which is right, but by hearing the
oral testimony of witnesses. That, the Legislature must
have meant in such a case to exclude. If, indeed, a de-
fendant submits to perform a parol contract charged in
the bill, there is no difficulty in decreeing it; for the dan-
ger within the purview of the Act isexcluded. Perhaps,
it may be the same, if the defendant admits the alleged
contract in his answer, and neither by a plea nor the an-
swer insists on the statute. But, if the defendant deny
the agreement charged in the bill altogether, or deny it
as charged, and set up a distinct and inconsistent agree-
ment, it i8 impossible to move one step further without
doing so in the teeth of the Act; which, as a rule of evi-
dence, upon a point of fact disputed between the parties,

46
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must be as binding in this Court asin a Court of Law. It
was 80 laid down in Whitaker v. Revis, 2 Bro: C. C. 587,
and seems so evident from the nature of the thing, that
there can scarcely be need for authority on it. The pro-
priety of that construction and the value of the statute,
thus understood, could not be rendered more evident, than
by the case before us; in which, although the proof pre-
ponderates very directly in favor of the defendant, there
is the most direct conflict between numerous witnesses,
both as to the land contracted for and its price. We have
read the proofs, as they are filed; but merely as a matter,
of curiosity ; and the danger of hearing such evidence
upon a question of this kind and of inducing persons,
thereby, to rely on it, could net be better exemplified than
in this case.

The alleged past performance could avail nothing,
were the contract established in respect to the identical
land and the price; as in this State it was finally settled,
in Ellis v. Ellis, 1 Dev. Eq. 180, 341, that doctrine did
not prevail, and that even the payment of the whole pur-
chase money and the delivery of possession to the vendee
would not dispense with a writing, if the statute be in-
sisted on, nor admit a parol proof of a contract, differ-
ent -from that stated in the answer. A vendor may in
some eases practice a fraud under this rule; but the
oppesite one would open a door to numberless perju-
ries, alike, if not more, productive of frauds on the other

Pxr Curiam. The bill dismissed with costs.
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A. devised certain property to a trustee, in trust te apply the proceeds to the
maiatenance of his som, and with a proviso that no part ef the property
should be subject to the debts of his said son. Held, that this proviso was
inoperative, aad the creditors of the son had a right to have their claims
peid out of the property. .

By the use of no terms or art can property be given to a man, or to auother
for him, se that he may continue to enjey it, or derive any benefit from it,
as the interest, or his maintenance thereout or the like, and at the same
time defy his creditors and deny them satisfaction thereout.

The only manner, in which creditors can be excluded, is to exclude the debt-
or also frem all benefit from, oc interest in, the property, by such a limita-
tion, upea the countingency of his bankruptcy or insolvency, as will detec-
mioe his interest and make it go to some other person.

The cases «f Dick v. Pitchford, 1 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 480, and Bexk of the
State v. Forney, 2 Ired. Eq. 184, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Orange
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The following were the facts of the case:

David Mebane, by his will, dated April 7th, 1842, gave
to Alexander Mebane in fee, a tract of land, called the
Hodge Place, and four slaves, “in trust for my son An-
derson; and the said Alexander, as trustee, may at any
time take possession of said land and negroes, and lease
the land and hire the negroes, and apply the proceeds to
the maintenance of my son Anderson—it being my will
and intention, that the aforesaid property shall not in
any wise be subject to the debts of my said son Ander-
son.” In a subsequent clause, the testator added: “1I
give unto my son Alexander, all the horses, cattle, hogs,
and the farming utensils on the Hodge Place, and also
one bed and furniture, in trust, nevertheless, for my said
son, Anderson ; it being my will and intention, that the
said property shall not in any wise be sabject to the
debts of said Anderson. It is also my will, if the said
Anderson should die without issue, that'then the Hodge
Place shall belong to my grand-son, Thomas R. Mebane.”
By other clauses of the will, the testator gave to his son
Anderson a share, with his other children, of the debts
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that might be owing to him at his death, but directed
that his son Alexander, as thc money might be collected.,
should, “ as trustee, take possession of it, and pay it over
in the manner directed in the former clauses of this
will.” . .

The plaintiff is a judgment creditor of Anderson Me-
bane ; and, after a return of nulla hona on a fieri facias,
he filed this bill against Anderson Mebane and Alexander
Mepbane, for satisfaction out of the trust property. The
answers raisc the question, whether the property is liable
to the debts. The trustee further states, that in the maiu-
tenance of his brother Anderson, who is blind, and in ne-
cessary expenditures in conducting the farm, he has an-
ticipated the income about 8200 ; and he submits that at
all events he has a right to be reimbursed what he shall
be found to be in advance.

Badger. for the plaintiff.
Norwood and Iredell, for the defendants.

Rurri, C. J.  In the case of Dick v. Pitchford, 1 Dev.
and Bat. Eq. 480, the question arosc upon a conveyance
of negroes to one, in trust, annually to apply the profits
to the use of the donor’s son, H. P’., so that they should
not be subject to be sold or disposed of by 1. P, or the
rents and profits anticipated by him, or in any mauner
subject to his debts; and it was held, that the son's con-
veyance was, nevertheless. effcctual to pass his interest,
as cestui que trust, for the term ot his life. The doctrine
rests upon these considerations : that a giit of the legal
property in a thing includes the jus disponendi, and that
a restrietion ou that right, as a condition, is rcpugnant to
the grant, and therefore void: And that, in a Court of
Equity, a ccstui que trust is looked on as the real owner,
and the trust governed in this respect by the same rules
which govern legal interests; and, consequently, that it
is equally repugnant to equitable ownership that the
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owner should not have the power of alienating his pro-
perty. There is, indecd, an exception to that general
rale, which is founded on the peculiar incapacities of
marriecd women, and their subjection to their husbands.
A gift in trust for the separate use of a married woman,
or in contemplation of Her marriage, may be coupled
with a provision against alienation or anticipation; for,
in truth, the restriction is imposed for her protection, and,
-as she is sub potestate viri, it will more frequently operate
as a beneficial protection, than in prejudice to her. But
restraints, as conditions merely, upon alienation by a per-
son sut juris have heen held in a great number of cases
to be null, as regards’ property given through the mec-
dium of a trust ; and several of them are cited in Dick
v. Pitchford. In the case of Brandon v. Robinson, 18
Ves. 429, for example. Lorp Evpoy, after speaking of the
exception in respect to feme coverts, says, “ but the case
of a disposition to a man, who, if he has the property, has
the power of aliening, is quite different.” It is true, that
property may be given in trust upon a condition, so ex-
pressed as to amount to a limitation, whereby the in-
terest of the first taker ceases upon a particular event, .
and the property goes over to some other person inh par-
ticular, or falls into the residue. But there is nothing
like that here. By this will, the entirc equitable owner-
ship of the slaves and other personal effects, is given to
the son Anderson, and of the land also, subject however,
as to the last, to a contingent limitation over upon the
event of Anderson’s dying without leaving issue living at
his death, as the will must be read since the Act of 1827.
Then, there is no doubt that the donee, Anderson, has,
upon the principles and precedents mentioned, the abso-
lute right to assign his interest in these gifts, and that his
assignee would have the right to take the estates under
his own control.

That being so, it follows, that the interest of the cestui
guc trust, whatever it may be, is liable in this Court for
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his debts.  For it would be a shame upon any system -of
law, if, through the medium of a trust of any kind of con-
trivance, property, from which a person is absolutely en-
titled to a comfortable, perhaps an affluent support, and
over which he can exercise the highest right of property,
namely, alienation, and which, dpon his death, would un-
doubtedly be assets, should be shielded from the creditors
of that person during his life. There is no such reproach
upon nor absurdity in our law; for we hold, that what-
every interest a debtor has in property of any sort may be
reached by his creditors, either at law or in equity, ac-
cording to the nature of the property. Terms of exclusion
of the donee’s creditors, not amounting to a limitation of
the estate, can no more repel the creditors, than a res-
traint upon alienation can tie the hands of the donce
himself. Liability for debts ought to be, and .is, just as
much an incident of property, as the jus disponendi is ;
for, indeed, it is one mode of exercising the power of dis-
position. This is the first occasion on which the point
has come directly into judgment; but in the case of Bank
of the State v. Forney, 2 Ired. Eq. 184, the Court said,
. however anxiously the benefit of the donee personally
may be looked to by the donor, the policy of the law will
not permit property or a trust to be so given, that the
donee may continue to enjoy it after his bankruptcy, or,
in other words, against his creditors. In Brandon v. Rob-
inson, there was a trust to pay dividends, from time to
time, into the proper hands of a man or on his receipt,
and that they should not be grantable or assignable by
way of anticipation ; and it was held, that this interest
passed to assignees in bankruptcy : Lord Evvon remark-
ing, that an attempt to give property, and to prevent cred-
itors from obtaining any interest in it, though it be his,
the debtor’s, could not be sustained; and that the gift
must be subject to the incidents of property, and it could
not be preserved from creditors, unless given to some one
else, that ix, limited over. Following that case, was that
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of Graves v. Dolphin, 1 Sim. 66, in which estates were
devised in trust to pay an annuity to a son for his personal
support for life, not liable to his debts, and to be paid from
time to time into his own proper hands, and not to any
other person, and his receipt only to be a discharge ; and
Sir Joun Leacu declared, although the testator might have
made the annuity determinable by the bankruptcy of his
son, yet, as he had not done that, the policy of the law
did not permit property to be so limited, that it should
continue in the enjoyment of the donee, notwithstanding
his bankruptcy ; and therefore that the annuity passed
under the commission. In the case of Piercy v. Roberts,
1 Mylne and Keen'4, there was a discretion given to the
trustee, but it was held not to make a difference. It was
a bequest of £400 to executors, upon trust to pay the
same to a son, in such smaller or larger portions, at such
time or times, and in such way or manner, as they should
in their judgment and discretion think best, and, upon the
insolvency of the son, Sir Joux Leacu, then Master of the
Rolls, said, that the legacy could not remain in the hands of
the executors, to be applied at their discretion, for the ben-
efit of the legatee. He held that the discretion of the
executors determined by the insolvency of the son, and
the legacy passed by the assignment; for the insolvent
being substantially entitled to the legacy, the attempt to
continue in him the enjoyment of it, notwithstanding his
insolvency, was in fraud of the law. In Snowden v.
Dales, 6 Sim. 524, the language of the will is still strong-
er against any absolute right in the donee. It was an
assignment of a sum of money, in trust during the life of
J. D. H., or during such part thereof as the trustees
should think proper, and at their will and pleasure and
not otherwise, and, at such times and in such sums as
they should think proper, to pay the-interest to him, or, if
they should think fit, to pay it in procuring for him diet,
apparel and other necessaries, but so that he should not
have any right or title in or to such interest, other than
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the trustees should, in their absolute and uncontrolled
power, discretion, and inclination, think proper and ex-
pedient, and so as no creditor of his should have any lien
or claim thereon, in any case ; or the same be in any way
liable to his debts, and disposition, or engagements—with
a limitation over upon his death. The Vice Chancellor,
Sir Lanceror Suapwein, admitted it to be plain, the
grantor did intend to exclude assignees in bankruptcy.
and that it might have been effected, if there had
been a clear gift over; but he said as there was no
direction to the trustees, upon the bankruptey of J. D.
H., to withhold and accumulate the interest during his
life, so as to go over with the capitdl upon his death,
that the life interest of the bankrupt went to the as-
rignees.

The foregoing cases sufficiently establish, that by the
use of no terms or art can property be given to a man,
or to another for him, so that he may continue to enjoy
it, or derive any benefit from it, as the interest, or his
maintenance thereout or the like, and at the same time
defy his creditors and deny them satisfaction thereout.
The thing is impossible. As long as the property is his,
it must, as an incident, be subject to his debts, provided,
only, that it be tangible. The only manner in which
creditors can be excluded, is to exclude the debtor also
from all benefit from, or interest in, the property, by such
a limitation, upon the contingency of his bankruptey or
insolvency, as will determine his interest, and make it
go to some other person. It follows, that the interests ot
Anderson Mebane are liable to the plaintiff’s satisfac-
tion, and that they must be sold for that purpose, unless,
within a reasonable time, the plaintiff’s debt should be
otherwise paid. But, of course, the trustee is enti-
tled, first, to be re-imbursed out of the fund any ex-
penditures made by him bona fide, and his costs in this
cause ; and, in order to ascertain what may be thus
due, and also what may remain due on the plaintiff’s
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judgment for principal, interest, and costs, and his
costs in this Court, there must be an enquiry by the
Master.

Per Curtan. Decree accordingly.

JAMES B. HAWKINS vs. MICAJAH T. J. ALSTON & AL.

‘When property is conveyed by a deed of trust to satisfy certain alleged debts,
and the parties stand in a near relation to each other, as father and son,
or brothers, and the deed is impeached for fraud, it is incumbent on the par-
ties to offer something more than the naked bond of the one to the ether,
as evidence of the alleged indebtedness, especially when the bond is follow-
ed, immediately after its execution, by the deed of trust.

And more especially will the Court, when a bill is filed by a creditor to set
aside such conveyance, refuse to admit the validity of the bond so attempted
to be secured, when the parties, being particularly interrogated, decline or
refuse to set forth, fully and sufficiently, what was the consideration of the
bond.

A boud may be voluntary, and such an one, though binding between the par-
ties, cannut stand before other debts arising out of contracts for value.

Sales by execution must be made before the return of the writ, without res-
pect to price, because the mandate of the writ is peremptory ; but the ob-
ligutions of a trustee are not precisely like those of a Sheriff. A trustee,
under a deed of trust conveying property for the purpose of a sale to pay
debts, is charged with the interests of both parties, and ought not, except
under very special circumstances, to sell at an enormous sacrifice.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Warren
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The case as exhibited by the pleadings and process,
was as follows:

On the 31st day of January, 1843, the defendant, Mi-
cajah T. J. Alston, by a deed, to which he and the de-
fendants, Spencer H. Alston and Christopher B. Allen
were parties, conveyed to the said Allen all his property,
real and personal, consisting of eleven slaves, which he

47
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owned absolutely and in severalty, of a negro woman
named Caroline, of whom the said Micajah owned three
undivided fourths, and the said Allen owned” the other
fourth, and of three other slaves, being a woman and
her two children, which the said Micajah owned for the
term of his life : The said effects conveyed, consisted fur-
ther of all the said Micajah’s household and kitchen fur-
niture, namely, 4 beds, bedsteads and furniture, a cradle
"and cradle bed, 2 tables, 1 press, 1 dozen chairs, looking
glass, dishes, plates, knives and forks, cups and saucers,
pots, pans, and ovens, and six old trunks; also, 3 head of
horses, 8 head of cattle, 1 waggen, corn and fodder, 4
cows, and 21 pigs, and also the plantation on which Mi-
cajah lived, which he had leased for the year 1843, and
a negro boy whom he had hired for the same period, and
about 1,200 or 1,500 Ibs. of bacon: upon trust to secure
and pay certain debts therein recited to be owing from
the said Micajah to the said Spencer, that is to say, one
debt of 8284 47, due by bond dated the 20th of July,
1841 ; one other of $54 34, due by bond bearing date the
15th of December, 1842 ; one other debt of $1,475 60, by
bond bearing date the 30th day of January, 1843, and
payable one day after date; and one other of 8408, or
thereabouts, besides interest, due on a bond, given by the
said Micajah as pripcipal and Spencer as surety, to John
H. Alston, which had then been due about a year ; with
power and directions to the trustee, in case Micajah
shquld fail to pay all those debts on or before the 1st day
of March, 1843, at the request of Spencer, to sell the
property to the highest bidder for ready maney, having
first advertised the time and place of sale fourtcen days,
and out of the proceeds of sale discharge the Mxpenses
and debts, and then pay the surplus to Micajah ¥ his
order. Spencer H. Alston is the brother of Micajahand
Allen his brother-in-law.
At the time of making the deed, the defendant, Mica-
jah, was indebted to the plaintiff, Hawkins, on his bond,




DECEMBER TERM, .1845. 139

Hawkins v. Alston.

then due, for $500, the price of land sold him ; on which
the plaintiff instituted suit, in which he recovered judg-
ment in October, 1843, for the principal sum, and 836 for
interest, besides costs. The plaintiff then issued a fieri
_facias, en which the Sheriff returned nulla hona to April,
1844 ; and thereupon, the plaintiff filcd this bill against
the said Micajah and Spencer, and the said Allen, and
therein states that he cannot obtain satisfaction of any
part of his debt, unless it be out of the effects so owned
by Micajah and conveyed to Allen, and charges that the
said conveyance was intended to delay and hinder him
of the recovery of his debt, and prays that the same may
be declared fraudulent and vdid against him, and that
satisfaction may be deereed to him out of the property,
or out of the proceeds or value thereof in the hands of
Allen and Spencer H. Alston. The bill charges, that the
value of the property conveyed was more than sufficient
to pay all the just debts of the said Micajah, if fairly
disposed of; but that Micajah declared, that he would
never pay the debt to the plaintiff, and he executed the
deed in question with the express intention to defeat the
plaintiff, and upon a contrivance between the threc par-
ties to it to encumber and cover all Micajah’s property
with that view : And, as evidence thereof, the bill further
charges, that the debts mentioned in the deed of trust
were not due from Micajah to his brother Spencer, or, if
any part of them was due, it did not exceed one half the
amount therein mentioned : And, furthermore, that in a
short time after the deed was made, namely, on the 10th
of April, 1843, while the plaintift was prosecuting his suit,
the defendants proceeded to make a pretended sale of the
property conveyed, at the residence of Micajah, in the coun-
try, without due notice, and when but few persons were
present ; and that, at the sale, the defendant, Spencer, pur-
chased all the negroes and the other property without com-
petition, and for very low prices, much below the true
value, and not amounting to the debts recited in the deed.
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The bill charges, that the few persons, who were present at
the sale, were induced not to bid by the belief, that the sale
was a matter of family arrangement, and that such belief
was produced by the contrivance and conduct of the de-
fendants or some of them; and that in fact the defendant,
Spencer, having no bid against him, purchased at his own
prices, not exceeding one third of the value of the pro-
perty, and that, notwithstanding such ruinous sacrifices,
the said Allen did not suspend the sale, nor did the said
Micajah request him to do so, but the sale proceeded upon
a previous design of those parties, until the said Spencer
bought every thing in, upon the terms mentioned. The
bill further charges, that the purchases of the defendant,
Spencer, were intended for the benefit of his brother Mi-
cajah and upon a secret trust for him, while the property
should, at the same time. be covered from the claims of
the plaintiff and his other creditors; and that, in fact, all
the property or nearly all of it continued in the possession
and enjoyment of the said Micajah after the sale as be-
fore, during the year 1843, and that then the defendants
Spencer and Micajah removed the slaves out of this State
to parts unknown, and the said Micajah was preparing
to remove himself and his family, and settling where the
slaves had been carried. The bill further charges, that,
if the said Spencer did not purchase wholly in trust for
‘Micajah, yet that he did so, as to all the property that
might remain after Spencer should, by re-sales of part of
it, or otherwise, be satisfied for the debt really due to him,
if any; and that he has been thus satisfied and yet holds
slaves, money and other things in trust for Micajah, to a
greater value than the principal money, interest, and costs
due to the plaintiffs. The bill then specially interro-
gates the defendants as to the several matters charged,
and, particularly, what debts Micajah owed Spencer,
wlien and how contracted, and upon what considerations
respectively : why Micajah conveyed so much property,
being all he had, to secure the debt, if any, to his brother,

i
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when much less than half of it was of value sufficient, if
fairly sold, to pay the debts mentioned in the deed, even
if the said debts were all just: what was the value of
the several slaves and other property, what the said Spen-
cer gave for them, whether the prices were not less than
half the values, and how it happened that he was able to
purchase at such a great under value all the slaves and
other effects : why Allen, the trustee, continued the sale,
when he discovered the property was selling so greatly
below its value : whether the sale was thus continued
with the acquiescence of Micajah, or whether he made
request to his brother or the trustee to defer the sale until
better prices could be had: And whether, in fine, it was
not intended, that Micajah should still have the enjoyment
of the property purchased by his brother, or some part of
it. and whether the purchase was not for the benefit of
Micajah, either in whole or in part.

The defendants answered together. Allen, the trustee,
states that he had no interest in the subject matter of the
controversy, and that he was merely trustee; that he sup-
posed the debts mentioned in the deed to be true dcbts,
and that, after due advertisement atseveral public places.
he made the sale, for the purpose of satisfying those
debts, upon the terms prescribed in the deed. All the
defendants state that it was conducted in the usual man-
ner of sales to the highest bidder for ready money. and
fairly, and without any attempt by any or either of them
to prevent competition or induce other persons not to bid.
They annex to their answer an account of the sales of the
property, from which it appears that the defendant Spen-
cer purchased every thing that was sold, at prices, which
amounted in the whole, to the sum of $1,740 50. The
price of a woman lester and her child was, for example,
8250 ; that of a boy Trim, $22; that of three-fourths of
Caroline, 8150 ; that of a boy George, $50; those of, wo-
sman Grace and Ler two sons, for the lite of Micajah, 125 ;
and those of other negroes in proportion. The prices of
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four beds, bed-steads and furniture, amounted to $17 50 ;
of a wagon and harness, 810 ; of three horses, $15; and
8 head of cattle, 810 ; and of 500 lb. of bacon $20. The
answers admits, that the prices, might be something be-
low the value of the property, but not so much below it
as is charged in the bill.

The defendants. Micajah and Spencer, state, that the
debts from the former to the latter were due upon bonds,
as described in the deed ; and that said bonds were exe-
cuted in part for moneys advanced by said Spencer, at
different timcs, either as loans to said Micajah, or to pay
debts for hiin, or for debts for which the said Spencer
was bound as surety for Micajah; all of which they aver
were justly duc and remained unpaid at the time of exc-
cuting the said deed of trust. They further answer, that
the conveyance was made with the view of certainly se-
curing the payment of those debts, and not to cover Mi-
cajah’s property or to defeat the plaintiff or any other
creditor : And they deny that Spencer purchased any part
of the property. upon any sccret trust. or otherwise, for
the use or benefit of Micajah, or that there was any
agreement or understanding to that effect, either when
the deed was executed, or at the sale, or at any other
time ; and they say, that Spencer purchased bora fide for
his own use and benefit alone, and that the defendant,
Npeneer, is under no promise, nor in any way bound, in
consequence ol his purchases, to render any aid or as-
sistance to his brother Micajah, but that such aid and as-
sistance as he may render him, will be voluntary on his
part.

‘Replication was taken to the answer, and the parties
procecded to proofs. It was sufticiently cstablished, that
notice was given of the time and place of sale as re-
quired in the deed ; and that the whole sale took place at
the residence of Micajah Alston, in Halifax, and was at-
tended by about five and twenty persons, among whom
were three persons, Mr. Bachelor, and Mr. Marcus A.
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Allen, and Mr. J. N Faulcon, who were creditors of Ml-
cajah Alston—of whom the former has not, and the two
latter have been, examined in the cause. One or two
low bids were made during the sale by other persons,
but there was no serious competition against Spencer
Alston for any thing, and he purchased all at the prices
specified in the account of sales set forth in the answer.
Four or five witnesses, who were at the sale, say that
they saw nothing unfair in conducting it, and that the
articles were exposed and cried openly and sufficiently.
and that there were some persons present, who pursued
the business of buying and selling slaves, and that no
persuasion or other means were used by either of the
defendants, as known to or discovered by the witnesses,
to induce any person not to bid. Two witnesses for the
plaintiff state, however, that an impression prevailed in
the company, that the property was to be purchased, in
part at least, for the benefit of Micajah Alston, and one
of ‘those witnesses, Marcus A. Allen, says that was his
own impression, produced from the manner of the sale,
and from the declaration of Micajah to him, “that he
might rest satisfied ; for that, notwithstanding the sale,
his debt should be paid”—which prevented him from bid-
ding. All the witnesses state, that the property sold very
low, and several of them say, for not more than half
price. W. Skinner, a witness for the defendants, deposes
that he was present at the sale, and that, as far as he is
a judge of sales, this was fairly conducted. But he says
the negroes sold very low; that, before he left the place,
he gave Spencer Alston 8337 50 for 3-4ths of Caroline,
for whom the latter had given that day 8150 ; that the
negroes, to which Micajah was entitled in severalty and
absolutely, were worth 82,050, and that the woman and
two boys (of whom one was 13 years old,) to which he
was entitled for life, were worth 8800, if he had owned
the absolute property ; that Micajah continued in pos-
session of all the negroes and other property, except
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Caroline, until the latter part of the year 1843, when
Spencer Alston sold to the witness, Hester and her
child, at the price of $500, and the boy Trim at the
price of 8400, and sold another woman and child to
some other person, but at what price he did not know ;
and that he sent the remaining negroes, except one, to
the South, by John Alston, a brother of the parties, and
that one was taken by Micajah. who also removed
from this State, but to what parts the witness does not
know. s

The defendants also offered evidénce of the debts men-
tioned in the deed of trust. That, to John H. Alston
is admitted by the plaintiff, and appears to have been due
on a bond for $404 86 dated 19th October, 1841, given
by Micajah and by Spencer as his surety, and to have
been paid by Spencer. June 13th, 1844. The defendants
further proved three bonds given by Micajah to Spencer,
of the dates and for the sums mentioned in the deed. Nei-
ther of them has a subseribing witness, and the proof is
by the hand writing of the obligor. It is established that:
the defendant, Spencer, on the 9th of March, 1841, gave
his bond to Yarborough and Perry for a store account or
bond of $239 83, which Micajah Alston owed them, and
that he paid it in August following. It is stated by seve-
ral witnesses, that Micajah was a younger brother of the
defendant Spencer, and that he made Spencer’s house his
home for about four years, from 1834 to 1839, except about
one year, during which he was absent in Mississippi in
1887 or 1838, and that, just before he set out on that trip,
he purchased a horse from Spencer at the price of $150;
and that in 1841 or 1842, after Micajah’s marriage, he
purchased a horse from another person at the price of
$175, to discharge which his brother Spencer advanced
875, and gave his note for the residue, as Micajah told a
witness. It is also stated by two or three witnesses, that
‘Micajah Alston said, that, when he wanted money, he
was in the habit of applying to his brother Spencer and
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that he su];plied-hﬂin‘l, and that sometimes Micajah said,.
he owed his brother a large debt and then would deny
that he owed him much.

W. H. Haywood, for the plaintiff.
Suunders, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J.  If the grounds, upon which the bill im-
peaches the transactions between the defendants, be
founded in facts, there can be no hesitation in holding,
that they amount to a fraud in law against the plaintiff,
as a creditor. For no device can be more deceptive
and more likely to bafile, delay, or defeat creditors, than
the creating incumbrances upon their property by em-
barrassed men, for debts that are fictitious or mainly so.
The false pretence of a debt, or the designed exaggera-
tion of one, is an act of direct fraud. That is ene of the
allegations of the bill against this deed.

o Another is, that property. to a much greater value
than the alleged debt from the one brother to the other,
was conveyed, and that this was done with the design,
that, before the plaintiff could get a judgment, the pro-
perty should be brought to a sale, so conducted as to
enable the defendant, Spencer, to buy it at prices far
below its value, as a mode by which, under the form of
a public sale, prima facie fair, the one brother’s property
could become vested in the other, without an adequate
valuable consideration, or by which the one should get
the title, apparently for himself, but in reality upon some
confidence for the maker of the deed. And there can be
no doubt, allowing even the whole debt mentioned in the
deed to have been owing, that the conveyance of proper-
ty to secure it, and with the further intentions supposed,
would be fraudulent, for the want of bona fides. It
would be an attempt by a debtor, so far as the value of
the property exceeded the debt, indirectly to convey it
to a friend, voluntarily and without valuable considera-
48
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tion; or, in the other point of view, it would be a con-
veyance to enable the creditor, under cover of obtgining
payment of his debt, to make purchases either wholly, or
in part, upon a secret trust for the debtor. Such a con-
trivance, if directly proved, amounts to express fraud ;
and, if to be fairly collected from the conduct of the
parties, and the attendant and subsequent circumstances,
the same consequences must follow. It is calculated to
deccive the world by putting the title out of the debtor,
and vesting it in the purchaser, pretendedly for the sole
use of the latter, so as to exempt the property from exe-
cution, while the debtor is to enjoy, in some way, a ben-
efit from the profits, or, perhaps, the possession of at
least part of the property. It is, then, to be considered,
whether the allegations of the bill are sustained by proofs
or rational presumptions.

Upon the point of the indebtedness of Micajah Alston
to his brother Spencer, the Court is obliged to say, the
defendants have not given satisfactory evidence; an8
that there are very strong grounds of suspicion against
it, and, especially, as to its amount, or any thing near it.
The debt to John H. Alston, for which Spencer was sure-
ty, appears to have been nearly as stated in the deed.
That is the only debt, the origin and amount of which are
established with any certainty. The others are stated
to be due to Spencer himself, on three bonds, as follows :
One, of July 20th, 1841, for $284 47; a second, of De-
cember 15th, 1842, for $54 84 ; and the third, of Janua-
ry 30th, 1843, for $1,475 60—making, in all, the sum of
81,814 41. The bonds have no subscribing witness, and
are proved merely by the hand-writing of the obligor.
The deed was executed on the day after the last bond
was given.

Transactions of this kind, between near relations, are
naturally so much more the objects of suspicion, than
those between strangers, that it is to be expected that
parties, when father and son, or brothers, should offer
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something more than the naked bond of the ane to the
other, as evidence of the alleged indebtedness, especial-
ly when the bond is executed recently, and followed im-
mediately by a deed of trust for all the debtor’s property.
A bond may be voluntary, and such an one, though bind-
ing between the parties, cannot stand before other
debts arising out of contracts for value. Rev. St. ¢. 50,
s. 1. Lachnere . Earl of Carlisle, 3 Pr. Wms. 211,
Jones v, Powell, 1 Iiq. Cas. Abr. 84. Indeed, it may be
fabricated for the occasion of creating the encumbrance,
as an obstacle to bona fide creditors. Therefore, all per-
sons may be called on to offer some probable proof of
dealings, out of which a debt mjght have arisen to the
amount of the bonds produced or approaching it; and,
especially, persons very nearly connected ought to be
provided with stronger evidence on those pojnts. It is
an act of but common precaytion, which every man
owes to his own character, when a boad is exccuted be-
tween brothers for such a sum as $1,475 60, under such
circumstances, and upon a settlement, as alleged, for
previous dealings running through several years, that the
parties should come to their settlement in the presence of
disinterested third persons, capable of understanding and
proving what, in fact, were the subject matters of the
settlement, so as to afford other creditors the opportunity
of investigating the correctness both of the charges and
the credits in it. Indeed, in the ordinary course of busi-
ness, no one lets accounts run up to such sums without
some entry in a book or some statement of the items on
paper. It can hardly be possible, that all the items in
dealings for so long a period as nine years, from 1834 to
1843, should have all been on one side. Therefore, some
account must have been stated between these parties,
as the basis for the bond of $1475 60; which the de-
fendanfs ought to have been able to identify by an .in-
differeat witness, or, at least, to have produced and veri-
fied by their own oath. But there is no witness to that
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point, nor document of that kind ; which certainly could
not fail to excite surprise, as very extraordinary, if the
Settlement was a real settlement between debtor and
creditor, in which each stood up for his rights. Instead
of that, there is nothing but the three bonds; neither of
which was ever seen, or heard of by any one else, as far
as appears, until the execution of the deed. There is
-an attempt, however, to prove by witnesses, that there
have been, in former times, some dealings between the
brothers, on which Micajah became the debtor of Spen-
cer. It appears, that in March, 1841, the latter did as-
sume for the former, a debt to Yarborough and Perry for
8239 83. We are not informed why that was done. It
does not appear that the creditors suspected Micajah's
credit, but merely that Spencer took the debt on himself.
The legal inference would be, perhaps, that he was
thereby paying a debt of his own to his brother. But
admit it to be otherwise; and that may account for
the first bond of 8284 47, of July 20th, 1841. If that
bond included the payment to Y. and P. the debt may
be assumed to be that far just. But there the case hangs,
we believe. There is no probable proof to uphold the
other bonds. It is, indeed, stated that, in 1841 or 1842,
Micajah purchased a horse in the neighborhood for 8175,
and that he said his brother lent him 875 at the time for
a paymentin part, and gave his bond to the seller for the
residue. But no reason has been given, why the seller of
the horse has not been examined to prove these facts,
instead of relying on Micajah’s declarations alone. Again
it is stated, that, between 1834 and 1839, Micajah lived
in his brother’s family about four years, for which $500
would be a moderate charge, and that, in 1836 or 1837,
he purchased a horse from Spencer at $150. Upon
that, several observations may be made. It does not
appear that Spencer intended to charge board. Nothing
was ever said by either of the brothers to that effect. If
Spencer intended to make the other pay: for board, as he,
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no doubt, did for the horse, it is hardly possible that he
should have waited until January, 1843, without receiv-
ing any payment on account, or taking a bond for those
demands, as he had, in the meanwhile, done for the other
of $284 47. It must strike one, therefore, as highly pro-
bable, that there were mutual dealings, and those de-
mands—if that for board ever existed—were satisfied in
account. But there is another objection to all these last
items, which is insuperable under the circumstances. It
is, that the defendants, who knew the fact perfectly, and
were called on to state it on this point particularly, would
not venture to swear in their answers, that any ‘part of
the sums for which the bonds are given, was for the
horse sold, or for board. The bill charges, that the debts
or the greater part of them, were not really owing, and
therefore, that the principal bond of 81,475 60 was de-
vised of express covin; and it proceeds further to inter-
rogate the defendant specially, what debts Micajah owed
Spencer, when and how contracted, and upon what con-
siderations. Now, although the defendants had been in-
caatious enough to act without a witness to their deal-
ings, yet, when the opportunity was thus afforded them
for offering full explanation, and making their answers,
responsive to the charges and interrogatories of the bill,
evidence for them, one could not have expected less than
that they would have gone into thc matter, in detail,
stated the account on both sides particularly, and ac-
counted for the delay in taking the bonds. But instead
of such a narrative, not equivocal nor evasive, but full
and direct, as they could have given, and. if the bonds
were fair, would probably have given, the answer only
states, that the debts were due upon bonds, as described
in the deed ; that they were justly due, and remained un-
paid when the deed was executed; gnd that “the said
bonds were cxecuted in part for money advanced by said
Spencer at d?ﬂ'erent times, either as loans to Micajah, or
to pay debts for him, or for debts for which the said Spen-
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cer was bound as surety for him.” It is obvious, that this
is no answer to the points on which the discovery was
sought. The defendants say the bonds were unpaid; and
no doubt that is true. They say also, that they were
justly due; which may likewise be true, in a certain
sense—that is, as between themselves, although they
were in the main voluntary bonds. The true enquiry is,
whether the debts were justly due as opposed to other
debts, that were bona fide ; that is, whether they were
true debts, that arose entirely upon real contracts. And
upon that essential point, the answer is, “ that the bonds
wecre, in part for money lent or advanced.” But what
part, to whom it was paid, or when, is not disclosed ; and
for the other parts of the debts, besides the money, the
answer assigns no cause but the bonds themselves. Five
shillings lent or paid by Spencer, would satisfy the answer
and save the defendants from the penalties of a false
statement, touching the considerations of these bonds.
There is no suggestion that the price of board or of a
horse was included in them. The defendants would not
make that statement, and therefore they cannot ask the
Court to give them the benefit of remote probabilities,
founded on the testimony of witnesses with imperfect in-
formation on the subject, when they, themselves, in whose
knowledge the whole matter is, refuse, though demanded,
to give any answer whatever. They do not even attempt
to explain, why the bond for the small siall sum of $54 84
was taken so recently as December 15th, 1842, if, at that
time, the pretended debtor owed the other large debt of
81,475 60, for which he gave a bond January 30th, 1843;
nor is it intimated, that this large debt arose upon any
intermediate transaction.

The truth is. then, that there is not evidence, upon which
a rational reliance can be placed, to sustain the debts of
$51 84, and 1,475 60. The bonds themselves, being cxe-
cuted to a brother by an embarrassed man on the eve of in-
solvency, as alicged by the partics,and with a view to found
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on them an unmedxate conveyance ot all his property, are
entirely insuflicient to establish the dona fides of the debt,
and require the aid of extrinsic proof of the probable
Jjustice of it, which does not exist in this case.

The opinion of the Court on the foregoing point is su’
ficient to dispose of the cause. But we think it our duty
to the cause of fair dealing and the justice due to credi-
tors to say, that our opinion is equally strong against the
defendants upon the other parts of the case. There are
seldom collected more circumstances, than are here pre-
sented, of grave suspicion, that the deed and sale under
it were not bona fide, with the intent to pay a debt, but,
under color thereof, to provide for the grantor through
favor of the preferred creditor; or,at all events, to defeat
another creditor, as one of the primary motives for making
the deed. The debtor and creditor are brothers; the trus-
tee is a brother in law; the deed conveys every thing the
grantor had on earth, down to his wifc’'s bed anl his
child’s cradle, and the most trifling articles, as old trunks;
with a provision for an early sale, before the present
plaintiff could recover his judgment; an actual sale in
little more than two months, at which every thing was,
without complaint on the part of the debtor, bought by
the secured creditor at grossly inadequate prices; and,
with the exception of one negro woman, the former owner
retained possession of all the property for about eight
months after the sale, when the plaintiff’ was getting into
a situation to seize it; and then some of it was sold te
third persons and the residue partly spent by Spencer
Alston and partly carried by Micajah out of the State.
These facts, which are unquestionable, raise a conclusive
presumption in a mind, at all familiar with real fair deal-
ings among mankind, that the conveyance was made for
the purpose of turning over the debtor’s property without
an adequate consideration to his brother, thereby to defeat
other creditors, and, probably:-upon a secret confidence
for himself, to some cxtent at least. The subsequent pos-
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session and enjoyment of the property by the debtor serves
strongly to establish those intents. It is not now held to
be conclusive of the fraud, as a matter of law it is true.
Nevertheless, it is a very cogent sign of bad faithin every
casc, and in the present case is in the highest degree evi-
dence of it. A person may naturally enough convey pro-
perty to secure a particular creditor, from whom he wishes
forbcarance, in the hope of paying the debt without a
sale. So a person, who is insolvent, may probably assign
his property with a view to an immediate sale, where a
number of creditors are provided for, whose interest it
will be to compete in bidding, so that the effects shall
bring their value and exonerate the debtor as far as pos-
sible. But here is a case, which shews views of the par-
ties of quite a contrary nature from either of the foregoing.
There was but a single person provided for, and that by
means of a deed authorizing a sale at a very short day. -
Why-wasthat? If the object wasreally to pay the debt,and
nothing more, why did not the parties at once agree upon a
sale, at a fair price, of enough for that purpose? Thereason
for an assignment of the whole property, instead of a sale of’
part,upon those terms, is but too easily given. If there had
been a sale at fair prices, there would have been a residue
of the property left in the debtor, and exposed to execu-
tion. If it had been at grossly inadequate prices between
brothers, it would have been easily questioned, and could
not stand the trial, especially where the pretended debtor
retained the enjoyment after the alleged sale. Butsales
to the highest bidder have an appearance of fairness as
to price, which renders it more difficult to ferret out a
fraud in them; although it is obvious that a preferred
creditor has a great advantage over other bidders, by not
being obliged to advance money at the time, and if he
can collude with the trustee, by fixing the time and place
of sale; and the retaining of possession for a period is
not so conclusive of a secret trust. The sale under a
deed of trust may thus really be devised, as a better
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cover and mode of effecting a conveyance to the creditor
at an under value, or in secret trust for the debtor. Such
a motive for this deed, as it appears to the Court, must
be inferred from the circumstances under which it was
executed, its provisions in favor of a single ‘person, and
for so speedy a sale, the mode of conducting the sale, and
the continued enjoyment by the debtor afterwards. Spen-
cer Alston bought every thing; and, according to the evi-
dence, at about half price, or less. That is beyond con-
tradiction ; for, within that year, he sold four negroes for
$1,237 50, for which he gave $620 ; and one of them he
sold on the spot for $337 50, for which he gave $150.
Now, this is said, in the answer, to have been a fair sale;
and it is called so, because it was a public sale, and nei-
ther of the parties persuaded persons not to bid. The
witnesses, for the same reasons, say, that as far as they
are judges of such matters, it was fair. But they must
estimate the morals involved in such cases, very loosely,
if they hold this transaction fair. It is true, that sales
by execution must be made before the return of the writ,
without regard to price, because the mandate of the writ
is peremptory. But the obligations of a trustee are not
precisely like those of a Sheriff. He is selected by the
parties, and is charged with the interests of both, and
ought not to sell at an enormous sacrifice, as in this
case—at all events, he ought not, unless under very spe-
cial circumstances. Now, suppose the present plaintiff’
and the other creditors of Micajah Alston had been se-
cured in this deed, instead of Spencer Alston; would
Micajah have stood by, a silent and heedless spectator of
a sale, at which the creditor was buying, without com-
petition, at his own half prices, all the property ke meant
to take and keep! Would he not certainly have urged
the trustee to adjourn the sale to some time and place
where bidders might behad? And would not the trustee—
an impartial and fair man, not to speak of his being a
brother-in-law—as certainly have done so? Then, why
49
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was not this <ale stopped ? ’l‘he answer is plam the
sale was going on precisely as the debtor, the-creditor,
and the trustee—all three near relations—wished, and
from the beginning intended it should. So far from
complainipg of the ruin brought on him, Micajah Alston
said to one of his other creditors, who is the only one ex-
‘amined to the point, that, notwithstanding the sale then
proceeding, he would pay his debt. and accordingly he
still kept the property, and thus had the means of paying
him, if he would. Micajah Alston was unquestionably
willing that his brother should purchase at the prices he
did, and that, the spectators felt and acquiesced in, rather
than offend neighbors. It is impossible that Micajah
Alston’could have been willing to such a sale, if it had
not begn to his brother, and if he had not expected a ben-
efit from it, and to defeat the present plaintiff. The wit-
nesses may, perhaps, have meant, when they called it a
fair sale, that it was so in respect of Micajah Alston, as
he assented to it. But asrespects that person’s creditors,
it was not a fair sale, but a most unfair one—devised and
conducted with the view of disposing of his property, not
at a fair price in satisfaction of a just debt, but, under
cover of a sale for that purpose, to get the property, or
much of it, into the hands of his brother for his own use.
It is true, these defendants deny, that there was any
agreement or understanding between them, that Spencer
should purchase in trust for Micajah, or that he is bound
or under promise to render him assistance ; and they say
that such assistance is altogether voluntary. No doubt
that is in form, at least, true; for there never is, upon
such occasions, a plain and express declaration of trust,
which, indeed, would defeat the objects in view by placing
in the debtor an admitted interest, that would plainly be
subject to his debts. Therefore, the purpose always is,
that the purchaser shall appear to be the exclusive own-
er, and that the rights of the grantor shall rest in mere
personal confidence hetween the parties, and dependent
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upon the pleasure of the grantor. It is that very cir-
cumstance that constitutes the fraud, where it is collect-
ed that the deed was made, because the grantor thereby
expected a profit or benefit to himself from such pleasure
and favor of the grantee; while his creditors cannot
reach that interest in any way. And the facts attending
the sale, and the subsequent enjoyment of the property by
the grantor, naturally reflect back on the previous parts
of the transaction, and open to view the motives for
making the deed.

The deed must, for thcse reasons, be declared fraudu-
lent and void, as against the plaintiff. As parts of the
property have been sold by the defendant, Spencer, for
more than sulficient to pay the plaintiff’s debt, and the
residue removed beyond the process of the law, and Mi-
cajah Alston is insolvent, except in respect of this pro-
perty, and has removed from the State, the plaintiff is
entitled to a decree against the defendant, Spencer, di-
rectly, for payment of the principal, interest and costs of
his judgment at law ; which may be ascertained by an
enquiry. We suppose this will be sufficient, as there is
no suggestion to the contrary. Bat, if the money should -
not be raised from him, liberty is reserved to the plaintiff
to move for further directions in respect to the liability of
the defendant, Allen. The defendants must pay the costs.

Per Curian. Decree accordingly.
gly

JORDAN COUNCILL vs. A. Y. WALTON & AL.

Whers there are two defendants in a bill of injunction, and one of them an-
swers that he is ignorant of the facts charged, the Court will not hear a-
motion to dissolve the injunction, uatil the answer of the other defendant
8 put in. .

Appeal from an interlocutory order of the Court of
Equity of Ashe County, at the Fall Term, 1845, his Honor
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Judge Bam.ey presiding, which order directed the injunc-
tion to be continued, refusing a motion to dissolve it.

The following case was presented by the pleadimgs:

The plaintiff charges, that, in February 1839, he and
one David E. Bowers, his partner, became indebted to the
mercantile firm of A. Y. Walton and J. W. Y. Walton, .
of Charleston, South Carolina, which was conducted in
the name of J. W. Y. Walton, and gave the note of the
firm for the amount, to-wit, 8344 65. At the time of giv-
ing this note, the plaintiff transferred, by endorsement, to
the two Waltons, a note which he held on one John Clark
for two hundred dollars, to be applied, when collected, in -
part discharge of his note; the said Clark being a citizen
of Charleston. Inthe ycar 1842, he was again in Charles-
ton, and the firm of Walton and Walton having been dis-
solved, he was called on by their clerk to give a new note,
which he at first declined doing, unless he received a
credit for the Clark note, which the agent of the Waltons
declined giving, as he knew nothing about it; and the
plaintiff at his earnest solicitation and repeated assurance,
that he would see his principals and enter the credit, gave
his note for the full amount, having full and entire confi-
dence in the integrity of J. W. Y. Walton, with whom he
had been doing business many years. The principals
were both absent from the city at that time, and John
Clark assured the agent, that he had paid his note to the
principals at maturity. In 1843, being in Charleston, he
endeavored to have the matter arranged, but J. W. Y.
Walton being dead, and A. Y. Walton too unwell to do
business, he failed in doing so. Thomas Walton, the de-
fendant, is the administrator of J. W. Y. Walton, and,
having obtained possession of the note, brought suit
against him and obtained judgment for the full amount,
principal and interest. In March, 1844, previous to the
said julgment being obtained, A. Y. Walton, at his in-
stance, wrote to the defendant, Thomas Walton, to suspend
the collectivn of the %200, as there was an entry, on the
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books of the firm, of the transfer of Clark’s note to them.
At the time the judgment was obtained, as he was in-
formed by his counsel, the letter of A. Y. Walton was
mislaid, and not being able to ascertain the exact amount
of the credit, it was agreed by his counsel, that the judg-
ment should be taken for the full amount, upon the prom-
ise of Thomas Walton, that, when the letter was found,
the credit should be entered; afterwards, when the letter
avas found, the defendant, Thomas Walton, refused to per-
mit the eredit to be entered, unless the plaintiff would
produce a receipt from A. Y, Walton. The judgment has
all been paid but the amount of the Clark note. The
plaintiff prayed and obtained an injunction for that
amount.

The defcndant, A. Y. Walton, did not answer. The
defendant, Thomas Walton, while he does not admit that
A. Y. Walton was a partner with J. W. Y. Walton, does
not deny it, but does admit that most of the capital was
advanced by A. Y. Walton, and, that when the establish-
ment was dissolved, jt was agreed between the partners,
that A. Y. Walton should take all the debts due the firm,
&c.,and pay to J. W. Y. Walton a certain amount of
money for his interest in, and services in conducting, the
business. He admits the death of J. W. Y. Walton, and
that he is his administrator ; the bringing of the action
and the obtaining of the judgment. 1le admits, that,
while the suit was pending, the letter of A. Y. Walton
awas shown to him by the defendant’s counsel, who re-
quired that a eredit should be entered for the Clark note,
whieh he refused, upen the ground that he was not so in-
structed by the letter of A. Y. Walton. Ile denies all
knowledge of the Clark note, or that he agreed, when
_judgment was obtained, to allow the credit when the
letter was found, but that he did agree, if an absélute
receipt could be procured or produced from the said A.
Y. Walton, that it should be allowed. Denies any such
receipt has been produced, and admits the payment by
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the plaintiff’ of all the judgment, except the amount of
the Clark note.

Upon the coming in of the answer. a motion to dissolve
the injunction was refused ; from which decree the de-
fendant appcaled. ’

Dodge, for the plaintiff.
Avery and Boyden, for the defendant.

Nasn. J.  This case is now before this Court on the
motion to dissolve the injunction. The equity of the
plaintiff’ is so manifest from the delendant’s answer, that
we do not hesitate to refuse the motion. The bilt-charges,
that A. Y. Walton and J. W. Y. Walton were partners.
This averment is not denied by the defendant, but he an-
swers it by saying, that “ A. Y. Walton was not known
or recognized as a partner.”  We consider the answer in
this particular, as evasive and disingenuous. Again. he
admits, that most of the capital was advanced by A. Y.
Walton, upon some arrangements between them, the
eract nature and terms whereof, he does not know ; and,
further, when the establishment was broken up, that the
amount of the sale of stock, &c., the debts due the said
concern, and all the effects appertaining thereto, should
be taken and belong to A. Y. Walton. Jt is impossible
not to see from the answer, that the two Waltons were
partners. By the law, A. Y. Walton, as surviving part-
ner, was entitled to the note of the plaintiff, and he was
cntitled to it also, by the agreement, as set forth in the
answer. As, however, it was made payable to J. W. Y.
Walton singly, the action was well brought in the name
of his administrator ; but in collecting it, the defendant,
Thomas Walton, was the agent of A. Y. Walton, who
had a right to control and direct him in so doing. He is
informed by A. Y. Walton, by lctter, before the judgment
is obtaincd, that upon looking over owr ledger, there is a
memorandum of the payment of the Clark note, and di-
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rectmv h1m to stav collectm" the amount of the two
hundred dollars. This direction from his principal, if not
at law, at least so considered in this Court, he refuses to
obey, upon the flimsy pretext that it is not an absolute
receipt. We consider the answer as confirming the
plaintiff’s equity. And the dcfendant, T. Waltou, had
no right to ask the Court to dissolve the injunction upon
his answer alone, as he professes to know nothing about
the matter. The other defendant does not answer, and
the matters upon which the plaintiff’s equity rests, are
within his knowledge, and, before the dissolution of the
injunction, the plaintiff has a right to his answer, and
the production of the books, in which the entry of the
receipt of the Clark note was made.

The interlocutory decree of the Court below is aflirm-
ed, and the defendant, Thomas WWalton, must pay the
costs of this Court.

Psr Curiam. Decree accbrdingly.

RICHMOND NAIL vs. THOMAS S. MARTIN.

Though it is the usual course, in a suit brought by a cestui que trust agaiust
his trustee, for an account of the trust fund, to order a reference, yet such
reference will not be ordered, when objected to by the trustee, where it
appears satisfactorily on the hearing, that there is nothing due from the
trustee.

Pleadings onght te be plainly written, and the: words spelt in fall and without
contractions, especially papers that are sworn to. If papers of a different
description are sent to this Court, the Court will put the parties to the ex-
pease of making fair copies, and perhaps ordet the originals to be taken off’
the file, or dismiss the suit.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Davie
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The plaintiff wwas indebted to Christian Sheek in the
sum of $2000, for which Thomas Foster was surety ;
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likewise to several other persons in considerable sums,
for which Foster and James F. Martin were his sureties,
or one of them was; and to Foster himself in the sum
of 8500, and to Martin in the sum of $250, and to other
persons. Being so indebted, he executed on the 4th day
of May, 1840, to the defendant, Thomas S. Martin, an
assignment of all his property, in trust to secure, and, by
a sale, to pay, the debts above mentioned. Among the
estates conveyed was Nail’s “interest in a lot and steam
saw-mill in Mocksville,” which was subject to an encum-
brance for the debt to Christian Sheek. Thomas Foster
was at that time Sheriff of Davie County, in which the
parties lived.

The bill was filed in April, 1842, by Nail alone, against
Martin, the trustee ; and, as far as it is legible and in-
telligible, it purports to state, that, at the time of exe-
cuting the deed, there were a considerable number of
judgments and executions against Nail, in the hands of
certain constables, and also of Foster, the Sheriff, which
had a lien on the property, preferable to the deed ; that
some of those executions were for some of the debts
mentioned in the deed ; and that, by sales théreon by the
constables and the Sheriff, the whole of the property con-
veyed was disposed of, (except the lot and steam saw-
mill,) and thereout the whole of the executions satisfied,
and that a surplus of the proceeds of those sales remain-
ed in the hands of Foster, as Sheriff, amounting to 8218.
The bill further states, that on the 24th of August, 1840,
the plaintiff, with the consent of the defendant, sold to
John Sheek his interest in the lot and saw-mill, for the
sum of $384 33, over and above the encumbrance of C.
Sheek ; and that, for that sum, John Sheek then made
his note to the plaintiff, and he delivered it to the de-
fendant, who accepted it as a part of the trust fund, in-
stead of the lot and saw-mill; that the defendant al-
lowed Foster to use the note, in a settlement between
him and John Sheek, of their own accounts, upon an
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agreement by Foster with the defendant, who was then
a clerk in a store of Foster, and his agent, that he, Mar-
tin, might take that amount and the other sum of $218,
held by Foster, out of the store or any funds of Foster’s
in his hands ; and that he accordingly did reimburse him-
self, or that, if he did not, he was guilty of gross negli-
gence in not doing so. The bill further states, that, al-
though the debts, that were in judgment and execution,
were all satisfied, yet several others remain unsatisfied ;
and that, after applying thereto the effects in'the defen-
dant’s hands as aforesaid, or that ought to be in his hands,
there will be_a surplus resulting to the plaintiff. The
prayer is; that the defendant may come to an account of
the sums due upon the debts mentioned in the deed, of the
funds in his hands or that ought to be, and that they may
be applied, in the first instance, to the balance due on the
debts, and the residue be decreed to the plaintiff.

The answer states, that the deed of trust was arranged
between the plaintiff and Thomas Foster, who was chiefly
interested in it, as the principal creditor and surety of the
plaintiff; and that the defendant was not privy to it, until
it had been prepared and he requested to execute it, as a
formal trustee, upon the promise of Foster and the plain-
tiff, that it should give him no trouble. It states that, in
point of fact, no part of the property was ever in the de-
fendant’s possession or power; for that, when the deed
was executed, all the property was subject to executions,
yader which it was sold and exhausted, except the saw-
mil and lot, and that the defendant knew of no surplus,
of the proceeds of those sales, being in Foster’s hands
after satisfying the executions.

With respect to the sale of the lot and saw-mill, the
answer states, that the plaintiff and Foster informed
the defendant,that they could make an advantageous pri-
vate sale of it to John Sheek, which would extinguish C.
Sheek’s large debt, for which Foster was bound, and they
requested the defendant to come into the arragement;

80 '
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and that he replied that he had no objection, if all the
parties, who were interested, desired it ; that thereupon
the plaintiff and Foster made the sale, as they informed
him, to their satisfaction, and the defendant had nothing
to do with it, and supposed the price paid and applied
properly by those parties, and never suspected to the con-
trary, or heard of the note of John Sheek for $384 33,
until after November 1840 ; that in November 1840, Fos-
ter executed to the defendant an assignment of his stores
and other property, in trust to pay specified debts, far be-
yond the value of the effects; and that, sometime after-
wards, the plaintiff and Foster brought to him Sheek’s
note for $384 33, cancelled, and informed him, that it had
been given for the saw-mill, and that the money on it, had
been, by the consent of the plaintiff, paid to Foster, and
that Foster (who had become insolvent) wished, if he
could, to secure it, or as much of it as exceeded the debts
to Foster, for the benefit of the plaintiff’s trust fund ; and
to that end Foster then agreed to place in the defendant’s
hands, notes and accounts, not included in his previous
assignments, to cover the amount that might be due from
him in respect of Sheek’s note. The answer states, that
the defendant was desirous of securing in that way, debts
. which Foster owed to him, and also this trust fund, which
the plaintiff had improperly allowed Foster to misapply ;
and that he endeavored to obtain from Foster an assign-
ment of debts for those purposes, according to his promi-
ses; that Foster did deliver to him some notes and ag-
counts for his own debts, which nearly all proved worth-
less; and also other notes and accounts on account of the .
debt he might be found to owe by reason of Sheek’s note ;
that the defendant immediately brought suits thereupon,
and that upon the trials, judgments were rendered in
nearly every case, against the plaintiff, upon proof or
Foster’sacknowledgement of payment ; so that not enough
was recavered on them to pay the aggregate of the costs
on them. The answer finally insists, that the defendant
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is not answerable to the plaintiff in respect to Sheek’s
note, as the transaction was that of the plaintiff himself
and not of the defendant; and that if he would be liable
under any circumstances, he is not under those existing,
because he has never received any effects under the deed,
and, also, because there are balances due to the creditors
provided for in the deed, besides Foster, to a larger amount
than the bill claims as the surplus due from Foster on
both parts of the case. ’

The answer then offers, that, if the plaintiff thinks it
worth his while and will indemnity the defendant against
the costs, he may prosecute a suit against Foster or any
other persons he may elect, in respect of any of these
claims, and submits, that, as he has no funds and Foster
and the plaintiff are both insolvent, he is not bound to
bring any such suits without an indemnity.

The plaintiff examined several witnesses. One is
John Sheek, who says, that when he purchased the saw-
mill, he gave his note to the present plaintiff, who deliv-
ered it to Foster, upon an agreement between them, that
Foster should account for it upon the settlement of Nail's
trast. The witness says he afterwards paid Foster the
note, and heard Foster tell Martin, that he, Foster, was
to account for the note upon the trust.

James S. Martin states, that he heard the plaintiff sev-
eral times state to Foster, that he had more money in his
hands, than he had claims to cover, and requtest a settle-
ment ; that Foster became utterly insolvent in the summer
of 1840, and executed an assignment before November
Court in that year, which, however, will not yield the
-creditors a dividend of more than fifteen cents in the
dollar, and that the defendant could not have recovered
any thing from him, by a suit brought after May, 1840 ;
that, after Foster made his assignment, the plaintiff and
Foster came to a settlement, on which, with the assist-
ance of the witness, they found the balance due from
Foster to the trust fund to be $216; and that there is
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still due upon the debt to the witness, and qn those for
which he is surety, provided for in the deed, about the
sum of $800.

A witness proves, that the defendant held a bond given
by the witness to Foster for $170, which the defendant
told him Foster had transferred to him, in part of a debt
which Foster owed the defendant for wages on his own
account. .

Another witness, who is a constable, proves that the
defendant placed in his hands a number of notes, paya-
ble to Foster, with directions to warrant on them, in the
name of Foster, to the use of Martin, as trustee for Nail ;
that he did so, but failed in nearly every one by proof of
settlements, and that he did not collect on all enough to
pay the costs of the warrants dismissed at the plaintifi’s
costs.

Craig, for the plaintiff.
Boyden, for the defendant.

Rurriv, C. J. The trust between the partics, created
by the deed, being admitted, it would, generally, be a
matter of course to refer the accounts to the Master.
But the defendant objects to the unnecessary expense
and trouble of their reference in this case, because it ap-
pears clearly upon the pleadings, and the plaintiff’s own
proofs on fle, that the account cannot result in favor of

-the plaintiff; for the defendant has not, and never had,
-any trust fund, and, if he had the amount charged by the
bill, ¢ would not be accountable to the plaintiff upon
this bill. And the Court is of opinion, on those points,
with the defendant.

The creditors secured by the deed are not parties to
the cause, but the bill is brought by the debtor alone, and
prays for the payment to himself of an alleged surplas,
remaining after the payment of all the debts. Now, he
has himsell proved that there is no such surplus ; for his
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witness states, that, to that witness alone, $800 remains
due, and both of the sums claimed in the bill amount
only to $602 33. it may be admitted, that, even in those
sums the plaintiff has an intertst, as, by the application
of them to the debts, he would be personally exonerated
to that amount ; and he has a right to call on the trustee
and the creditors to make the application: and, there-
fore, that the bill ought not to be dismissed, but allowed
to stand over in order to make the creditors parties. But
even that would not sustain the bill, for the plaintiff can
only insist on being exonerated from the debts, as be-
tween him and the defendant, as far as the defendant is
liable by his own default, and not by that of the plain-
tiff, to answer to the greditors; for the plaintiff, in this
suit, is endeavoring to take care only of his own interest,
and not that of the creditors. Now, it is very certain,
that the whole sum with which the defendant can be
charged to any one, is that which may be found to be in
Foster’s hands, on account of the surplus of the sales on
execution, and of Sheek’s note, the latter of which is ad-
mitted to be $384 33, and the former the bill states to be
8218. But those two sums, amounting together to
$602 33, are not in fact due. as appears upon the evi-
dence of the plaintiff’s witness, James Martin, but only
the one sum of $216. For, Foster, as a creditor, was sc-
cured in the deed to the amount of $500, besides indemn-
nified as a surety ; and in August, 1840, the plaintiff let
him have Sheek’s note, to be applied to Foster’s own use,
and to be accounted for by him in the settlement of the
deed of trust. There is no evidence of any balance duc
from Foster, except that the answer states, that he ad-
mitted to the defendant, that there was one on account of
Sheek’s note, but to what amount he did not state; and
except what appears upon the deposition of James S.
Martin—which is, that after Foster made his assignment,
that is, after November, 1840, the plaintiff and he settled
their respective demands, under the deed and cxccution
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sales, and that Foster was found to be in debt $216.
That was the whole balance, and must have included
Sheek’s note, for no one states that there was any surplus
of the sales on execution, except the plaintiff in the bill.
The witness, Martin, does not intimate it, and the answer
denies it, as far as the defendant knows. No doubt, in
the settlement, Foster included the debt to himself, which
it is not pretended was in judgment and satisfied out of
the execution sales ; and so, it must be understood, it was
intended he should do, when the note was delivered to
him by the plaintiff, because he was to account for it
upon the deed. The whole debt of Foster, therefore,
arose upon the transaction respecting Sheek’s note ; and,
whatever fault the other creditors ‘may have a right to
find with the present defendant, for allowing the mill to
be thus sold and the proceeds applied, the present plain-
tiff surely cannot complain,inasmuch as it washisown act.
Therefore, he has no right to ask. that the defendant should
exonerate him from that amount of the secured debts.

But the bill brings forward a claim, founded upon the
opportunity the defendant had, and his consequent obli-
gation, to secure this balance out of the effects of Foster.
In respect to the plaintiff, the defendant was not under
any obligation to secure the sum in question: for the
loss had been occasioned by the plaintiff, and it was
his look-out to repair it. But in truth, the witnesses
prove, that the defendant did all he could. It was
in vain to sue Foster, for the sale to Sheek was in
August, and, before November, Foster had conveyed
all his tangible estate. Then nothing remained but
to get whatever Foster would voluntarily offer of the
debts due to him. Those the defendant took, as far as he
was able to get them, for aught that can be seen; and
a witness for the plaintiff again proves, that the defendant
was not able to realize one cent from them.

It is therefore a case, in which the defendant has noth-
ing, and never had any thing to account for, as between
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him and the plaintiff, and in which he is endeavoring to
make the defendant liable for the consequences of his
own blind confidence in Foster and the latter’s insolvency.
As this appears clearly upon the plaintiff’s own proofs,
read at the hearing, the Court allows the objection of
the defendant to a reference, and dismisses the bill with
costs.

There is an inconvenience, to which the Court is often
subjected, and which has been so particularly felt in this
case, as to make it proper to draw the attention of the
profession to it. Pleadings ought to be plainly written
and the words spelt in full, and without contractions—
especially papers that are sworn to. As the profession
is not remarkable for good hand-writing, and, from much
use to a variety of hands, can read almost any paper that
has the words with all their letters, the Court is not dis-
posed to be very particular. But, really, bills and answers
are often submitted to us, in which there are so many con-
tractions, words half spelt, and carelessness in hand-wri-
ting, that, with all our experience, we find it difficult to
decipherthem. Inmanyinstances wordsare tobe guessed
at from the context ; for it is impossible to read them
by themselves, as, indeed, they are not words, but
only some of their component letters. A conviction
for perjury could not be had on them. If such papers be
sent to us again, we shall be compelled to put the par-
ties to the expense of making fair copies, and, perhaps,
order the originals to be taken off the file, or dismiss
the suit.

Per Curiam. . Bill dismissed with costs.
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A. bequeathed as follows: ¢‘ I leave my negroes (except Dan) to be sold by
my executor, and divided into three shares,” &c. Held, that this was »
specific legacy of the negroes, of which the testalor was possessed at the
time of his death ; and that one of the legatees, to whom, after the date
of .the will, the testator hiad given two negroes, was not bouud to account
for their value in the division of the legacy.

By another clause, the testutor bequeathed the negro Dan to his daughter
A. M, aud directed as follows: * I wish my executor to hire him oat, and
apply the proceeds, or so much thereof as may be necessary, to raise,
clothe and educate the said child : And if the said A. M. should die before
she arrives at the age of twenty-one years, then the negro boy Dan to go
back and be sold by my executor, and the proceeds to be divided between
E. L.” and others. Held, that A. M. was entitled abeolutely to all the
hires of Dan, that accrued during her life-time, and was not restricted to
so much only as was necessary ¢ to raise, clothe aud educate her.”

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Beaufort
County, at the Spring Term, 1845.

The following case was presented by the pleadings:

Joseph W. Guilford made his will in the year 1837, and
thereby appointed the plaintiff his executor, and died in
the year 1840. The widow of the testator dissented fromn
his will and has since married Lewis.

The testator left a son (G. W. Guilford) who is unpro-
vided for, and was born after the making of his father's
will. Lewis and wife,and the infant son, (G. W. Guilford)
have filed petitions in the County Court of Beaufort, to re-
cover of the executor their distributive shares of the tes-
tator’s estate, according to the several Acts of Assembly
in such cases made and provided. The testator bequeath-
cd as follows: ¢ At the expiration of two years, I leave
my negroes, (except Dan) to be sold by my executor,
and divided into three shares; oue third to George Guil-
ford and Gulana Guilford, his sister ; and the other two
thirds between Noah W. Guilford and Elizabeth Langly,
equally.” The testator further bequeathed the negro boy
Dan to Alvana Morris, an infant, and says, “I wish my
executor to hire him out, and apply the proceeds, or so
much thereof as may be necessary to raise, clothe and



DECEMBER TERM, 1845. 169
"7 Gailford v. Guilford. B

educate said child. And if the said Alvana Morris should
die before she arrives at the age of twenty-one years, then
the negro boy Dan to go back and be sold by my executor ;
and the proceeds to be divided between Elizabeth Lang-
ly,” and others. The testator gave his executor a power
to hire out the negroes for the two years, and to divide the
proceeds of hire among the very same persons, and in the
same proportions, as the slaves were directed to be divi-
ded at the expiration of the two years. The executor
has sold the slaves as directed by the will; and the pro-
ceeds of sale are now in his hands ready for distribution.
After making his will, the testator gave, by deed of gift,
two of his slaves to his daughter Elizabeth Langly. The
other legatees, under this clause of the will, insist, that
she should bring the value of the said two slaves into the
fund-for division; as they say, she has been already ad-
vanced to that amount. Elizabeth Langly insists that the
two slaves, given to her by her father, compose no part
of the legacy of megroes, bequeathed to be sold by the
executor, and the money divided among the four legatees
as above described. Secondly, the guardian of Alvana
Morris insists, that all the hires of the slave Dan belong
to her: And that no part of his hire, during her life, is
limited over to others, on the event of her dying before
she arrives to the age of twenty-one years. The plain-
tiff, the executor, has brought all the parties interested
in the above controversies before the Court. And he
prays, that the trast fund in his hands, may be adminis-
tered by the Court, according to the just rights of the said
parties’to the same.

J. H. Bryan, for thebplaintiﬂ'.
Badger, for the defendants.

Daxier, J.  First. As to the legacy, “I leave my ne-
groes (except Dan) to be sold by my executor, and divided
into three shares.” This is not 'a general legacy; it is

51 '
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not by law chargeable upon the whole personal estate
undisposed of. It is a specific legacy of all the negroes
(except Dan) the testator owned at the time of his death;
for, atethat time, the will legally speaks. If a testator
bequeath all the horses, which he may have in his
stables at the time of his death, it is a specific legacy ;
or, “ such part of my stock of horses which A. shall select,
to be fairly appraised to the value of £800,” is a specific
legacy. Iontain v. Tyler, 9 Price, 98. Richards v.
Ruchards, 9 Price, 226. Wil. on Ex. 739. At the time
of his death, the testator, Joseph W. Guilford, did not own
the two negroes, Asa and Sally; he had given them be-
fore to Elizabeth Langly. And, although she is one of
the legatees of “ all my negroes,” she is entitled to a share,
as directed by the will, as if those two negroes had never
. belonged to the testator, and she is not compelled to bring
~ their value into the fund to be divided, before she shall share.
Secondly. The testator gave the slave Dan to Alvana
Morris, with the executory devise over to others, on the
event of her dying before she arrived at twenty-one years
of age. But all the hires of the said slave during her
life, go to her absolutely. These hires are not confined
to so much as may be necessary to her raising, clothing
and education. Those words in the will are only direct-
ory to the executor, how the testator wished the hires of
Dan to be applied. He could not expect, -that there
would be a surplus of hires after these objects had been
accomplished. But he has declared in his will, that if
Alvana Morris should die before her age of twenty-one,
then the said negro boy Dan to go back and be sold by
my executor, and the proceeds to be divided equally
among G. W. Guilford, and others. No part of the
hires, to arise during the life of Alvana Morris, are di-
rected by the testator to accumulate upon any event
whatever, and go over to the contingent legatees. The
guardian of A. Morris is therefore entitled to all the hires
of the slave Dan. '
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Thirdly. Some of the defendants have offered evi-
dence de hors the will, tending to prove, that the testator
intended, when he made the deed of gift of the two slaves
to Elizabeth Langly, to alter his will, and charge her
with the value of the same, in the division of the legacy
of his negroes after his death. But that, it established,
cannot affect the construction of the will ; for, if the gift
of the negroes would not be a satisfaction or ademption
of the legacy to her of a share of the negroes, an inten-

tion to make a new will, and therein make her legacy so .

much less, cannot diminish the legacy left to her in the
present will.

Per Curian. Decree accordingly.

JAMES BARNETT ve. JAMES SPRATT'S ADM'R. & AL.

‘Where a contract is shewn to be grossly against conscience, or grossly unrea«
sonable, as that the price given bore no proportion to the real value of the
property conveyed, this may, with other circumstances, authorize the in-
terference of a Court of Equity.

But where these circumstances are not proved, and no complaint is made by
the party, now alleging that he was circumvented, for fnore than twenty -
years afler the contract was eatered into, the Court will not interfere, to
sct aside the contract.

Cause transmitted, by consent, from the Court of Equity
of Meckienburg County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

From the pleadings and proofs, the following appeared
to be the case: '

The plaintiff charges, in his bill, which was filed in
1838, that, in the year 1817, being in the possession of
considerable property, both real and personal, the latter
consisting of negroes, stock of all kinds, and farming’
utensils and household furniture, the intestate, James
Spratt, proposed that he should convey to him, the said
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Spratt, all his property of every kind, and that he would
pay all the debts he owed, and support him during the
remainder of his days. This proposition he rejected, but,
being a man of weak mind, he yielded to the persuasions
and threats of the said Spratt, and did, by deed, in No-
vember 1818, convey to him seven negroes, worth at that
time $8000. He further states, that, being about to go
to Georgia, Spratt proposed he should lease to him his
land, at an annual rent of $400 ; and accordingly a paper
writing was prepared, which he signed, without reading,
and that Alexander Grier and James Dinkins were pres-
eut; that he did not know it was a deed for his land ;
that this took place also in 1818, and, though he often
saw James Spratt from that time up to 1831, he never
heard of the deed for the land until that year. He
charges, that the bill of sale was procured from him by
the false pretences and the threats of James Spratt, and
the deed for the land by fraud; and that James Spratt,
during his life, was a trustee for him, and that his ad-
ministrator and the heirs of James Spratt, all of whom
are defendants, and who are in the possession of the said
land, and of the personal property so conveyed, or of such
‘portions of the latter as the said James did not sell and
waste, are now trustees for him; and prays they may be
decreed to re-convey the land to him and account for the
rents thereof, and also account for the value and hires of
the negroes and other property.

The enswers deny all personal knowledge of the man-
ner in which the two deeds were obtained from the
plaintiff by James Spratt, the intestate; but aver, that,
according to their belief, the charges of fraud and threats,
as stated in the bill, are false and unfounded. They fur-
ther aver, that the consideration set forth in the deeds,
.copies of which are filed as exhibits, is $3000, and that

..is a full value, as they believe ; and that the full amount
has been paid by James Spratt, either to the plaintiff or
to his nse in the discharge of his debts. They further
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aver, that the parties had three ditferent settlements, the
last in February, 1822, all of which were made by res-
pectable men of the neighborhood, in the presence of the
parties ; and these settlements are filed at the call of
the plaintiff, as exhibits in the cause ; that from them
it appeared, that James Spratt had paid on account of
the plaintiff, $2,592 24, and that the balance was paid
afterwards.

Replication was taken to the answers, and the case
removed to this Court for hearing.

No more of the plcadings are set out, than is necessary
to shew the ground upon which the opinion of the Court
is founded.

Boyden, for the plaintiff.
Alecander, for the defendants.

- Nasi, J. The plaintiff does not allege, that, from im-
becility of mind, he was legally incapacitated from
making a contract, but that it was so weak, as to render
him an easy dupe to the artful designs of those who
might be desirous to take advantage of it. He charges
that James Spratt, who was his brother-in-law, availing
himself of his knowledge of his weakness, procured from
him a bill of sale for seven negroes, and that it was pro-
cured by persuasion and by working on his fears by
threats, and that the deed for the land was obtained by
fraud, as he was induced to sign it, under the belief that
it was a lease for the land. To support these charges,
the plaintiff does not produce any direct testimony
whatever, and the bill making them is preferred in
1888, after the death of James Spratt, and after the
lapse of twenty years from the execution of the deeds.
But the case is equally destitute of any circumstances,
to sustain the charge. The declarations of James
Spratt, as proved by the witnesses, with the exception
of those testified to by Mrs. Pettis, amount to nothing
more than evidence, that the purchase money was not
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paid at the time the contract was made, and the mode in
which it wasdone. Mrs. Pettis is so discredited, that she
would need very strong corroborating circumstances to
entitle her to belief. If the witnesses to the transaction
were dead, or if there were no persons present at the
time, still the plaintiff might have entitled himself to re-
lief, by proof of circumstances showing fraud and oppres-
sion on the part of Spratt. If he had shown that the
contract was grossly against conscience or grossly unrca-
sonable, as that the price given bore no proportion to the
real value of the property conveyed, it might, with other
circumstances, have authorized the interference of a
Court of Equity. 1 Sto. Eq. 324, s. 331. But we see
nothing iu the case to justify us in declaring that such is
the fuct. The bill charges that the negroes were worth
$3,000, the other personal property $1,000, and the land
$10,000, amounting in the whole to $14,000. There is:
no evidence as to the value of the personal property, and,
as to the value of the land, it is ‘contradictory. One wit-
ness for the plaintifl’ says it is worth $5,000, and a wit-
- ness for the defendant, that, on a liberal credit, it might
be worth $2,600; but, at the time of the sale, it could
have been purchased at less than $2,000, and other wit-
pesses vary from $2,000 to $3,000. If then, there was
any difference between the real value of the land, and
that stated in the deed, it certainly is not of such a gross
cliaracter, as to evidence any thing like fraud and imposi-
tion. And as to the true character of the deed, we think
that the fact, that the plaintiff never claimed any rent,
and that, in the different settlements, which took place,
it was not brought into account, is evidence, that, at that
time, at least, the plaintiff did not consider himself enti-
tled to any, and this is proof beyond all doubt, taken in
connection with the delay in bringing this suit, that the
deed is what it was intended to be.

Per Curiam. Bill dismisscd.
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ANDREW HOYLE, EX'R. &c. vs. ALEXANDER MOORE'S DEVIi-
SEES AND LEGATEES.

All the perons, however, numerous, who are interested in the subjeet of a
suit in Equity, must be made parties, and, as in a declaration at common
luw, the circumstances constituting the case must be set forth in the Bill
at large.

The parties intended to be made defendants in a suit in Equity, must be spe-
cially named in the Bill, and process prayed against them. None are par-
ties to a Bill, against whom process is not prayed.

Therefore, where the prayer of the Bill was, ¢ that the clerk be ordered to
issue subpenas to the proper defendants,” &ec. without naming them:
Held, that the Bill should be dismissed, though certain persons caine in and
filed answers.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Lincoln
County, at the Spring Term, 1845,

The Bill is filed for the purpose of obtaining from the
Court directions to the plaintiff, how to distribute property
in his hands, which he holds as representing Alexander
Moore, deceased. Alexander Moore, by his will, gave to
his wife, Elizabeth Moore, considerable property, both
real and personal, during her life, and, at ber death, to be
disposed of as she might think proper, among her chil-
dren. Elizabeth Moore, by her will, gave a certain por-
tion of the property, so devised to her, to the children of
her deceased son, James Moore, naming them. The
plaintiff is the administrator with the will annexed of
Alexander Moore, and he may be the executor of Eliza-
beth Moore, though it is not stated in the Bill, nor is her
will exhibited. The Bill then states, that, after selling a
large portiot of the personal property, preparatory to di-
viding it among those who were entitled, he was “ by
some of the legatees ordered to pay over none of the leg-
acies or bequests, &c.” ; “ that some of the negroes arc
claimed by Margaret Moore, relict and widow of James
Moore, dec’d. who is the guardian of the children of A.
Moore, dec’d. The other children claim that the negroes
shall be sold and divided among the other children of Al-

* exander Moore ;” “that James Moore and William Moore,
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sons of A. Moore, died after the making of the will and
before the testator. William left five children ; and John
Moore died many years before, leaving” — with a space,
to insert, as we presume, the names of his children, but
setting out none. The Bill then proceeds: “Robinson
Moore is still living, Alexander is still living, John Rhine-
hardt married Ann, Michael married Polly, since dead;
William Scott married Rosanna, both dead ; they left issue
William Scott, who died without issue, Alexander Rankin
married Elizabeth, still living”—not stating the period
when any of the foregoing died. The Bill then prays,
that “the proper parties may be made defendants, and
if there are others than those set forth, they may be made
parties, &c.”—* that the clerk may be ordered to issue
his State’s writ of subpena to the proper defendants,
&c.” Answers were filed by several persons, and repli-
cation taken, and the cause set for hearing.

No counsel for the plaintiff.
Alexander, for the defendants.

Nasn, J. We much regret it is not in our power to
grant to the plaintiff the relief he seeks. The Bill, no
doubt from haste, is so inartificially drawn, that we can-
not give him the instructions required. It is a general
rule in Equity, that all the persons, however numerous
they may be, who are interested in the subject of a suit,
must be made parties, either plaintiffs or defendants, if
known ; and like a declaration at common law, the cir-
cumstances constituting the case must be set forth in the
Bill at large. Mr. Cooper, in his Equity Pleading, page
9, states, that the second part of the Bill sets forth the
names of the parties. In order to obtain the answer upon
oath, the Bill must pray, that the writ of subpena issae
to the defendant ; and, although persens may be named
in the Bill, none are parties to it, against whom process
is not prayed. Coop. Eq. Plead. 16. 1 P. Wil. 583. 2
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Dick. 707. A defendant is as necessary to the just and
proper coustruction of a Bill in Equity 4s a plaintiff. In
the case we are now considering, therc is no defendant
whatever—process is prayed against no one. The prayer
is, * that the clerk be ordered to issue subpeenas to the
proper defendants, &c.” But who are they? No name
or names are given. How is he to find them out? Is it
10 be left to his dixcretion to say, who ought to be made
defendants? This, in fact, is what the plaintiff does
ask. Itis not, as before remarked, .sufficient that the
names of individuals are contained in the Bill. Process
is not asked against them, nor against any one in partic-
ular. There is, then, no party defendant to the Bill. But
the Bill is liable to other objections, equally fatal. It is,
among other things, stated, that John Moore died before
the testator, leaving children, and a blank is left in the
Bill, after the word “leaving,” apparently for inserting
the names of his children, and perhaps of his representa-
tives, if he had any. It is not stated whether there is a
representative or not. The Bill does not state who are
the children of Alexander Moore. The names of certain
persons are mentioned, but whether they are such chil-
dren, we are left to conjecture. Some of those, so men-
tioned, are said to be dead, but when they died we are
not informed. It would be impossible for the Court,
upon this executor’s bill, to know to whom to decree the
money.

The Court has gone very far, in sustaining Bills de-
fectively drawn—but we think this so essentially want-
ing in one of the points, necessary to the institution of a
suit in any Court, that we cannot sustain it.

Per Curiaw. Bill dismissed.
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A Bill of discovery doés not ask relief, but, generally, only seeks the dimeo-
very of facts, resting in the kuowledge of the defendant, or of deeds or
writings in his possession or power, in order to maintain the right or title
of the party asking it, in some suit or proceeding in another Court.

Where a verdict has been recovered at law, the defendant in that action
cannot have relief in Equity, upon the ground that he can now produce
cumulative proof as to the facts on which his defence rested at law.

The case of Peagram v. King, 2 Hawks, 605, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Mont-
gomery County, at.the Fall Term, 1845.

The following was the case :
‘ The plaintiff, in his bill, charges, that in the year 1826,

the defendant was Sheriff of Montgomery County, and
Samuel Pemberton, brother of the plaintiff, was appoint-
ed his deputy, and gave bond with the plaintiff as his
surety, for the faithful performance of his duties. The
defendant put into the hands of his said deputy the tax
lists in districts No. 2 and No. 11. for collection, and for
which Samuel Pemberton gave his receipt. He further
charges, that, in the year 1827, Samuel Pemberton was
Sheriff of Montgomery County, and Parham Kirk, the
defendant, acted as his deputy, and collected the taxes
in the districts No. 6 and No. 12, and that afterwards
they, the said Pemberton and Kirk, came to a settlement,
when it was ascertained that the defendant owed the
plaintiff 810. Samuel Pemberton died, and Abraham
- Cochran qualified as his executor, and an action was
brought by the defendant against the plaintiff and the
" said executor, upon the bond of the said Samuel as
deputy Sheriff ; upon the trial of which suit, the de-
fendant recovered judgment for the sum of $397 45, be-
ing the amount of the tax list put into the hands of his
deputy including the interest. The Bill charges that the
plea of fully administered was found in favor of the ex-
ecutor, and that there is no real estate descended to the
heirs of the said Samuel, his estate being entirely in-
solvent. The plaintiff avers, that nothing was due to the
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defendant from the estate of his brother Samuel, as he
could have proved by Abraham Cochram, to whom the
defendant admitted that a settlement had taken place as
before stated, but that he could not avail himself of his
testimeony, as he was a defendant with the plaintiff, and
that he had no other witness by whom it could be proved.
He further states, that he is ignorant himself of the situa-
tion of the business between his brother Samuel and the
defendant, but that he had obtained from the executor,
Cochran, a receipt of the defendant to- his brother for
870, for which he is entitled to a credit on.the judgment
as so much money paid, and that there are other receipts
of a similar kind. The prayer of the bill is for an ac-
count of the dealings between the parties for the collec-
tion of taxes, that the receipts of Samuel Pemberton
trom the defendant may be allowed, and the latter de-
creed to pay such balance as might be found due to Sam-
uel Pemberton. .

The answer admits the appointment of Samuel Pem-
berton, as the deputy of the defendant, and of the de-
Fendaant. as the deputy of Pemberton ; admits his recovery
of a judgment against the complainant, as the surety of
his brother Samuel, and that the plea of fully administer-
ed was found in favor'of Abraham Cochran, executor of
Samuel Pemberton. and that the estate is entirely in-
solvent. But the defendant denies, that he recovered
judgment for more than was justly due to him, except a
receipt for $70, the amount of which he did not, at the
time, distinctly know ; as to which he alleges, that at the
time of the trial, Cochran had it in his pocket, and de-
clined introducing it. After the trial was over, in a con-
versation with the present plaintiff, he agreed to allow
the $70 receipt, and instructed his counsel to credit the
judgment with its ameunt, whenever it was brought for-
ward, and that he is new willing to allow it as a pay-
ment. The answer further avers, that, as to the pre-
tended settlement, which he denies ever did take place,
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_on the trial at law, Allen was examined on behalf of the

then defendants, as being present, and that the jury found
that there was no settlement of the taxes between the
parties, at the time he spoke of.

The plaintiff took replication to the answer, and the
cause being set for hearing, was transterred to this
Court.,

Strange and Winston. for the plaintiff,
No counsel for the defendant.

Nasn, J. This is not properly a bill of discovery.
Such a bill asks no relict, but seeks the dizcovery of
facts resting in the knowledge of the defendamt, or of
deeds or writings in his possession or power, in order to
maintain the right or title of the party asking it, in some
suit or proceedings in another Court. Coop. Eq. Pl. ch. 1,
sec. 4, p. 58, 60. Mitford 8, 53, &c. And in general. to
maintain such a bill, an action should be depending in
another Court, to the maintaining of which the discovery
sought, is material, and thercfore the power of the Court
of Equity is ancillary in such a case. 1st vol. Sto. Eq.
701. Neither is it a bill, to procure a new trial of the

" case at law, but it is an original bill, secking relief against

a judgment at law upon the ground, that the defendant
in this action did not give the present plaintiff’ credit for
the 870 reccived, and because he could not prove the set-
tlement set forth, in consequence of his witness, Cochran,
being a party to that suit. A Court of Equity will net
sustain a bill of review, upon the ground of newly dis-
covered testimony of a cumulative character. Livings-
ton v. Herbbs, 3 Joln. Ch. Ca. 123, particularly when it
relates to a matter, which was principally controverted
on a former trial. Peagram v. King, 2 Haw. 612. In
the case at law of Kirby v. Pemberton and Cochran, the
settlement between the partices of their tax accounts was
the matter, principally controverted, and a witness, Allen,
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was present at the settlement as the parties were closing
it, and was examined as to the matters contained in the
settlement produced. 'T'o permit the present plaintiff now
to produce Cochran, in this controversy, would be grant-
ing him a new trial here, simply for the purpose of intro-
ducing cumulative testimony upon that point. But Coch-
ran is here an interested witness, and can no more be
introduced than could Samuel Pemberton, it’ alive ; he is
a party defendant to the judgment, against which relief
is sought.

As to the 870, it is shown, that the plaintitl’ had it in
his power and knew of its existence, at the tiine of the
trial at law ; it was then in the possession of Cochran,
o1¢ of the defendants, and not produced. The presiding
Judge, very properly, refused the defendants a new trial
on that ground. Nor would we now give the plaintift
any relief, but for the fact, that the defendant admits it
was paid, and was willing it should now be credited on
the judgment. He cannot, therefore, in conscience, retain
it, nor does he ask so to do, as the judgment has been col-
lected by the plaintiff at law. The plaintifl; here, is enti-
tled to a decree for that sum, and interest {from the 10th of
July 1828, the date of the receipt, but out of it the master
will pay the costs of this suit, and, it not suflicient for that
purpose, the plaintiff must pay what will be necessary to
cover all the costs.

Per Curiax. Deeree accordingly.

OLIVER QUINN vs. EDWARD RIPPEY & AL.

©Oue, the Litle of whose land, as alleged by a creditor, hus been sold by this
creditor at execution sale, is an incompetent witness in a suit between other
parties, to prove that the title was really in him.

The case of Waller v. Mills, 3 Dev. 515, cited und approved.

Case removed from the Court of Equity of Cleaveland
County, at the Fall Term, 1815,
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In 1832, Peter Mauney was seised of the land in fee,
which is the subject of this controversy, and contracted
to sell it to the defendant, Leguire, who went into pos-
session. Leguire did not pay any part of the purchase
money, and Mauney brought an action of ejectment
against him in Rutherford Superior Court. When the
case was about being tried, at October term, 1836, the
parties came to a new agreement, by Avhich Mauney was
to dismiss the suit, if Leguire would give a new bond for
the purchase money, with the defendant, Edward Rippey,
and one Epps, as his sureties; which was then done. At
the same time, Leguire executed a deed to one Michael
Borders, dated November 5th, 1836, for the same land,
upon trust to sell, and, out of the proceeds of sale, to pay
the debt to Mauney, if it should not be paid by Leguire,
when it became due. The deed is very informally
drawn, and contains no words of inheritance, so that the
trustee got but a life estate, at any rate. At the Supe-
rior Court of Lincoln, which was the week afterwards,
one Collins obtained judgment against Leguire, on which
he issued a ‘fieri fuctas, and delivered it to the Sheriff of
Rutherford on the 9th of January, 1837, and he levied it
on this land, on the 14th of February following ; and,
upon a venditioni exporas, it was subsequently sold, and
purchased by the plaintiff, Quinn, who took the Sheriff’s
deod and got into possession, Leguire having abandoned
it. Afterwards, Mauney brought an action of ejectment
against the present plaintiff, and judgment was obtained
therein by the plaintiff, as the defendant at law, Quinn,
being unable to shew that Mauney ever conveyed to Le-
guire. Mauney having died, Quinn filed this bill against
his beirs, Rippey and Leguire, and therein charges, that,
in faet, Mauney did execute a deed for the premises to
Leguire, when the new bond, with sureties for the pur-
chase money, was given; and that, after the plaintiff’s
purchase, and with thc view of favoring Rippey, and
defeating the plaintiff’ of kix purchase, of which they
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were well informed, those three persons, Leguire, Rippey
and Mauney, agreed to cancel the contract of sale to
Leguire, and the latter, thereupon, surrendered the deed,
which Mauney had made to him, and which had not been
registered ; and they then destroyed it. The prayer ia
for a conveyance from Mauney’s heirs to the plaintiff, as
the purchaser of the land at the Sheriff’s sale, and, in the
mean while, for an injunction against suing out execu-
tion on the judgment at law.

The answer of Mauney’s heirs states, that they have
no knowledge or information, that their ancestor ever
made a deed to Leguire for the land ; that those persons
made the contract in 1832, and that, at Fall term, 1836,
of Rutherford Superior Court, a new arrangement was
made between them on the subject, as these defendants
have understood, but what it was they do not know.
And they state, that afterwards Mauney claimed the land
as his own, and instituted the suit at law, against the
present plaintiff.

The answer of Rippey states, that it was known, when
he and Epps became Leguire’s sureties, that he, Leguire,
was much embarrassed, if not insolvent ; and that, for
that reason, it was agreed that Mauney should not con-
vey the land, but retain the title, as a security for the
purchase money ; and that it was farther agreed, that,
if Leguire did not pay the money, and Epps or Rippey
should pay it, the land should be conveyed by Mauney to
the party making the payment for it. This defendant
also states. that, fearing that they might be afterwards
embarrassed by the creditors of Leguire proceeding in
some way against his interest in the land, it was fuar-
ther agreed that Leguire should, at that time, secure to
his sureties whatever interest he had therein, by a con-
veyance to a trustee for that purpose ; and that, in exe-
cution of that agreement, Leguire made the- deed to
Borders, when the bond was given to-Mauney for the
purchase money.
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He demm poslm el\ that '\Iaunev mndo a conveyance
to Leguire, at that time, or at any time to his knowledge, or
that he ever had it. or that it was surrendered by Leguire
to him. lle states, that, after the land had been sold by the
Sheriff; Leguire abandoned it, and became insolvent ; and
that then Mauney, in February, 1838, applied to him,
Rippey, for payment of the bond, and that he, thereupon,
went for Leguire that he might consent, according to the
original agrecment, that Mauney should make the deed
to him, Rippey, upon his payment of the purchase money,
as he was ohliged and intended to do; and that l.eguire
camne to his house and was present when he, Rippey, paid
to Mauney the whole principal and interest due on the
bond, and saw Mauney make a deed for the premises to
Rippey, and fully approved thereof, and did not then inti-
mate that Mauney had ever conveyed to him, Leguire.
The answer states, that, in the next month, Mauney ap-
plied to him, Rippey, to re-purchase the land, and pro-
posed to pay him back the same price he had received ;
and that this defendant, not wanting to keep the land,
acceded thereto, and received from Mauney what he had
before paid to him, and at the same time surrendered the
deed which had been made by Mauney to him, Rippey,
and it was destroyed—that, being deemed by the parties
sufficient, as that deed had never been proved or regis-
tered. And the defendant says, that he never afterwards
had any claim against Leguire, for having paid the bond
as his surety, nor any claim to the land, after Mauney
returned to him the money he had before paid.

The answer of Leguire was also filed, but was not
read at the hearing, as the plaintiff’ took his deposition
under an order.

The plaintiff examined the wife of Leguire, as well as
Leguire himself, and their depositions were read without
objection. She states, that, about 1888, Rippey came to
Leguire’s residence in his absence, and asked her for the
deed from Mauney to her husband; and that she handed
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kim all her husband’s papers, and, after looking over
them, he took out one, and said that was the deed he
wanted. She did not see that it was a deed, nor does she
know that her husband had such a deed, except as stated
by Rippey on that occasion.

Leguire says, that Mauney did make a deed to him for
the land and he then made the deed of trust to Borders
for the counter security of his sureties ; that he saw Rip-
pey the same day ; that Rippey had been at his house
and was told by him, that he had got the deed from his
wife, and that he then went with Rippey to his house and
there saw Mauney, who asked him, if the deed had been
registered, and when the witness told him that it had
not, Mauney remarked, that was all he wished to know.
He denies that he ever said that Mauney had not made
him a deed, or that he was present when Mauney con-
veyed to Rippey, or consented that he should do it. And
he says, that he is not on good terms with Rippey, but has
sued him for slander.

Another witness for the plaintiff states, that he saw
Mauney as he was going to Rippey’s in February 1838,
and asked him whether he had made a deed to Leguire ;
and Mauney replied that he had, but that Rippey and
Epps took a deed of trust for the land, and that would
hold it ; and he mentioned further, that the deeds were
written and witnessed by a man named Perry Roberts.

On the other hand, a witness for the defendant states,
that Leguire told him, that Mauney gave him a bond for
a title, and that he was to get a deed, when he should pay
for the land.

Three other witnesses state, that, at the time Leguire
came to Rippey’s with him and saw Mauney there, e
declared that Mauney never had conveyed the land to
him: that at that time, by his consent, and in his presence,
Mauaney conveyed it to Rippey, who then paid the pur-.
chase money ; and that the person, who was writing the
deed from Mauney to Rippey, asked for the deed from:

53
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Mauney to Leguire, (which he supposed to have been
made) in order to get the boundaries of the land from it,
and thereupon, both Mauney and Leguire said, that no
such deed had ever been executed.

The deed of trust is exhibited, and it bears date the 5th
of November, 18386, and is attested by Perry Roberts, and
was registered February 6th, 1837.

Alexander, for the plaintiff.
Gluion, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J. If the statement of this transaction, which
Leguire gives, be true, a legal question would arise,
which, perhaps, is not clear of doubt. For, as the con-
veyance to Leguire and the deed of trust by him were
executed together, upon one treaty and as different parts
of the same transaction, and as the deed to him was never
registered so as to complete his legal title, it i3 quite de-
bateable, whether a Court of Equity would set up the
deed, as though it were registered, or would supply its
place, upon any other condition than that the plaintiff
should first pay the purchase money and interest. But
as that question was not discussed, and its decision is not
necessary for the purpose of this cause, in the view the
Court takes of it, we shall not further consider it.

The bill is not framed upon the idea, that Leguire had
an equitable interest, merely, in the land, in the nature
of the right of a mortgagor, and it does not offer to pay
Mauney’s purchase money. But the whole equity is
founded on the fact, that a deed was made to Leguire,
which was an incipient legal title, and only lacked regis-
tration to constitute a competent title, and that, after his
purchase, it was suppressed in fraud of the plaintiff. It
therefore behooves the plaintiff to establish the execution
of such a deed. The only direct evidence to the point,
is that contained in Rippey’s answer and Leguire’s depo-
sition : and they are irreconcilably contradictory to each
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other. The answer, however, is entitled, upon a ‘rule of
the Court, to preponderate, unless the credit of the witness
be propped by other witnesses, or collateral circumstan-
ces. But, as they seem to the Court, the circumstances
here operate against, rather than for, the witness. In the
first place, he is a biassed and an interested witness. The
land was sold under execution for his debt, and he comes
to support his title and the sale, and thereby to be dis-
charged from the judgment debt. Waller v. Mills, 3
Dev. 515. The debt to Mauney or Rippey is gone, upon
the admissions in the auswer of Rippey ; and consequently
Leguire’s interest is all on one side. The same remarks
are equally applicable to the testimony of his wife. But
the truth is, that she proves nothing of any consequence,
as she really does not pretend to know, that there was
such a deed as the plaintiff sets up, and it would be un-
safe, against the positive answer of the defendant, to de-
cree upon a loose declaration, proved under the cireum-
stances in which she was. In the next place, three wit-
nesses expressly and directly contradict Leguire in essen-
tial parts of his testimony, and prove, that he explicitly
stated that there had not been a deed to him; and that
he made the settlement under circumstances, which would
naturally have induced him to state the contrary, if the
contrary had been true. Besides, a fourth witness depo-
ses, that at a different time he told him, that it was not
a conveyanee for the land which he had, but a bond for
title, as he called it, when he should pay for the land.
Then, it is a consideration entitled to much weight, that
the plaintiff upon whom the aflirmative lies, has not ex-
amined either Roberts or Epps, who appear to have been
present, when the deed of trust was made, and therefore
must have known of the deed of conveyance, if, as Le-
guire says, one was made to him at the same time. But
neither of them has been examined, nor any account given
of them, nor any reason for not taking their testimony,
bat the plaintiff has preferred relying on Leguire alone,
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The circumstance, that Leguire made a deed of trust,
would, indeed, afford some presumption, if unexplained,
that he had the title. But it may be otherwise ; and the
answer states it to have been otherwise, and that the rea-
son for taking the deed of trust was, that the parties
feared that even the equitable title might be sold, to the
exclusion of the sureties for the purchase money. That
point was not so entirely plain, that these persons, who
appear to be illiterate, might not have entertained that
opinion. At all events, we cannot decree for the plaintiff
upon a fact, thus denied and thus defectively proved, when
it was in the plaintiff’s power, if the fact had been, as
he alleges, to have proved it clearly by two other unsus-
pected witnesses.

Upon the whole, then, it must be declared, that the
plairtiff has failed to establish that Mauney made a con-
veyance of the premises to Leguire; and therefore, the
hill must be dismissed with costs.

Per Cuniam, Decree accordingly.

HAMILTON HOWELL & AL. vs. CURTIS HOOKS’ ADM'R.

A beqguest of a particular bond is a specific bequest, and the tor is not
bound to collect the money due on the boud, but must deliver the bond
itself to the legatecs.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Wayne
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The following is the case presented by the pleadings
and proofs :

In the year 1817, Edward Sasser, who had married a
daughter of Benjamin Howell, gave to the latter his
bond for $415 77, payable two days after date. In No-
vember, 1828, Benjamin Howell made his will, and died
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in 1829. The 11th clause of the will is as follows: “I
give and bequeath unto the daughters of Edward Sasser,
one nete which I hold on said Sasser, to be equally di-
vided between them, the amount probably $300.” The
will was duly proven, and the executor, therein named,
Benjamin Howell, Jun. qualified as such, and took into
his hands the property of his testator, including this
bond. Benjamin Howell, Jun. died in the year  , and
the defendant was, by the proper authority, appointed his
administrator ; and the bond in question came into his
hands, together with property to a large amount, belong-
ing to his intestate. The bill charges that it was the
duty of the executor. Benjamin Howell, to have collect-
ed the bond, which is still due and unpaid, and to have
distributed the proceeds among those entitled, who are
the complainants in this case; that, in consequence of
his negligence, the bond cannot now be recovered, as
from the length of time which has elapsed, the law will
presume it has been paid ; and prays that the defendant -
may be decreed to pay to them the amount of principal
and interest due thereon. }
The answer states that more than twelve years elapsed,
from the time the bond became due and payable, to the
death of Benjamin Howell, Sen.; and that letters testa-
mentary did not issue ‘to him, until more than sixteen
years after its so fglling due. It further states, that. soon
after the issuing to him his letters testamentary, he did
«<all on the obligee, Edward Sasser, and requested him to
become guardian to his children, and receive the bond.
This he declined, saying he never meant to pay it. That
be then offered to transfer it to Hamilton Howell, one of
the plaintiffs, that he might recover it to the use of him-
self and wife, and the other parties interested ; but How-
ell refused to receive it. It then alleges that the bequest
is a spefific one, and that it was not the duty of the ex-
ecator, Benjamin Howell, to collect it, but to deliver it
over to the plaintiffs, or some one of them, whensoever
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required to do so; Whlch obligation was d;scharged by
his offer to Hamilton Howell. /

The evidence taken in the cause proves, that Benja-
min Howell, the executor, did offer to deliver the bond to
Hamilton Howell or Ransom Rose, two of the plaintiffs,
that they might, if they chose, take the necessary steps
to collect it; and they refused to'receive it.

The cause has been regularly transferred to this Court
for hearing.

Mordecai, for the plaintiffs.
J. H. Bryan, for the defendant.

Nasu, J. The only question presented by this case,
and which the Court is called on to decide, is, whether
or not it was the duty of the executor, Benjamin Howell,
to collect the money due on the bond of Edward Sasser,
and divide it among his children. We think it was not ;
it results from the very nature of the legacy, that such
was not his duty. It is a bequest of a specific article, of
a particular bond, and not of the money due npon it.
The testator gives the bond, due to him from Edward
Sasser, to his daughters. Such a legacy can only be
satisfied by the delivery of the identical article or sub-
ject. 2 Wil on Ex'rs, 740. Fonb. Treat. on Eq. B. 4.
Part 1, ch. 11, sec. 5, n. a. Thus, if a particular horse
or negro is bequeathed, the executor cannot sell the horse
or negro and tender the money in his discharge ; nor can
he, with the money, purchase another horse or negro and
tender that. lle must keep the particular article, and
have that ready to deliver, whenever a demand is made.
It is true, the money due on this bond is its essence, and, if
when the legacy was demanded, the executor had it
ready to pay over, it is not to be supposed but what the
legatees would take it. But what, if in the collettion of
the bond, he had received counterfeit money in payment,
or the notes of & Bank, which had subsequently failed—
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would the legatee be bound to receive them? Clearly
not. He would say, my legacy was of a bond, not mo-
ney; and I demand the bond. We think, then, that the
executor was not bound to bring an action on the bond
against Edward Sasser, the obligor. On the contrary, it
was his duty to retain it, subject to the demand of the
legatees. This view of the case is an answer to the
cases cited in behalf of the plaintiff, from the 2d and
3d Brown’s C. R. In Lawson and Copeland, Lord Taur-
Low decided, that an executor was liable, when he neglect-
ed to sue for money due the estate, so long as to enable
the debtor to protect himself under the statute of limita-
tions, because it was his duty to collect it. But it is
said, the words, “to be equally divided,” in the bequest,
show that it was the intention of the testator, that the
executor should collect the bond and distribute the money.
The answer is, if such was his intention, he would have
bequeathed the money and not the bond. We consider
those words as indicating on the part of the testator, how
. the legatees should hold the bond. The executor offered
the bond to Hamilton Howell and to Ransom Rose, two
of the plaintiffs, to collect for their use and the use of
those who were jointly interested with them, thereby
authorizing them, if necessary, to use his name in its
collection ; and he would, no doubt, at their request, have
endorsed it without recourse, as it would have been his
duty to do. In making this offer, we consider the ex-
ecutor as having discharged himself of all responsibility
to them, and his administrator having the bond ready
to deliver to any one legally authorized to receive it,
the plaintiffs have no equity against his estate. We
consider this an ungracious claim on the part of the
plaintiffs. Edward Sasser, the obligor, was the father
and father-in-law of the complainants—a man of wealth.
Moreover, he is entitled, as the next of kin of those of
his daughters who have died intestate, to their shares in
the bond.



192 SUPREME COURT.
~ Richardson v. Hinton.

The plaintiffs are entitled to a decree for the delivery
of the bond; but'they must pay all costs.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.

BARBARA RICHARDSON vs. PETER W. HINTON & AL.

A testator devised to his wife a large roal and personal estate, snd thea di-
rected as follows: ¢ It is my wish that my widow and cowsin Barbara
Richardson should continue to keep house together ; but should they not, I
wish my executor to pay over to cousin Barbara Richardson $1,000, or that
amount out of the property leit my wife.” The parties continued to live
together until the death of the widow. Held, that, on the happening of
that event, B. R. was ontitlod to receive the legacy of $1000.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Pasquotank
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The case was as follows:

Samuel Halstead died in the year 1832, having made
his last will and testament. In it he devises to his wife,
Eliza E. Halstead, a large real estate and much valuable
personal property, and by the 6th clause, he bequeaths as
follows: “It is my wish that my widow and cousin Bar-
“ bara Richardson, should continue to keep house together,
“ but should they not, I wish my executors to pay over to
“ cousin Barbara Richardson 81,000, or that amount out
“of the property left my wife.” William S. Hinton, one
of these defendants,and Edwin H. Hinton, were appointed
executors ; of whom the former alone qualified as such,
and assented to the legacy to the widow, who took pos-
session of the property devised to her. After the death
of the testator, the complainant and the widow continued
to keep house together, up to the time of the marriage
of the latter with Peter W. Hinton, the other defendant.
After that event, the plaintiff continued to live with Peter
‘W. Hinton, until the death of his wife in 1846, soon after
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which she left his house and family. The property, which
was devised to the widow Halstead, and which she pos-
sessed at the time of her intermarriage with the defendant,
Peter W. Hiaton, came into his hands. When the plain-
tiff expressed her intention of leaving his family, the
defendant, Peter, told her she was at liberty to remain
still with him, as she had before done.

The bill is filed to compel the defendants to pay to the
complainant the $1000, so bequeathed to her.

The dnswer of Peter W. Hinton resists the plaintiff’s
. recovery, upon the ground, that the only fair construction,
which can be put upon the clause of the will in question,
is, that the plaintiff should have her election, either to
live with the widow or to take the legacy of #1000, and
that her election should be made either at the death of
the testator, or in some reasonable time thereafter ; and
that she had elected to live with Mrs. Halstead, and can-
not now claim the money.

Badger, for the plaintiff.
A. Moore, for the defendants.

Nasen, J. We cannot yield our assent to this construc-
tion. We believe the testator intended a substantial
benefit to the plaintiff. The constraction claimed by the
defendant would make it entirely illusory, and dependent
upon the will or caprice of the widow. The clause is
not very explicit, and is somewhat peculiar. The lan-
guage is, I wish that my widow and cousin Barbara
Richardson should continue to keep house together, but
should they not,” &c.—not simply live together. His
wish was, that they should contistue together, and, while
they did so, that Barbara was to be, equally with his
widow, mistress of the family, and enjoy equal privi-
leges with her. While so keeping house together, Bar-
bara is not to receive the money, because she, in that
case, is already provided for ; nor does he make her con-

54
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AN
tingent right to receive her pecuniary legacy dependent
wholly on her own will or on that of Mrs. Halstead ; the
words are—“ but should they not,” &ec. 'If, then, aiter
the death of the testator, they continued to keep house
together, it would not have been in the power of the
plaintiff, at any time thereafter, capriciously to put an
end to their joint house-keeping, and then demand her
legacy; neither would it have been in the power of the
widow to put an end to it, and thereby deprive her, not
only of a home, but of the bounty of the testator. If the
widow had refused to permit the plaintiff to live with
her, or, after they had so begun to live, she had ordered
her to leave the house, or by her conduct rendered her
further residence with her intolerable, or they had mu-
tually agreed to separate ; in either of these cases, the
right of the plaintiff to receive her legacy could not be
questioned. It is not, therefore, a case of election, for
her rights depend not alone on her own will, but in past
upon that of another ; nor is her right to enjoy both the
interests bequeathed to her, though at different periods,
inconsistent with the intention of the testator; nor does
it defeat any portion of the will. We consider the sub-
sequent iarriage of Mrs. Halstead as an event, which,
in itself, put an end to their jointly keeping house. She
bad ceased to have the right to permit the plaintiff to
live with her ; she had, by her own voluntary act, trans-
ferred it to another, and, if the plaintiff had then left
her, she would have been entitled to her pecuniary lega-
cy. The subsequent death of Mrs. Halsteud, then Mrs.
Hinton, produced the same effect. The power to keep
house together had ceased. That the death of the
widow would restore to the plaintiff her_right to the
legacy, is obvious. What, if the widow had died a
month or a year after their joint house-keeping had com-
menced, it could not be pretended, that, in such event,
from no fault of hers, the plaintiff would have lost the
benefit intended her by the kindness of the testator.
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We are of opinion, then, that, upon the death of the
testator, the plaintiff was at liberty either to separate
from the widow, and claim the money, or, with the
consent of the latter, to continue with her, in which case
she could rot claim the legacy during the continuance of
their joint residence ; but as soon as that ceased, without
any fault of hers, her right was restored. The plaintiff
i3, therefore, entitled to her legacy, and interest on it
from the time she demanded it, upon her leaving the de-
fendant’s house. ‘

Tke defendant, Peter W. Hinton, states that he is en-
titled, if a decree is made in favor of the plaintiff, to an
allowance for the maintenance of a negro woman and
child belenging to her. This would much depend upon
the fact, whether these negroes were attendants upon
the person of the plaintiff, which does not appear. The
defendants may have an enquiry upon this subjeet if they
require it.

Per Coriaxe Decree accordingly.

EPHRAIM MAUNEY v¢s. HIGH SHOALS MANUFACTURING
COMPANY.

A corporation can only sue or be sued in its corporate name, unless the act
of incorporation enables it to come into Court in the name of apy other
person, as its President, Cashier, &c.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Lineoln
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The following is the case :

The bill is filed against Andrew Motz, President and
Stock-holder of the High Shoals Manufacturing Company,
against Samuel R. Simpson, Eli Hoyle, and John Motz,
Directors and Stock-holders, against Michael Hoke and
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Henry W. Burton, Executors of Robert H. Burton, dec’d.
and against Henry Fullenwider. It charges that Robert
H. Burton, dec’d. had been President of the Company,
and, while so, by virtue of the authority of his office, and
various resolutions, passed by the said Company, for and
on behalf of the Company, made a contract with the de-
fendant Henry Fullenwider, to furnish them with a certain
quantity of ore, for the use of their furnace. It alleges,
that although the contract was made with llenry Fullen-
wider, yet, in fact and truth, it was made between the
company and Fullenwider and the plaintiff, he being a
partner with Fullenwider, cqually interested with him in
the contract, and entitled equally with him to all its ben-
efits ; and this was well known to Robert II. Burton, and
to the Company, who recognized him as such.

The bill then sets forth that a great quantity of ore was
raised and delivered by him and Fullenwider, and upon
the death of Robert H. Burton and the appointment of
A. Motz as President of the Company, he demanded a
settlement of accounts arising under the contract set forth,
and the payment to him of his share of what was due to
him, but that his demand has been refused, on the ground
that the contract was made by the Company with Henry
Fullenwider, and that they had claims against him, to an
amount equal, or more than equal, to what was due on
the contract for the ore. Fullenwider is entirely insol-
vent. The bill further alleges, that he obtained from
Fullenwider orders upon the Company for the sum of
$600, which were presented to A. Motz, the President,
who said he could not accept them without consulting M.
Hoke, and that they were teturned to him, and he elaims
them as equitable assignments, which the Company are
bound to pay.

The answers admit the contract with Fullenwider, but
deny that the plaintiff was any party to it; admit the
plaintifl did assist in raising and delivering the ore, but
not under any coniract with the Company; and if he
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was interested, it was in consequence of some subsequent
_ agreement with Fullenwider; and allege that Fullen-
wider is indebted to the Company to the amount of what
they owe under the contract ; but, if, upon a final settle-
ment between the Company and Fullenwider, it should
be found any thing is due to him on the contract, they
are willing to pay it over to the plaintiff.

Alexander, for the plaintiff.
Guion, for the defendant.

Nasn, J.  This Company was incorporated in the year
1838, by the name of the “ High Shoals Manufacturing
Company,” and it is enacted. “ by that name and style,
shall sue and be sued.” In that name alone, can they
declare when plaintiffs, and in that name do they an-
swer when sued, unless the act of incorporation enables
them to come into Court in the name of any other per-
son, as their President, Cashier, &c. Brown on Actions,
155. In the case of this corporation, no power is given
to sue or be sued in any other but their corporate name.
The bill, though filed against the individuals named, is
for the settlement of an account growing out of a con-
tract made with the Company, and to enforce it. The
corporation is the debtor, and the corporation ought to
have been a party to the suit, which it is not.

The bill is subject to another and equally fatal objec-
tion. The contract set forth is one, as stated in the bill,
made between the Company and Henry Fullenwider. It
is true, it alleges that he, the plaintiff, was interested in
the contract, and insinuates, but does not aver, that he
was a party to it. The answers deny that the plaintiff
was a party to the contract, and aver it was made with
Fullenwider alone. They admit, that the plaintiff may,
- after the contract wad made, have been agmitted by him
to a participation in it. From the evidence, we are sat-
isfied this was the fact, and that the plaintiff was not a
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party to the omgmal contract, and that any interest he
may have in it is derived from Fullenwider. To him he
must look. As against the plaintiff, the Company had a
right to have their claims against Fullenwider fully set-
tled, before they would hold any thing subject to his
claim. They are therefore justified in obeying the orders
of Fullenwider, in disposing of the money, arising under
the contract.

We could not refer the case to the Master, to ascertain
whether the Company have paid Fullenwider all that they
owe him, on account of the ore delivered under the con-
tract, because the bill is not framed with that view. The
plaintiff claims not as assignee of Fullenwider, but as an
original contractor.

Prr Curiam. Bill dismissed with costs.

JAMES O. LEWIS & AL. va. FRANCIS S. COXE & AL

A Court of Equity will not interfere to enforce the performance of a con-
tract, after the lapse of forly years from the time when it should have

been executed.
The case of Tute v. Conner, 2 Dev. Eq. 224, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Rutherford
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The following case was presented by the pleadings and
process :

Prior to the year 1802 Tench Coxe, of Philadelphia,
obtained patents for very large tracts of land in Bun-
combe, Rutherford, and other Counties in the Western
part of this State. Among them was a tract, situate in
Rutherford, containing 14,720 acres granted by patent,
No. 1023; und Coxc had conveyed that and others of his
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Innds in this State to Peter Stephen Duponceau and
others, as trustees for certain purposes. On the 14th of
May, 1 802, Tench Coxe and his trustees united in a letter
of attorney to Peter Fisher, whom they sent out from
Pennsylvania, authorizing him to make sale of the lands
or any parts of them. On the 17th of July, 1802, Fisher
entered into a written agreement with James Miller, who
resided at Rutherfordton, for the sale of 600 acres. part
of patent No. 1023, and described as “lying on the wa-
ters of Glaghorn’s creek ; the same to be run in a long
square, and include the shoal on the stone-cutter fork of
the said creek ;” for which Fisher bound himself to make
title in ten days, in consideration of a certain roan geld-
ing then delivered to Fisher. A considerable number of -
sales and conveyances were made by Fisher to other
persons, and he reported them, from time to time, to his
employers in Philadelphia, until the revocation of his
power in 1807 ; but this sale to Miller does not appear to
have been reported. In 1807, Tench Coxe and his trus-
tees conveyed to Coxe’s son, Tench Coxe the younger,
7360 acres; being the northern part of the tract No.
1023, excluding such lands as had bcen previously sold
to other persons. Tench Coxe the younger, then came
to Rutherfordton and resided there until his death in
1814 ; and during the same period James Miller also con-
tinued to reside there. He, T. Coxe, Jun., continued to
make sales of parts of the land, and, upon his death, his
lands descended to his brothers and sisters, who are the
defendants in this suit; and all of them, except Francis
S. Coxe, united in a conveyance to Francis S. Coxe.

In 1823, Francis S. Coxe employed two surveyors to sur-
vey and make a map of the large tract, with a view to
ascertain what parts of it belonged to or were claimed
by other persons, and to have the residue laid off into
parcels, best fitted for sale. He instructed the surveyors
to ascertaing if they could, the validity of the interior
claims ; and that, wherever they could not arive at a cer-

’
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tainty, that a claim was bad, they were to act,in surveying
and making the map, as if it was good. The instructions
then proceed thus: “ The two following claims must in
this manner (for the purpose of surveying) be treated as
if they were good, although I am ignorant, whether they
are valid or not: First: For a sale said to have been
made to General James ‘Miller by Peter Fisher, agent, for
640 acres of land on the Stone-cutter creek, claimed by
Col. Richard Lewis. Secondly, for a sale,” &c. The
survey and map were accordingly made in June, 1823;
and from the map it appears, that 66 tracts or different
parcels were claimed under various titles by different
persons within the large patent, No. 1023, of 14,720 acres,

- and were so situated within it, as to l€ave the unsold or
unclaimed residue to consist of 44 separate parcels, con-
taining in the whole 7,121 acres. Of the 66 tracts thus
claimed by others, that said to have been sold to James
Miller is one. It is laid down on the map in his name,
as containing 600 acres on Stone-cutter’s Fork, not in a
square or parallelogram, but in a very irregular figure,
having thirteen lines, and they, except two, the lines of
tracts laid down as having been sold to other persons or
to be claimed by them. The report of the surveyor states
the titles of the several claimants to the different parcels,
all of which they deemed valid except 12 ; and of those
12, the claim of Miller is one. Of it, the report speaks
thus:

“ No.15: 600 acres claimed by Richard Lewis, &e. un-
“ der a hond given by Peter Fisher to James Miller in
“ 1802, to make him a title—see copy of bond—not lo-
“cated or surveyed, no place of beginning, or courses
“ or distances stated in the bond ; unimproved—we can-
“not judge whether it be valid or not—it is put down
“in draft by suppositions.”

Francis S. Coxe soon afterwards removed to Tennes.
see, and appointed Francis Alexander, of Rutherford, his
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attorney, with power to take care of his lands, and sell
and convey them. F. Alexander was the public survey-
or for Rutherford, and in February, 1835, he made, at the
instance of the heirs of Miller, a survey and plan of 600
acres of land on Stone-cutter’s creek, including the shoal,
but in a different form from that in the map of 1823, that
is to say, having only nine lines, and conveying different
land in a great degree.

The present bill was filed in July, 1843; and charges,
that, although the contract was made in the name of
Fisher himself, yet that it bound his principals, and that,
in fact, the horse, that was given for the land, was re-
ceived by Tench Coxe the elder, and that he recognized
the sale made by Fisher, as did also Tench Coxe the
vounger. The bill charges, that, from the time of the
contract, Miller and those claiming under him were in
possession of the land, and claimed it as theirs; that
none of it was cultivated or cleared, but that tigey cut
timber on it, and their claim was notorious ; that Miller
paid the taxes on it, and that neither of the Coxe’s did so
after the sale ; and it charges, that the several surveys
and maps before mentioned were intended, and were, in
fact, acknowledgments by Francis S. Coxe, or his agents,
of Miller’s purchase and title. The bill also states, that
Miller was prevented by age and infirmity from having
the land laid off in his life-time, and getting a convey-
ance executed in Philadelphia; that he “died in the
year , leaving Sarah, the wife of Richard Lewis,
and another daughter, the wife of James Erwin, his only
children and heirs at law ; and that the said Richard and
James are both dead, and the said land hath descended
to your orators and oratrixes as heirs at law.” The
prayer is for a specific performance, by a decree that the
defendants convey to the plaintiff in fee simple “the
said lands.”

The answers deny all knowledge or information of the
sale made by Fisher to Miller, except as the same ap-

55
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pears on the face of the instrument executed by Fisher,
which the defendant, Franeis S. Coxe, first saw and
heard of in the year 1823. They deny that either Tench
Coxe, the elder or the younger, was, as the defendants be-
lieve, informed thereof, or recognized the sale, or received
the horse or any other consideration for the land; and
they state that Fisher did not include this in any of his
reports of sales to his employers ; and that, from that cir-
cumstance, and the laches of Miller in not getting from
Fisher a conveyance, and not making known his claim
to either Tench Coxe, the elder or the younger, or to the
defendant, Francis S., during Miller’s life, the defendants
believe that the contract, if made, was abandoned in a
very short time afterwards. The defendants also deny,
and particularly, the defendant Francis S., that Miller,
or any other person under him, ever was in possession of
any land under the contract, or cut timber thereon, or
paid tgxes therefor, to their knowledge or belief; for
they say, that the Coxes’ respectively paid taxes on that
part, with the other unconveyed portions, of the large
grant No. 1023, and that, in fact, the Miller claim was
never laid off by Miller or any one claiming under him.
or in any manner identified, until the survey made in
1835 by Francis Alexander—which, they say, was made
for Richard Lewis by Alexander, as the County surveyor,
and not for Francis S. Coxe, or as the agent of Coxe.
The defendant, Francis S. Coxe, denies that he intended
to recognize and confirm the sale to Miller, by his in-
rtructions to his surveyors in June, 1823, or that they did
by the survey and map made for him; and he says, on
the contrary, that the sole purpose of the survey was for
his private use, to enable him to settle correctly with
his father’s trustees for the lands sold by them to his
brother Tench Coxe the younger, for which the title was
unquestionable, and to enable him to discover what land
he might subsequently sell to others, without danger of
any controversy respecting the title : and, consequently,
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that hls instructions and the report both expresa!\ dcchre,
in respect to this claimm under Miller, that it was uncer-
tain, whether it was good or not, and, particularly, the
' report specifies objections to it, which prove it to be in-
valid, though the surveyors would not undertake to judge
thereof.
The answers then insist on the great length of time

that has elapsed, the death of all the immediate parties . -

to the alleged contract long ago, the staleness of the claim,
and the difficulty of establishing the actual facts affecting
the merits of the claim. Anaccount of the sales of lands
within this patent was made up by Tench Coxe, the elder,
in Philadelphia, in August 1819, and signed by him with
a view to a settlement with his trustees, and it does not
include any sale to Miller. This document is proved by
several witnesses to be in his hand-writing, who say also
that he died at an advanced age in 1824. It further ap-
pears, that Fisher has been dead many years, and also
Miller. At what particular time Miller died, is not stu.
ted, though it appears that he was alive in 1814.

The land appears to be situated in the mountainous
part of Rutherford, and it is stated by the witnesses, that
the average price of such land in 1802 was twenty-five
cents an acre. It is proved by one witness, that Fisher
got from Miller a fine roan gelding in 1802, and that it
was generally understood that it was for land on Stone-
cutter’s fork ; and by several witnesses, that it was far- -
ther understood then, and continually since, that 600 acres
of 1and, around the Shoal of Stone-cutter's fork, had been
bought by Miller from Fisher, as the agent of Coxe, and
was claimed by Miller and his heirs. Two persons, who
purchased land from Tench Coxe, the younger, situate, as
appears in the map of 1823, on the North of the land laid
down therein as Miller's, state that they always understood,
that Miller’s purchase adjoined them to the South, and
that the land there was always reported to be Miller's:
and, further, that Tench Coxe, the younger, though often
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on their land, did not in their hearing set up title to the
particular tract called Miller’s.

The surveyors state, that Francis S. Coxe never recog-
nized to them the claim of Miller ; and that it was laid
down in the map merely for his information, as to its sit-
uation, whether it was good or bad, and not as acknowl-
edged by him to be good. And Francis Alexander states,
that the survey of 1835 was not made by him for Coxe or
with a view that he. as Coxe’s agent, should convey ths
land; for that Coxe did not instruct him to convey it, nor
ever admit that it ought to be conveyed.

No counsel for the plaintiffs.
Alexander, for the defendants.

Rurriy, £. J. It will be at once perceived, that the
plaintiffs cannot have a decree, for the want of an allega-
tion or proof of the death of their mothers, Mrs. Leivis,
and Mrs. Erwin. The bill states that they were the sur-
viving daughters of James Miller, and were his heirs;
and that they were then married, and that the husbands
subsequently died, and thereupon that the land descended
to the plaintiffs as heirs at law. But it does not state, to
whom the plaintiffs are heirs ; and, from the structure of
the sentence, the grammatical construction is, that the land
descended from the plaintiff’s father. This is the una-
voidable construction, when it is perceived that in no part
of the bill does it appear. that the mothers are dead.
Consequently the land belongs to Miller's daughters and
not to their husbands’ children. We have no doubt, how-
ever, that this was a mere slip of the draftsman, and
therefore would allow the cause to stand over for an
amendment, if the claim itself had merits, or it were at
all probable that the plaintiffs could ever entitle them-
selves to relief. But we are satisfied, they could not get
a decree, and consequently that the bill might as well be
dismissed at once.
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The great lapse of time, and, especially, taken in con-
junction with the vagueness of the contract in respect to
the particular land sold, and with the further circum-
stance, that nothing was ever done under it, furnishes
strong grounds for believing that the contract was
abandoned, and, at all events, repels all claim to the
interterence of the Court of Equity. It was forty-one
years after the bargain, before the bill was filed, or any
distinct claim set up, as far as is seen. There was, in-
deed, a sort of reputation, that Miller or Miller’s heirs
owned land around the Shoal of Stone-cutter’s fork ; but
it is not pretended, that even the reputation fixed upon
any land in particular, except that two witnesses, who
owned land in one direction, say, they understood that
it came up to their lines—though how they came by
that understanding, they do not state. It is certain, that
the land they reputed to be Miller’s, is altogether differ-
ent in form from that contracted for;.and that Miller
never, either in conjunction with Fisher or Coxe, or even
by himself, proceeded to survey, or in any way set apart,
any particular parcel as his under the contract. And to
this day there has been no such appropriation, that can
be respected. Indeed, the bill does not and could not
claim any land in particular, for none has been identi-
fied, at least as at all corresponding to the description in
the contract; and the plaintiffis are unable to describe
any land in their bill, for which they are willing to take
adeed. Such being the state of the case, the inference
seems a fair one, that Miller and Fisher rescinded the
contract ; for, otherwise, it would be very extraordinary,
that Miller did not take a deed from Fisher, who had au-
thority to execute it for five years after the contract, nor
claim one from either of the Coxe’s, nor even take any
step to identify the land he was to have.

The probability is, therefore, that Fisher paid for the
horse in some other way, and that in fact the sale waxs
expressly rescinded—especially, as Fisher, though he re-




206 Ql PREMLE COU RT

Lewn v, Loxe 4

pnrtt,d other salcs to his prmonpals, never repo:'ted t.hls.
But if it was not expressly rescinded, the Court must treat
it as abandoned. Not one act has been done under it, as
a subsisting contract for about forty years. The bill, in-
deed, endeavors to excuse this lackes by a statement of
Miller's age aund infirmities. But there is no evidence on
those points, and the persons, from whom he could get the
title, were resident in the same village with him. The
bill also states acts of ownership, such as paying taxes
and cutting timber ; but even those equivocal acts are
not proved, nor any thing approaching towards a prepa-
ration to get a title, until Miller’s son-in-law, -Lewis, in
1835, employed F. Alexander to see if he could not lay
off’ 600 acres of land around the Shoal in some form. It
is very clear, that not one of the Coxe family ever ac-
knowledged the contract as obligatory or subsistent, and
that Francis S. Coxe did not mecan to do so. or in the
lcast to confirm -it by his instructious to his surveyors,
and any thing done under them—for they were acts di-
verso intuitu. There is, then, nothing whatever to ac-
count for the want of diligence on the part of the al-
leged vendee, or to shed that light upon the transac-
tions between Miller and Fisher, which will enable the
Court to sec them clearly, so as to be reasonably sure
that we see the whole of them, through the dim obscuri-
ty of so long an interval as forty years. The case is not
more favorable to the plaintiffs than that of Tate v.
Conner,2 Dev. Eq. 224,in whxch reliet’ wag refased after
thirty-four years,

For these reasons, the bill must be dismissed with
eosts.

Per Curiam. Decrec accordingly.
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CATHARINE WILLIAMS rs. BENJAMIN W. ALEXANDER.

The compromise of a doubtful right, fairly entered into, with due delibera-
tion, will be sustained iu a Court of Equity.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Mecklen-
burg County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

The following was the case :

The plaintiff charges, that her mother, Catharine Siin-
mons, in 1822, conveyed to her, by deed of gift, a negro
girl by the name of Jenny—*“to have, hold, and enjoy
“ to the sole and separate use of her, the said plaiuntiff,
“ daring her natural life, free and separate from the con-
“trol of her husband, Thomas B. Williams, and, after
“ her death, to be conveyed to her children” ; that her
husband never claimed the negro Jenny, or any of her
children as his property, but, upon leaving his family
and removing to the State of Tennessee, he was in-
duced to sell and convey his right in them to the de-
fendant, Alexander, who, when he purchased, had full
knowledge of the plaintiff’s right. She further states,
that the defendant sued her for Jenny and her children,
and, being deranged in her mind, and not knowing what
she was doing, she was led, by the false suggestions
and threats of the defendant, to enter into a compro-
mise, and to sign a paper conveying to him her right
to all the negroes but Jenny and her child John, which
were secured to her. The prayer of the bill is, to have
the compromise set aside, as being obtained by fraud
and oppression, and a re-conveyance of the negroes.

The defendant alleges, that, by the terms of the deed
set forth in the plaintiff’s bill, the title of the negroes
was in Thomas B. Williams, the husband of the plain-
tiff, from whom he purchased them for a full and val-
uable consideration, with full knowledge of the above
deed ; that, having made this purchase, he brought suit
for them against Elizabeth Buchanan, the sister of the
plaintiff, with whom she lived, and James Miller her
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nophew, and w ho was in possession of the negroes, hav-
ing purchased the right of the plaintiff’s children in
them. At the instance of the plaintiff, he was induced
to enter into a compromise, and agreed to let her have
Jenny and her child John, she agreeing that he should
have the remaining three, and that writings under seal
were executed for the purpose of settling their respective
rights. He denies, that at the time this compromise
took place, the plaintiff was deranged or out of her
mind, and avers that, on the contrary, she was in full
possession of her faculties, and understood what she was
doing, as the deed was deliberately read over to her.
He further states, that the former name of the plaintiff
was Catharine Simmons, the same as her mother’s, and
that, in the year 1813, she purchased the negro girl
Jenuny, then an infant, from her brother James Simmons,
for the sum of 8100, and teok from him a bill of sale,
and that after her intermarriage with Thomas B. Wil-
liams, in order to protect the negroes from his debts, he
having become much involved, the deed set forth in
plaintiff’s bill was executed by her mother, Catharine
Simmons, to her. .

Replication being taken to the answer, the case was
removed to this Court for hearing.

Boyden, for the plaintiff.
Alexander, for the defendant.

Nasu,J. We do not deem it necessary to give any
construction of the deed of 1822, as to the rights of the
husband, Thomas B. Williams, or of the plaintiff under
it, whether property can or cannot be conveyed to a
Sfeme covert to hold to her separate use, without the in-
tervention of a trustee. It is sufficient for the present
purpose to say, it was, with the parties concerned, a
doubtful question. The defendant purchased the ne-
groes from the husband, and instituted a suit to recover
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them. While the title is thusin contestation, or while he
is claiming them as his property, and the plaintiff holding
them as hers, they agree, in order to put an end to the
dispute, to divide the property. The compromise of a
doubtful right, fairly entered into, with due deliberation,
will be sustained in a Court of Equity. It is reasonable
and proper it should be so ; parties must be at liberty to
settle their own controversies, by dividing the property
in controversy, and public policy upholds the right. 1s¢
vol. Story’s Eq. 134, sec. 121. The plaintiff in her bill
sets out the compromise and endeavors to get rid of it, as
obtained from her, while not possessed of mind sufficient
to make a binding contract. If such be the case, un-
questionably it is not binding on her. It is sufficiently
proved, we think, that the plaintiff’s mind was naturally a
weak one, and that, at some period of time, before the
compromise took place, it was unsettled ; but there is no
sufficient cvidence that such was its condition at the
time of the settlement. On the contrary, the evidence is
satisfactory, that she was in the full possession of her
understanding at the time. She exhibited anxiety that it
should be executed by her sister, Elizabeth Buchanan,
and James Miller, and it was done. The terms of the
compromise were agrecd on at one meeting, and exe-
cuted at a subsequent one. So that the plaintiff was not
hurried in the matter, but had time to deliberate and con-
sult her friends. David Galloway, a subscribing wit-
ness to the deeds, and who lives a half mile from the
plaintiff, states he knew her well, and that she knew, at
the time, very well what she was doing, and he heard
nothing of her derangement until after the compromise.
She requested him to testify, that, at the time it took
place, she was deranged, which he refused. The counsel,
who managed the suit at law in behalf of Mrs. Buchanan
and Miller, states that the plaintiff was examined as a
witness in that suit, and he saw no cause to doubt the
sanity of her mind. He advised the compromise, be-
56
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cause he thought the title of his clients not good. We
repeat, then, that we are satisfied from the evidence, that
whatever may have been the state of her mind previous
to the compromise, at that time she was not deranged,
but knew and understood what she was doing; and it
is fortunate for her that such is the fact. By the com-
promise, she has secured to herself two of the negroes,
when in fact she was entitled to none of them. The de-
fendant alleges in his answer, and proves it by his wit-
nesses, from the declarations of the plaintiff herself,
made before her marriage, that she had purchased the
negro girl Jenny from her brother, James Simmons, and
had given him for her $100, which she had made by sell-
ing spirits. No evidence in the case shows that the title
of the girl ever was in Catharine Simmons, the mother.
This purchase, according to the allegation of the answer,
was made in the year 1813, and the conveyance by the
mother in 1822. If the fact was as she admitted—and
we see no reason to doubt it—the title of all the negroes
was in the defendant, Alexander, by his purchase from
Thomas B. Williams, the husband. The compromise,
however, secures to the plaintiff the two conveyed by him
to her.

Per Curiam, The Bill dismissed with costs.

ELIZABETH A. WHEELER & AL. vs. CLAUDIUS B. WHEELER
& AL,

1f there be two clauses in a deed, repugnant or contradictory to each other,
the first shall stand and the other be rejected.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity, of Davie
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.
The following case was presented by the pleadings.

,
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+ The plaintiffs are the infant children of Claudius B.
‘Wheeler and Anne his wife. They sue by their next
friend, and state in their bill, that their maternal grand-
father, Nathan Chaffin, made a deed of settlement, for
their benefit, in the following words, to-wit :

State oF Norta CARoLINA,
Davie County.

Know all men by these presents, that I, Nathan Chaffin,
of the County and State aforesaid, have this day given to
the children of my daughter, Anne J. Wheeler, which
she now has or may hereafter have, the following slaves,
viz: Sam,” &c. (naming them) “ which slaves are to re-
main in possession of my son-in-law, C. B. Wheeler, and
his wife Anne J. Wheeler, to their own proper use, until
the eldest child gets married, or arrives at the age of
twenty-one years, for boarding, clothing and tuition of the
said children, which is to be agreeable to the property
which they may have. And then the above slaves and
increase to be equally divided between said C. B. Whee-
ler, his wife Anne J. and said children, so as for the said
C. B. Wheeler and his wife Anne J. to have a child’s part
of said ‘property, which they are to have, hold and possess,
as long as they shall live ; and then to descend to the
children of the said Anne J. Wheeler ; and the said C. B.
‘Wheeler and his wife Anne J. are to deliver each child’s
part of the property to each child, when they get married
or arrive to the age of twenty-one; and if all the children
should die without having a child or children, then, after
the death of the said C. B. Whealer and his wife Anne,
the property to revert to my estate and be equally divided
bhetween my children, N. S. Chaffin, Elizabeth Chaffin and
Mary W. Taylor, or their children after their death, which
slaves I warrant and defend the title unto the above per-
sons abave expressed.  Ifthe said Anne J. Wheeler should
have a child or children, after the division of the slaves,
as above expressed, then the children, that have received

December 27th, 1838.



212 SUPREME COURT.

—————————— e

W heeler v. Wheeler.

their property alloted them, in the division as above,
shall pay over to those born after the division, as above
expressed, so as to make all the children of the said Anne
J. equal in property.”

Which instrument was properly exccuted by the grantor,
attested, proved and registered.

The Bill goes on to state, that their father, C. B.
‘Wheeler, became much indebted ; and under judgments
and executions against him, certain of the slaves, cover-
ed by the above deed of scttlement, were sald by the
Sherifl’ as the property of their father, when their mater-
nal uncle, N. C. Chaflin, became the purchaser ; that he
" has since made a conveyance of the said slaves to Giles
Pearson, in trust for certain of his creditors. The plain-
tiff's further state, that Pearson is about to sell the said
slaves, to satisfy the trust ; and that they are apprehen-
sive that some person may purchase them, and remove
them beyond the jurisdiction of this Court. And the
plaintiffs further state, that their father has conveyed
five others of the said slaves to William Locke, in trust
for the benefit of certain other of his creditors ; and that
Locke is about to sell the said five slaves; and that they
arc apprehensive the purchasers will take them beyond
the limits of the State. The plaintiffs, in their bill, in-
sist that their father was only a trustee under the above
deed of settlement, for their use and the use of any sub-
sequent born children of their mother, and that he had
no interest in the said slaves to convey to Locke, or that
was subject to be sold by the Sheriff for his debts. The
plaintiffs, in their bill, pray that the trust fund may be
secured for their benefit; and that the defendants may
be enjoined from making absolute sales of the entire in-
terest in the said slaves ; and also for gencral relief.

Writs of injuuction were granted, and, on the answers
corq'mg in, the injunctious were ordered to be continued
to the hearing. The defendants have auswered, and



DECEMBER TERM, 1845. 213

Wheeler v. Wheeler.

they admit that the complainants are the infant children
of Claudius B. Wheeler and Aune his wife. They admit
that Nathan Chaffin executed the deed of settlement
mentioned in the bill ; and they insist, that, by the said
deed. C. B. Wheeler had an estate for life in the slaves
therein mentioned. They admit all the other material
facts and charges, as set forth in the bill. But Locke
and Pearson say, that they only intend to sell such in-
terest in the said slaves conveyed to them in trust, as
C. B. Wheeler had under the said deed of settlement ;
which, they are advised, is for his life-tine. They, how-
ever, submit to any decree the Court may deem right.
'T'he case was set for hearing on the bill and answers.

Boyden,, for. the plaintiffs.
Osborne, {or the defendants.

Daxier, J.  The Court is called upon to put a con-
struction upon the deed mentioned in the bill, and to de-
clare the respective rights of the several persons claim-
ing interests under it. We have examined this very cu-
riously framed deed, and have ceme to the following
opinion, as to the rights of the several parties cluiming
under it :

First. That all the slaves mentioned in the deed, and
their increase, are to remain in the possession of Clau-
dius B. Wheeler, “ to kis own proper use, until the eldest
child gets married or arrives to twenty-one years of age.”
This clause in the deed, we think, gives the legal in-
terest to C. B. Wheeler in all the slaves, until the hap-
pening of either one or the other of the events men-
tioned in it. The words contained in the next following
parenthesis in the deed, are not to be taken as declaring
an immediate trust for the benefit of Wheeler’s children,
for such a counstruction would make void the antecedent
declaration in the deed, that the slaves were to be to
C. B. Wheeler, “to hrs own proper usc, until,” &c. For
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if there be two clauses in a deed repugnant or contra-
dictory to each other, the first shall stand and the other
be rejected. 1 Touch. 88, sec. 7. We have said nothing
of the gift in the deed to Mrs. Wheeler, because all the
interest she had was immediately vested in her husband,
there being no separate estate, declared in the deed, for
her benefit.

Secondly. On the eldest of the children of C. B. Wheeler
and his wife Anne, coming of age or marrying, all the
slaves mentioned in the deed are to be equally divided be-
tween C. B. Wheeler and all his children then born. And
the share in the slaves allotted to C. B. Wheeler in this di-
vision, “ he is to have, hold, and possess,” to himself, his
executors or assigns, during his own life and the life of
his wife, then remainder as to this share, to the children
of Anne Wheeler, his wife.

Thirdly. The settlor, expecting that the children would
remain as members of their father’s and mother’s.family,
until they either married or arrived at the age of twenty-
one years, and that the slaves would all be divided among
them, when the eldest child married or came of age (which
event would probably take place before any of the
voungor children married) therefore attempts to appoint
the father and mother guardians or trustees of their chil-
drens property or shares in the said slaves, until they (the
children) respectively marry or come of age. For the
deed says, “and the said C. B. Wheeler, and his wife

-4 Anne, are to deliver each child’s part of the property
4 to each child, when they get married or arrive at twen-
“ ty-one years of age. And if all the children should die
« without having a child or children, then (after the death
“ of C. B. Whecler and his wife) the property is to revert
“ and belong to the other children of the settlor, to-wit :
# N, S. Chaffin, Elizabeth Chaffin, and Mary Taylor,” &c.

It is very probable that the settlor intended, when he
penned the aforesaid clause in the deed, that if it should
happen that all the children of his daughter, Mrs. Whee-
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ler should die without cluldren, then the said slaves should
be to the use of Wheeler and wife for their lives, remain-
der to his (the settlor’s) other three children for life, then
remainder to their children. But it is unnecessary for us.
now to decide, what would, in law, be the effect of these
ulterior limitations; for in no possible pontingency could
C. B. Wheeler (under the deed) get a larger interest in
the slaves, than we have before mentioned. For, if all
his (Wheeler’s) children should die without issue, and in
his life-time, he could not, under the deed, take a life es-
tate in all or any of the slaves by implication ; for the
expression in the deed, (“ after the death of C. B. Wheeler
and wife, the property is to revert”) would not give him
a life estate, by implication, or in any other manner, un-
less it should be in right of his wife, as one of Nathan
Chaffin’s next of kin.

Fourthly. The interest of C. B. Wheeler in all the slaves,
until the period of division, was liable, at law, to be sold
in execution, or assigned by him for the benefit of his.
creditors, or for his own benefit. And so, likewise, is the
share of Wheeler in the slaves, to be ascertained by di-
vision at the proper time, liable to execution, or assign-
ment by him, for the lives of himself and wife.

Fifthly. The complainants are the cestuis que trusts of
the slaves, subject to the particular interest of their fa-
ther in the same, as aforementioned. And we think, that
they have a right, under the circumstances of the case,
to have their interest in the same secured, so that it shall
certainly be forthcoming to them, when their father’s in-
terest in the said slaves, or any of them, shall have ex-
pired.

Sixthly. It is unnecessary, now, for this Court to remark
upon the last clause in the deed of settlement ; which di-
rects, that those children, who may receive shares, on the
division of the slaves as aforesaid, shall contribute to make.
up shares to any after born children of Mrs. Wheeler.
For the bill is framed with a view only, first, to ascertain
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the cxact interest of Wheeler in the fund ; and, secondly,
with a view, that the residue of the fund, after his interest
is ascertained and taken out, may be secured for the benefit
of the present and all after born children of Mrs. Whee-
ler. We think, that the injunction should be held up,
and continued, until such security shall be given to the
satisfaction of the Court.

Scventhly. 1t is also improper, upon these pleadings, to
say, which of the two, Nathan L. Chaffin or Locke, will
be entitled, upon the division of the negroes between
Wheeler and his children, to the share that may fall to
Wheeler and wife, At present, each of’ those persons is
entitled to the profits of the negroes, purchased by him, -
and will be so entitled as long as Wheeler would have
been to the whole profits. But when the division shall
take place, which of them is to be preferred or how they
are to divide between themselves, must be determined at
that time, or when they shall raise the question as between
themselves.

Per Cumian. Decreed accordingly.

WILLIAM T. JOIINSON vs. JOSEPH CORPENNING.

Where the d d had a resid in this State, a grant of adminiwtration
on Lis estate, by the Court of any other County than that in which he re-
sided, is absolutely void.

The cases of Smith v. Barham, 2 Dev. Eq. 420, Etheridge v. Bell, 5 lced.
87, Collins v. Turner, No. Ca. T\ R. 105, aund Smith v. Munroe, 1 Ired.
343, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Hender-
son County, at the Fall Term, 1845.

Upon the pleadings and proofs, the case appears to be
this: Abraham A. Strange made his will on the 13th of



.

DECEMBER TERM, 1845. 217

Johnson v. Corpenning.

-

October, 1814, and therein, after some small specific
legacies, gave all the residue of his estate, real and per-
sonal, to his wife Mary A. Strange, during ber natural
life, and then to his twelve children, who are mentioned
by their several names, equally to be divided between
them ; and appointed his wife, and his son, Nelson A.
Strange, and his son-in-law, James Coffee, the executors.
The testator died soon afterwards in Wilkes County,
where he resided at the time of his death, and for seve-
ral years before. In July, 1815, the will was proved in
the County Court of Wilkes, and probate was granted to
the widow and Nelson A. Strange, who alone qualified.

.The estate consisted of land, several slaves, and other

articles of personal chattels; and after disposing of
enough to pay the debts, the whole residue was taken
and held by Mrs. Strange, as devisee and legatee, until
her death in November, 1842, except as hereinafter men-
tioned. )

The bill was filed in September, 1843, and states that,
while Mrs. Strange was seised of the land and possessed
of the slaves, under the gift to her for life, Nelson A,
Strange pulled down and removed a bayn and other
houses, situate on the land, and also sold one of the
slaves for the price of 8400, which he converted to his
own use ; and that in like manner he disposed of other
parts of the personal property, and that he never ac-
counted for any part thereof.

The bill then states the subsequent death of Nelson
A. Strange, intestate, and that administration of his es-
tate was granted to his widow, Ann Strange, and Joseph
Corpenning, who are defendants in this suit; and that
afterwards, namely, in February, 1843, James Coffee,
who was appointed one of the executors of the will of
Abraham A. Strange, renounced the said office, that is
to say, in the County Court of Hendersou County, and
thereupon, that Court granted letters of administration
cum testamento annexo de bonis non to the plaintiff, Wil-

57
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liam T. Johnson. The prayer is for an account in the
premises and payment.

The defendant, Mrs. Ann Strange, did not administer
on the estate of her deceased husband, and she insists
thereon in her answer.

The defendant, Corpenning, after admitting that he
is the sole administrator of Nelson A. Strange, insists in
his answer on several matters of deferce; of which itis
not material to mention more than the following, as they
have been deemed by the Court fatal to the plaintiff”s
case. The first is, that in respect to the injury to the
real estate, the plaintiff had no right, but that the right
was exclusively in the devisees in remainder. Another,
is, that the testator charged his executors with no duty
touching the personal estate after the death of his widow,
and that the executor’s assent to the legacies to the tenant
for life, vested the slaves absolutely in her, and in the
remainder men according to their respective interests.
Thirdly, that none of the other personal chattels were
used by Nelson A. Strange, but all were kept and enjoy-
ed by Mrs. Mary A. Strange alone, and were consumed
or worn out,in the necessary use of them by her as
tenant for life ; and also, that if any person were charge-
ablé¢ therefor, the said Mary A. was, and that she left
pérsonal assets more than sufficient to cover the value
thereof, and that the plaintiff is the administrator of her
estate, and the assets as aforesaid came to her hands.
Lastly, that the Court of Henderson County had no ju-
risdiction to receive the renunciation of Coffee, the sar-
viving executor of Abraham A. Strange, or to grant the
administration to the plaintiff.

Francis, for the plaintiff.
Avery, for the defendants.

Rurriy, C. J.  With the land, the personal represents-
tive has no concern. The will ereates no trust respect-



DECEMBER TERM, 1845. 219

Johnson o. Corpenning.

ing it; and upon the death of the widow, it went direct-
Iy to the remainder-men. As to that, therefore, the bill
would have to be dismissed.

Upon the second point, the rule is clear, that, like spe-
cific legacies, the slaves, given in the residue, vested by
tbe assent of the executors in the tenant for life and the
remainder-men. There are several decided cases in this
Court on the question; but it is only necessary to refer
to Smith v. Barham, 2 Dev. Eq. 420, and the late case of
Ktheridge v. Bell, 5 Ired. 87, as they are directly in point.
Therefore, the plaintiff, as administrator, could have no
redress, even supposing Nelson A. Strange sold the ne-

«Zro and converted the price to his own use.

It may be that Nelson A. Strange might be liable, be-
cause as an executor he did not attempt to sell the other
articles constituting the residue, so that the tenant for
life should have the interest of the fund, instead of al-
lowing her to consume the articles. Without consider-
ing the effect on his liability, of the fact that the widow
was also executrix, and was as much entitled as he was
to the possession of the assets. and to assent to the lega-
cy to herself, but supposing that he might be chargeable
therefor, yet it is clear, that he ought not to be chargea-
ble to the plaintiff in the first instance, if it be trué®that
the executrix and tenant for life had the sole benefit of
those articles, and left assets to more than their value,
which have come to the plaintiff’s hands, as her admin-
istrator. That would be a proper subject for an enquiry,
which would be directed, if a result thereof favorable to
the plaintiff could possibly enable him to maintain this
suit. But, as the Court thinks that could not be, on the
ground that will be next mentioned, it is useless to direct
the enquiry. ' \

The fourth objection is to the validity of the grant of
administration to the plaintifl ; which goes to the whole
bill. Upon that, the Acts of Assembly of 1777 and 1789,
Rev. St. c. 46, 5. 1, and c. 122, 5. 6, arc decisive. They
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require wills to be proved, and letters teséamentary and
letters of administration to be granted in the Court of
the County where the testator or intestate resided at the
time of his death. If done in any other Court, in case
the party deceased had a residence in this State, it is
void. Collins v. Turner, No. Ca. T. R. }05; Smithk v.
Munroee, 1 Ired. 345, Besides, it i3 a contradiction and
absurdity, after the probate of a will in one Court, that
another Court should pretend to grant a probate thereof
to another person named therein an executor, or receive
the renugnciation of such person, and grant, to yet another,
administration cum testamento annero. For such grants
consist of a copy of the will, as proved, and the acts
thereon of the Court taking the proof, officially certified.
1 Wms. Ex'or, 158; and that cannot come from any
Court but that which has the custody of the original.
When, therefore, the bill states that the Court of Hen-
derson granted to the plaintiff letters of administration
 with the will annexed,” it states that which cannot pos-
sibly be true ; and, unless it were true, the plaintiff could
not institute this suit.

The bill must therefore be dismissed, and costs to each
defengant.

Prr Curiad, Decree accordingly.

BUSAN J. HUMPHREYS vs. THOMAS R. TATE & AL.

A Bill should contain a statement of the title of the plaintiff and defendant,
so that the pleadings may shew the titles claimed by the parties, without _
looking for it in the evidence alone.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Guilford
County, at the Fall Term, 1815.
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Badger and Kerr, for the plaintiff.
Morehead, for the defendants.

Rurriy, C. J. In this case, two of the defendants, Sarah
L. Humphreys, and Absalom H. Tate, are infants, and no
answers have been put in for them. The defendant,
Thomas R. Tate has put in an answer ; which is stated
in the beginning of it to be put in by him for himself, and
for the two infant defendants—of the former of whom,
he says, he is guardian, and of the latter the father. But
there does not appear to have been any order appointing
him guardian pendente lite to make defence for either of
those persons. For that reason alone, the Court would
be unable to make a decree. that would be binding on
the infants; and therefore, the cause would be remand-
ed, that the infants might be properly brought before the
Court. We observe from the copies of the wills of Henry
Humphreys, deceased, and of that of the plaintifi’s late
husband, which are filed with the bill as exhibits, that
those infants are interested and essential parties to the
suit. Absalom H. Tate is the devisee, in the latter will,
of a house and lot in Greensborough, which is one of the
parts of the real estate in which the plaintiff, as we sup-
pose, claims dower. But the truth is, that the bill is so
drawn as not to show on its face, how any of the persons
named therein as defendants have any interest in the
subject. It calls “ Thomas R. Tate and his wife Nancy,
Sarah L. Humphreys, and Absalom H. Tate, defendants,”
and states that they “ are the only persons interested in
the estates in which your oratrix is entitled to dower.”
But it does not charge that either of them is the heir at
law of Absalom Humphreys, the plaintiff’s late husband,
nor a devisee from him. It undertakes to state how that

'person became seised, namely, under a will of his late
father, Henry Humphreys ; but it does not state that the
will has ever been proved, nor set out any devise therein
to Absalom Humphreys, nor to any of the other persons
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who are made defendants. There are annexed to the
bill copies of the papers it calls wills ; but that does not
dispense with a statement of the title of the plaintiff and
defendants in the bill, so that the pleadings may show
the titles claimed by the parties, without looking for it
in the evidence alone—for it is not even alleged that the
persons sued are the persons mentioned in the respective
devises. As the cause has to go back, the attention of
the counsel is drawn to the defects in the bill, as well
as that respecting the answers, in order that they may
avail themselves of the opportunity of amending, or,
rather, remodelling the pleadings. The canse was re-
moved by consent to this Court for hearing, and must be
remanded at the costs of the parties equally.

Per Curiam. Ordercd accordingly.
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WILLIAM W. HOLDEN, ADM'R. OF JOSEPH PEACE vs. WIL-
LIAM PEACE.

Where a co-partnership owned a dwelling house, which was exchuively oc-,
cupied by one of the partners and his family, Held, that this partner was.
liable for rent, though there was no special agreement to that effect, and
though no charge against him for rent was made on the books of the firm
during his life-time.

The generai rule for interest on accounts in ordinary dealings, is, that it is.
chargeable only after an accouut has been rendered, so that the parties
can see which is the debtor and what he has to pay, unlees it be agreed
otherwise, or the course of business ghews it to have been otherwise un-
derstood.

In the case of a co-partnership, without some agreement or understandiug to
the contrary, interest is chargeable by one partner against anuther only on
the balance found due from the latter at the time of the dissolution of the
partnership, whether that dissolution be by death or otherwiso, and only
from and after that period.

This cause, having becn set for hearing, was transmit-
ted to this Court from the Court of Equity of tWake
County, at the Spring Tcrm, 1846,
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The pleadings presented the following case :

In November 1798, Joscph Peace and the defendant,
William Peace, entered into co-partnership as retail deal-
ers in dry goods and other merchandise, in Raleigh, and
carried on their business actively and prosperously until
the year 1832, when their stock of goods and shop were
burned. They began to trade with very little capital,
but from diligence and skill they made considerable
profits, and, during the pei‘iod mentioned, they invested
the surplus profits, which were not needed in their regu-
lar business, in loans, stocks, lands, houses, slaves, and
other things. After 1832, they made no more purchases
of merchandise for sale again, but never dissolved the
partnership, and continued to invest their funds, as they
were collected, in real and personal property and stocks.
as before mentioned, until December 1842, when Joseph
Peace died suddenly and intestate.

These two gentlemen were brothers and were both un-
married. and jointly conducted their trade personally, and
resided together, generally in lodgings in the building in
which their business was ecarried on. Joseph Peace,
however, had a family of children, whom he recognized,
and for whom and their mother he provided a house and
servants and other necessaries, and defrayed the expenses
of their education, as a parent. In consequence of this
difference in their situation. the demands of Joseph for
money were much greater than those of William; and
as neither of them had any other resources than his share
in the partnership, Joseph's account becamé much the
larger of the two, as appearing on the books at the death
of Joseph. '

Among the real estate purchased for profit by the firm,
were two lots, with a house on one of them, in Raleigh,
at the price of 81,612 50. Soon afterwards, Joseph
Peace expressed a wish to give up the house he had be-
fore leascd, and to take this for the use of his family
aforesaid ; and he did so. In conscquence thereof, ex-



JUNE TERM, 1846. 225

Holden v. Peace.

penditures were made in repairs and erecting other build-
ings, and various outlays on it to render it comfortable,
. which, together with the first cost, made the property
stand the firm in the sum of $4,405, as stated in the
books. After the fire in 1832, Joseph Peace removed,
himself, to the same house, and lived there with his family
for the ten years preceding his death; and during that
period, William Peace paid for his lodging and board at
other places, and charged himself with the sums he took
from the joint funds for that purpose, as well as for all
other personal uses; and, for several years before the
death of Joseph, William resided with his brother, but
during that time, he, William, regularly charged himself
to Joseph, on the books of the firm, with his board. But.
at no time during the life of Joseph. was he charged with
rent for the premises so occupied by his family for one
period, and by himself and his family for another period.
After the death of his brother, however, Mr. William
Peace, in bringing up the books with a view, as a sur-
viving partner, to stating a final account betwecen the
two partners, in order to settling with his brother'’s ad-
ministrator, entered, as a charge ip Joseph’s account, the
rent of the house and lots during the period they had
been thus occupied, amounting to about $4000.
There never was a settlement between the two bro-
. thers. Having the greatest confidence in each other,
and living in the greatest intimacy, each was suffered
to take what he wished and to charge himself with it;
and the items were merely posted into the ledger, and
the accounts carried on from year to year and from book
to book, without ever having been added up, much less
closed. But, after the death of Joseph, the surviving
partner ascertained the amount of the annuaal dealings of
each partner, and computed interest upon the several
balances from the end of each year, including interest on
the sums before mentioned, and charged the same in the
several accounts of the brother and himself, whereby a
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very large balance of interest appears against Joseph
Peace. When his administrator and the surviving part-
ner came together to settle, the former objected to the
charges of rent and the interest thereon, and all the
other interest, and he then filed this bill for an account.
In order to render it the easier to take between the parties
themselves, or by the master, the pleadings were framed
80 as to obtain the opinion of the Court on those questions.
which seem to form the chief obstacles to the adjustment
of the business. As to the point respecting the interest
besides the facts already mentioned, the answer admits,
that there was no agreement between the parties, that
the interest should be charged, and that the subject was
never mentioned between them. Butthe defendant insists
on the propriety of charging it, upon the ground, that the
moneys withdrawn from the joint funds by the respective
partners would have been actively employed, either in
trade or by investments yielding interest, or in property
increasing in value, and that there is no danger of doing
injustice to either side, as the items of account all appear
in the books, and making up the interest account is mere
matter of computation. The defendant states that he was
advised, in the 'life-time of his brother, of his right to
charge interest upon a final settlement ; and, though he
is not called on to decide whether he would have insisted
on his right, if' they had, themselves, made a settlement,
yet under existing circumstances, he is unwilling to sur-
render any thing, to' which he is entitled, since his brother’s
sudden death prevented him from bestowing his property
on his own family, as he would no doubt have done, and
the law casts it on persons who have not as strong claims
on him.

The case was heard upon the bill, answer and exhibits.

I

W. H. Hayuood, for the plaintiff.
Badger, for the defendant.
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Rurrin, C. J. Joseph Peace is justly charged with a
reasonable rent of the premises, occupied by himself or
his family. There is no ground on which he could have
the use of the property gratuitously, more than he could
take merchandize from the store without being charged
for it. He did not purchase the property as his own, but
the firm bought it, took the conveyances, and made al
the outlays on it. If it was decayed or was burned, the
loss would have been that of the partnership ; aﬁd, as he
exclusively enjoyed it, he ought to pay to the partnership
a fair rent. Of course the Court cannot undertake to
enquire into the period of his occupation, nor the proper
rent to be charged, nor is it supposed the parties ex-
pect it, or that the Court should do more than determine
the principle. If they cannot agree upon those points,
they must be referred to the master.

With respect to the heavier item of interest, the law,
we think, is against the defendant. The general rule
for interest, on accounts in ordinary dealings si, that it
is chargeable only after an account has been render-
ed, so that the parties can see which is the debtor and
what he has to pay, unless it be agreed otherwise, or the
course of business shews it to have been otherwise un-
derstood. This applies still more forcibly, as between
partners, because their accounts cannot be fully made up
between them without, in truth, taking all the accounts
of the firm ; in other words, without a dissolution: and
it is impossible to tell before, what either would be bound
to pay or entitled to receive. Therefore, if the parties
mean, that interest should be charged on the accounts of
the partners, for dealings in the shop and money with-
drawn for personal expenses or .other things, from year to
year, the course is to come to an agreement to that ef-
fect, and then for balances appearing upon those indi-
vidual accounts annually or oftener, according to the
agreement, charges of interest are made from time to
time, or, if omitted, will be allowed in making the final

58
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settlement. If there be no agreement upon the subject,
it must be understood, that the parties, especially when
they have no separate property, were aware that eack
must draw from the firm the means of supporting him-
self and his family, and that an exact equality could not
be expected in those matters ; and therefore, that it was
not intended that interest should be charged during the
partnership. In Dexter v. Arnold, 3 Mas. Rep. 284, Mr.
Justice Story lays it down, that interest is not allowed
upon partnership accounts generally, until a balance is
struck on a settlement between the partners, unless the
parties have otherwise agreed or acted in their partner-
ship concerns. And Chancellor Kext, in Stoughton v.
Lynch, 2 John C. C. 209, says, that the time of dissolution
is the period to adjust the balance between the partners,
and the party, then found the debtor, becomes so with
ebligation to pay, and is, therefore, charged with interest
on that debt. In that case, the partners had made ne
settlement, but the master in taking the accounts in a
suit to settle the partnership, found the balance at the
period of dissolution, and thenceforward allowed the in-
terest thereon ; and the Chancellor approved of it, say-
ing that it was the general practice, as well as the good
sense of the thing, that a rest should be made on the
lquidation and adjustment of accounts, at the period of
the dissolution of the concern. These positions render
it clear, that there can be no charge of interest before
the death of Joseph Peace, and that interest ought to be
charged after that event, on the amount found to have
been then due from him. It cannot be allowed before,
because it is admitted that there was no agreement for
it, nor even a suggestion of it in conversation; and the
accounts had just been kept on in the books, without
being examined or even added up, upon the entire con-
fidence of the brothers, in the good faith of each other,
that all proper charges were respectively made by each
against himself. It is absolutely certain, we think,
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that Joseph Peace had no idea that he was to pay in-
terest, else he would have charged it, or mentioned it at
least ; and it is nearly certain, that the defendant had
had as little thought of charging him with it, though he
is now from peculiar circumstances, induced to prefer the
claim against his administrator. But the benevolence of
his view, as to the disposition of what he might gain by
the charge, cannot change the law. If he had been dis-
satisfied with the amount of his brother’s expenditures,
he might either have stopped the business, or made an
agreement as to interest. Having done neither, and
‘knowing that no interest had been charged at any time
during forty-four years, it is presumed that it was not
intended to be charged The omission of this charge has
a very different eflect from the omission merely of the
charge of rent, since the latter required an adjustment,
as to the proper amount between the parties, while the
other would have required but computation. We have
said, that interest cannot be allowed before the death of
Joseph Peace—which is, because there had been no dis-
solution before. It is true the buying and selling of goods
had been stopped ten years, but nearly all their property
remained joint, and all their accounts went through the
books of the firm, regularly kept up to his death, which
event alone dissolved the concern. But upon the princi-
ple held in Stoughton v. Lynch, the balance then due must
be ascertained, and interest computed thereon from that
time until the settlement be made.

The pleadings also raise another question, upon the fol-
lowing facts stated in the answer. One John W. Young
married a daughter of Joseph Peace, who took charge of
their advancement and also of the support of their chil-
dren, and from time to time supplied them with necessa-
ries or money to purchase them. For some of those
advances he took memorandums or notes from Young;
and upon one occasion the defendant, finding a number
of them in the store, computed the amount due thereon
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and took the bond of Young to the firm thércfor. Other
memorandums of the same kind were found, upon the
death of Joseph Peace, among his private papers. There
were also on the books other small debts charged to some
“ other members of said Joseph’s family.” The defendant
states his belief, that Joseph Peace did not expect or in-
tend that Young and *the other members of his family”
should pay any part of those debts, and considered him-
self accountable for them, as he recorded them as advance-
ments or supplies to his family, and would not have
thought of the defendant’s contributing to them. In con-
sequence of these views, the defendant, after the death of
Joseph, transferred to his debit the debts before charged
to Young and “the other members of his family,” and
also charged him with the amount of the due bills of
Young, that were found in Joseph Peace’s desk, and the
interest thereon. It is submitted to the Court whether
that charge or any part of it is proper. The statement
is so deficient, as ta the period and amounts of the several
advances, which form the subject of this part of the con-
troversy, and also as to what other sums Joseph Peace
laid out for advancements to Mrs. Young, or for the ben-
efit of the “ other members of the family,” that the Court
is not able to speak conclusively on the subject. It would
seem from the circumstances, that Joseph Peace generally
charged tohisown account immediately the sumsexpended
for the maintenance or advancement of the dependent
members of his family, that he did not intend to take on
himself the debts contracted for those persons by Young
himself or the others, and for which he took notes or made
charges in account against them. Why charge them in-
stead of himself, if he meant the debts to be his own?
This reason is particularly strong in respect of the bond
of Young, which was taken by the defendant for a num-
ber of those demands, whereby all parties made Young,
and not Joseph Peace, debtor to the firm therefor. It is
possible that Joseph P’cace purposed to take the debt on
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himself in the final settlement, especially, if Young was
unable to pay, and was known to be at the time his debts
were contracted. But it does not sufficiently appear, that
it was so intended between the parties, or that even he
had a distinct intention upon the subject. Nothing seems
to have been said upon it at any time; and the presump-
tion is, that the debts were exclusively those of the persons
against whom a note was held or a charge made in the
books. For the sums, for which Young’s notes were found
in Joseph Peace’s private papers, it is natural to suppose
he had already charged himself on the books of the firm ;
otherwise, he would have placed those notes among the
papers of the concern, as he had done the others. Upon.
the whole, therefore, the Court holds that it was improper
to charge Joseph Peace with the bond of Young, which
the defendant took as before mentioned ; and we incline
to the opinion, that no part of Young’s debt was charge-
able to Joseph Peace—the same is probably trne, for the
same reasons, in respect to the debts of the “ other.mem-
bers of the family,” but as the facts in relation to those
debts, do not sufficiently appear, we are unable to- come

to any definite decision of the point.
q

Per Curiam. " Declared accordingly.

IN THE MATTER OF THOMAS LATHAM, GUARDIAN, &c.

Before the Court will direct any of the property of a lunatic to be applied to
the payment of his debts, it will set apart a sufficient fund for the main-
tenance of the lunatic, and his wife and infant children, if he has any.
Nothing that has been advanced for the prior maintenance of the lunatic
shall be chargeable on this fund.

This was an appeal from certain interlocutory orders
made in the course of the proceedings on this petition in
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the Court of Equity of Beaufort County, at the Fall
Term, 1843, his Honor Judge Pearsox presiding.

The following are the facts of the case presented to
this Court.

Daniel Latham was duly found to be a lunatic. He
had a wife and some children, and was deeply involved in
debt. The Court appointed the petitioner, Thomas La-
tham, to be his committee. The said committee filed this
petition, to have the real and personal estate of the lu-
natic sold, for the purpose of paying his debts, and for the
purpose of maintaining him and his family. At spring
term, 1841, of Beaufort Court of Equity, there was an
order made, that the committee should sell the real and
,personal estate of the lunatic. The property was sold,
and a report made by the committee to the next Court,
when the report was set aside, and the clerk and master
was ordered to make the said sales. At spring term,
1842, the case was continued. At spring term, 1843, an
order was made by, the Court, at the instance of H. Wis-
‘wall, a creditor, that the committee should himself report
in full, as to all the property, which had, or might come
to his hands, before the next term of the Court; and also
to report as to all his expenditures and his disbursements
for the lunatic: and that the creditors of the lunatic,
prove their debts before the master. And it was then
further ordered, that the house and land belonging to it
be sold by the master. At fall term, 1843, the master
reported a sale, made by him, of the home house and plan-
tation ; and this report was confirmed. And the master
also reported on the accounts of the committee, from the
date of the appointment, up to that term; including the
sale of the personal property, under an order of the County
Court, made at December term, 1840; and also, the
amount of property sold under a former interlocutory
decree, made in this cause. The master also reported the
amount of debts due to the several creditors of the lunatic,
and the balance of debts still due to the committee ; and
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the master allowed the said balance to the committee, and
also allowed him commissions, 2 1-2 per cent. on the re-
ceipts, and 5 per cent. on the disbursements. To this
report of the master, two of the creditors of the lunatic,
Wiswall and Winfield, excepted ; first, because the com-
mittee paid other creditors their debts in full, after he
knew or had reason to believe that the lunatic was insol-
vent. They insist that he should pay all the creditors
pro rata. And the Court sustained this exception, and
ordered, that the account and report be re-committed to
the master, so as to distribute the whole fund, pro rata,
among the several creditors. This order was resisted by
the committee, because he said, that his payments in full
to the several creditors had been righffully made before
the filing of this petition. And, secondly, he insisted,
that, if the creditors were to be paid, as directed in the
said order, then he should be deemed a creditor. Also a
motion was made for a proper allowance, out of the fund
in Court, for the maintenance of the lunatic and his wife
and infant children; and also for an allowance to the
committee, for the previous maintenance of the lunatic
and his wife and family. The Court was of the opinion,
that any previous necessary maintenance of the lunatic,
his wife and children, should be allowed to the commit-
tee. But, as against the claims of the creditors, the
Court thought, that no prospective allowance for mainte-
nance could be hereafter made. The Court overruled the
exception as to commissions allowed to the committee.
From the decision of the Court upon the exceptions, and
also from the judgment of the Court, upon the motion
for an order for maintenance prospectively for the luna-
tic and his family, the committee prayed an appeal,
which was allowed by the Court. Wiswall and Win-
field, two of the creditors of the lunatic, prayed an
appeal from so much of this decree, as allows the
committee of the lunatic, for sums expended for main-
tenance of the lunatic and his family heretofore, which
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. appeal was allowed by the Court. The master re-
ported the receipts by the committee of the lunatic
$3,730 51, and that his disbursements were 84,360 07.
The committee was allowed for commissions $269 32,
leaving a balance due the committee from the estate of
the lanatic, $886 806. The master further reported, that
there was now in his office the sum of $942 14 unex-
pended, belonging to the lunatic, being the proceeds of
the real estate sold in this cause by the master. And he
further reported 83,160 40, unsatlsﬁed claims; now out-
standing aga’unst the lunatic.

No counsel in this Court for the petitioner.
J. H. Bryan, for the creditors.

Daxiel, J. Before we give any opinion.upon the ex-
ceptions taken by the creditors to the master’s report, we
must first see that there is a balance of estate on hand,
sufficient to maintain the lunatic during his lunacy, and
his wife and infant children. Shelford on Lunatics, 356.
In England, the grant, under the great seal, of the cus-
tody of the person and estate of the lunatic, contains,
_ among other things, an authority to the bailiff or com-
mittee, to take the property and effects of the lunatic, for
his profit and advantage; “and for the maintenance,
sustenance and support of the said A. B. and his family,
(if he has any, or in time to come may have).” Shelford,
635. In England, it has been questioned, whether the
seizure of the estate of a lunatic by the King ; first, for
the maintenance of him and his family, and secondly, for
the benefit of his.creditors, as the Court of Chancery
might from time to time make orders for the same, was
not sdlely by force of the statute, De prerogativa regis,
17 Ed. 2d. ch. 10. (See the translation into English of
that statute, Shelford, 498.) But the better opinion is,
that the said statute was not introductive of any new
right, but was only declaratory of the common law.
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Beverly’s Cuse, 4 Steph. 126, 127, 2 Ves. Jr. 71, Bac. Abr.
title Idiots and Lunatics, C., Shelford, 12. And we take
it, that the King, as parens patrie, by the common law,
had the protection of all his subjects, and that, in a more
particular manner, he is to take care of all those whe,
by reason of their imbecility and want of understanding,
‘are incapable to taking care of themselves. Bac. Abr.
Idiots and Lun. C. All the lunatic’s estate has been
" converted into money, and only the sum of 8942 14 is
now within the reach of this Court. 'We think that this
fund must be retained by the committee, not to pay his
balance or the debts of any of the creditors, but for the
purpose of maintaining the lunatic and his wife and in-
fant children. That the Court must reserve a sufficient
maintenance for the lunatic, before making an order for
payment of* debts, or allowing to the committee sums al-
ready applied by him to that purpose, is clear from the
nature of the jurisdiction in lunacy, as well as from the
decisions. In Ex parte Hastings, 14 Ves. 182, Lord Er-
poN said, he could not pay a lunatic’s debts and leave him
destitute, but must reserve a sufficient maintenance for
him; and in Tally v. Tally, 2 D. & B. Eq. 385, that is
cited with approbation by this Court. With respect to
the maintenance of the wife, and such of the children
as, from tenderness of age or other causes, are dependent
upon the parent, this Court, in Brooks v. Brooks, 2 D. & B.
Eq. 389, gave the opinion, that, though it was not mention-
ed in our statute, it was a proper charge upon the luna-
tic’s estate—it not preventing the maintenance of the lu-
natic himself—upon the ground, that the lunatic himself
was chargeable with it ; and, among the demands on his
estate, to be provided for by order of the Court, none
can be more meritorious, certainly, and no disposition of
the lunatic’s estate is so likely to promote the comfort
and due care of the lunatic himself.
These being appeals from interlocutory orders on the
petition, this Court can do no more than decide the par.
59
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ticular points sent here ; and therefore, we refrain from
saying more than this: that, for the present, the whole of
the sum in the Court of Equity should be declared a fund
necessary for the maintenance of the lunatic and his
wife and infant children, and be ordered to be put out at
interest by the committee, to answer such orders as may
be made by the Court, from time to time, for those pur-
poses ; referring it to the master to inquire of the proper
allowance for those purposes, according to the fund and
the state of the family. We leave it to the Judge below
or the County Court, whichever be the proper tribunal,
now or in future. as they shall be moved, to deal with
the committee in respect to the estate already disbursed
by him.

The Court being of this opinion, it is unnecessary now
to decide the other points raised in the cause.

The costs in this Court must be paid equally by the
parties.

Per Curiam, Decreed accordingly.

i |
EUNICE ASHCRAFT vs. ALEXANDER LITTLE AND OTHERS.

A hinsband cannot be deprived of his right to property given to his wife, ex-
cept by clear and unequivocal expressions in the deed of gift or devise,
leaving no reasonable doubt that the property was given to the separate
use of the wife.

Where a deed of gift of a negro was made to a married woman and her
children, (two sons,) and these words were added, * but the said gift to ex-
tend to no other person”— Held, DaniEL, J. dissentientes, that these words did
not create a separate estate in the wife, especially as they extended equally
to the gift to the sons, and that therefore the hurband was entitled to the
share of the negro so given to his wife.

The case of Rudisell v. Watson, 2 Dev. Eq. 430, cited and approved.

This was an appeal from a decree of the Court of Equity
of Anson County, at the spring term, 1846, his Honor
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Judge Dick presiding, by which decree a demurrer, which
had been filed by the defendants to the plaintiff’s bill, was
sustained and the bill dismissed with costs.

The bill states that Solomon Marsh. the father of the
complainant, gave by deed certain negroes to the plain-
tiff and her children, which is in the following words:
«‘Know all men by these presents, that I, Solomon Marsh,
for and in consideration of the natural love and good will
which I have and bear towards my daughter. Eunice
Ashcraft, have given and granted. and by these presents
do freely give and grant unto the said Eunice Ashcraft
and her children, a negro girl ten years old, by the name
of Clarissa, and her increase; but the said gift to extend
to no other person.” At the time this gift was made, Eu-
nice was the wife of James Ashcraft and had two chil-
dren who were boys, both of whom are since dead.
James Ashcraft, the husband, being largely indebted,
judgments were had against him, and under the execu-
tions issuing thereon, the negro Clarissa and her children
were by the sheriff levied on and sold as the property of
the defendant Asheraft, and the defendant Little became
the purchaser. The bill claims, that under the deed of
Solomon Marsh, the plaintiff, who is the Eunice Ash-
craft mentioned in the deed, was entitled to the sole use
and benefit of one-third of the negro Clarissa and her
children, or to one-third of their value, and prays that
they either may be divided and one-third allotted to her
or to some person for her sole use, or sold, and one-third
of the value so allotted ; and that the defendant Little
may be decreed to account with her for one-third of the
hires of said negroes since they have been in his pos-
session,

The defendants have filed a demurrer, and assigned for
reason, that it appears, by the plaintiff’s own showing,
that she has not any separate estate in the negroes men-
tioned in the bill. Upon argument, the demurrer was
sustained and the bill dismissed with costs.
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Woinston, for the plaiﬁtiﬂ'.
Strange, for the defendants.

Nasn, J. We concur with his Honor, in his opinion.
The plaintiff contends, that, under the expression used
in the deed, “but the said gift to extend to no other person,”
she has in one-third part of the negroes a sole property,
separate and distinct from her husband, and over which
he has no control, and which is not subject to his debts
or incumbrances. Do these words, taken in connexion
with those which immediately precede them, give her
such property? It is admitted, that no technical words
or particular form of expression is required, to convey to
a married woman property to the exclusion of her hus-
band, but that any words are sufficient, which leave no
doubt that such was the intention of the devisor or set-
tlor. It is the intention of the donor, which is to govern,
but this intention of excluding the husband must not be
left to inference, but must be clearly and unequivocally
declared. If the intention be clear, the Court will exe-
cute it, though it may not be expressed in technical lan-
guage. Lew. on Trusts, p. 150, and the authorities there
referred to. The governing principle is, that the husband
is not to be deprived of what the law gives him, by the
Jjus mariti, by inference. In the case of Heathman v. Hall,
3 Ired. Eq. 420, this doctrine is fully recognized. The
words, “for the entire use and benefit, profit and advan-
tage of Mrs. Eleanor Kincaid,” being equivalent to for
the sole use, &c. 'Words which were held to be sufficient-
ly .explicit, in the case of Adamson v. Armitage, 19 Ves.
Jr. 416, also reported in Cooper, 283, and also in the
case, Ex parte Ray, 1st Mod. 199, and Lynes' case, 1st
Younge, 562. So also the case of Rudisell v. Watson, 2
Dev. Eq. 430, expressly and strongly enforces the same
doctrine. “It will not do (the Court say,) to guess. The
husband cannot be excluded without plain recorded words
oranecessary implication.” These casesabundantly show,
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that, to exclude the husband, the intention of the settlor
muast be clear, certain, and unequivocally declared. This
certainty, it is said, exists in this case by force of the
clause, “but the said gift to extend to no other person.”
Taken by themselves, they might have that effect; but
coupled, as they are with others preceding them, we do
not think so. Our attention has been drawn to the case,
Margelts v. Barringer, 10th Cond. Ch. Rep. 158, 7th Si-
mons 482. The condensed report is very concise. The
case is as follows: John Eustace devised to Louisa Mar-
getts and Ann Margetts, all the residue of his property
to be equally divided between them, for their own use and
benefit, independent of any other person. The Vice
Chancellor Siz Launceror SaapwerL decided, that the
words “independent of any other person,” meant “inde-
pendent of all mankind,” and of course included the hus-
band. Inthe previous case of Wagstaff v. Smith, 9th
Ves. Jr. 520, it had been declared by the Master of the
Rolls, Sir WiLLiaM GranT, that a devise to a trustee to
suffer a married woman to take to her own use, &c. “ in-
dependent of her husband,” the interest of certain stock,
was a devise to her separate use. For such expressions
are clearly inconsistent with the idea of any interference
on the part of the husband. The only question, which
appears to have been brought to the attention of the Court
in Margett's case was, whether the husband was included -
in the words “ independent of any other person,” by force
of the words themselves, and the Vice Chancellor so de-
clared. The words “ for their own use and benefit” are
not noticed, because, if the husband was included in the
words of exclusion, then it was admitted, she had the
property to her sole and separate use. There was nothing
in the devise, in that case, inconsistent with such an in-
tention on the part of the settlor, and indeed his obscure
purpose could not be carried out under any other con-
struction. The husband therefore was excluded by a
necessary implication. Is there any such necessary im-
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plication in this case? The words are, “but the said
gift is not to extend to any other person.” These words
extend to the whole gift, as well to the children as to the
mother. These children being sons, the words, as to
them, could not have been used, to create an estate to
their separate use, but for some other purpose; as to show
the intention, that, upon the death of one of them, the
other should take and not some other- person. But
whether this last was the intention or not, it is clear they
could not create a separate estate in them, and therefore
we cannot say that the same words, connected as they
are with others, create a separate estate in the mother.
But in the case of Margetts, the gift was to a mother and
her daughter; the purpose, therefore, was consistent and
applied to both. Here the children of Llunice Ashcraft
were boys, and to put upon the words, as to them, the
construction that is urged on the part of the mother, would
be absurd. This view of the case is sustained by the case
of Waurdel v. Claxton, 16th E. Cond. Ch. Rep. 324. The
testator bequeathed his residuary estate to trustees. to in-
vest, &c. and to pay the interest and dividends thereof to his
wife, for her life, to be by her applied for the maintenance
of herself and children, &c. The question was, whether
the widow, who had married again, was entitled to the in-
come of the property to her separate use. 'The Vice Chan-
cellor observed, “I do not think that this is a gift to the sep-
arate use of thislady. In all the cases that have been cited
the sole object of the bounty was the woman, &c. But
in this case, the words to be by her applied, have refe-
rence not only to the testator’s widow, but to all the
children.” The Chancellor admits, if the words applied
only to the widow, she would have had a separate estate.
Such might have been, in the case before us, the inten-
tion of the donor. “It is possible,” as the Court say in
Rudisell v. Watson, “nay, very probable, that the donor
did intend, that his daughter should have the sole, sepa-
rate use of her share of the ncgroes.” We are inclined
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to think he did so intend ; but we cannot say he did, for
we are not sure of it. But it will not do to guess. The
donor might further have supposed, that, without the use
of those words, the gift to the children of Eunice might
embrace all the children she might thereafter have. The
question is not, whether he was expert in the law, whether
he was right or wrong in that supposition, if he did en-
tertain it, but what was his intention in using the expres-
sions. As before stated, it is probable it was to give the
property to the sole use of the wife; but a probable, a
possible intention, will not sustain the wife’s claims.
Hence, although the words might have the construction
coutended for, yet if they will have the other also, as
being in the mind or intention of the donor, though he
was wrong in his conclusion, the claim of the wife is
repelled : not because the donor did not intend the sole
and separate use to her, but because he has not used
such language as to enable us to say he did so intend.
See the case of Rudisell v. Watson. The opinion pro-
nounced by the Court in that case, it appears to me,
governs and control this. The husband cannot be de-
prived of his marital rights by conjecture, however strong.
There inust be a certainty, to that degree which shows
that the donor must have so meant, and could not have
meant otherwise. If such was the intention here of the
donor, from the .words he has used, we cannot declare it
so to have been. By the gift of Solomon Marsh, one-
third of the negro Clarissa and her future increase vest-
ed absolutely in James Ashcraft, the husband, by virtue
of “the jus mariti,” and the other two-thirds in his chil-
dren then born of his wife Eunice. Upon their death,
their interest passed to him, and the whole title vested in
him, and was liable to the payment of his debts.

The decree of the Court below must be affirmed, the
demurrer sustained, and the bill dismissed with costs.

Danigr, J.  On the 15th day of December 1822, Solo-
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mon Marsh made the deed in question, and delivered it
to James Marsh, to be kept for the benefit of the plaintiff
and her two sons, as the bill alleges. The deed recites,
that for the natural love and good will that the donor
had for his married daughter, (the plaintiff}) he, “ by
these presents, do freely give and grant to the said Eu-
nice Ashcraft and her children, a negro girl ten years old,
by the name of Clarissa, and her increase ; but the said
gift to extend to no other person.” Clarissa has now seve-
ral children. The bill is filed by the plaintiff. against
her husband and Alexander Little and others, who claim
the slaves under a judgment and execution against her
- husband, to have one-third of them secured to her sole
and separate use. The defendants have demurred. The
demurrer was sustained in the Court of equity for Anson
county, and the bill was decreed to be dismissed. The
plaintiff then appealed.

Any person may make a gift to the wife of another
man, and shut out the husband’s interference, by clearly
expressing such an intention‘in the instrument creating
the gift, Lewin on Trusts, 148. But whether a trustee is
appointed or not, the intention of the testator or settlor,
of excluding the husband, must not be left to inference,
but must be clearly and unequivocally declared. For,
as the husband is bound to maintain his wife, and bears
the burthen of her incumbrances, he has, prima facie, 8
right to her property. But provided the meaning be cer-
tain, the Court of equity will execute the intention though
the settlor may not have expressed himself in technical
language, Lewin, 148, 150 (marg. page,) and 2 Story's Eq.
909, 610, where all the authorities are collected and re-
. marked on. If Marsh had said thus in his deed of gift,
“ but the said gift is not to extend to my daughter’s hus-
band,” or “she is to have it independent of her hus-
band,” it would then have been clear, that the husband
was intended to be excluded, and the property would go
to the separate use of the wife. Wagstaff v. Smith, 9
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Ves. 520. Simons v. Howard, 1 Keen 7. So if the gift
had been to Eunice Ashcraft and her children, * indepen-
dent of any other person,” it would have been a separate
estate to the wife of her share, Margetts v. Murgetts, 10
Cond. Eng. C. Rep. 158. This case is, in my opinion, very
much in point. It was as follows: John Eustice, by his
will, gave all the rest and residue of his estate and effects
unto Louisa Margetts (a married woman) and Ann Mar-
getts, her daughter, to be equally divided between them,
share and share alike, for their own use and benefit,
“ independent of another person” The Vice Chancellor
said, that the words, * independent of any other person”
meant, “independent of all mankind,” and therefore in-
cluded the husband, and the wife had a separate estate.
This case was well considered, I presume, as the reporter
informs us, that Mr. Barber and Mr. Parker were counsel
in the cause. It seems to me that the words, “indepen-
dent of any other person,” are in meaning, the same as
the words, “ and to extend to no other person.” If, there-
fore, the first set of words, when applied to Mrs. Margetts
(a married woman) and her daughter, gave the feme co-
vert a separate estate in the legacy, (as we see they did,)
it is plain and clear, that the latter set of words, (“ and
to extend to no other person”) must also exclude the hus-
band; and give the negroes to Mrs. Ashcraft and her
two sons then born. The case reported is a gift to Mrs.
Margetts and her daughter Ann Margetts; the case be-
fore us is a gift to Mrs. Ashcraft and her two sons. [ ask,
where isthe difference? The case of Rudisell v. Watson,
2 Dev. Eq. 430, was a decision that has no bearing on
the case now before the Court. It was a devise and be-
quest, by a father to his married daughter, “to her and
her heirs proper use ;” and this Court said, that the words
“to her proper use” did not clearly mean to convey the
estate “ to her separate use.” As to the two children of
Mrs. Asheraft, the deed would have conveyed to each of
them, his one-third part of the slaves, without supple-
60

.
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montary words used by the donor. But as Mrs. Ashcraft
was a feme covert, the donor used the words, “ indepen-
dent of any other person,” to exclude her husband: he
being the only person in the world, that the said words
could have any effect or bearing on. If the donor did
not mean to exclude him, I would ask whom did he mean
to exclude? The words have no meaning at all, if they
do not exclude the husband. To say that the husband is
not clearly meant to be excluded by the words used, isto
say that no words in the English language, which may
be used in deeds or will, can exclude the husband, unless
he is expressly or particularly named ; and such a decis-
¥on has not yet been made in any Court. I think the de-
murrer ought to be over-ruled.

Per Curiam. Decree below affirmed, the demurrer sus-
tained and the bill dismissed with costs.

WHITMELL J. HILL, ADM'R. &c. vs. MARY L. SPRUILL & AL

A testatrix bequeathed, as follows, all her estate cousisting of personal pro-
perty: * It is my wish that all my property be equally divided among my
grand-children, that are living at the time of my death; and that thew
parents have the use of it as long as they live.” Held, that the grand-
children took the property per capita.

Held, further, that all the parents, whether the children of the testatrix ot
their husbands or wives, took a life estate in the shares of their respective
children.

The cases of Freeman v. Kuight, 2 Ired. Eq. 72, Bryant v. Scott, 1 Dev.
and Bat. Eq 155, aud Ward v. Stowe, 2 Dev. Eq. 509, cited and ap-
proved.

Cause transnﬁted by consent from the Court of Equity
of Halifax County* at the Spring Term, 1846.

This is a bill filed by the plaintiff, as administrator
with the will annexed of Rebecca Hill, to obtain a con-
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struction by the Court of certain clauses in the will.
‘The points presented are stated by the Chief Justice in
delivering the opinion of this Court.

B. F. Moore, for the plaintiff.
Badger, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J. Mrs. Rebecca Hill made her will and
therein bequeathed as follows: “It is my wish, that all
my property be equally diviled among my grand-chil-
dren, that are living at the time of my death; and that
their parents have the use of it as long as they live.”
The testatrix had had six children. A daughter had mar-
ried James B. Urquhart and died, leaving her husband
and children, who survived the testatrix. Anotherdaugh-
ter married George E. Spruill, and he died just before the
testatrix. The other four, two sons and two daughters,
were married and had respectively unequal numbers of
children at the death of Mrs. Hill.

The property consisted entirely of personalty, and
chiefly of forty-one negroes.

The bill was filed by an administrator with the will
annexed, and brings before the Court James B. Urqubart
and his children, Mrs. Spruill and her children, and the
two surviving sons and their wives and children, and the
other two daughters and their husbands and. children;
and the object of it is to obtain a declaration of the
rights of the several legatees under the will, and the du-
ties of the administrator and directions to him upon cer-
tain points stated. _

The first is, whether the estate is to be divided per
capita among the grand-children, and then the shares al-
lotted to each family of grand-children be enjoyed by their
parents for life ; or, whether the division is to be among
the parents equally, with remainders in their respective
shares, after their deaths, to their respective families of
children that were living at the death of the testatrix, so
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as to make the grand-children take per stirpes. 'The Coart
is of opinion, that the division is to be equally among the
grand-children according to their whole number, allotting
to each an aliquot part. The authorities are decisive,
that they take per capita, as the gift is to them under the
common denomination of “my grand-children,” with a
direction for “ an equal division” among them. It is not
necessary to refer to other cases than those, which have
been before the Court at recent periods, as in them the
point was sufficiently discussed and most of the previous
cases cited. Freeman v. Knight, 2 Ired. Eq. 72. Bryant
v. Scott, 1 Dev. & Bat. Eq. 155. Wurd v. Stowe, 2 Dev.
Eq. 509. It was, indeed, said at the bar, that this case
might be taken out of the rule, because there is a gift to
the respective parents of the several families of grand-
children, which, though not coming first in the will, is
really and necessarily prior to that to the grand-children
. themselves, as it is to be first enjoyed ; and it was insisted,
that this would enable the Court to make the division
among the grand-children per stirpes. But the argument
goes too far, so as to show it to be clearly wrong. For
if the division be between the parents of the grand-chil-
dren, then each person within that description takes, and,
cousequently, where both of the parents are alive, the
grand-children of that family would Lave double as much
as those who had but a single parent living: which
would produce the very inequality between the families,
against which the argument is directed. The donation
to the children of the testatrix and their husbands and
wives is not, in truth, made to them as such, but as beving
«the parents of the grand-children, then living,” whose
shares their respective parents are to enjoy during their
lives. The division is therefore to be made immediately
among the grand-children per capita; but the enjoyment,
during the lives of their respective parents or the sur-
vivor of them, is to belong to the respective parents,
and then go into possession of the grand-children them-
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selves. But, although the share of each grand-child
is measured, in point of value, by dividing the property
by the whole number of grand-children, yet, as the grand-
children do not come to the enjoyment, as long as their
respective parents or the survivor of them be alive, it is
not necessary that, as between the grand-children them-
selves of a particular family, such a division should be
made, as would allot to each of them particular slaves
in presenti. On the contrary, in order to equalize the
loss and gain from the death or birth of slaves, it would
be most prudent, that those allotted to all the grand-chil-
dren of the same family should be thrown together or
remain as one stock, until their period of enjoyment
shall arrive by the death of both their parents—when
they can divide among themselves.

The next question raised in the bill, is, whether both
of the parents of the several sets of grand-children take,
or whether only such parent as was a child of the testa-
trix. From what has been already said, it will have
been seen, that the Court is of opinion, that all the pa.
rents, whether a son or daughter of the testatrix, or his
or her wife or husband, take the slaves of their respec-
tive children. The gift is to them as “ their parents,” and
that includes all and each of their parents. The testa~
trix did not mean, that, while a parent of one of her
grand-children was living, the grand-child should possess
the means of living and acting independent of the parent.

The plaintiff likewise presents a point, as to the in-
terests of the parents as between themselves. But, al-
though there does not seem to be much difficulty in it,
the Court deems it improper to make any declaration on
it in this cause, because it is a question between the hus-
bands and wives exclusively, and does not concern the
administrator, who therefore has no right to raise it. No’
controvery can arise on the point, unless one of the mar-
ried ladies should survive her husband; and it will be
time enough, when asked by her and the husband’s ex-
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ecutor, to determine whether the life estate in the shares
of their children survived to her or went to the ex-
ecutor.

-

Per Curiam. Declared accordingly.

CHARLES CROOM & AL. vs. JOHN WRIGHT.

A testator bequeathed as follows: * I give and bequeath to my five sons and
daughters, to wit, C.C., J.C.,, N.C,, 8. C. and J. H. fiteen negroes,
&c. Those fifteen negroes 1 give to be theirs at my death, and my wife’s,
&c. ; these I give them with all the future increase. I hereby appeint
my son C. C. guardian to my daughter N. C. The legacy [ leave her is
to be free and clear, and independent of her present husband, T. C., or in
any wise to be subject to his debts, engagements or control, but to be
wholly under the management of the guardian C. C. to act with it as he
thinks best for ber profit ; and after her death, all the negroes, &c. to go
to his six children, &c.” Held, that the wife was entitled to a sole and
separate estate in this property ; that the legal title did not pass by the

“words of the will to C. C. who is called guardian, but vested in the hus-

band. But that the husband, therv being mo trustee interposed, is con-
sidered.in Equity as the trustee for the wife, holding the property to the
sole and separate use of the wife, in the same manuer as aunother trustee
would have done.

Held, therefore, that one who purchased these negroes from the husband
with notice of the trust, held thein subject to the trusts in the will in favor
of the wife and her children.

The case of Freeman v. Hill, 1 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 389, cited and approved.

This was an appeal from a decree of the Court of
Equity of Wayne County, at the Spring Term, 1846, his
Honor Judge MaxvLy presiding, by which decree a de-
murrer filed by the defendants was sustained and the

plaintiff’s bill dismissed.
Charles Croom. the elder, died in Wayne county, having

first made his will, and therein, amongst other things, be-
qucathed as follows: “1 give and bequeath to my five
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sons and daughters now in the Western countries, viz:
Charles Croom, Isaac Croom, Nancy Coor, Sarah Cook,
and Jemima Hollowel, to them 1 leave fifteen negroes, by
name, Will, &c. Those fifteen negroes, I give to be theirs
at my death and my wife’s, either to divide the negrocs
or sell them and divide the money equally—these I give
to them with all the further increase. I hereby appoint
~ my son Charles as guardian to daughter Nancy Coor.
The legacy I leave her is to be free and clear and inde-
pendent of her present husband, Thomas Coor, or in any
wise not to be subject to his debts, engagements, or con-
trol but to be wholly under the management of the guar-
dian, Charles Croom, to act with it as he thinks best for
her profit; and, at her death, all the negroes or other pro-
perty arising from them to go to her six children Charles,
Thomas, &c.” Mrs. Croom, the testator’s widow, died in
February, 1844, and thereupon a division of the negroes
was made and a share allotted for Mrs. Coor and her
children, and delivered to an agent for Mrs. Coor and her
brother, Charles Croom, who were residents of Tennessce.
After that had been done, John Wright had the negroes,
that had been allotted as Mrs. Coor’s share, seised under
original attachment against the husband, Thomas Coor,
and they were afterwards sold on the execution and pur-
chased by Wright, who had notice of the provisions of the
will of Charles Croom the elder, and of Mrs. Coor’s claim-
ing under it, but yet took the negroes into his, Wright's,
possession, claims them as his own and refuses to deliver
them either to Mrs. Coor or to Charles Croom for her.
The bill is filed by Charles Croom and by Nancy Coor
by the said Charles, as her next friend, and by Mrs. Coor’s
six children against Wright and Thomas Coor, the hus-
band, and, after setting forth the foregoing facts, states
that it was the intention of the testator, in that clause
of his will, to vest the legal title of one-fifth of the ne-
groes in the plaintiff Charles Croom, for the separate use
of Mrs. Coor during her life, clear of her husband’s con-
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trol, and after her death in trust for her said children;
but that the plaintiffs are advised, that the terms used by
the testator are so vague and inapt as not to pass the
title to him, or, at the least, that it is doubtful whether
he, C. Croom, can maintain an action at law for the
slaves, and that it is thereby rendered necessary for the
plaintiff to apply to this Court, to have the rights of
the parties under the will declared and secured by proper
conveyances.

The defendant, Wright, put in a demurrer for want of
equity, which, upon argument, was sustained, and the
plaintiff appealed.

No counsel for the plaintiffs.

Husted and Mordecat, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J. The negroes are given to Mrs. Coor for
life, and then to her children; and it admits of no doubt,
that the intention was that her interest should be her
separate property. The words are perfectly clear: “ the
legacy I leave her is to be free, clear and independent of
her husband, and not subject to his debts or control.””
His exclusion could not be more expressly declared. He
therefore can take no beneficial interest in this property
under the will, whether the legal title be vested in his
wife’s brother as trustee, or be vested in the husband him-
self, for want of the interposition of another trustee, since
it has been long held, that, when there is a clear intention
to give a separate estate to a married woman, it shall
not fail for want of a trustee, but be effectuated by con-
verting the husband, in respect of the legal title, which
comes to him jure mariti, into a trustee for her. Rich
v. Cockell, 9 Ves, 8375. Porker v. Brouoke,Id. 583. It fol-
lows, if Coor was trustee for his wife, that Wright, as a
purchaser with notice, or as purchaser under execution
against the trustee, Freeman v. Hill, 1 Dev. & Bat. Eq.
389, takes the negroes subject to the same trust, The
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only question, then, which exists in the case, and the only
one, indeed, which was argued, is, whether Charles
Croom, the son, takes this share as trustee. It is said
for the defendant, that C. Croom did take the legal title,
and therefore, that he might have brought detinue or
trover, and that, as he had remedy at law, there is no
reason why this Court should take the jurisdiction. This
reduces the dispute to a single point, as to the mode of
redress; it being admitted that Mrs. Coor must be en-
titled to it here, or at law by an action by her trustee.
Upon that point, the opinion of the Court is against the
defendant. Without determining whether a ‘bill would
or would not lie, under the circumstances of this case, by
Mrs. Coor and her children, to have their respective in-
terests declared and secured, although the construction
of the will had vested the legal title in Charles Croom,
the son, the Court holds, that such is not the proper con-
struction of the will, and that an action at law could not
be sustained by him. We have little doubt that the
statement in the bill is correct, that the intention of the
testator was to vest the title in his son as trustee for his
daughter; or, rather, if he had been fully advised of the
advantages of a trustee, properly speaking, in more ef-
fectually and cheaply protecting the interest of his
daughter, he would have given the legal title to the
son. But we think, as the will is expressed, that inten-
tion is not sufficiently declared. The testator seems not
only to have been inops consilii, but it is apparent that
the instrument is very loosely drawn, and is the produc-
tion of an uninformed and confused mind, so that, as is
often the case, after a disposition in terms sufficiently
precise to leave no doubt of the primary intention or as
to its legal effect, if that disposition stood by itself, other
language is used, conveying a glimmering of an intention
somewhat inconsistent with that previously declared.
But in such cases, the plain legal import of what is ex-
plicitly set down ought not to be defeated, upon the other
61
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dubious and imperfect expression of intention. Now
this will in the beginning contains words of direct gift
to Mrs. Coor : “I give and bequeath to my five children,”
“to them 1 leave fifteen negroes,” “ those fifteen I give to
be theirs at my death and my wife’s,” “these I give to
them with their future increase.” The gift of Mrs. Coor’s
share to her is just as clearly and by exactly the same
terms, as the gifts of the shares of the other children are
to them. But as the testator meant that the gift to Mrs.
Coor should be to her separate usc, he not only declares
that intcntion in the next sentence, but expresses himself
s0 as to shew very plainly that there was at least some
vague notion floating in his mind, that it was necessary
or might be useful to substitute, for the husband, some
other person to take care of the daughter’s interest, as
regards the productiveness of the property, and, perhaps,
its protection from the husband or his creditors. To that
end he appoints his son Charles “the guardian” of his
daughter, and adds, “the legacy I leave her is to be wholly
under the management of the guardian, to act as he thinks
best for her proﬁt ” The natural sense of this passage
is to constitute the son the manager merely of the ne-
groes. If it stood alone, it might be taken as an implied
gift to the son in trust for the daughter. But there is
no necessity of such implication to raise an interest in
the daughter ; for there has been a previous express gift
to her, which dispenses with any implication on the sub-
ject. And we think that the operation of that express
gift, anxiously repeated several times, as we have seen,
cannot be overcome by inferences from the terms in which
an interest or an authority is conferred on the son, but it
is uncertain which was intended, or which the testator
conceived would be best. The testator, as a parent,
charged his son with the duty of aflording a brother's
care and protection to his sister, but he does not take
from her the title, which he had just vested in her, and
bestow it on the son. The conscquence is, that the title
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of the wife under the will, devolved by law on the hus-
band, but in trust for her to her separate use; and there-
fore his legal title, though subject at law to be sold for
his debts, was acquired by this purchaser upon the same
trusts. The decree must therefore be reversed with costs,
and the demurrer over-ruled, and the cause remanded for
an answer or further proceedings thereon.

Per Curiam. " Decreed accordingly.

JONES DRUMRIGHT & AL. vs. ROBERT JONES & AL.

Where an executor is in possession of a sum of money, to which his testator
was entitled for the life of another, who is still living, a Court of Equity
will not compel the executor to give security for the payment of the amount
at the expiration of the life-interest, unless he be insolveat or in failing
circumstances, or, from some other good cause, there is reason to fear the
money will be lost.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Person
County, at the Spring term, 1846.

The following facts appear from the pleadings.

Henry Baily died in the year ——having made and pub-
lished in writing his last will and testament, which, after
hisdeath, wasby the surviving executor, James Drumright,
one of the plaintiffs, duly proved before the proper tribu
nal. ' In the said will is the following legacy: “I give
and bequeath to my wife Mary. one thousand dollars,
either in cash or property belonging to my estate, to that
amount, to be taken by valuation ; also one negro girl
named Mary and a good feather-bed and furniture; to
hold the above named property, money, &c. during her
life-time, and, at her death, to return to my estate and be
distributed as hereinafter directed.” At the sale of the
property of the testator, made by the executor, Mary
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Baily, the widow, purchased a couple of negroes, Billy
and Joe, and it was agreed between her and the executor,
that she should hold them. as a part of the 1,000 legacy,
at the price at which she should bid them off, as a conve-
nient mode of valuing them. The two negroes were bid
of for the sum of 8445 06. The widow subsequently
married Robert Deshazo, to whom the executor of Baily
paid the balance of the pecuniary legacy in money, and
took his receipt for the whole $1.000. Robert Deshazois
dead, having made his will and therein appointed Robert
Jones, one of the defendants, his execator, who has caused
it to be duly proved. By his will Robert Deshazo made
provision for his wife, Mary, who is one of the plaintiffs,
and from which she duly dissented, and gave the rest of
his estate to the other defendants. The bill charges, that
the legacy received by the plaintiff, Mary Deshazo, from
the estate of her first husband, Henry Baily, passed into
the possession of her second husband, Robert Deshazo,
and is now in that of his executor, the defendant, Robert
Jones, who holds it for the life only of the said Mary;
that Mary Deshazo, having dissented from her husband’s
will, is entitled to a third part of his personal property,
the said husband having left no child—the other legatees
in his will not being such ; that they live beyond the limits
of the State, and threaten to carry the property to their
place of residence. The bill prays that the executor,
Jones, may be compelled either to deliver over to the
plaintiff, Dramright, as the executor of Henry Baily, the
whole of the property constituting the legacy of the
plaintiff, Mary, taking a bond to pay over to him the
interest of the money and the hire of the negroes an-
nually, or that he give bond and security, that the said
property shall not be carried beyond the limits of the
State, and that it shall be forthcoming on the death of
the said Mary, and it further prays that he may come to
an account with and pay over to her, her part of the es-
tate of the said Robert Deshazo, and for general relicf
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The answer admits the facts as set forth. The execu-
tor, Jones, states, that two years have not elapsed since
he administered, and that there are a few debts still to
pay—submits to an account and is willing to abide by
and perform any order or decree that may be made.

The other defendants deny that Jones, as the executor
of Deshazo, is bound to account with the plaintiff Drum-
right, as executor of H. Baily for any part of the property
or money lent to the widow Mary, or is bound to give
any security for its forthcoming on her death.

E. G. Reade, for the plaintiff.
Venable, for the defendants.

Nasn,J. The case is before us on bill and answer, and
the only contest is, as to the title to the $1,000 legacy.
the negro Mary, and the negroes purchased by the plain-
tiff, Mary, at the sale of the property of her husband, H.
Baily. There can be no doubt that under the will of H.
Baily, his wife Mary took but a life estate in the property
bequeathed her, and that upon her marriage with Robert
Deshazo and his receipt of it from the executors, what-
ever legal estate was in her vested in him and that he
holds it as she did for her life. In the hands of Jones, the
executor of Deshazo, it constitutes a part of the estate
of his testator, and to be held by him as he held it.
There is no controversy, as to the power of the Court, at
the instance of a person entitled to the ulterior interest
of personal property, when a particular estate is carved
out, to cause the immediate possessor to give security for
its forthcoming—at the termination of the particular es-
tate—and upon a proper case made out, it is the constant
.practice of the Courts to do so. But in this, it is the
opinion of the Court, that a case, calling for the exercise
of this power, is not stated in the bill. It is not alleged
that Robert Jones, the executor of Robert Deshazo, is in-
solvent or in failing circumstances—nor is any fear ex-
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pressed on that ground. He possesses the property, as
his testator did, for the life of Mary Deshazo, and, upon
her death, will be bound to have it ready to deliver over
to the representatives of Henry Baily. It is his business
then, to see that it is secure before he parts with its pos-
session.

At the sale of the property of Henry Baily, the widow,
Mary, purchased two negroes, Betty and Joe, and it was
agreed between her and the executor, that they should
go in part discharge of the pecuniary legacy. After-
wards, upon her marriage with Deshazo, the latter gave
to the executors a receipt in the following terms: “ Re-
ceived from the executor of Henry Baily the sum of 81000
dollars, the amount of the legacy left my wife, Mary, ac-
cording to the will.” The Court is of opinion, that not-
withstanding the agreement between the widow, Mary,
and the executor of Henry Baily, this receipt estab-
lishes that the 81000 legacy was paid by the executors
and received by Deshazo, and that the absolute title to
the negroes Betty and Joe vested thereby in Deshazo.

The plaintiff, Mary Deshazo, is entitled to an account
of the personal estate of her husband, Robert Deshazo,
and to claim her portion thereof ; the answer of the ex-
ecutor not pretending that it is necessary to keep it in
possession for the payment of debt.

There must he a reference to the master to state the
accounts.

Per Curiam. Decreed accordingly.
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JOHN CLEMENTS, EX'R., &c. vs. PEARSON AND HARBIN.

1t is not the usual course of a Court of equity to refer partnership accouuts
to the master, with a set of instructions from the Court. The accounts
should first be reported, and the matters in contest between the purties be
brought before the Court on exceptions.

Cause transmitted from the Court of Equity of Davie
County, at the Spring Term, 1845.

The following case is presented by the pleadings:

The plaintiff states in his bill, that his testator and
the two defendants were partners in trade and merchan-
dize, under the firm and style of “ Merony, Harbin &
Co.” ; that the said firm was dissolved by the death of
Merony, in the month of August, in the year 1837 ; that
he is the executor of John A. Merony, and in that charac-
ter he has called on the defendants, as surviving part-
ners, to settle the accounts of the said partnership, and
pay over to him the sums of money due the estate of his
testator; that the defendants have refused to come to
any settlement with him, unless he would allow them in
the said account all the disputed items mentioned in the
bill. All which demands, the plaintiff insists, are unjust
and against law and equity. The bill then prays for an
account of the partnership transactions, and a decree, &c.

The defendants, in their answers, admit the partner-
ship, as stated in the bill, the death of John A. Merony
at the time stated, and the qualification of the plaintitf
as his executor. They admit that the partnership ac-
counts have not been settled with the plaintiff. And
they say, that the delay has been owing mainly to the
difficulties and misunderstandings between the plaintiff
and them, relative to the particular items of charge and
discharge, mentioned in the bill. The defendants then
answer, in detail, to each of the several disputed items
of account, mentioned in the bill. There is a replica-
tion. Depositions have been taken and exhibits are
filed.
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Morehead, for the plaintiff.
No counsel for the defendants.

Daxier, J.  Ordinarily, it is not the course of the Court
to refer partnership accounts to the master to be reported
,on, with a set of instructions from the Court, as appears
to have been desired by the parties, when the proceed-
ings were drawn, but no motion was made to that effect.
‘When the master’s report comes in, if either party is dis-
satisfied with it, he may except to it or any part of it,
"and the exceptions thus made will thereafter be argued,
and decided on by the Court. 'We think that there must
- in the first place be a reference to the master, and a re-
port by him on their account. Let it be referred.

Per Curiam. : Ordered accordingly.

JAMES B. BOWERS AND WIFE 5. THOMAS P. MATHEWS,
EXECUTOR, & AL.

A testator devised to his wife M. certain lands, and the will then proceeds:
¢ I also give her the negroes I got from John Knight's estate. I also loan
her $3000, and provided she has no child or children by me, that arrives
to the age of twenty-one or dies under that age leaving lawful issae, I
give her the said $3000. I also lend her all my household and kitchen
furniture during her life or widowhood. It is also my will and desire, that
the property I have given my wife and loaned her, with all the property I
shall hereafter dispose of in this my will, remain together on my planta-
tions, under the care of my executors and trustees, which I shall hereafter
appoint, and the profits arising therefrom to go to the benefit of my mother
and the education of my children, should I have any, until my oldest
child, should I have any, arrives to the age of twenty-one years. The
balance of my property not already disposed of, both real and personal, to-
gether with the household aud kitchen furniture loaned my wife, I leave
in trust with my fiisnds, A. B. and C. D., for the benefit of my child or
children, should I have any to arrive to the age of twenty-one years, or
AUe igsue of such child or children at the age of twenty-one years—and
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for A. B, C. D and E. F. to deliver unto them the said property.” The
testator left surviving him a wife and davghter. Held, that by this will
the testator has throwa his whole property, real and personal, into a joint
fund, to be held by his executors in the manuner specified in this will, the
profits to be divided equally between his widow and her daughter ; the di«
vision of this joint fund to be contingent, upon one of two events, either
the arrival at age of her daughter or her death without issue before that
period. Held, further, that the legacy of $3000 is still a loan; that it
must be held by the executors, and the widow is only eutitled to the ine
terest on it, until the contingency happens of the daughter’s dying under
age and without issue, in which event it will be converted into an absolute
gift to the widow. Held, further, that ouly the original stock of negroes
from John Kuight’s estate pussed under the bequest, aud noune of the in-
crease before the making of the will.

This cause was transmitted by consent from the Court
of Lquity of Halifax County. at the Spring T'erm, 1846.

The bill sets out that Jeremiah Brinkley died in the
year, 1810, seized of a large real and personal estate,
having made and published in writing a last will and
testament, which has been duly proven in the proper
Court by the defendant, Thomas P. Mathews, one of the
executors therein named. who qualifiecd as such executor
alone, the other persons appointed having renounced their
right to do so: That the testator left surviving him a
widow, the complainant Martha, since intermarried
with James Bowers, the other plaintiff, and an only child,
Mary P. Brinkly, the other defendant: That the said
will is in the following words, to-wit: “I give to my
wife, Martha Brinkly, the following property, that is to
say, the land I purchased under a decree of the Halifax
Superior Court ; also all the land I obtained by her in
marriage, that has not heretofore been disposed of; I also
give her the negroes I got from John Knight’s estate ; I
also leave her $3,000, and provided she has no child or
children by me, that arrives to the age of twenty-one
years or dies under that leaving lawful issue, I give her:
the said $3,000. I also lend her all my household and
kitchen furniture during her life or widow-hood. It is
is also my will and desire, that the property I have given

62
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my wife and loaned her, with all the property that I shall
hereafter dispose of in this my will, remain together on
my plantations, under the care of my executors and trus-
tees, which I shall hereafter appoint, and the profits aris-
ing therefrom to go to the benefit of my wife Martha, my
mother, Mary Brinkly. and the education of my children,
should I have any, until my oldest child, should I have
any, arrives to the age of twenty-one years. The balance
of my property, not already disposed of, both real and
personal, together with the household and kitchen furni-
ture loaned to my wife, I leave in trust with my friends
Isham Mathews and William Brinkly, for the benefit of
sny child or children, should I have any to arrive to the
age of twenty-one years, or the issue of such child er
children at the age of twenty-one years; and for Isham
Mathews, Thomas P. Mathews, and William Brinkly, to
deliver unto them the said property.” The bill then sets
out that, by his will, the testator had given to his mother.
Mary Brinkly, property that belonged to her; and that
after his death, she elected to hold and retain her own
property, and shortly thereafter died. The plaintiffs claim
the $3,000 legacy as a gift, and call upon the defendant
to pay it over and account for the interest, and a gene-
cal account, and state that the defendant, Mary Brinkly,
was born soon afler the making ot the will and before
the death of the testator.

The defendant, Mathews, admits the facts set forth in
the bill, and prays the decision of the Court, in the eon-
struction of the several devises of the will—submits to
an account, and avers his readiness and desire to dis-
charge himself of the duties of his office. The answer
of M. Brinkley is one of form.

No counsel in this Court for the plaintiffs.
B. Moore, for the defendants.

Nasu, J. The construction of this will presents ne
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legal difficulty ; it is one purely of intention. What did
the testator intend? This is to be gathered from the
paper itself. The plaintiffs ¢laim the legacy of 3,000
as a gift in solido, and that they are entitled to its prompt
payment by the defendant. In this we think they err.
The testator had three individuals in view, as objects
of his bounty—his wife, his mother, and such child as
might be born to him thereafter. At the making of the
will, he had noissue. His leading purpose seems to have
been, to provide for the education of such child or children
as he might have, and their maintenance, and that of his
wife and mother, until his eldest child should arrive to the
age of twenty-one years. With this view, he directs that
the property he had previously, in the will, given and loan-
ed to his wife, together with all the rest of his property,
shall remain on his plantation under the care of his trus-
tees and executors, “ and the profits arising therefrom
to go to the benefit of my wife Martha, my mother, Mary
Brinkly, and the education of my children, should I
have any, until my oldest child, should I have any, arrives
at the age of twenty-one years.” This is the general in-
tention of the testator in the will, and is to govern in its
constraction ; and other particular dispositions are to be
construed in subordination to it, notwithstanding any ap.
parent inconsistency with it. In the previous part of the
will, the testator has given to his wife several tracts of
land and certain negroes, and then says, “I also loan her
$3,000.” This loan is however accompanied by a provi-
so0, by which it may be conevrted into an absolute gift.
If she has by the testator no child or children, the loan
becomes an absolute gift. But in the event of the testa-
tor's having children, the gift continues a loan, until the
other contingency occurs—their death under age without
issue. One of the contingencies pointed out by the tes-
tator has occurred, to-wit, the birth of a child, and that
child is still alive, under the age of twenty-one years.
The pecuniary legacy is still a loan, and will so continue
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until detcrmined by the death of Mary Brinkly under age
and without leaving lawful issue. 'What is to become of
this legacy in the intermedtate time? Is it to be taken
into possession by the plaintifls, and, if so. do they hold
it as a loan to their separate use, or do they hold it bure
thened with a proportionate contribution, out of the in-
terest, towards the education and maintenance of Mary
Brinkley. The language of the will, in creating the
fund for the joint interest of the legatees. is obscure, so
far as the pecuniary legacy is concerned. All the pro-
perty is to be kept together on the plantations: is the mo-
ney to be kept there? No. In seeking into the inten-
tion of a testator, we are often comjpelled to transpose
words and sentences, and always look to the whole of
the clause and sometimes to the whole will. In this
case, applying the rule reddendo singula singulis, ren-
dering each according to the subjcct matter of each,
there is no incongruity or obscurity in the clause. The
property, which is to be kept together, is that which is
given as well as loaned to the widow, and the money is
the only loan. Ilow remain together? as the testator
had kept them. The negroes, and the horses and cattle
in the cultivation of the soil, the household and kitchen
furniture in the places appropriated to them, and the
money in such place and used in such way as the execu-
tors or trustees might deem most advantageous to those
interested in the fund. We are of epinion, then, that the
plaintiffs are not entitled to have the pecuniary legacy
raised at this time—that sum forms part of the jaint fund
of which the profits belong to the widow and child equal-
ly, until the period of division shall arrive, as provided
for in the will. Should Mary Brinkly die under age and
without leaving issue, the money becomes an absolute
gift to the plaintiffs; or should she arrive at age or die
leaving issue, and her mother surviving. the mother will
then be entitled to the loan for life. The testator lends
to his wife, all of bis houschold and kitchen furniture,



JUNE TERM, 1846. 2063

Bowers v. Mathews.

during her life or widowhood, and the defendant, the

executor, asks the direction of the Court as to its fur_

ther disposition. Mrs. Brinkly having married, her life
estate in severalty in the furniture, in any event, can
never arise. The furniture is however to be kept with
the rest of the property, as a joint fund. The testator no
doubt expected, that the mother and the child would live
together and intended the furniture should continue in
the house for their joint use. As to the third enquiry,
we have in substance replied to it already. and cannot
better express our opinion than in the language of the
answer. So far as we are able to discover the general
intention of the testator, it appears to be that all his pro.
perty is to be held for the common use of his widow and
his child, Mary Brinkly, until the latter shall arrive at
age or die under age without leaving issue. And the
testator directs that it shall be kept by the executor. The
mairtenance and education of Mary Brinkly is not a
charge upon the property in the hands of the widow—but
the latter is only entitled to receive from the executor her
portion of the profits of it annually—it remains in the
hands of the executor.

As to the negroes obtained by the testator from Jolhn
Knight’s estate, we are of opinion, that none of them,
under the devise, pass to the plaintiff, Martha. but such
as are of the original stock, and that the devise to her
does not embrace any of those who were born be fore the
date of the will, but that the plaintiffs are entitled to such
as have been born of the original stock since, and such
as may be born before the period of division may arrive.
Our opinion upon the proper construction of this will may
be summed up in a few words. The testator has thrown
his whole property, real and personal, into a joint fund to
be held by his executor, in the manner specified in the
will, the profits to be divided equally between the plaintiff
Martha and the defendant Mary. The division of this
joint fund is contingent upon the happening of one or
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two events, either the arrival at age of Mary or her death
before that period. Should the defendant Mary die under
age and without leaving issue, the loan of the $3,000 be-
comes an absolnte gift to the plaintiff Martha. But if
Mary arrives at twenty-one years of age, or dies before
that period and leaves issue, the legacy still continues a
loan and the plaintift will be entitled only to the interest
on the whole sum.

The costs must be paid out of the fund, as the proceed- .
ings are manifestly instituted to procure directions to the
executor as to the performance of his trust.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.

DAVID P. WEIR AND WIFE ¢s. THOMAS R. TATE & AL.

An executor cannot take land in the paymeant of debts due to his testator,
and his purchases are on his own account, unless at the election of thoss
entitled to the estate.

Until the parties so elect to take the land, the executor is chargeable for the
price given for the land, or the laud itself would, in a Court of Equity,
have the character of personalty.

Where an executor sells land under a power contained in the will, the pur-
chaser claims under the will, as if the devise had been to him ; and there-
fora the widow of an heir of the testator has no right to dower in such land.

The wife of a mortgagee in fee, after forfeiture, may recover dower atlaw;
but in equity she is subject to be redeemed as the husband's heir is, because
equity considers the mortgagee as a trustee for the mortgagor from the
first. Therefore, a Court of equity will not decree dower in such a case,
when applied to in the first instance.

‘Where a husband is entitled only to a remainder in fee, after the termination
of a life estate, which is existing at the time of his death, the wife cannot
be endowed, for the right of dower only attaches to the immediate estate
of freehold as well as the inheritance.

An estate for years, prior to the estate of inheritance limited to the husband,
does not prevent the seizin of the immediate estate of inheritance hy the
husband, and the wife will be dowable of the land, subject to the term.

If rent be reserved on the term, the widow, endowed of the reversion, is en-
titled to her share of the rent.
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Bat if the preceding term yields no rent, as where there is a gift by will, for
example, to one for a term, remainder to another in fee, the wife of the
latter, though she has a right of dower and though it may be assigned her,
takes sabject to the term, and ean neither enter nor receive any profits,
until the termination of the term.

‘The same rules apply to all chattel interests in land, as well as to terms
strictly speaking.

Thus, when a testator devised a cotton factory and all its appurtenances to
his three children, to be equally divided among them as also the profits,
when the youngest should arrive at twenty-one years of age, and in the
seantime that the factory should be carried on under the sole manage-
ment and direction of the executor, until such period of division, and the
profits were to be suffered to accumulate ; and one of the children died be-
fore such period, leaving a widow : Held, that this was such a chattel in-
terest in the executor, as though it did net prevent the assignment of
dower, yet pestponed the enjoyment of it until the time appointed for the
division.

A devise of land to ¢ three childres, to be kept together as joint stock uatik
the youngest shall arrive to the age of twenty-oue, and then the whole
property and its increase to be divided equally between them, to each one
third part,” creates a tenancy in common and not a jeint tenaney, being
s gift of undivided property in joint shares.

The act of 1784, Rev. St. ch. 43, sec. 2, abolishes the right of survivorship,
in the case of joint tenancy, and gives the share of the joint tenant, dying,
to his heirs. But, when the heir takes as Aeir, the whole iuterest is neces-
sarily in the aneestor, and he becomes abeolutely tenant of the fee, to
which dower is incident, and, 80 also, the power of devising.

The provision in the act of 1836, Rev. Stat. 121, sec. 1, which gives a right
of dower to lands of which her husband died seized and possessed, is to
receive the same constructien as the act of 1784, which gives the dower
in lands, of which the husband was ¢‘ seized or possessed.” The mistake
is a clerical one, and none of the profession ever understood what was-

_understood in the original law by the words  or possessed.”

In point of law, too, the owmer of the inheritance is not only seized, but -
is said to be possessed, for the purposes of dower and curtesy, when the
reversion is not after a freekold, but after a term for years only. The
possession of the tenant for years is the pessession of the reversioner.

Cause transmitted by the Court of Equity of Guilford
County, at the Spring Term 1846, to the Supreme Court,
by consent of parties, the cause having been set down for
hearing upon the bill, amended bill, answer and amended
answer.

This is a bill for dower, filed by the widow of the late
Absalom T. Humphries, and by her second husband,
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against the devisees of the first husband and others. The
cause is set for hearing on bill and answer, and by them
the case is as follows:

ITenry Humphries, late of Greensborough, and the father
of Absalom T. Humphries, made his will on the 18th of
February, 1840, and died soon aftcrwards. He therein
devised and bequeathed, amongst other things, as follows:
“I give my cotton factory, with all the machinery thereto
attached or belonging, together with all the lands and
buildings of every description attached to or adjoining
the factory. including the town lot, on which the old cot-
ton gin (now converted into a lumber-house) and my
stables stand; also all my negro slaves; also all the
stock of cows, horses, wagons and other vehicles (except-
ing the family carriage); also the tract of land of 100
acres adjoining Crowson and others, which was bought
of Washington Adams: also the tract of 55 acres pur-
chased of the widow Forbes, adjoining John M. Morehead,
to my three children, Nancy Tate, Absalom T. Hunfphries,
and Sarah L. ITumphries, for ever; but to be kept to-
gether, and managed as joint stock, for the benefit of all
three, until my daughter Sarah L. shall arrive at the age
of 21 years, or marry, and then, upon the happening of
either event, the whole of said property and its increase
and profits shall be equally divided between them—to
each one-third part. 1 further give and bequeath to my
said three children the stock on hand at my death belong-
ing to the said factory, consisting of wood, yarn, raw cot-
ton, cloth, paper, labels, twine, oil, &c. &c. &e. to be kept
Jjointly and divided as the property mentioned in the fore-
going clause. And that my children may know the
amount of stock they commence with, 1 direct an inven-
tory to be taken by my executor; and. further,it may not
be amiss to let my children know, that the factory, land,
and buildings, exclusive of the negroes, are worth under
good management $100,000: The said stock, after the
inventory is taken, is to be used to carry on the operations
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the operations of the factory. Fourthly : To my son in
law, Thomas R. Tate, in whose prudence and honesty I
have unbounded confidence, I leave the superintend?nce
and management of the cotton factory and its operations
until the time shall arrive for a division; and for his ser-
vices in said management I give him 81,000 annually
during his management out of the profits of the factory.
Fifthly : 1 give to my son Absalom T. my large brick
dwelling house in Greensborough, together with the lot
on which it stands, and the other houses thereto attached,
to him and his heirs. But I desire and direct my daugh-
ter Nancy Tate and her family, and my other two children,
to have the use of the same, free of rent, until the division
takes place, as mentioned in the foregoing clause; and I
also direct the store room, counting-room, and cellar, (in
said house) to be rented out until the said division takes
place, and the profits to be equally divided among my
three children. Sixthly: 1 direct my executor to sell
the house and lotin Greensborough, occupied by W. Wood-
burn; the tract of land purchased of Mather Young, the
tract of land decded to me by William Slade, containing
50 or 60 acres, in Rutherford, and all my other real es-
tate not herein mentioned: to be sold by him in such
parcels, when and upon such credit and terms as he
shall deem best. Scventhly: I give all the money be-
longing or due to me, and all moneys arising from the
sale of any of my property, herein directed to be sold,
to my said three children. I give to my son my clock
and all furniture belonging to my hall-rcom; and to my
three children all the other household and kitchen furni-
ture. Lastly, I appoint my said son-in-law, Thomas R.
Tate, the sole executor of this my last will.”

The testator had but the three children mentioned in
his will. Up to 1835, he resided in the brick dwelling
house mentioned in the will, and hisdaughter, Mrs. Tate,
and her husband—who had then intermarried—resided
with him. In that year Mrs. Humphries died, and the
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testator then removed to a small house on his factory
property, which was near to Greensborough, and thence-
forward resided there for the convenience of attending
to that property. He, however, left the brick dwelling-
house in the occupation of Mr. Tate and Mrs. Tate, with
whom Absalom T. then about 12 years of age, and Sarah
L. then 7, lived ; and this continued to be the state of
things until the testator’s death in 1840. After that
event, the family continued to reside together as one
family in the same house, and upon the marriage of Ab-
salom T. at the age of 19, in 1842, he brought his wife
to reside there and they lived as before, until, upon a dif-
ference between Absalom T. and his wife, they separated
early in 1844, and she returned to her father and remain-
ed there until after the death of her husband. The other
daughter, Sarah L., has lived with Mr. and Mrs. Tate
at all times, until she was recently sent to a school in
New Jersey, where she now is, and is about 18 years old.

The cotton factory is worked by steam pewer, and is
situated on a piece of land adjoining Greensborough, con-
taining about 25 acres, on which are the necessary houses
for artificers and the other purposes of the factory ; and
the land, mentioned in that elause of the will, as purchased
from Adams and from Forbes, were appendages of the
factory and had been purchased and used solely for the
purposes of getting wood, and are almost indispensable
to it, as there is a daily consumption of five or six cords.

Of the land mentioned in the 6th clause, the defendant
Tate, as executor, sold the house and lot occupied by
‘Woodburn for $3,000 in 1842, before the marriage of Ab-
salom T. Humphries, has recently sold for 8500 the land
in Rutherford which his testator purchased from Slade at
$250, and it does not appear that any other profit has
been derived from it. The other tract mentioned in this
clause, as the tract purchased from Mather Young, has
not been sold ; and the answer states the title to be as
follows. One Mitchell contracted for the purchase of it
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from Young at the price of $800, and paid $400 thereof,
but was unable to pay the remaining $400; and at the
request of Mitchell, the testator, H. Humphries, a num-
ber of years before his death, advanced the same upon a
written and sealed contract between them to this effect,
namely, that Young should convey the premises to Hum-
phries in fee, (which he accordingly did,) and that when-
ever Mitchell should pay to Humphries the said sum of
$400 with the interest thereon, the latter would convey
in fee to the former ; but, if he did not make such pay-
ment in Mitchell’s life, that then the land should belong
- absolutely to Humphries, but that Mitchell and his wife
should have the enjoyment thereof for their lives and
that of the survivor ; that, under that contract, Mitchell
~ entered and has been in possession ever since, and he
and his wife are both living, and will probably never call
for a conveyance, as the principal and interest now con-
siderably exceed the value of the land.

Absalom T. Humphries, just after coming of age, made
his will, dated September 24th, 1844, and died in Novem-
ber following. By it he gave to his wife one-third of his
personal estate, and also gave to her, for her life, one-
third of his real estate. He gave to Absalom H. Tate,
his nephew and the son of Thomas R. Tate, the dwel-
ling-house and lot in Greensborough, which had been de-
vised to him by his father, and the furniture therein ;
and, with one or two trivial exceptions, he gave the resi-
due of his estates real and personal to Thomas R. Tate,
whom he appointed executor. From the will, his widow,
probably to entitle herself to a year’s allowance under
the late act, entered her dissent. The bill is filed against
Mr. and Mrs. Tate and their infant son, Absalom H. Tate
and Sarah L. Humphries ; and it prays that dower may
be immediately assigned specifically in the dwelling-
house, in the factory and lands attached to it, and in the
real estate ordered to be sold ; or, if the plaintiff be not
entitled to that, then that one-ninth part of a reasonable
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rent for the dwelling-house be annually paid to her until
Sarah L. shall arrive to full age or marry, and, upon that
event, that one-third of the rent thereof shall be thus
paid to her; and that also proper accounts may be taken
of the profits of the cotton factory, so as to ascertain
whether it be necessary to retain, besides the original
stock, all the profits now accruing in order to carry on
the factory, (which the plaintiffs deny to be so,) and that
dower may be assigned to her in the said lands and fac-
tory in metes and bounds, or that, until the marriage or
full age of Sarah L., one-ninth part of the profits there-
of accruing or that may accrue, since the death of her
husband, may be paid to her annually; and also dower
of one-third of the share of the other lands devised by
H. Humphries to his son, or the interest on one-ninth of
the purchase money obtained therefor.

The answers submit whether the plaintiffs can have
dower in any of the lands devised by Henry Humphries;
and they insist that, at all events, the son’s widow is not
entitled to have it assigned, until Sarah L. shall have
arrived at full age or married, and that in the meanwhile
Mrs. Tate and her children and Sarah L. are entitled to
the exclusive use of the dwelling house for their resi-
dence ; and that the profits arising from the rent of the
store and counting-rooms and cellar, and the profits of
the factory and the proceeds of the land directed to be
sold, form a personal fund to accumulate or be divided
among the three children or their representatives.

The defendant, Thomas R. Tate, states further, that a
customer, who dealt largely for years on credit, before
and after the death of the testator, became insolvent and
made an assignment for the benefit of his creditors, in-
cluding the testator’s estate ; and that at a sale of the
property by the assignees, (during the life of Absalom T.
Humphries, as we collect,) he, Tate, in order to make the
effects bring a fair price and to save as much of the debt
as he could, became a bidder, and purchased a tract of
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land containing 420 acres and took a conveyance to him-
self. He states, that the price was paid in the debt due
to the estate, and that he considered himself acting ex-
clusively for the benefit of the estate, and that the only
reason’ why he took the conveyance to himself was for
the convenience of making sale of the land and bringing
the proceeds into the funds of the factory, to which they
properly belong : that he has been as yet unable to sell
it, though it is fully worth the price which he bid for it,
and, in the mean while, he has had it cultivated by the
factory hands, who used the crops for provisions.

Badger, for the plaintiffs.
Morehead, for the defendants.

Rurriv, C.J. Withrespect tothe tract of land purchased
by the executor, the Court can make no conclusive declara-
tion inthe present state of the case. 'We donot even under-
stand the executor, as wishing it to be considered as real
estate of the plaintiff’s husband ; but, rather, that it should
be deemed a part of the factory property, and to bhe sold
and accounted for as personalty, in the stead of the debt,
which paid for it. Whether he would have a right to
have it thus treated, might admit of doubt; for prima
facie an executor cannot take land in the payment of
debts and his purchases are upon his own account, unless
at the election of those entitled to the estate. It doesnot
appear that Absalom T. Humphries made an election, or
that he knew the facts, in his life-time. The executor
himself, who has since become the executor and residuary
legatee of A. T. H. cannot clect to the prejudice of the
widow. We cannot tell, what she will elect. This land
is not mentioned in the bill at all, but the facts respecting
it are found in the answer exclusively; and the plaintiff
has not informed us, what she wishes. Unless she should
choose to have it treated as a purchase for the benefit
of her husband, and, further, to counsider it as his land in
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equity, (so that under the statute she’is entitled to dower
therein,) no question can arise touching it in the present
suit. For, unless she thus eleets, then as between Mr.
Tate, as the executor of H. Humphries, and her husband
and herself, the executor is chargeable to the estate either
for the price given by him for this land to his own use, or
the land itself would in this Court have the character of
personalty, as a part of the joint factory property. In
either case, it would be taken out of this course, in which
the plaintiff is secking alone for dower out of the real
estate. It is apparently so much more to the advantage
of the plaintiff not to treat this interest as land vested
in her husband, in which case she would have a life es-
tate in one-third of her husband’s third, but rather as
-personalty, or as a liability of the executor for the price
he gave for it out of the joint funds, in which case she
will have absolutely a third of her husband’s third, that
we do not anticipate, she will elect to treat it as real es-
tate. But it is possible she may wish to do so; and if
ghe should, it will be then time enough to determine
whether she can make the election, and the effect of itin
this suit. Until she shall elect or offer to elect to treat
it as land, it is prima facie not so; and therefore the
plaintiff cannot for the present be declared entitled to
dower in it.
The proceeds of the lands sold by the executor, auder
a power for that purpose, go also, by the express provis-
ions of the will, to swell the testator’s personal estate,
given to his three children. In that form the plaintiff
will have the benefit of it in her suit for a distributive
share of her late husband’s estate. No profits were-re-
ceived since the death of Absalom T. Humphries from
the two parcels sold ; and, the purchaser, by the execu-
tion of the power, claims under the will, which created
“the power, in the same manner as if the devise had been
to him ; and therefore the legal title, which descended to
the heirs from the testator, was surperseded, and the right

-~
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so dower therein, discharged even at law and much more
in this Court.

The plaintiff cannot have dower in the land conveyed
by Young, according to the agreement between Mitchell
and H. Humphries, viewing it either in the light of a
mortgage or security for that part of the purchase money
which Humphries advanced, or as an estate in fee in H.
Humphries subject to the life estate of Mitchell and his
wife. It is true, the wife of a mortgagee in fee, after for-
feiture, may recover dower at law ; but in equity she is
subject to be redeemed as the husband’s heir is, because
equity considers the mortgagee a trustee for the mortga-
gor or his personal representative. Nash v. Preston,
Cro. Car. 190. Therefore, when the wife applies in the
first instance to the Court of Equity for dower, it cannot
be decreed to her upon the score of her legal right, when
it is disclosed, that ‘in conscience she cannot keep it.
Neither can she have dower in this land in the other as-
pect in which it may be viewed. For if the instrument
between Humphries and Mitchell, which is not laid before
us, be a legal conveyance of a life estate to the latter,
the wife cannot have dower for want of the seizin of the
husband ; for the right of dower only attaches to the im-
mediate estate of freehold as well as the inheritance, and
here the tenant for life was living at the death of the
husband. But if the contract was executory, merely,
still it would convert the vendor and his heirs into trus-
tees for the vendee of a life estate; and that, in this Court,
is deemed the ownership of the land, and, being outstand-
ing, defeats the wife’s dower, in equity.

But of the dwelling-house and lot, and the factory and
the lands attached, the wife has, in the opinion of the
Court, the. right of dower, though she cannot be let into
possession as yet, nor have a decree for a share of the
profits or rents. An estate for years, prior to the estate
of inheritance limited to the husband, does not prevent
the seizin of the immediate estate of inheritance by the
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husband, and the wife will be dowable of the land, sab-
ject to the term. Bates v. Bates, 1 Ld. Ray. 826, Co. Lit.
29, b. 32, a. If rent be reserved on the term, the widow
endowed of the reversion is entitled to her share of the
rent. Wheatly v. Best, Cro. Eliz. 564. Stoughton v.
Leigh, 1 Taunt. 402. But if the preceding term yields
no rent, as when there is a gift by will, for example, to
one for a term, remainder to another in fee, the wife of
the latter, though she has a right of dower and though it
may be assigned her, takes subject to the term, and can
neither enter nor receive any profit, till the determination
of the term. The same rule applies to all chattel in-
terests in land as well as to terms, strictly speaking.
Park on Dower, 78. Thus, where one devised, that, if
his personal estate should not be sufficient for payment
of his debts and legacies, his executors should pay them
out of the profits of his real estate, and then to his son in
tail, and the son married and died before the debts were
paid ; it was held that the executors had but a chattel
interest, aud that the wife had a right to dower. Co.
Lit. 42, Hitchen v. Hitchen, 2 Vern. 403, Prec. in ch. 138.
Similar to that is the case here, in respect of the factory
and the real estate given with it. It is devised in fee to
the testator’s three children. two of whom are infants
and were incapable of managing a property of this sort,
of which the chief value consisted in the buildings and
machinery of' a very large cotton factory; and for that
reason, the testator intercepted the immediate devise to
them by placing the whole property, real and personal,
as a joint stock, under the management and keeping of
his executor, until his youngest child shall come of age
or marry ; and, upon either of those events, he directs
the property and all the profits, then accumulated in the
hands of the executor, to be divided equally among the
children. The title of all the personalty included in this
clause was legally in the executor virtute officie ; and it
is manifest that the interest and property of the realty
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were intended likewise to be in him for the limited pe-
riod mentioned, because it is necessary to the power,
which the testator bestows on him for conducting the bu-
siness. It is impossible that it was meant the executor
should not have the right of entry and possession, or that
any one else, even one of the children, should have that
right in exclusion of the executor. In the executor then,
as executor, was vested a chattel interest, of which the
duration cannot extend beyond the full age or marriage
of the youngest child. Therefore the plaintiff has a right
of dower therein, but cannot come to the enjoyment for
the period prescribed, like it is in a recovery at law with
a cesset executio. Co. Lit. 208, note, 1 P. Wil. 137. Of
course she cannot claim, as dower, any of the profits in
the meanwhile, for they are not in the nature of rent, an-
nexed in right to the reversion in the land, but they are
given directly, as profits in money or other personal form,
to the three children, and to be divided with the property
itself, and then the plaintiff will have the benefit there-
of in a way fully as advantageous to her.

For a similar reason, the plaintiff has a title to dower
in the dwelling house and lot. Although the gift of that
property to the son in fee precedes, in the clause, the dis-
position in favor of the two daughters and the son him-
self for a residence, yet the intention requires that their
order should be transposed. Then the will would read,
that the testator gives his dwelling-house to his married
daughter and her family and to his own two infant chil-
dren, who were then living with the elder sister, until the
youngest child shall come of age or marry; and upon
that event he gives the remainder in fee to the son, who
is dead, leaving a widow, and his youngest sister, of the
age of 18 now alive and unmarried. Itisnot stated what
family Mrs. Tate then had, further than that she certainly
had one son (to whom the plaintiff’s husband devised this
house) and may have had others, as she had been married
several years; and, at all events, it was understood by
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the testator that she might have more. These provisions,
with the gifts of the furniture in the house, and the decla-
ration that no rent shall be payable, create a strong proba-
bility, that the testator meant that his family should, dur-
ing the minority of his ypunger children, live together as
one family, and thence En, implieation that the gift was
to them, and to the surviver of them, for their, his, or her
personal use and enjoyment. Bat that need not be deter-
mined now,. since, if sue¢h be not the construction, the gift
to the three children, and the family of one of them did
not merge in the remainder given in fee to the son, be-
cause it was given as one term. to them all. Therefore,
if the interest of the son did not survive to his sisters by
force of the testator’s particular intention, it yet subsists
in his executor, yielding no. rent, and therefore the wife
must await its expiration. It is true, that parts of the
premises are to be let by the executor, but the rent to be
reserved is not incident to the reversion, of which the
plaintiff seeks to be endowed, but goes into the personal
estate and is divisible among all the children.

The counsel for the defendants, however, took some
other objections, deducible from two of our statutes.
The one is,. in reference to.the devise of the factory pro-
perty, that it is a devise in joint tenancy, and that the act
of 1784 abalishes. the jus accrescendi in favor eunly of the
heir of the tenant first dying, and is silent as to his wife.
To this there are two answers. The first is, that this isnot
a joint tenancy, but a tenancy in common. The devise is
to the three children—* to be kept together as joint stock
until Sarah L. shall arrive to 21, and then the whole pro-
perty and its increase shall be equally divided between
them—to each ome-third part”: which is an express ten-
ancy in commeor, being a gift of undivided property in
distinct shares. The next answer is, that the act of
1784 has two clauses : one, that the part of any tenant
dying shall not go to the surviving tenant; and the other,
that it shall descend to the heir of the tenant so dying.
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in the same manner as estates in common. The- first is
the important provision, being in destruction of the pre-
wious right of the survivor; and the second is a natural
and mere consequence from it, because the heir must
take, if the other does net, since there is no one else on
whom the law can threw the inheritance, unless under
the operation of the odious principle of escheat—which
was certainly net meant. Then. when the heir takes as
heir, the whole interest is necessarily in the ancestor,
and he becomes absolutely tenant of the fee; to which
dower is incident and the power of devising. It is to be
remarked, indeed, that the argument for the defendants
excludes them in this case as well as the wife ; for, while
the act is silent as to the wife of the tenant dying, it is
equally silent as to his devisees, and both Mr. Tate and
his son must take in that character, because neither is
an heir of the testator, Absalom T. Humphries. It is
true, the act does not abolish jeint tenancy, nor turn it
into a tenancy in common. But it modifies it as far as
this, that upon the death of one of the tenants, it pre-
vents the survivor from taking any thing more than the
share he before had, arnd makes what the dying tenant
owned at his death descendible, as if it were a tenancy
in common ; which amounts to a several inheritance at
his death in each tenant in his share, with all the rights
and properties incident to that estate. Of consequence
a title to dower arises to the wife, who is so much fa-
vored in the law, that her right of dower was put by an
ancient maxim upon the same footing with life and
liberty.

But another objection is taken, which applies equally
to the factory property, and to the dwelling-house, which
'is, that the dower of the plaintiff is excluded by the pre-
vious chattel interests of the executor, and of the three
children, which prevented her husband from being pos-
sessed, though seized, of the premises at the time of his
death. This objection is founded on the Revised Statute,
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e. 121, sec. 1, which gives a right of dower, that is, “ one
third part of all the lands, tenements, and hereditaments
of which her husband died seized and possessed” : So
that, it is said, there must have been both a seizin and
possession of the husband, to entitle the wife to dower.
In the act of 1784, c. 204, s. 8, the disjunctive or is used,
the words being “seized or possessed.” It was never un-
* derstood in the profession, why the term “ possessed” was
introduced into that statute ; as it certainly was not in-
tended, that there should be dower of terms for years, or
that the rule of the common law should be abrogated,
“which makes a legal seizin in the husband sufficient to
support a title to dower. Such a construction was not
given to the act on either point. On the contrary, it was
always held, that the term “ seized” was used in it in the
same sense as in the common law touching dower. and
that the only effect of the act was to change the extent of
the right to dower from a third of the land, of which the
husband was seized during the coverture, to a third of that
of which he died seized. We cannot suppose the legisla-
ture intended in the Revised Statutes of 1836 to alter the
act of ’84 in this respect. The section is printed as being
the 8th section of the act of ’34, re-enacted without amend-
-ment ; and, so far as it relates to dower, it is, leaving out
the preamble, a copy from the act of ’84, with the excep-
tion of the word and instead of or in the part designating
the lands of which the wife shall be dowable. The natu-
ral conclusion then is, that it was a mere mistake in copy-
ing or printing ; and the new act was not intended to be
- different in this respect from the former, especially in the
very important point of excluding dower, where a term
for years or any trivial chattel interest precedes the in-
heritance of the husband and subsists at his death. It
cannot be possible, that the legislature, for example,
meant to enable the husband to bar his wife’s dower, by
making a lease for a year, and keeping it on foot from
year to year to his death : which would bc a complete
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destruction of the right, except at the will of the husband.
Therefore the Court holds, that, notwithstanding the use
of the copulative conjunction in the act of 1836, instead
of the disjunctive, as in the act of 'S4, the recent act
should receive the same construction in this respect that
was put on the former. In point of law, however, the
owner of the inheritance is not only seized, but is said to
be possessed, for the purposes of dower and courtesy,
when the reversion or remainder is not after a freehold,
but after a term for years only. The possession of the
tenant for years is the possession of the reversioner. At
the time that the titles by dower and courtesy were es-
tablished, the interest of a termor was so little regarded,
as not to form an impediment to the rights or remedies
of the reversioner, to which he would be entitled if in the
actual possession. This was the foundation of the rule
originally, which let in dower and curtesy in such cases.
Park on Dower 78. But even now the possession of the
tenant is considered that of the reversioner for most pur-
poses, but that of protecting the interest of the tenant, as
an estate, against the wrong of the reversioner. Roper
on Hushand and Wife 861. As we have seen before, a. °
term did not impede dower ; and that is not to be attrib-
uted to the rule, that the title to dower attaches to a
legal seizin. For, the same is true of curtesy, though to
that legal seizin is not sufficient, but actual seizin is re-
quisite. If the wife be seized of the inheritance. subject
to a term for years, such chattel interest will not prevent
the wife’s seizin of the freehold and inheritance, as re-
quired to found the right to curtesy; as the possession
of the lessee 1s the possession of the wife, as the owner of
the freehold and inheritance. Co. Lit. 29, a. note 1.
Where a woman inherited an estate tail, which was un-
der leases for years, and died before she or her husband
had received rent, Lord Harpwicke upon the bill of the
husband declared him entitled to the rents in arrear, and
also to curtesy in the estatc; because he considered the
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possession of the lessees to be that of the wife, and thus
to give her for this purpose the actual, and not the mere
legal, seizin. De Grey v. Richardson. 3 Atk. 469. If,
then, the act of 1836 changed the preceding law. so as
to require actual, and not legal, seizin, merely, to consti-
tute a title to dower, there would in this case be that
species of possession in the wife, which amounts to actual
seizin, and complies with the letter of the act. Bat, for
the reason before given, the Court entertains the opinion,
that the one aet was intended to be taken from the other,
and therefore that, notwithstanding this aceidental vari-
ance, they are to be received in the same sense.

The Court therefore kolds, that Absalom T. Hum-
phries’ widow is entitled te dower in the dwelling-house,
lot and out-houses, and in the factory land and tracts de-
vised with it. mentioned in the pleadings; but as her
Lusband could not have called for a division, and his en-
joyment was temporarily suspended by his father’s will,
which gave the enjoyment to others, not rendering rent,
she must also wait for the same period before she can
have a decree for the enjoyment of her widow’s estate.

It will be perceived, that the case has been treated as
if the provision for the plaintiff in her husband’s will had
no eflect whatever, after her dissent entered, and as if
he had died intestate. It has been thus treated by the
Court, because the counsel for the parties presented the
case in that manner, and because, with the counsel, the
Court has not perceived, that it would make any differ-
ence to these parties, whether the provision in a will for
a wife is good pro tanto, notwithstanding her dissent, or
is, upon her dissent, to be disregarded altogether. We
have not thought it necessary, therefore, to give any
opinion on that point.

Per Curian. Decree accordingly.
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‘Where a bond is, on its face, payable to a guardian for the benefit of his

ward, this is prima facie notice to one, who takes an assignment of it,
" that it is the property of the ward and subject to his equities.

More especially is this the case, where the bond is taken in payment of the
personal debt of the guardian, and where it is taken at an oppressive
discount.

‘The case of a guardian disposing of securities for money belonging to his
ward, is stronger agaiust him than that of an exceutor disposing of the as-
sets of the estate ; for it is not so obviously neeessary that the guardian
should have such a power, as that the executor should, because infants
usually come to their property, as the surplus of settled estates, and can
hardly be properly in arrears to their guardian.

Yet in the case of an executor, if the person who takes a security from him,
kuows that the executor is raising money on it, for purposes not connected
with the affairs of the estate, aud more especially when the executor uses
the testator’s effects to pay his own antecedent debt to that perron himn-
self, it is deemed an act of concerted fraud between the two, and the
owners of the property have a right to re-claim it.

‘The cases of Foz v. Alexander, 1 Ired. iq. 340, Bunting v. Ricks, 2 Dev.
and Bat. Eq. 130, aud Powell v. Jones, 1 Ired. Eq. 387, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of \orthamp-
ton County, at the Spring Term 1846.

The following appeared, from the pleadings and proofs,
to be the facts of the case.

. In October, 1836, Samuel Spruill was appointed the
guardian of Robert Cannon, an infant. Ife gave bondin
the sum of $15,000 with the plaintifly as his sureties,
with three other persons, who have since become insolvent
or removed out of the State. In a few days Spruill re-
ceived about 83,500 for his ward; and on the 8th of
March, 1837, he took from one Junius Amis a bond for
the sum of 81,758 12 1-2, payable to Samuel B. Spruill,
“ guardian of Robert Cannon,” and bearing interest from
date. Spruill was indebted to the defendant, Bowden, on
notes for about $1,200, and, upon being required to make
payment, he agreed to let Bowden have the bond of Amis
at 10 per cent. discount, in discharge of his notes to Bow-
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den as far as they went, he, Spruill, receiving the differ-
ence, between seven and eight hundred dollars, in cash.
Upon this agreement, Spruill endorsed the bond in blank
and delivered it to Bowden, who afterwards received the
money from Amis. Spruill was known to be embarrass-
ed, and afterwards became insolvent and was removed ;
and the succeeding guardian sued him and the present
plaintiffs on their bond, and recovered judgment in Feb-
ruary, 1842, for $6,211 22, which the- plaintiffs have
nearly paid. The plaintiffs then filed this bill against
Bowden, Spruill, and their three co-sureties, praying that
Jowden may be compelled to account for the money re-
ccived from Amis, and apply it, as far as necessary, in
satisfaction of the sum still due the ward on the judg-
ment, and the residue to reimbursing to the plaintiffsthe
sum paid thereon by them. The bill states that the mo-
ney, for which Amis gave his bond, belonged to the in-
fant Cannon, and that Bowden knew that fact when he
took the bond, and that, in truth, the bond yas the pro-
perty of the ward.

Bowden answered and stated, that he did not know or
admit, that the bond of Amis was given in consideration
of money or effects, belonging to Robert Cannon ; and. if
such was the fact, he denied, that be had such knowledge,
at the time he purchased and paid for the said bond.
“ On the contrary,” he says, “he then believed that the
bond was the property of Spruill, and that he was well-
authorized to sell and dispose of the same. It is true,
the bond was payable to said Spruill, as guardian of
Robt. Cannon, on its face; but it is, as this defendant
hath understood, a frequent practice of persons, who are
guardians, to take bonds for their personal claims in the
same way, and that was, as this defendant had under-
stood from the said Spruill, the practice pursued by him.
Besides, the bond was executed by but one obligor, and
the defendant knew that, by law or uniform custom,
guardians-take sureties for money due their wards. If
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the face of the bond be sufficient in law to charge him
with notice, that it was the property of the ward, he must
submit to be thus charged; but no such notice was in
fact conveyed to this defendant thereby, nor did he have
sach notice from any other source.”

The defendant proved by a witness, that he enquired
of the witness, what the circumstances of Amis were,
and was told by him, that he was then surety for others,
and the witness also stated, that, on the same day on
which the defendant got the bond, Spruill wanted to sell
it to him, and that the witness asked 12 1-2 per cent. dis-
count. And he proved by another witness, that, some
short time after Bowden got’the bond, Spruill said that
although the bond was payable to him as guardian, he
had funds amply sufficient to pay his ward.

It appears by the accounts, returned by Spruill as guar-
dian, to the County Court, in February 1837, that there
was then a balance of cash in his hands of $3,223 87,
and the sum was increased cach year until his removal
in 1840,

B. Moore, for the plaintiffs.
Badger, for the defendants,

Rurrin, C. J.  The Court is of opinion, that the plain-
tiffs are entitled to the relief they ask. Itis clear, that,
at the time Spruill let Amis have the money and took the
bond, he had in his hands a larger sum belonging to the
ward, which it was his duty to put out at interest. When
he lent the money and took a bond payable to him, as
guardian, it was an appropriation of this debt to the
ward; at all events, as against Spruill himself. It is
true, the bond does not appear in the guardian account
of February 1839 ; but that can make no difference, if it
really belonged to the ward, because in that case it was
the duty of the guardian to return it, as an investment
for the ward. The omission of the duty cannot injure the
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ward. We think it cannot be doubted, if Spruill had
died and left this bond payable to him as guardian, and
be had been found to have been indebted to the ward at
the time he took the bonds, at the time of his death and
at every intermediate period, in a larger amount than
that of the bond, that a Court of Equity would have com-
pelled his executor to deliver it to the infant, as his pro-
perty, in preference to applying it to the guardian’s gene-
ral creditors. Taking it payable to him, as guardian,
oould, prima facie, have no other object than to designate
it as a portion of the ward’s estate and set it apart ac-
eordingly. His subsequent declaration, that he had funds
amply sufficient to pay the ward, has no eflect against
the ward’s right. He did not mean, that he had never
eonsidered the bond as belonging to the ward. But we
collect rather the reverse, from his reference to the form
of the instrument. All he meant was, that notwithstanng
he had made the bond the ward’s, by the manner in which
it was taken, and hence he might be supposed to have
acted wrong in parting from it, as he had, and for the pur-
poses he had, yet it would not really be to the prejudice
of the ward, as he had other funds with which he could
pay the ward. e was, in truth, apologising in a lame
way for what appeared to be a breach of duty, and at
the same time endeavoring to keep up his own credit, by
holding out that the ward could not be hurt, because he had
made the debt his own, and was able to pay it. If that
kad turned out to be true, all would have been well: for
it is only when a trustee, who violates his trust, becomes
imsolvent, that a contest arises, by the necessity of the
cestui que trust following bhis property into the hands, in
which it was wrongfully put by the trustee, or submitting
to the loss altogether. In this case it turned out to the
eontrary of Spruill’s expectations, or, at least his decls-
ration, and he proved unable to make the debt good.
Would he therefore have the right to withold the boad
from the ward? Certainly not. If he still had it, be
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would be decreed to deliverit to the ward. Then, prime
Jacie, Bowden, who claims under it, cannot withold it
But he insists that he ought to be protected, for two rea~
sans. The one is, that he had no knowledge nor just
reasons to believe, at the time he took the bond, that it
belonged to the ward; and the other, that, if the ward
was the owner, yet a guardian has lawful authority to
collect or dispose of debts to the ward, and that he is a
purchaser for money paid, and securities surrendered.
Upon the first point the Court holds clearly, that Bowden
is affected with notice. The bond, upon its face, disclosed
theinterest of the ward ; told that he was the equitable ow-
ner, just as much as its being payable to the ward would
have shown him tobe thelegal owner. But the defendant
says, that, notwithstanding that circumstance, he did not
in fact know it. The reason he gives, why the bond did
not convey that information to him, is, not that the bond
does not naturally import it, but that he had understood
that some guardians had taken bonds payable to them, as
guardians, for money that was their own, and that he
had heard from Spruill that he had pursued such a prac-
tice. But that is a most illogical conclusion, and, if tole-
rated, would lead to serious mischief. It is an attempt
to deny notice, which the instrument in its plain sense
conveys, because it might be false. Although some per-
sons might have corruptly endeavored to evade the stat-
ute of usury, and get compound interest by resorting te
the device supposed, yet it did not follow, that this bond
was not what it purported to be. It stated, that it was
the equitable property of the ward, and, in dealing for it,
he had to choose between the fact thus stated in it, and
the opposite possibility or probability arising out of what
he had heard some people had deceitfully practised. That
- was his risk ; and it has happened that he reasoned falsely
and came to a false eonclusion, as it appears that the bond
really belonged to the ward, as it purported on its face.
In Fox v. Alexander, 1 Ired. Eq. 340, it was considered
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decisive, that the bond was payable * to R. D., guardian
of R. R. D.” Indeed, it was not a case, upon which the
parly was put upon enquiry merely y but in itself the
bond contained full notice, nd the only question was,
whether it spoke the truth .. falsehood. The most pre-
cise and circumstantial ipfc~ sation would not amount to
notice, if it could be g« ... of, by a person’s declaration,
that he did not believe it, because he had heard in other
cases of such having been done: colorably.

Upon the other point, it need not be denied, that a
guardian has power to discount or otherwise dispose of
a bond belonging to the ward, as well as to collect it. It
is not so obviously necessary, that he should bave that
power, as that an executor should. The necessities of a
testator’s estate may often require the executor to raise
money upon the securities belonging to the estate. But
infants commonly come to their property as the surplus
of settled estates, and can hardly be properly in arrear to
the guardian. Therefore it is, at all events, more suspi-
cious in a guardian than in an executor, to be found dis-
posing of the securities; and one to whom they were of-
fered, would naturally enquire for, at least, some appa-
rently good reason for his doing so. But for the pur-
poses of the case in hand, it may be admitted, that the
two, a guardian and an executor, stand on the same foot-
ing. For it is well settled, that if the person who takes
a security from an executor, knows that the executor is
raising money on it for purposes not connected with the
affairs of the estate, and especially when the executor
uses the testator’s effects to pay his own antecedent debt
to that person himself. it is deemed an act of concerted
fraud between the two, and the owners of the property
have a right to reclaim it. For this position, we need
go no farther back than the cases of Scott v. Tyler, 2
Dick. 712 and 2 Bro. C. C. 431, and McLeod v. Drum-
mond, 17 Ves. 153, in the latter of which, Lord ELpox
collects all the learning upon the point, and lays dowa
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the rule distinctly. In conformity with the same prin-
ciples, the cases were decided here of Bunting v. Ricks,
2 Dev. & Bat. Eq. 130. Fox v. Alexander, and Powell
v. Jones, 1 Ired. Eq. 337. A¥ }we then held, that the as-
signee of the bond was liakle' to the full amount of it,
though he paid for it '1’)‘an. in cash, because it was
originally the equitable prn} ..., of the ward, or other
cestui que trust, and had not been transferred bona fide, and
therefore remained his property. Supposing the law
to be the same as to executors and guardians, then, if in
this case Bowden had done nothing more than advance
the 8700 or $800 to Spruill, he might insist cn holding
the bond as a security for it, although Spruill afterwards
converted the money to his own use ; for Bowden might
say, he thought he was advancing it for the benefit of the
ward. But he cannot say thatnow. The application,at
the time, of 81,200 of it, to the guardian’s own debt to
Bowden, and the gross oppression to which the guardian
submitted, in order to get hold of the residue of the price
in cash, clearly proved, that both Spruill’s integrity and
his prudence gave way under kis necessitics, and ought
to have led Bowden to expect, that Spruill would apply,
as he did apply, the whole to his own use. It isin that
point of view only, that the hard terms imposed on Spru-
ill can be looked at in this case. The ward has no right
to complain of the oppression on his guardian. But the
guardian’s agreeing to such terms, being 10 per cent. on
the whole bond of nearly 81,000 in order to get about
8700 in ready money, he remaining liable on his endorse-
ment, as he had been for his old debt, was enough to as-
sure Bowden, that Spruill was not raising the money for
his ward. No guardian ever raised money for a ward at
a loss of 25 per cent. or upwards. The truth is that the
transaction throughout was a breach of trust in Spruill,
and in the view of a Court of Equity, a fraud on the ward ;
and Bowden must have seen it, unless he was wilfully
blind, and thercfore he must be regarded, as concurring
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in.it, and thereby to have lost the character of a boms
fide purchaser to any purpose, and be accountable for the
whole bond to the ward, and, by consequence, to the pre-
sent plaintifis, who have paid the ward and are entitled
to stand in his place.

Per Curiam. ' Decree for the plaintiffs.

[y

ABRAHAM SPENCER vs. FRANK HAWKINS & AL.

Where a series of executions issue on the same judgment, aud have beea
bona fide acted on, the last of them relates to the teste of the first and
binds the property of the defeudant from that time.

But where the original, or any intermediate writ of execution, never was de~
livered to the sheriff, the lien is not carried back beyond the one on which
the sheriff’ acted.

‘Where an original fi. fa. issues to one county, and an alias to another, a
sale by the defendant of his property situated in the latter, while the £. fa.
was in the hands of the sheriff of the former, is good.

‘Whether a trustee had authority or not, under a deed of trust for the pay-
ment of debts, to make sale of personal property, his sale, acting in the
capacity of trustee and in the pr and acqui of the cestui que
trust, would give a good title, at least in equity.

Where an execution, though made out, does not appear to have been issued
by the clerk, it creates no lien.

The cases of Palmer v. Clark, 2 Dev. 354, Hardy v. Jasper, 3 Dev. 158,
and Freeman v. Hill, lPev. and Bat. 9, cited and approved.

Cause transmitted by consent from Granville Court of
Equity, at the Spring Term 1846.

The following facts appear upon the pleadings and
proof :

The bill charges that the defendant. Hawkins, adver-
tised for sale, as trustee of the other defendant, a number
of negroes : that the plaintiff’ attended the sale, when a
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negro woman named Daphne and her infant child were
offered : that he became the purchaser. That, when she
'was put up, she was proclaimed by Hawkins in the pres~
ence of Jones, who was present assisting in the sale, to
be a healthy, sound negro: that he found that she was
unsound, with a chronic rheumatism, under which he
charges she has been laboring for many years, and which
was known to the defendant Jones, the owner, and that,
in consequence of such disease, she was utterly worth-
less. The bill further charges, that by the purchase of
the plaintiff from the defendant Hawkins, no title passed
to him as the negro Daphne and her child were not named
in the deed of trust ; and, further, that the negroes were
taken out of his possession by the sheriff of Granville,
and one G. C. Wiggins a constable of said county, as the
property of Jones and liable to his debts, and to satisfy
certain executions in their hands. One issued upon a
judgment in the County Court of Franklin, at December
term, 1841, of that Court, and which had been regularly
issued down to June term, 1843, and also upon a judgment
obtained in Granville County Court at August term, 1842,
upon which executions had been regularly issued, until
levied upon Daphne and her child, and who were sold
under them. The deed of trust was executed on the 19th
of February, 1842, and duly registered the 21st, two days
after, and the sale was made by Hawkins in March,
1842. The bill prays the contract may be rescinded.
The defendants severally answer, admitting the sale
~ of Daphne and her child by the defendant Hawkins, and
in the presence and with the approbation of the other de-
fendant, Jones. They both deny that Daphne was un-
sound, but on the contrary, both aver, that at the time of
the sale and while in the possession of Jones, she was a
sound, healthy negro. They admit that Daphne and child
were not included in the deed of trust, but they were
both, at the time of the sale, under the full belief they
were included. But they aver that the sale, being made
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by Hawkins in the presence of Jones and by his diree-
rection, was made by the latter, and the plaintiff acquired
by buying and securing the price, a good and valid title.
They further deny, that, at the time of the sale by Haw-
kins, there were any executions against Jones which
bound his property.

. Replications were taken to the answers, and the cause
set for hearing and transmitted to this Court.

Badger, for the plaintiff.
No counscl for the defendants.

. Nasn, J. Before proceeding to the main questions in

the cause, we will dispose of the objections. made by the
plaintiff, to the title from the executions, binding the pro-
perty. It is admitted in the deed of trust, that up to the
sale then made by Hawkins, the title to the property was
in the defendant Jones, and liable to the payment of his
debts. The sale by llawkins was a sale by Jones; it
was in his presence and by his directions. Had Jones
the power at the time to make a valid sale of them?
At December term, 1841, of Franklin County Court, a
judgment was obtained against Jones and others, in favor
of Mecllvain and others, upon which an execution issued
directed to the sheriff of Franklin, Jones being a citizen
and resident in the county of Granville. This execution
was returned to March term, 1842, of Franklin County
Court, by the sherift of that county, as “delayed by the
plaintifl.” From March an alias fi. fa. issued, directed
to the sherifl’ of Granville, and returnable to the ensuing
June term, but there is no evidence it ever was sent to
the sheriff’ of Granville, or was ever in his hands. The
record of Franklin Court states, “ upon which there ap-
pears no indorsement by the sheriff.” From June term,
a pluries fi. fu. issued to the sheriff of Granville, which
is returned “ executed, &c.” Before this last execution
bears teste, the negroes had been sold by Hawkins, to-wit,
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on the 19th of March, 1842. When a series of execu-
tions issue on the same judgments, and have been bona
fide acted on, the last of them relates to the teste of the
first and binds the property of the defendant from that
time. Bat when the original or any intermediate writ
never was delivered to the sheriff, the lien is not carried
back beyond the one on which the sheriff acted. Palmer
v. Clark, 2 Dev. 354. And when an original fi. fu. is-
sued to one county, and an alias to another, a sale by the
defendant of his property, situated in the latter county,
while the fi. fa. was in the hands of the sheriff of the for-
mer, is good. Hardy v. Jasper, 3 Dev. 158. Here there
is no evidence that the alias ever left the clerk’s office of
Franklin—it was then, as to the question now before us,
as if it never had been made out by the clerk. The first
precept, that came to the sheriff of Granville, was the
pluries, and that issued from the June term, 1842. In the
March preceding the negroes had been sold. As to the
execation in favor of Cooper, it bore teste of August term,
1842, subsequent to the sale by five months. These are the
Court executions, under which the negro Daphne was ta-
ken out of the possession of the plaintiff and sold. The
child of Daphne was taken by G. C. Wiggins, as a consta-
ble, under an execution in favor of one Gaylard, issued
by a magistrate on the 3d of March, 1843. So far then
as these executions were concerned, the sale under them
did not divest the plaintiff, Spencer. of the title he had
acquired by the sale to him. Hawkins professed to sell as
atrustee of Jones, and in that character, conveyed the ne-
groes to Spencer. Jones was present, assenting to and
directing the sale. Under the deed of trust, Hawkins
had no power to sell. If then, Spencer did not acquire a
legal title, he acquired such an one as this Court would
pretect. Jones would not be permitted to set up any title
in himself. If Jones still had the legal title, it was a ti-
tle without an interest, and a Court of Equity would coms
pel him to convey to the purchaser. The purchasers at
86
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the sale made by the sheriff of Granville and the consta-
ble, Wiggins, acquired only the right which was in Jones
at the time of the sale with all his liabilities. Freeman
v. Hill, 1 Dev. & Bat. 9. The main question, however,
in this case, is as to the soundness of the negro Daphne
—alledged by the plaintiff and positively denied by the
defendants. Has the plaintiff made out his allegation?
The allegation in the bill is, that the negroe Daphne was,
at the time he purchased her, unsound, and that Jones
knew it. It is not sufficient for him to show her unsound.
The testimony, taken by the plaintiff, with the exception
of those witnesses, who speak of her in the year 1834,
while in the possession of Shelling Parish, consists prin-
cipally of opinion. Inthat year she was sick for a month,
and complained of pains in her limbs. Dr. Royster, who
attended her, thought at first it was a spinal affection,
but at length considered it rheumatic and chronic. Drs.
Herndon and Paschall, from her appearance and from a
scar on the back, which they considered the mark of an
abscess, are also of opinion she was afflicted with rheu-
matism of long standing. Dr. Paschall thinks the
scar on the back was the consequence of an abscess,
formed during her sickness at Shelling Parish’s, and yet
neither he nor George Parish, nor Mr. Estis, who knew
her while sick there, knew any thing about it. Shelling
Parish says, after her return to his house, she was as
healthy as before she was taken sick. Opposed to this
testimony, inconclusive as it is, is the testimony on behalf
of the defendants. Willis Loyd knew Daphne from a
child and was overseer for the defendant, Jones, dliring
1335-7-8, and had been all “’38 and most of the time in
the preceding years.” She was never sick during the
time, and did as much work as any hand he had—was
considered sound and healthy. Mrs. Estis lived near
Shelling Parish. The girl Daphne was carried to her
house—had a fever—no rheumatism; she has known her
from childhood up to 1842—never knew any thing the
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matter—as soand and as likely as any other negro—the
defect in her ankles belonged to her family—her mother
the same. Mr. Abitt was an overseer of Jones, during
the year 1839 and up to the end of 1842. Daphne was
one of his hands, and as good a one as he had—never
sick during that time. Several other witnesses testify
the same. John B. Hicks’ deposition was taken in Aug-
ust, 1844; he states that Daphne was then in his employ-
ment, having hired her for the year—that she is sound,
healthy, and has not been sick during that time, and is
an excellent hand and the strongest but one he saw in
lifting. Mr. George Hicks states, that she was, at the
time of” taking his deposition, a sound healthy negro and
an excellent hand. Other witnesses testify that they had
seen her in May 1844 and she was apparently sound and
healthy. The rest of the testimony for the defendant is
of the same character.

" The plaintiff’s proofs do not sustain his allegations.
It is not proved that the negro Daphne was, at the time
of the sale,unsound. Noris there the slightest testimony,
that, if so, the defendant Jones knew it. 'We are, on the
contrary, satisfied from all the proofs, that she was sound.
The testimony of Mr. Estis, we think, accounts satisfac-
torily for the defect in her feet—her mother was so. The
fact is proved by one of the witnesses of the plaintiff, Mr.
G. Parish. The bill must be dismissed with costs.

Per Curiam. Decree accordingly.

MATTHEW R. MOORE vs. JOHN BANNER.

A plaintiff in a Court of Equity is bound to give security for easts, in the
same manner as a plaintiff in a suit at law.

~ Appeal from an interlocutory order of the Court of
Equity of Stokes County, at the Spring Term, 1846, his
Honor Judge SerTLE presiding.
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The following case appears from the record :

The plaintiff’ obtained a decree in the Court of Equity
against William Moore for $3,285 08, and having made
the requisite aflidavit, he sued out a scire facias against
Banner, suggesting therein, according to the act of 1806,
that Banner was in possession of certain slaves, belong-
ing to William Moore, and concealed them. and also that
William Moore had fraudulently conveyed to Banner
certain other slaves without any valuable consideration.
for the purpose of delaying, hindering and avoiding the
payment of the plaintifi’s debt.

At the return of the writ, Banner’s counsel moved the
Court, that the plaintifl’ should be required to give secu-
rity for the costs. he not having before given any. The
Court refused a peremptory rule at that time, but granted
a rule on the plaintiff to shew cause at the next term, why
he should not give security for the costs, and, in the mean-
time, ordered the defendaut, Banner, to make his declara-
tion in writing and on oath, as required by the act, Rev.
St. ch. 50, sec. 5, 6. He did so immediately, and therein
stated, that in the year 1825 he married the daughter of
William Moore, and that the said Moore did not then owe
the plaintiff any debt, and was fully able to pay all his
debts, and that, soon after his marriage, the said Moore
transferred to him a negro woman, named Nancy, and he
then took her into his, the defendant’s, possession, and
kept her about ten years, during which time she had is-
sue two children, named Susan and Henry ; and that the
said Nancy then died, but the said two children are still
in possession of him, Banner, and ‘are claimed by him.
He further states, that in 1843 he purchased from Wil-
liam Moore another negro, named Will, at the price of
8676, and that the same was a full and fair price; and
he avers, that he received the slave Nancy and purchased
the slave Will, dona fide and without any intent to de-
fraud the plaintiff or any creditor of William Moore.

The plaintiff did not require any issuc to be made up on
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the answer, nor make any motion that the Court should
thereon order any of the negroes to be delivered up and
made subject to his decree. At the next term, the coun-
sel for the defendant moved the Court to make the rule
of the preceding term absolute, so as to compel the
plaintiff to give security for the costs or to dismiss his
suit. But the Court refused the motion and discharged
the rule ; and thereupon the defendant, by leave of the
Court, appealed.

Morehead and Kerr, for the plaintiff.
No counsel for the defendant.

- Ruermy, C. J.  As the appeal is from an interlocutory
order, our attention is restricted to it by the act allowing
such appeals. We are to consider, then, that this is a
proper proceeding in the Court of equity, and our only
enquiry is, whether the plaintiff ought to be ruled to se-
curity for costs.

It has not been contended at the bar, that, generally
speaking, plaintiffs in equity are not to give security for
costs ; but it was admitted to be the common course, and
it seemed to be yielded that it was proper. The Masters
and the Courts have acted, as if the act of 1787, ¢. 276
embraced as well the Courts of equity as the Courts of
law, which last only are, properly speaking, Courts of
record. But it does not seem material, whether Courts
of equity are directly within the enactments of that
statute, or not ; for, if the statute proprio vigore does not
embrace them, the rule ought to be adopted by the Court
of equity, because it is prescribed to the Courts of law.
The same reason extends to both Courts; and it is the
course of the Courts of equity to follow the Courts of
Jaw in such matters. In England, the rule at law is to
require security for costs from all plaintiffs without the
jurisdiction, unless they be abroad temporarily, or invol-
untarily, as, for example, officers or privates in the army
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or navy, or otherwise in the public service. As a matter
of course. the Court of equity adopted precisely the same
rule And it is acted on, not as a thing in the discretion
of the Court in each case, according to its circumstances;
but as a thing of course, according to a settled law of the
Court, corresponding with the rule at law, and embracing
every person alike, rich and poor. Beames on Costs, 178.
In the same manner, here the Court of equity has follow-
ed the Courts of law, and the practice of requiring se-
curity for costs has prevailed so universally as to establish
it as a part of the law of that Court, whether it be strictly
within the act of 1787 or not. So, indeed, it seems to
have been regarded by the Legislature itself; for in the
act of 1831, c. 46, the Courts of law and equity are ex-
pressly placed on the same footing, and are respectively
required to give a judgment or decree, on motion, against
the surety in the prosecution bond for the defendant’s
costs. . _

But it was supposed, that the present proceeding is not
within the acts, because it is not an original suit, but a
derivative ard dependent proceeding. The answer to
that is, that the 'statute expressly gives costs between the
parties to the suits under it ; and, as the defendant may
thus have a decree for his costs, he is entitled to have
them secured. It is true, that upon the face of the an-
swer, the issue of the slave Nancy, whom the father-in-
law “transferred,” as the answer says, to the defendant
at his marriage, but not stated to be for value or in wri-
ting, remains, apparently, the property of the donor. who
is yet living; and, therefore, subject to be declared liable
toexecution for the plaintiff’s debt. Therefore,supposing
the act of 1808 to extend to the Court of Equity, there
may be but a remote probability, that the plaintiff would
be decreed to pay the costs. Yet as that question, as to
the jurisdiction, is yet to be decided, and, indeed, as the
plaintiff may, as he has hitherto done, decline making
any motion on the defendant's declaration, we cannot
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foresee, that the decision may not be against the plaintiff.
Consequently, we think, he ought to have been required
to give security, as demanded : which will be certified
accordingly to the Court of Equity. The appellant is
entitled to his costs in this Court.

Per Curram. Decreed accordingly.

WYNN NANCE & AL. vs. MARMADUKE POWELL & AL.

Kegatees, next of kin, and creditors of a deceased person, can only file a bill
against a debtor to the deceased or his trustee, by charging collusion be-
tween the debtor or trustee and the personal representatives, or some other
peculiar circumstances, which give a right to the legatees, next of kin or
creditors to bring that suit, which the personal representative might and
ought to have brought.

Collusion is the usual foundation of such a bill, and without it, or some equiv-
alent ground, as the insolvency of the executor or the like, it will not lie.
The facts, on which the allegation of collusion, &c. is made, ought to be
stated in the bill, although the general allegation may be sufficient to pre~

vent a demurrer, and they must be proved on the hearing.

Legatees, next of kin, and creditors of a deceased person, canmnot bring a
bill against a debtor to the d d or his trustes, for the reason, that the
executor could not, or that he could not prove the case, if the suit was
brought by himself, but could, asa witness, prove it for the other parties.

The case of Dameron v. Clay, 2 Dev. Eq. 17, cited and approved.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Columbus
County, at the Spring Term 1846.

The following case appears from the pleadings and
proofs :

The bill states that Wynn Nance died intestate in
1815, leaving a widow, Dorothy, and four children, name-
ly, Daniel H.,, Edward W., Betsey, intermarried with
James Brown, and Lucy, intermarried with Jesse Foulk;
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that the two sons, Daniel H. and Edward W. administer-
¢d on the estate, and that in 1815 a division of the estate
was made by the widow, and the chitdren, who were all
of age; and in the division, several horses and othker
personal property were allotted to Mrs. Wynn: that in
March 1819, the said Brown and Foulk being impatient
to realize something immediately for their expectations
from the reversion of what had passed to the widow, or
their right as next of kin in the personal estate of the
widow, respectively sold said expectations to the said
Daniel and Iidward. that is to say, Brown sold for the
price of 8450, and Foulk for the price of $500, which
was paid to them respeetively, and for which they gave
several receipts, which are set out in the bill, and are
expressed to be “ given to Edward W. Nance and Daniel
1. Nance, administrators of the estate of Wynn Nance,
deceased,” and to be “in full of all claims of every de-
scription against the estate of Wynn Nance, deceased.”
The Dbill then states, that, notwithstanding the form in
which the receipts are expressed, the contracts were in
fact for any claim Brown and wife aud Foulk and wife
then had or might have, “ upon the portion of the estate
of said Wynn Nance, which had gone into the hands of
said Dorothy, with all the increase and profits,” with the
exception of a certain piece of land which belonged to
Daniel 1I. Nance.

The bill then states that Dorothy, the widow, inter-
married with Jethro Robins; that said Jethro subse-
quently died, leaving the said Dorothy surviving, and
that she has since died in 1843, intestate, and leaving
some personal estate, and the defendant, M. Powell, ad-
ministered on it; and that Brown and wife and Foulk
and wife now claim distributive shares of the estate as
part of her next kin.

The bill also states, that Edward W. Nance died, have
ing first made a will, and thereof appointed Moor Linnon
the executor, who duly proved it and undertook its exe-
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cutions, and that Daniel H. Nance died intestate, and the
same Moor Linnon administered on his estate. ,

The bill then states, that certain of the plaintiffs are
the children of the testator, Edward Nance, and that the
others are the children of Daniel H. Nance ; and that the
plaintiffs, Mrs. Brown and Mrs. Foulk are the rest of the
kin of Dorothy Robins, deceased. The bill is filed against
Brown and wife, Foulk and wife, Powell the administra-
tor of Mrs. Robins, and Moor Linnon the executor of
Edward W. and administrator of Daniel H. Nance. Be-
sides the matters already set forth, it states that both the
plaintitfs and Linnon had called on Powell to pay to the
plaintifs or Linnon the whole personal estate of Mrs.
Robins, formerly Nance, and that he declined doing so
without the consent of Brown and Foulk, and that those
persons refuse to give such consent and demand of the
administrator to pay them the distributive shares of
their wives respectively, that is, to each, one fourth part.

The bill then states, that Linnon is an indispensable
witness to establish the purchase, made by the fathers of
the plaintiffs from Brown and Foulk: and that by reason
thereof he could not bring a bill in his own name, as he
could not give evidence for himself, and therefore the
present plaintiffs have sued in their own names, and made
the said Linnon one of the defendants, in order that, by
leave of the Court; he might be examined against the
other defendants.

The prayer is, that Brown and wife, and Foulk and
wife may be compelled to perform their agreements with
the fathers of the plaintiffs, “ and relinquish all claim to
any of the estate of the said Dorothy Robins, or such
portion of the estate of Wynn Nance, deceased, as may
have gone into her hands; and that the defendant, M.
Powell, may account with and pay over to your orators
and oratrixes the whole of the said fund; or that the
said Powell may come to an account with your orater
and oratrixes, and with the defendant Brown and Foulk,

66
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and thereupon be decreed to pay to the’ plaintiffs the
sums of $500 and 8450, received by them, Brown and
Foulk on the contract aforesaid, and which, from want
of proof and lapse of time, neither the plaintiffs nor the
said Linnen, as executor and administrator, as aforesaid,
would be able to recover at law ;” and for general relief.

The answers of Brown and Foulk admit the execution
of the receipts by them respectively ; but they deny that
there was any such contract, as alleged in the bill, for
the sale of any reversion in the estate allotted to the
widow, or of their expectations from her as her next of
kin or otherwise : and they aver that the receipts were
for sums paid to them by the administrator, for a surplus
of money which remained in their hands, after the pay-
ment of the debts of the father, Wynn Nance, for distri-
bution under the statute. They insist, therefore, that
they are entitled to full distributive shares of the estate
of Mrs. Robins without any abatement. The adminis-
trator Powell denies all knowledge of the contracts alle-
ged in the bill. He states that he is ready to account
for the personal estate of his intestate, Mrs. Robins, when
properly required ; but he insists, that if, under the al-
leged eontracts, Edward W. Nance and Daniel H. Nance
became entitled to the shares of the said estate, that
would have belonged to Mrs. Brown and Mrs. Foulk, he
is not bound nor at liberty to account therefor to the
plaintiffs, but to Moor Linnon as the executor and ad-
ministrator of the said Edward W. and Daniel H. He
admits that the plaintiffs are the children of those two
persons, as stated in the bill, and their next of kin res-
pectively.

Under an order, the deposition of Moor Linnon was
taken, subject to just exceptions. He states, that Daniel
H. Nance agreed to give Brown $450 for his right of in-
heritance to the property then in the hands of Dorothy
Nance, widow of Wyrn Nance, deceased, which she re-
¢eived in the division of the estate of her husband, and
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the witness saw Brown give the receipt, as set forth in
the bill, and take the bonds of Nance for the money.

Another witness states, that he was present at the con-
tract with Brown and Foulk, and wrote their receipts,
and that he understood it to be a final settlement, be-
tween the administrator of Wynn Nance and Brown and
Foulk against all further claims on the estate, dand “to
the property that went into the hands of the widow of
the deceased.”

Strange, for the plaintiﬁ's.‘
J. H. Bryan, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J.  There are several objections to the plain-
tiffs’ case, which are fatal to it. The principal object of
the bill is, to set up the alledged agreement of Brown and
Foulk, to sell to the fathers of the plaintiffs some interest,
it was supposed they had in the property that fell to Mrs.
Nance in the distribution of her first husband’s estate ; 3
and to have it specifically executed, or in some way to
have a decree for the payment of the sums which were
given as the price of that interest. Now, the rule is
clear, that a suit against Brown and Foulk, for those pur-
poses ought to be brought by Linnon, the executor of
Edward W. Nance, one of the supposed purchasers, and
the administrator of Daniel H. Nance, the other of such
purchasers. Instead of that, it has been brought by the
children of those persons, as being entitled as their next
of kin. In the first place the remark occurs, that the bill
states that one of those persons, Edward W. Nance, made
a will—and that puts an end at once to the rights of his
children in this fund, as next of kin, and makes it neces-
sary that they should show a title under the will, if it
gives any thing to them. But the bill states no part of
the will, except that it appoints Linnon executor, which
is certainly insufficient, as the Court cannot decree, upon
a presumption that the instrument contains no disposing

’
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clause, when lt was so casy to state its provisions in the
bill, and produce the will in evidence. Supposing, then,
that a bill could be brought in this case by the legatees
and children of those purchasers respectively against the
vendors, making the executor and administrator and the
purchasers, a defendant ; this bill at all events cannot be
sustained, because none of the plaintifls legally represent
Edward W. Nance, whose interest must be before us in
some way. But if that difficulty was removed, and Ed-
ward W. had died intestate as'well as Daniel H. Nance,
we should hold, that the bill, as it is framed, will not lie.
It charges no collusion, either in detail as to its circum-
stances, or even generally, between Linnon and the other
defendant. It does not implicate that person, even in the
formal charge of combination and confederacy, but re-
stricts that to the other parties, Brown and wife, Foulk
and wife, and Powell. Indeed, the bill expressly repels
any such imputetion against Linnon, by assigning, as the
reason why he did not sue and why the plaintiffs did,
that Linnon’s evidence was indispensable to establish
the alleged contract between his testator and intestate
and the other parties; and not that the plaintiffs had
applied to Linnon to sue, and that, by collusion with
the other defendants or for some other insuflicient reason,
he refused to do so. It is plain, therefore, that Linnon’s
unfaithful conduct has not compelled the plaintiffs to re-
sort to this mode of seeking redress: but that the suit
has assumed its present form by concert between Linnon
and the plaintiffs, because it was supposed that by that
means he might be made a witness in the case, in which
he regularly ought to have been the plaintiff. We are
not aware of any such precedent, nor any principle upon
which such a proceeding could be upheld. There is no
privity between the plaintiff and Brown and Foulk, in
respect of this part of the claim between them and Pow-
ell, the administrator of Mrs. Robins, which can make
those persons answerable to the plaintiffs. Those persons
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are answerable, not to the next of kin, but to the personal

representatives of the two purchasers. Legatees, next of
kin and creditors of a deceased person can only file a bill
against a debtor to the deceased, or his trustee, by charg-

ing collusion between the debtor or trustee and the per-

sonal representative, or some other peculiar circumstan-

ces. which give a right to the legatees, next of kin or

creditors, to bring that suit which the personal represen-

tative might and ought to have brought. Collusion is the

usual foundation of such a bill, and without it or some

equivalent ground, as the insolvency of the executor or

the like, it will not lie. Mit. PL.158. Doran v. Simpson,

4 Ves. 666. Troughton v. Binks, 6 Ves. 572. Alsagerv.

Rowley,Idem. 748. And although in such cases the gen-
"eral allegation of collusion may be sufficient to shut out

a demurrer, yet it is most proper to state the facts, on

which the allegation is made; and, very clearly, when the

cause is brought on to a hearing they must be proved,

since the collusion is a material ingredient in the juris-

diction. Benfield v. Solomons, 9 Ves. 77, 86. Damecron

v. Clay, 2 Dev. Eq. 17. But there never has been an

idea, that legatees and creditors can bring such a bill. for

the reason, that the executor could not, or that he would

not prove the case, if the suit was brought by himself,

but could, as a witness, prove it for the other parties. 1t

would reverse the whole rule that is founded on collusion.

This, therefore, is another conclusive objection to the

bill. It, however, would not have been adverted to thus

particularly, had it not been material to another part of
the bill, which will be presently considered and to which

it is equally applicable, as it is to the claim under consid-

eration: For, independent of all legal impediments to

this part of the plaintiffs’ demand, there is a clear

answer to it on the merits, as proved by the witnesses,

or admitted in the bill, as a little attention to facts will

show. The statement of the bill, as to the subject of
the alledged contract, is vague, and perhaps might
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be properly objected to as destructive of the bill alto-
gether, as every bill ought, at least, to state with preci-
gion a contract, which it seeks to enforce. Here the lan-
guage of the bill is, that Brown and Foulk sold to their
brothers-in-law, “ their expectations from the reversion
of what had passed to the widow in the said division, or
their right as next of kin in the personal estate of the
widow.” Those defendants deny any such contract as
either of those alleged, and say that the receipts they
gave plainly and correctly express the transaction to
have been the payment to them of the several sums re-
maining due for the distributive shares of their wives;
and there is no evidence of any mistake in drawing those
instruments. But passing that by, and proceeding to the
fact as stated by the plaintiffs’ witness, we find that the
contract between the parties was, that the sums paid to
Brown and Foulk were in satisfaction of their wives’
shares of the estate of the father then in the hands of
the administrators, and also as the price for their shares
in “the property that went into, and was then in the
hands of Dorothy, the widow, which she received in the
division of the estate of her husband.” This agreement,
therefore, was not for the sale of the daughters’ expec-
tancies, generally, from their mother, but for their ex-
pectancies in reference to the slaves and other property
which she received as her distributive share, as widow
of Wynn Nance, and then had in her hands. From the
very nature of such a purchase, admitting the terms of
this contract to have been sufficiently specific to admit
of execution in this Court, it is subject to the contin-
gencies, that Mrs. Nance did not dispose of that particu-
lar property in her life-time, or by her will in favor of
‘some other person, but that she either should give it to
Brown and Foulk and their wives, or die entitled to that
property and intestate, whereby distributive shares of it
would come to those persons. Thus viewed, the whole
subject of the agreement was lost to Mrs. Nance and to
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her first children by her subsequent intermarriage with
Robins, which is stated in the bill ; for, by that event, all
that property, thus being at the time in her possession,
vested in her second hiusband and could never again vest
in her, as her distributive share of Nance’s estate. But
it was contended at the bar, that the plaintiffs were, at
all events, and laying aside all agreements, entitled to an
account from Powell, as administrator of Mrs. Robins,
and distribution of the property as her estate. That de-
pends upon the enquiry, whether they. are to be taken as
her-next of kin at her death, or some of them. The
plaintiffs are the children and next of kin respectively of
Edward W. and Danjel H. Nance, who were, [we sup-
pose, though it is not stated,] the sons of Dorothy Nance,
as well as of her first husband. The death of Dorothy
is stated to have been in March 1843, but it does not ap-
pear at what time either Edward W. or Daniel H. died ;
whether before or after their mother, supposing her to be
their mother. The bill,indeed, alleges that the plaintiffs
are, with Mrs. Brown and Mrs. Foulk, the next kin of
Mrs. Robins ; but the answers admit only that the plain-
tiffs are the children and next of kin of their respective
fathers, and not that they are some of the next of kin of
the widow ; and there is no evidence upon the point.
Since, then, the plaintifis do not establish, nor even state,
that their father died before their grand-mother; the bill
cannot be supported upon any such presumption ; for the
Court cannot declare the fact, and that is indispensable
to enable them to sue in the character of next of kin of
the grand-mother. Of course, it lies on every plaintiff
to shew his title upon the record. If the bill be consider-
ed as being brought by the children and next of kin of
the deceased sons, Edward W. and Daniel H. Nance,
then the objections recur with still more force, which
have been already under discussion: that one of those
persons made a will, and that Linonn is the proper per-
son to claim their shares, and that no reason whatever
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is given why, in respect to this part of the case, he should
be made a defendant. The bill must, therefore. be ne-
.cessarily dismissed with costs; but it will be without
prejudice to the rights of the plaintifis as some of the
next of kin of Mrs. Robing, (if they be so,) to bring any
other proper suits for their shares of her estate.

Pur Curiam. . Bill dismissed with costs.

REUBEN WASHBURN & AL. vs. ABRAITAM WASHBURN.

Two brothers proved the will of their father in common form. Afterwards,
this probate was set aside at the instance of the widow, and an issue of
devisarit vel non was made up. While this was pending, one of the sons
acting for the other, as he alleged, as well as for himself, eutered into a
written compromise with the widow, by which the property was agreed to
be divided in a particular manner. Both the sons took the property as-
signed to them by the compromise and held it for eleven years. Heid,that
after this act and loag acquiescence, they cannot now repudiate the com-
promise and be permiited to claim under the provisions of the will.

Our act of Assembly, Rev. Stat. ¢. 50, &. 8, which makes void all contracts
for the sale of slaves not reduced to writing and signed, does not requirer
when the contract is by an agent, that it should be signed by the principal
or by the agent in the name of the principal.

The statute of limitations does not apply in the case of a vendee bringing a
bill for the specific performance of a contract. The only question, as to
time, is a question of diligence.

The case of Olirer v. Diz, 1 Dev. and Bat. Eq. 165, cited and approved.

Cause transmitted from the Court of Equity of Cleave.
land County, at the Spring Term, 1846.

This case was formerly before this Court upon an in-
terlocutory order made in the Court of Equity of Cleve-
land County. Upon that occasion, it was declared that,
from the bill and the answers, the Court could not say,
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that Abraham Washburn, one of the defendants, was not
a party to the compromise, set out in the bill, and decreed
that the injunction previously granted, should be continued
until the final hearing. Upon being certified of this opin-
ion, the parties proceeded to take the necessary steps in
the Court below, to prepare the cause for a decision.
Replication was taken to the answer, and the testimony
and exhibits filed, and the cause is now here for hearing.
The facts are shortly these : Gabriel Washburn-died in
the year 1825, and the plaintiffs and defendants are his
next of kin or their proper representatives, and who, to-
gether with his widow, were entitled to his personal es-
tate. At the February term, 1826, of Rutherford County
Court, the defendant offered for probate, a paper purport-
ing to be the last will and testament of Gabriel Wash-
burn. This paper was admitted to probate in common
~ form and the defendants were qualified as executors
thereof, being, with their mother Priscilla Washburn, the
widow, appointed to execute the same, at the succeeding
July term of the County Court of Rutherford. The plain-
tiffs filed a petition to set aside the probate, and the Court
ordered an issue to be made, to try the validity of the
will. The issue continued untried until July term, 1827,
when the following entries appear upon the records:
“Gilbert Harrell, in right of his wife, against Abra.
ham Washburn and Josiah Washburn, Exrs. &c. Will
caveated, devisavit vel non, compromised. Terms filed.”
And an instrument was filed in the following terms:—
“ North Carolina, Court of Pleas and Quarter Sessions,
July term, 1827. Gilbert Harrell vs. Abraham Washburn
and Josiah Washburn, Executors of G. Washburn, dec'd.
Petition to set aside a will. This suit is compromised on
the following terms—Priscilla Washburn is to remain in
possession of the whole estate, both real and personal,
during her life, and at her death the land is to be divided
between Abraham and Josiah Washburn, and all the
personal property to be equally divided between the bal-
67 .
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ance of the heirs of Gabriel Washburn, dec’d. The costs
of this suit to be paid out of the personal estate.” Signed
byGilbert Harrell and Josiah Washburn. Priscilla Wash-
burn, the widow, at the March term, 1828 of Rutherford
County Court, was appointed administratrix of her de-
ceased husband, and Abraham Washburn, Josiah Wash-
burn, John Harrell and Martin S. Elliott were his sure-
ties. Soon after this compromise, the defendants divided
between themselves the land belonging to the estate, and
one of them took a portion of the negroes into his posses-
sion with the consent of the widow, who died in 1839—
upon which'event the defendants possessed themselves of
the rest of the negroes in dispute, and again propounded
for probate the script, the subject of the previous compro-
mise. What has become of this second attempt to prove '
that paper, no where appears.

The defendants deny that the first probate was ever
set aside, and admit, that a petition for that purpose was
filed by the plaintiffs, in the proper Court, and that during
its pending, the compromise set forth in the bill was made,
but deny that any person was bound by it, but the
immediate parties who signed it, to-wit, Gilbert Harrell
and his wife and Josiah Washburn. The latter admits
he signed it, but averred it was not to be binding on him,
unless Abraham agreed to it and signed it also; neither
of which he ever did. Abraham also denies that he was
any party to it ; but avers, that, as soon as he heard of
it, he refused to become a party, or to accede to it; and
that, in taking possession of the land and negroes, they
were acting under the will of Gabriel Washburn, as devi-
sees and legatees.

Alexander and J. H. Bryan, for the plaintiff.
No counsel for the defendant.

Nasw, J. The object of the bill is to set up and en-
force the compromise set forth in it. There is no dis-
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pute as to the fact of the compromise, nor its terms. The
only controversy is as to its effect. Josiah alleges, it
never bound him, because Abraham never acceded to it,
and the latter denies he ever was a party to it. The
same questions presemted themselves, when the case was
upon a former occasion, before us, and we then declared
that the facts admitted by the answers were sufficient to
continue the injunction, previously granted to the hear-
ing, and to put the parties to their proofs. The testimony
_ filed has not in any respect altered the view then taken
of the equities of the parties. Josiah and Abraham
‘Washburn, as two of the executors of the last will and
testament of Gabriel Washburn and devisees under it,
caused it to be proved in common form, without giving
to the other parties interested any notice. A petition
was filed by Gilbert Harrell and his wife, for the pur pose
of setting aside the probate. An issue of devisavit vel
non was made up, to which the defendants were parties;
and, during its pendency, the compromise now in dispute
was effected, and entered upon the records of the Court.
This took place at July term, 1827, of Rutherford County
Court, after which time there were no further proceed-
ings in the case. In pursuance, however, it would ap-
pear, of the compromise, the widow at the March term
following is, by the same Court, appointed administratrix
of her deceased husband, and the plaintiff Harrell and
the defendant executed her bond as sureties for the faith-
ful discharge of her duties. From March 1825, until her
death in 1833, she remained in undisturbed possession of
.the whole of the property, except so far as she permitted
the defendants to take into their occupancy portions of
it. No attempts were made by any of the next of kin,
to disturb her, or to call her to account to obtain a
distribution of what might be due and coming to them.
Eleven years she enjoyed the property—in a manner per-
fectly consistent with the terms of the compromse, and
her possession is acquiesced in by all the parties in-
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terested in the distribution of G. Washburn’s estate. It
is impossible to believe under these circumstances, that
the compromise was effected by Harrell and Josiah Wash-
burn alone, and for their sole benefit ; but it is evident it
was so intended and so understood at the time, by all
the parties, that it was made by them all. As to the al-
legations of the defendant Abraham, it is painful to re-
mark upon them. He would have us believe, that a pro-
ceeding instituted by himself to establish the last will
and testament of his father, in which he was deeply in-
terested, had been stopped in its progress without his
knowledge and consent—without elieiting from him any
enquiries—any expression of discontent—or any effort,
until eleven years thereafter, to cause the will to be
proved. But more than this: immediately after the com-
promise, he not only acquiesces in the appointment of his
mother as administratrix, but aids and assists her in her
application, by burdening himself as one of her sureties,
and signing the bond assuch. In swearing tqthe answer
filed by him, he has encountered a painful responsibility.

The defendants admit they took possession &f the pro-
perty as charged, but aver they did so in the character of
devisees and legatees, and not under the eompromise ;
and that the eriginal probate never was set aside. The
record sets out enough to satisfy us that the probate was
called in; for it shews, that after the petition was filed
and notice served on the defendants, an issue of devisavit
vel non was ordered by the Court. But we are -not left
to deductions drawn from the fact admitted by the an-
swers. The testimony in the cause fully sustains the
charge in the bill, as to the compromise. Mrs. Langford
testifies that she heard Abraham Washburn say, that he
had agreed to the compromise. The testimony of this
witness is assailed by several witnesses on behalf of the
defendant, but her character is sustained by others as
many in number, and is supported by the attendant cir-
cumstances. It is true, a Court of equity will not decree
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against the positive averment of an answer, upon the
testimony of one witness, unless there are circumstances
proved by other witnesses, which sustain it. Such isthe
case here. She is strongly corroborated by Major R.
Alexander, a witness on behalf of the defendant; he is
the surveyor who divided the land between the defen-
dants, and states that the division was made after the
compromise, and that he understood, from the defendants,
that they were to take the land for their part of the es-
tate of Gabriel Washburn. Another witness, Hosea Har.
rell, avers the same. We have, then, no hesitation in
saying the compromise is established to our entire satis-
faction. But it is said, if that be so, the Court cannot
grant to the plaintiffs the relief they seek against Abra-
ham Washburn. The act of 1819, Rev. St ch. 50,s. 8, is
relied on. The act provides, “ that all contracts to sell
any slave or slaves shall be void, unless such contract,
or some memorandum thereof, shall be put in writing,
signed by the party to be charged therewith, or by some
other person, by him thereto lawfully authorized, &c.”
The objection is, that Josiah Washburn was not law-
fully authorized by Abraham to act as his agent in
making the contract; and, if he were such agent, he has
not signed the name of Abraham Washburn, nor his own
as such agent. The difficulty raised in this part of the
case is, we think, answered by the Court, in the case of
Oliver v. Dix, 1 Dev. & Bat. Eq. 165. It is'there said—
“ The transaction was prior to the statute of Frauds,and
a contract of James, by parol, made by his agent, was
good. But it would be equally so now, for the statute
requires a writing, to be signed by the party to be charged
therewith, or some other person, thereto by him lawfully
authorized. Within the statute, the signature need not
be that of the principal, nor in his name, but that of the
agent is sufficient.” We are of opinion, then, that the
plaintiffs are entitled to the relief they seek—that Josiah
Washburn, in signing the contract of compromise, was
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the agent of his brother Abraham Washburn, and the
latter is bound by it as well as Josiah. Although the
appointment of Josiah as agent of his brother is not ex-
pressly proved, yet the repeated acts of Abraham, recog-
nizing and adopting the terms of the compromise, and
his long acquiescence under it, put it beyond his power
successfully to deny it. 2 Kent Com. 613. As to the
statute of limitations, we think it has no operation upon
the rights of the plaintiffs. This is a bill for a specific
performance of a contract—by the vendee against the
vendors. As to diligence, it is obvious that the plaintiffs
have been constantly urging their claims, either at law
or in equity. It is a question of diligence.

Per Cuzian. Decree for the plaintiff with costs.

JOHN NEWLIN vs. RICHARD FREEMAN & AL.

A power to the wife created by marriage articles will, though only an equita-
ble one, bind the estate to which it refers and be supported in Equity, in
the same manner as if proper legal conveyances had been made.

Where land is conveyed to a married woman, or to a trustee, for her separate
use, she has no ability to dispose of that land by will, nor otherwise, than
by the ordinary mode prescribed for the conveyance of land by fernes co-
verts, unless a power to that effect has been expressly given to her in the
deed of conveyance. It is otherwise in respect to personal property.

‘Where by marriage articles the land, which the wife should have at the time
of the marriage and other property were agreed to be reserved to the sep-
arate use of the wife, with a power to dispose by will or otherwise of the
said land and other property, and the wife, after the marriage, purchased,
out of the proceeds of her separate estate, other land. Held, that she had
no more right under the marriage articles to dispose of this land than if the
marriage articles did not exist, the deed of conveyance not giving her any
power to dispose of it.

Cause transmitted by consent from the Court of Equity
of Orange county, at the Spring term, 1816.



JUNE TERM, 1846, 313

Newlia . Freeman.

The following from the pleadings appears to be the
case :

Sarah Foust was entitled to several slaves and sums of
money and debts due to her, and also to a tract of land
in fee, on which she resided in Orange county, and being
about to intermarry with the defendant, Freeman. then
entered into articles, whereby it was provided that each
should keep his and her own property after the marriage,
and she renounced all right to dower in the intended hus-
band’s lands and to a distributive share of his personalty,
and he also renounced all interest and right that he might
acquire in her estate by the marriage. After providing
that she should have her personal property to her separate
use, it was further agreed, that she should have full power
and authority, during coverture, to dispose of the same
by deed or will. The articles then provided, that, upon
the marriage, Freeman might enter into the tract of land
and cultivate and enjoy it during the coverture, and it is
then added, “ that the said Sarah Foust shall have fall
power and authority, during the coverture, by her last
will and testament, to dispose of the said land to whom-
soever she may choose, and, in case of failure by the said
Sarah to make such disposition by her last will and tes-
tament, such land, upon her death, shall descend to her
heirs.” The marriage took effect; and, during the cov-
erture, the wife purchased from her husband a tract of
land containing 200 acres, situate on Rocky River in
Chatham county, and paid for the same out of the money,
. which formed a part of her separate personal estate, and
took a conveyance in fee to the present plaintiff in trust,
as the bill alleges, for her separate use, but in point of
fact, in trust merely for her. By her will, dated May the
20th, 1885, and attested by two witnesses, Sarah Free-
man devised to her husband for life, her land on Rocky
River, and after his death she devised the same to the
plaintiff Newlin, in fee, and also devised to him all her
other land in fee, and gave him her whole persenal estate
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of every kind, and made him the executor. After her death,
the plaintiff propounded the instrument in the County
Court, as Mrs. Freeman’s will, to pass both real and per-
sonal estate, and, upon the caveat of the husband and of
the heirs at law and next of kin, (who are the defendants
in this suit,) it was tried upon an issue of devisavit vel non,
and after a verdict in favor of the will, the 'defendants
took the case by appeal to the Superior Court, where it
was again tried and a second verdict found for the plain-
tiff. The Court thereupon pronounced for the instrument
as a will of personalty, but notwithstanding the verdict
the Court pronounced against it as a devise, upon the
ground that a feme covert had no capacity to devise land
and could not acquire it by articles with her husband, and
upon appeal to this Court that judgment was affirmed.
Newlin v. Freeman, 1 Ired. 514.

Newlin then filed this bill against the husband and the
heirs at law, setting out the foregoing facts and seeking
that the will may be declared sufficient as an appointment
of the real estate, in execution of the powers reserved to
Mrs. Freeman over her estate in the articles—the same
made effectual by proper conveyances from the heirs at
Jaw—-the husband not being tenant by the curtesy, as
there was no issue of the marriage.

The answer of Freeman states circumstances of fraud
and imposition on him by Newlin, in inducing him to
enter into the articles, and at the same time concealing
from him the facts, that Mrs. Foust had before executed
a will of her whole property in favor of Newlin, and then
intended to do so again, as was known to Newlin, while
they held out to him that she would under the power make
a disposition of the land or a part of it in his, Freeman's,
favor. All the answers state and insist upon many ecir-
cumstances of circumvention and undue influence, prac-
tised by Newlin upon the testatrix, in order to obtain the
will from her, while she had not mental capacity to make
a will. And the heirs insist that the articles are not bind-
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1o them, and that as the instrument is ineffectual at law,
this Court will not supply its defects as against them.

Waddell and J. H. Bryan, for the plaintiff,
Badger and Norwood, for the defendants.

Rurriv, C. J. A mass of depositions has been filed in
the case. which it is unnecessary to set forth particularly,
as they leave no such doubt as ta the fact, as to call for
a discussion in detail of the testimony of the witnesses.
The due execution of the articles before the marriage is
established ; and the defendant, Freeman, has entirely
failed to establish any imposition by either the intended
wife or the plaintiff, or any representation from either of
them to him of an intention of the wife to make any
disposition in his favor, as an inducement to him to en-
ter into the agreement. The due execution of the will
is proved by the subscribing witnesses, and by them and
many other witnesses, it is shewn that the testatrix had
full capacity to do so, and that she executed it in pur-
suance of a deliberate purpose, long entertained by her,
with a view to the emancipation of her slaves.

The probate of a will in the ecclesiastical Court, does
not preclude the necessity of proving it as an appoint-
ment for the purpose of claiming under it in a Court of
equity : for the Court of probate only declares the in-
strument to be testamentary, but cannot judge of it as
the execution of a power. Therefore, it is to be proved
again in a Court of chancery, in such manner as the
Chancellor shall direct, either by witnesses or .upon an
issue, 80 as to shew that it is, both in form and substance,
sach an instrument as will be a- due execution of the
power, according to the provisions in the instrument
creating the power. Whether, when it appears, as in
this case, that the instrument has the requisite form,
namely, that it purports to be a will of real estate, duly

88
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attested by two witnesses, and, thus, sufficient in law as
a will of land, if the testatrix were sole, the Court would
require it to be re-proved in the cause in the Court of
equity, after two verdicts in its favor on an issue devisa-
vit vel non, between the very same persons who are par
ties in the cause, is made a question in the pleadings
before us, and perhaps deserves some consideration. Bat
we are not disposed unnecessarily to discuss it ; and here
it will not be done, as the proof of the execution of the
will, the proper state of mind of the testatrix, and every
thing requisite to shew that it was a voluntary and de-
liberate act of this lady, is fully made in this Court, in-
.dependent of the findings of the jury upon the issue in
the former prooceedings, and the judgment of the Court
‘thereon. It remains, therefore, only to consider the effect
of this instrument. The heirs object, that it is not obliga-
tory on them, because the power was not created in a
proper legal conveyance of the estates, limiting them to
such uses or in trust for such persons as the wife should
appoint by will, but was reserved in a mere agreement
between the husband and wife. This notion seems once
to have been entertained by eminent lawyers. Lord
Harowicke expressed a doubt on the point in Peacock v.
Monk, 2 Ves. 191. But it was held by Lord NorTniwe-
Tox, in Wright v. Englefield, Ambler 468, and affirmed
by the House of Lords, 1 Brow. P. C. 486, that, under
marriage articles, a feme covert may execute her power
in the same manner as if she had a power over a legal
estate as above supposed. In Rippon v. Dawdirg, Amb].
565, Lord Campen held, that equity would sustain the
execution of a power in articles, upon the ground, that
-the appointee was not a volunteer, but came in under
articles made on the consideration of marriage, which,
therefore, equity would compel the husband to execute
by joining in a legal conveyance, containing a regular
and proper power to the wife. And in Dillon v. Grace,
2 Sch. & Lef. 456, Lord RepespaLe said, that when the
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‘wife did not actually convey her estate, but only entered
into articles before marriage, yet the contract, even so far
-as it was a stipulation for her own benefit, was binding
as against her heirs, as in the case of any other contract,
upon the principle, that the agreement bound her, and
that when an agreement respecting land bound the an-
cestor, it must bind the heir also. So that it now ap-
pears to be settled, that such a power, though only an
equitable one, binds the estate to which it refers, and
will be supported in equity. -
The next question is upon the extent of the power re-
served in the articles. They speak only of one parcel of
land—that on which the lady resided at the time of the
marriage ; and the power is to dispose of  said land” by
will. That land therefore is undoubtedly comprised in
the power, and is well appointed in the will. But we
think the land, bought from the husband after the mar-
riage, does not pass by the will, but is vested in the
plaintiff, by the conveyance to him, and is now held by
him in trust for the wife’s heirs at law. It is true, the
articles are explicit, that neither party was to have any
interest whatever in the property of the other, and there-
fore the husband is excluded from this land, even had
there been issue of the marriage. But that does not ena-
ble the wife to dispose of it as a _feme sole, which she can
only do when she has a power to that effect. Here the
power expressed in the articles is restrained to “ the said
land,” which she then owned. Therefore the plaintiff is
obliged to rely on something else as the source.of the
requisite power over this land ; and he says, first, that it
arises out of the circumstance, that the land was pur-
chased with her separate property, over which the ar-
ticles gave her the power of disposition ; and, secondly,
that she had it also conveyed to a trustee for her separate
use. With respect to the latter point, it is sufficient to
‘say, that it is not true in fact, for the deed to the plain-
tiff is but an ordinary deed of bargain and sale in fee,
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upon a general trust for the wife, without saying for ber
separate use. Mr. Roper lays it down, that, without ex-
‘pressing more, it will not enable her to dispose of the
real estate during the marriage, otherwise than by fine .
and recovery—or with us, by the deed of husband and
wife, according to the statute—because no power having
been given to her by the instrument to make any dispo-
sition of the property, she can only do so by the mode
prescribed by the general law. and, if she omit that, her
heirs must take. 2 Roper on Husband and Wife, 182.
In this respect, real and personal property differ ; for as
to the latter, the separate estate of the wife includes the
vus disponendi, as held in Fettiplace v. Georges, 1 Ves. Jr.
46, and 3 Bro. C. C. 8, in which Lord TuurLow explicitly
states the distinction between the two kinds of property,
by saying, that where the wife makes a voluntary dis-
position of an estate held to her separate use, against
the heir. it cannot be carried into execution; but with
respect to personal property, her gift is good.

Then as to the further circumstance, that the land is
the produce of the wife’s separate property, it can have
no effect, but the land is to be treated as if it had been
devised by her in any other manner. In the case of Pea-
cock v. Monk, Mrs. Lestock bought the house after the
marriage, with her separate personal property, and the
agreement between the husband and wife, as here, was
only as to real estate she had at the marriage, and Lord
Harowicke held, that it could not be cousidered as part
of her separate estate, in respect of the money laid out
in it, and so go to the executor, as between him and the
heir ; and, therefore, that it would not pass by the will
of the wife ; for she had made her money realty, and
made a purchase to go to her heirs. It is true, that
there the conveyance was taken to the wife herself, and
that might be supposed to denote some intent to give up
her power to dispose further of so much of her separate
estate. But, as far as the question is affected by the
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quarter from which the purchase money comes, the form
in which she takes the conveyance cannot be material,
provided the conveyance itself vests no power to dispose
of that land by will; for the omission of such a clause in
the deed, whether taken to herself or to a trustee for ber,
or for her separate use, equally imports that, as to that
part of her property, she did not wish to retain or possess
any power of disposition as a feme covert. For in ano-
ther case, Churchill v. Dihben, a report of which has
recently been published in 3 Lord Kenvon's cases. 85, and
is found also in a note to Curtis v. Kenrick, 9 Sim. 443,
as extracted from a manuscript of Sergeant Hills, the
wife, with the savings of her separate property, pur-
chased, during the coverture, several freehold lands, and
took conveyances to herself; and she contracted for the
purchase of other freehold lands from one Saunders, but
no deed had been executed : and by a will, she gave some
of those lands to her husband, and some to other per-
sons; and Lord Harowicke held, that neither passed.
After admitting that a feme covert, having a separate
personal estate, or the produce of a separate real estate,
may dispose of the same by will, he proceeds to shew,
~ that if it be laid out in land and a conveyance taken to
herself, she cannot devise that land, and then adds, “that
the land contracted for with Saunders, and devised to the
husband, must be considered as if the conveyance had
been executed. The vendor, who has still the legal title,
may indeed, to some purposes, be considered a trustee ;
but that will not give her any power of devising, for a
feme covert can no more dispose of a trust than of a legal
estate, without a particular power of appointment” : and
all those lands went alike to the wife’s heir at law,

As there was, therefore, no power in the marriage
articles. which comprised after purchased lands and no
power of devising it newly reserved to the wife in the
deed, which she took to her trustee, we can only look
to this, as to any other ordinary trust of real property
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for a married woman, and she can convey the land only
by the ordinary means by which she can convey her legal
estates, for as to that, equity follows the law. )

It must be declared, therefore, that the plaintiff is en-
titled to relief in respect of the land which the wife had
at the marriage, and a decree for a proper conveyance to
him from the heirs at law, to be settled by the master;
and that he is entitled to no relief in respect to the other
land mentioned in the pleadings as having been conveyed
by the defendant Freeman to the plaintiff in trust for
Mrs. Freeman, because the plaintiff became upon the
death of Mrs. F. a trustce in respect thereof, for the de-
fendants, who are her heirs at law. Each of the parties
must pay his or her own costs up to this time; and the
parties may have any enquiries as to the profits, &c. which
they may desire. :

Per Curiam. Decreed accordingly.

ALEXANDER H LINDSAY zs. STEPHEN PLEASANTS & AL.

A devise or legacy to a child, not in esse at the time the will was made, does
not come within the provisions of the act of assembly, Rev. Stat. ch. 122,
sec. 15, in relation to childreu, who have died in the life-time of their
parents. '

‘That act has relation only to legacies which, but for its provisions, would
have lapsed ; but when the child or.children were not in existence at the
time the will was made, the devise or legacy was void ab initio.

The personal property therefore bequeathed by the will to such children goes
into the undisposed of fund and must be divided among the next of kin, of
which the widow by the act of 1835, ch. 10, Rev. Stat. ch. 121, sec. 13,
s one.

By the will in this case the real property was directed to be sold and the pro- -
ceeds divided among the testator's widow and children, naming them, and
the property was sold accordingly. Held that, three of the children being
dead at the time the will was made, the proportions of the proceeds of such
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sale, which would have gene to such children, if they had been living when
the will was made, are still to be considered as real estate and go to the
testator's heirs as real eatate. N

Where a testator directs his land to be turned into personalty, for particular
objects, and some of thosé objects fail, his intention is presumed, pro tante,
to be defeated, and the money raised out of the lands for those objects,
shall not be considered to belong to his personal estate,but is, in this
Court, considered as land, and will result to the heirs at law of the testator.

It is a clear rule in Equity, that where real estate is directed to be converted
into personal, for an express purpose, which fails, to consider the disap-
pointed interest (although the land has been sold,) as realty and resulting
to the heirs.

This rule equally applies, where the proceeds of the real and personal pro-
perty are blended in the devise or legacy.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Guilford
County, at the Fall Term, 1846.

The facts of the case are stated in the opinion deliver-
ed in this Court.

Morehead, for the plaintiff.
Mendenhall, for the defendant.

Danier, J. David Archer, late of Guilford county, in
‘the year 1835, made his will in manner following: “I
David Archer, of the county of Guilford, &c. being weak
in body but of sound mind and memory, do make and or-
dain this my last will and testament, in the following
manner and form, to-wit: First. I give and bequeath
unto my beloved wife, Sarah, all the use and profit of my
home plantation during her widowhood ; and it is my
will, that all my household and kitchen furniture be con-
tinued in the possession of my beloved wife, and here-
after to be equally divided between her and my daughter,
Sarah Ann Archer, and my daughter, Frances Archer.
It is my will that my daughter, Sarah Ann, and my
daughter, Frances, and my son, Washington D. Archer,
.have one hundred dollars each out of my personal estate.
1t is my will that my Jack, Green, be sold, and the money
arising from said sale to be put to the use and benefit of
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raising and educating my son, Washington D. Archer.
It is my will, that all my negro slaves should be con-
tinued in the possession of my beloved wife during her
widowhood, or until my son, Washington D. Archer, ar-
rives at the age of eighteen years. It is my will that
all my negro slaves be sold or equally divided, and all
the residue of my estate between my dear wife and all
my children, namely, James, William, Elizabeth, Mary,
Daniel, Abel, Sarah Ann, Frances, and my son, Wash-
ington D. Archer. I appoint my trusty son-in-law, Dan-
iel Howren and Ithama Hunt my executors, and my
will is that all my just debts and formal expenses be paid
by my executors. In witness whereof, &c.” (dated the
1st of September, 1835.) “On consideration I further
add, that it is my will that my negro man Bob be free and
at full liberty to go where and when he pleases at the
death or marriage of my beloved wife. It ismy will that
my negro man Bob have the use and profit of ten acres
of my land in the east corner adjoining Morris’ land. In
witness whereof, &c.” duly signed and attested by the
same witnesses, but without date. His executors proved
the will and qualified, The testator’s widow died in the
year 1842 ; and, upon that event, the residue of the es.
‘tate, both real and personal, became liable to be convert-
ed into money by the executors, according to the direc-
tion of the will. The testator directs this fund to be
equally divided between his wife and all his children,
namely, James, William, Elizabeth, Mary, Daniel, Abel,
"Sarah Ann, Frances and Washington. At the time the
“will was made, three of the above-named children were
dcad, namely, Elizabeth, William and David, and that
fact was known to the testator. The question asked of
the Court is, how is this fund to be divided ! The answer
is, that seven-tenth parts of it are to be divided equally
among the children that were alive at the death of the
testator and the administrator of the widow. The lega-
cies and devises to the three dead children of the testator
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were voxd And the children of such deceased chlldren
cannot take, by force of the act of Assembly, Rev. Stat.
ch. 122,s. 15 That section of the statute declares, that,
when any person shall bequeath or devise to his ckild or
children, and such child or children shall have died in the
life-time of the testator, the said legacy or devise shall
take effect and vest a title to the property described
and mentioned in the issue of suck child or children.
Such a testamentary disposition must have lapsed, by the
death of the legatee or devisee, during the life of the
testator, were it not for the statute, 1 Roper on Leg. 320.
The case before us is not within the definition of a lapsed
legacy or devise, and therefore it is not aided by the above
statute. The Legislature never thought of a case like
this, and has not provided for it. It is a devise and be-
quest to no one in esse, or that can ever come in esse.
It is a void devise and bequest, ab tnitio, of three-tenths
‘of the residuum of the slaves and land and other proper-
ty, directed to be turned into money, and divided among
the widow and the afore-named children. Three-tenths
of the real estate, directed to be sold by the will, will
therefore descend to the heirs at law of the testator ; or,
rather, three-tenths of the money, which shall be raised
by the sale of the land, is to be considered in this Court
as land, and will go to the heirs, because, the objects of
the devise failing, the said money results to the heirs of
the testator, as if it were land. It is apparent that the
testator did not mean to have his lands turned into
money, out and out. He had particular objects in view,
when he directed his land to be turned into money.
Some of those objects failing, his intention is presumed,
pro tanto, to be defeated, and the money raised out of
the land for those objects, shall not be considered to be-
long to his personal estate, but is, in this Court, consider-
ed as land, and shall result to the heirs at law of the
testator.

It is a clear rule in equity, that, where real estate is

69
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directed to be converted into personal, for an express
purpose, which fails, to consider the disappointed interest
as realty (although the land has been sold,) and resulting
to the heir. The rule equally applies to cases, where the
real proceeds are blended and bequeathed with the per-
sonalty (after answering particular objects); and the
context of the will affords no manifestation of the testa-
-tor’s intention to convert the real into personal estate,
out and out. 1 Roper on Leg. 363, 364, and the cases
-there cited.

Three-tenths of the money arising from the sale of the
slaves and other personal things, mentioned in the re-
siduary legacy to his wife and nine named children, will
be assets undisposed of, and, as the debts are paid, will
go, according to the statute of distributions, to the testa-

-tor’s next of kin. The residue was given by the will, to
the testator’s wife and nine named children, that were
alive at the testator’s death, and they took, as tenants in
common, each his or her aliguot part of the fund. And
that portion of the said fund, produced by the personal
estate, which shall remain after the widow’s administra-
tor and the six children, living at the death of the testa-
tor, or their representatives, or their assignees, have got
their aliquot parts, must go to the next of kin. Raper on
Leg. 493 ; and this will include the widow, under the
act of 1835, ch. 10, Rev. Stat. ch, 121, sec. 12.

Pcr Curiam, Decree accordingly.
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WILLIAM ALLEN, Apx's. &c. rs. DUNCAN McRAE'S, Ava'a.
& AL.

In a suil for redemption, an absolate deed is not couclusive, but it can be
shewn to be a mortgage by somne admissions of the defendant in his auswer,
or by a chaiu of circumstauces, that render it almost as certain, that it was
intended as a security, as if it had been expressed in the dved: such as the
disparity between the sum advanced and the value of the property—-the
contiuued posseusion of the former owuer—written admissions, for example,
iu stating accounts as for ortgage money. But there is no case, in which
relief has been given, upon mere proof by witnesses of declarations by the
party, in opposition to the deed aud the answer.

Cause removed to this Court by consent from the Court
of Equity of Anson County, at the Spring Term, 1845,

This is a bili to redeem a mortgage, and for an ac-
count. It was filed the 13th of January, 1843, and it
states: That in 1822, Dcunis Ingram obtained a grant
from the State for a tract of land, containing 20 acres
situate on Pedee river, which was then in the adverse
possession of C. Watkins and G. Colson, and was of the
value of about §200; that, being insolvent, Ingram was
unable to give security for the prosecution of an eject-
ment, or to raise money to defray the expenses of the
suit, without mortgaging the land; and, that in order to
induce Duncan McRae to become surety in the premises,
he agreed to convey the land to him as a security against
any loss he might incur by becoming surety for the pros-
ecution of the suit, or for any money he might-expend or
become in-any manner bound for in and about the suit;
That accordingly a deed of conveyance was made in the
year 1823 by Ingram to McRae. and that the same was
intended and understood by both of the parties to be in
trust, solely for the purpose aforesaid. The bill states,
that the plaintiffs are ignorant, whether the deed con-
tained any declaration of trust, or proviso for redemption ;
and charges, if it did not, that it was omitted either by
mistake or inadvertence, or by the fraudulent contrivance
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of McRae—for that the same was fully intended to be
inserted. The bill then states, that no money was paid
by McRae, or secured to be paid, or other property ex-
changed for the land so conveyed ; but that the only con-
sideration therefor was the liabilities to be incurred by
him as Ingram’s surety as aforesaid : That an ejectment
was then brought against Williams and Colson, on the
demise of Ingram, for the prosecution of which, McRae
was surety, and that it was prosecuted by Ingram ex-
clusively as his own suit throughout, he employing coun-
sel, binding himself to pay their fees. and doing all the
other acts usually done by those who prosecute suits for
their own benefit; and that McRae became liable only
for parts of the fees of counsel and other expenses, not
exceeding in amount 8300, as Ingram’s surety, and in
that character paid them : That in 1830 a recovery was
finally effected in the action, and a writ of possession is-
sued ; and that hefore the execution, viz. on the 13th day
of September 1836, McRae procured Ingram to execute
to him another deed, reciting that he had, by the deed
dated May 30th, 1823, conveyed this land to him in fee
simple, and conveyed the land and confirmed the same in
fee: That this second deed contains no condition or de-
feazance, and declares no trust ; but, nevertheless, that
it was then expressly agreed or understood, that it should
have no other effect or operation than the former one:
that it was executed without any new consideration,
(though the sum of $10 is falsely stated therein to have
been paid as the consideration,) except that at the same
time McRae became security for Ingram in a bond for
8100, to a gentleman who had been of counsel in the
suit, and that the reason for giving that deed was only
because the parties supposed the first deed was void, on
aecount of its being made when Ingram was out of pos-
session of the land, and others held adversely to him:
That in fact the last deed, as well as the first, was in-
tended only as a security for the money paid or that
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might be paid by McRae for Ingram, and that the omis-
sion of a clause of redemption happened by mistake
or accident, or by the fraudulent design of McRae: And,
besides the other circumstances as already mentioned,
the bill further states. in _.support of that allegation,
that, on the same day, Sept. 13th, 1830, McRae ac-
cepted a power of attorney from Ingram to receive
possession of the land in Ingram’s name and stead, and.
“to settle and compromise as he thought proper for
the mesne profits of the said land or sue for the same in-
Ingram’s name, and apply the same when received to the
payment of the expenses and charges of the suit about.
said lands:” And that, in pursnance thereof, McRae,
Watkins and Colson, referred the amount of damages to-
arbitrators, and McRae acted therein “ as agent of Den-
nis Ingram,” and then declared to the arbitrators, and
also to divers persons at other times, “that the land be-
longed to Ingram, and that he, McRae, held it only as a
surety for the money he had advanced for Ingram in pros-
ecuting the suit,and that in the same way he only claimed
to retain as much of the rents and profits, as would dis-
charge his advances and liabilities atoresaid.”

The bill then insists, “ that, if the deed of September-
13th, 1836, was intended as a release of Ingram’s equity
of redemption, the same could not in equity so operate,
because there was no adequate, and,in truth, no consid.
eration for it.” And it states that Ingram was so poor
as not to be able to assert his rights against McRae, and
was needy and dependent upon McRae, so as to be com-
pelled to submit to his demands. It then states the entry
of McRae into the land, and an award in March for the
mesne profits ; the death of McRae in 1837 intestate—
the grant of administration of his intestate to two of the
defendants, and the receipt by them in 1837 and early in
1838 of the 8890 and interest—the death of Dennis In-
gram subsequently in 1838 intestate, and administration
granted of his estate to the plaintiff, Allen ; and that the.
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other plammla are hls heirs at law. The land was sold
by a decree of the Court of Equity upon a bill by McRae's
heirs at law for the parposes of partition, and was pur-
chased by Daniel McRae at the price of $18 per acre.
The bill is brought by the heirs and administrator of In-
gram against MeRae's leirs and administrator, and
against Daniel McRae, and prays redemption of the land
and a re conveyance to the heirs and an account of the
profits since Duncan McRae entered, and also an account
of the sums reccived for the mesne profits and how the
same have been applied, and paywment of the residue of
them to Allen, the adininistrator.

The answer admits that Ingram was poor, and that
during the pendency of the suit, or the greater part of
the time, he was dependent upon and chiefly supported
by McRae. They state that the defendants have no per-
sonal know ledge of the transaction. but that they believe
that the agreement betwcen McRae and Ingram was not
for a conveyance of the land as a sccurity against loss by
McRae by becoming Ingram’s surety, but was for an ab-
solute purchase, with the risk on McRae’s part of losing
all the costs and expenses in the suit in case of failure,
as the land could only be recovered by suit, and, from In-
gram’s insolvency, the whole responsibility was in fact
on McRace, although the proceedings were in Ingram’s
name. The defendants say, that they found their belicf
as to the nature of the agrcement on several circum-
stances: That McRlae would not have incurred the risk
of the cosis and expenses, and the trouble of the tedious
litigation without having any interest in the subject, as
would be the case, if' he was to have a mortgage only as
security, not for other demands against Ingram, but for
those arising out of the suit for the land; since in case of
failure, he would be liable for all those sums, without
any recoursc whatever. And that the deed which was
made on the 30th of May, 1823, is absolute in its termns, as
a conveyvance in fee:  And, further, that, at the tiine of
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the execution of the said deed, McRae gave ‘to Ingram
his covenant in the following words: *“ May 30th,
1823. This is to certify that this day Dennis Ingram has
made me a deed to 20 acres of land in Colson’s Island, -
which said land is now under some embarrassment by
being in the possession of Colson and Watkins. Now,if
the said land should be recovered, and I obtain a lawful
and peaceable possession, [ will be accountable to said
Dennis on settlement for the sum of three hundred dol-
lars, but am to be allowed all rcasonable expenses that
may ensue on the same: 20 acres at 815 per acre.” The
defendants say they believe the said covenant was given
for the price agreed to be given for the land, and that it
was fully the value thereot at the time, as it was situa-
ted. The answers admit that Ingram attended to the
suit, but say that McRae did also, and that he alone ad-
vanced the sums to defray the expenses, ahd was indeed
the only person really responsible for themn. They deny
that, to their knowledge or belicf, there was any agree-
-ment or understanding betwcen the said parties on the
13th of Sept. 1836, or before or afterwards, touching the
deed of that date, that it should be dillerent from what
it was on its face, or that the same was not absolute;
and they say that they are informed and believe that it
was given after the recovery in the ejectment, from tle
apprehension of the first being defective by reason of
the adverse possession, and expressly. if it should be sc,
to supply the defect and confirm the land to McRae ak-
solutely in fee: and the defendants insist on the deed
as being conclusive on its face of the nature of the a.grec-
ment and transaction between the parties. The answers
admit the power of attorney froin Ingram to McRae on
the 13th of September 1836, the reference and the award
as stated in the bill, and also the deaths of McRae and
Ingram, and administrations on their estates at the pe-
riods mentioned, and the receipt by McRac’s administre-
tors of the sumn awarded between the death of McRae
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and that of Ingram. The defendants insist, that the mo-
ney belonged to McRae as he was, as between him and
Ingram, the owner of the land, though he had to use
Ingram’s name to recover the land and the mesne profits,
aud to enable him readily to do so, was the only motive
for making the power of attorney ; and though not bound
in Jaw therefore. that McRae, in consideration of the
large sum that would probably be recovered for the
mesne profits, agrced to pay thereout costs and expenses
of the suit, over and above the purchase money. Andin
respect of the sum so received by the administrators of
McRae after his death for the mesne profits, those de-
fendants insist that, if the said Ingram was entitled
thereto at all, it was as for money bad and received to
his use, and that therefore he and his administrator could
have had an action at law, and therefore ought not to
proceed for the same in this Court; and they further in-
sist, in respect thereof, upon the statute of limitations,
"barring actions of' account and on the case within three
years, as a bar to the plaintifl’s bill.

Winston and Mendenkail, for the plaintiff.
Strange, for the defendant.

Rurriy, C. J. The two deeds are exhibited and their
date and contents are as stated in the pleadings. That
of the 30th day of May, 1823, is expressed to be for the
consideration of $300 then paid, and is for the fee uncon-
ditignally, and with covenants of general warranty and
quiet possession. That of September 13th, 1836, recites
that Ingram by deed conveyed the land to McRae on the
30th of May, 1823, and “that the same had been in con-
test for many years with C. Watkins and others, and has
been recovered by judgment of the Supreme Court, and
a writ of possession is now to issue and to be executed

Jor the benefit of said McRae,” and then it witnesses,
“that the said Dennixs, in whose name said suit has been
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carried on, and said writ is to be issued, in consideration
of the premises and of the sum of $10 in hand paid to
him by said McRae, hath granted, bargained, sold and
confirmed, and doth grant, bargain and sell, and now ac-
tually confirm the said land to the said McRae and his
heirs: And the said Dennis doth authorize and empower
said McRae to have the said writ of possession sued out
and executed in said Ingram’s name, and the possession
of said land to be delivered to him by the sheriff of
Anson, and when so delivered, the said McRae is fo re-
tain and hold the same to himself und his heirs in his, the
said McRae’s own right.”

The power of attorney is of the same date, and au-
thorizes McRae to sue out i writ of possession, “for a
tract of land recovered in my name against C. Watkins
and others. on Pedee, and containing about 20 acres, and
to have said writ executed in my name, for said McRae
to take actual possession of said tract and retain the
same ; and also to settle and compromise. as he may
deem proper, for the mesne profits of the said land, or
sue and recover the same in my name, and apply the
same, when recovered and reccived, to the payment
and expenses and charges of the suit about said land.
And the said McRae is hereby empowered to do all acts
necessary to be done about recovering and taking pos-
session of the said land and receiving and settling for
the mesne profits.”

The plaintiff examined a gentleman of the bar, who
conducted the action of ejectment against Colson,and
Watkins, and who states that in July 1823, McRae and
Ingram applied to him to bring suit for the land, and
that McRae then showed him the deed from Ingram, and
said he had taken it “to make himself safe,” or “to save
himself’;” that the witness brought the suit on the demise
of Ingram, and it pended in various Courts until June
1836, when the plaintiff recovered : That, after the re-
covery, the witness advised McRae to take another deed,

70
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which Ingram agreed to give, and that the witness pre-
pared the deed and power of attorney, bearing date Sep-
tember 13th, 1836, and Ingram executed them and the
witness attested them. At that time, the witness took
a note from Ingram and McRae for 8100, as a fee in
the suit, but Ingram was known to be insolvent and the
note was paid by McRae’s administrator. McRae, pend-
ing the suit, had paid the witness 8120 on account of the
fee, and also to two other gentlemen of the bar $150 as
a fee—as the case was one of much doubt and had be-
come of consequence to the parties, by the accumulation
of a large amount of costs. He states that he relied on
McRae almost entirely for the management of the suit,
and that he attended to it throughout.

The sheriff of Anson states, that when he put McRae
in possession about the middle of Sept. 1836, he then
mentioned to him, that after all the trouble in law, In-
gram would get nothing, but that he, McRae, would
get it and all the profit, and that McRae replied, “ that
there would be a good deal coming to Dennis, but there
was a long settlement to make, and his lawyers’ fees
and expenses in attending Court were to come out of
them.” :

Another witness states, that Ingram owed him a debt,
and in March 1837 he applied to McRae to settle it, and
McRae replied, “ Ingram owes me about $100, and also
for what I have paid aslawyers’ fees and expenses about
8400 more ; and that they had not yet settled, but ex-
petted to do so before long; and I wish you would come
when we settle, for after paying me there will be a
balance going to Dennis, sufficient to pay his debts, un-
less he owes more than I think.” McRae also said he
thought he ought to have something for his own trouble.
He died about a month after the conversation.

Another witness, Barnawell, states, that, about a month
before McRae’s death, Ingram told McRae he wished
their business arranged ; that he wished the land sold
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and whatever he owed McRae paid out of the proceeds;
and that McRae answered, that whatever remained
after paying the debt to him belonged to Ingram. Mec-
Rae also said he had paid all the expenses of the suit,
and Ingram had not paid a dollar. Ingram stated that
he intended to give McRae $100 extra for his services.
McRae made no further reply. :

The defendants exhibited the covenant of McRae of
May 20th, binding himself to pay Ingram $300, for the
land upon being let into possession. Itis of the tenor be-
fore set forth.

They also proved by another gentleman of the bar,
that, after the action of ejectment had been pending
a considerable time, Ingram applied to him to appear for
him, and the witness assented, provided the fee was se-
cured. Ingram then said he had sold the land to McRae,
who was to pay the lawyers’ fees and the other expenses,
and also, in case the land should be recovered, was to pay
him 8500 for the price of the land. Ingram then requested
McRae to be responsible for the fee, but he refused, say-
ing that he would not employ any other lawyer, as he
already had employed enough and had paid or agreed to
pay more fees than the land was worth. The witness
understood from both parties that the contract.between
them was in writing: That Ingram had made McRae
an absolute deed for the land, and McRae had given him
a paper to show what he was to pay upon a recovery.

The bill states with great clearness a case for redemp-
tion, notwithstanding the conveyance was by an absolute
deed. It states a fit occasion for the execution of some
deed, as a security from one of the parties to the other;
and, besides the direct averment of the intention, that it
should operate only as a security, and that it should con-
tain a clause to that effect, and that the omission of such
a clause was occasioned by fraud or accident, it states
positively the very material circumstance, that McRae
neither paid nor secured any price for the land. Upon
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that supposition, there would be a strong ground for say-
ing, that the deed was given in the form it was, by sur-
prise ; and the bill then uses the subsequent events with
much skill, in order to shew that they are consistent with
the idea, that a security and not a sale was intended.
But the misfortune is, that the facts stated in the bill are
not all the facts, and that others appear in the answer
and proofs, which make a case very different from that
which is so well told in the bill. The deed of May 1823
is not only absolute, but it appears to be founded on the
consideration of $300 paid; and, cotemporaneously with
the execution of the deed, McRae, who is admitted to be
a man of wealth, gave his obligation to Ingram for the
sum of $300 therein expressed to be the purchase money
for this land, and made payable whencver the purchaser
should be let into possession. Of that part of the case
the bill takes no notice whatever, but assumes the con-
trary. One cannot see how it is possible 1o get over that
fact, in pursuing the enquiry, whether that deed was in-
tended to be a sccurity for a debt or.by way of indemnity
for responsibilities about to be assumed by the bargainee
for the bargainor, unless it was given colorably for the
purpose of dececiving Ingram’s creditors and that is
not asserted. The obligation for the price, made at the
same time with the deed and attested by the same wit-
nesses, is as conclusive that the transaction was a pur-
chase, as the most direct and credible evidence of the ac-
tual payment of the money would be. Nay, more so;
for if the money had been paid, there might have been a
doubt, whether it was paid as a price, or advanced as a
loan, and then lecave the mind uncertain as to the charac-
ter of the deed. But it is impossible to suppose, that the
deed could be executed as a security for a sum to be
advanced at an uncertain future day. Such a thing was
never done, unless where a person wants an open credit
with a banker, and to that cnd gives a security for all
advances to cover whatever balances may be due from
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time to time. But a needy and insolvent man would
never bind his estate with a mortgage upon such terms,
though he might sell it to one, who was able and willing
to support a law suit for the recovery of it, and agree to
wait until the result of the suit for the payment of the
price. An absolute deed is not indeed conclusive, that
there was an absolute purchase. But it is almost so: and
can only be avoided by some admissions of the defendant
in his answer, or by a chain of circumstances that render
it almost as certain, that it was intended as a security as
if it had been expressed in the deed: such as the dispar-
ity between the sum advanced and the value of the pro-
perty—the continued possession of the former owner—
written admissions, for example, in stating accounts as
for mortgage money, and repeated and explicit declara-
tions. But there is no case, we believe, in which relief
has been given upon mere proof by witnesses of declara-
tions by the party, in opposition to the deed and the an-
swer. Here, there is nothing else, and the declarations
themselves, far from being clear and satisfactory to that
point, but rather leading the other way. The bill, in-
deed, charges a great disparity between the value of the
land and the price agreed to be paid. But the plaintiffs
do not support that by proof, and it is hardly to be ex-
pected they could, as very lit!le land in this State is worth
860 an acre throughout for agriculture. Besides, the
same land, when sold 20 years afterwards, on a credit, for
partition, appears to have brought only 818 an acre, and
McRae agreed to give 815 and be at much trouble to
getit. The expression of McRae, that he took the con-
veyance from Ingram, “to make himself safe” op “to
save himself” is very unsatisfactory. The witness is un-.
certain, indeed, which was the expression, and that may
be material, for he might have meant, that he had saved
a debt by buying the land, which would be consistent
with the covenant, that he was “to be accountable for
the sum of §300 in settlement.” Or it might mean, that
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by buying the land he had saved himself from the danger
of losing what he might advance in the suit, by some
other creditor of Ingram selling the land as soon, or even
before the recovery. It would seem scarcely credible, if
this had been intended as a mortgage, that the counsel of
the parties should not have been able to state it explicitly,
or that a respectable member of the profession should have
permitted, much less advised the parties—both his clients
~that it was proper, after the recovery, that the mortga-
gor should, without any new consideration, execute a new
deed, confirming the title under the former one, as if it
were intended to be, as it is, absolute. Both of the parties
attended to the suit, because both had an interest in it:
McRae to get the land, and Ingram to get the price. The
form in which the devise was laid was the only one in
which it could have been laid, and therefore proves noth-
ing, as to the intention. Then to another gentleman of
the bar, both of the parties stated explicitly, that it was
a sale, and indeed they gave an account of the transaction
exactly in accordance with that appearing on the papers,
except in mistaking the amount of the purchase money.
The declarations spoken of by the other witnesses only
shew, that money would be coming to Ingram, which
might be either as the price to be paid by McRae, or out
of the rents, and do not shew any acknowledgement by
McRae, that Ingram was entitled to the land. The only
exception is in the testimony of Barnawell, from which it
may be collected, there was some confidential understand-
ing between the parties, without our being able to say
what it was. But that cannot shake the deeds, and the
other consistent circumstances.

It was argued at the bar, that, even if the transaction
was intended to be as the defendants insist it was, it
ought to be relieved against, upon the ground that it was
tainted with champerty, and was oppressive on the
seller. But to that it must be answered, that no sach
ground is taken in the bill. As before remarked, the
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bill states with uncommon precision a case for redemp-
tion, as-of a mortgage, and confines itself to that case.
Now that is inconsistent with the idea of champerty;
for what part of the land is he to bave, who only claims
a security on it for money actually advanced? The bill
alleges no oppression on Ingram or undue advantage
taken of him, except in omitting the clause of redemp-
tion in the deed, as agreed for; and that is not establish-
ed. It istrue, that in respect of the second deed, the
plaintiffs say, that Ingram was in McRae’s power and
obliged to submit to his demands. But the bill thus
speaks of that transaction, upon the supposition, that,
under the first contract, Ingram had a right of redemp-
tion, and that the second deed was “a release of the
equity-of redemption,” obtained without any considera-
tion. Now, that view wholly fails, if the sale was in.
tended to be absolute in the beginning, as it seems clearly’
to have been. Then, supposing that the bill might have
" impeached that dealing upon the ground of champerty,
and that the Court of equity would relieve upon that
ground merely, yet the bill has not raised that equity at
all, and it cannot now be taken. But if it had been
raised in the bill, the objection is clearly obviated by the
deed of Sept. 1836 ; for, certainly, when a vendor has
actually recovered the land which he had sold when out
of possession, there can be no objection to his completing
his contract by executing a conveyance that will be
valid. There needs no new consideration, because he
has already received the price, or, which is the same
thing, had it secured. The very purpose of the second
deed was to confirm McRae’s title to the land, and en-
title Ingram to the purchase money agreed on. There
was no longer champerty, if there was at first. Whether
Ingram has received the purchase. money, or may still
be entitled to it, is not the subject of enquiry in this
suit. He has other.-remedy for what may be due on that
score. The claim to the sum received for mesne profits,
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as stated in the bill, is incidental to Ingram’s right to the
land as mortgagor ; and what is said about the form of
the power, is not said with a view to assert a right to
that money as an independent right, but for the purpose
of proving that McRae did not claim them, and there-
fore that he had not purchased the land. When he is
declared to have purchased the land in 1823, the mesne
profits follow the title in this Court, though at law In-
gram’s name was necessary to the recovery. So, we re-
gard the power of attorney merely as authorizing the
use of Ingram’s name for the benefit of McRae, in res-
pect as well of the profits, as of the land itself—specify-
ing only that McRae is tht reout to reimburse himself for
his advances in the suit, and not still claim them from
Ingram. Bat, if that were otherwise, and Ingram be-
.came entitled to them, they were recovered in his name
and received under his authority ; then, that is a mere
legal demand uot incident to the equity of redemption
claimed in the bill, and therefore might have been re-
covered at law. For that reason, this Court ought not
to take jurisdiction of it, after objection distinctly taken
in the answer. But if the Court would relieve at all, it
canriot in this case, after a lapse of five years between
- the receipt of the money and the filing of the bill, and
the statute of limitations insisted on in the answer, as to
that part of the demand. Hamilton v. Shepard, 3 Murp.
115. Bell v. Beeman, Idem, 273.
Upon the whole, therefore, the plaintiff can have no
relief, and the bill must be dismissed with costs.

Per Corian, Bill dismissed with costs.
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JOSEPH MEDLEY vs. JOHN H MASK & AL.

In a suit brought against a mortgagor and mortgagee by one claiming to be
an assignee of the mortgagor, for the purpose of setting up the assignment
and redeeming, it is necessary to prove that the assignment was for a val-
uable consideration.

€ the suit had been against the mortgagor alone, it would have been suffi-
cient to prove the assignment without proving any consideration.

Although equity does not interfere with the legal operation of instruments,
merely upon the want of consideration, where there is no fraud nor imposi-
tion, but leaves the parties to the law ; it will, yet, not afford relief upon a
voluntary executory contract, which passed nothing and created no right at
law. Equity in such a case does not act for a mere voluuteer, but oaly for
a real purchaser at a fair price.

The mere general, formal words in a deed of assignment, declaring that the
amignor had been fully paid and satisfied, are not conclusive evidence
that any consideration has been paid, much less an adequate consideration.

The case of Thorpe v. Ricks, 1 D. & B. Eq. 613, cited and approved.

Cause removed to this Court from the Court of Equity
of Anson County, at the Spring Term, 1846.

The pleadings and proofs presented the following case.

On the 1st of December, 1834, the defendant, Hough,
borrowed from the other defendant, Mask, the sum of
$400, and as a security therefor he conveyed to Mask
100 acres of land on Pedee river in fee, by a deed ab-
solute on its face. At the same time, however, Mask
gave Hough an obligation under a penalty, and, thereby,
(after reciting that he, Mask, had purchased the land and
paid the consideration of $400 and received a deed from
Hough,) he bound himself to re-convey the land to Hough
upon the payment of the said sum of 8400 with lawful
interest thereon within two years thereafter, or during
the life of Hough. On the 7th October 1840, Hough as-
signed Mask’s obligation to the plaintiff by an endorse-
ment thereon under his hand and seal, but not attested.
After an assignment of the land in terms, it adds, “ I
now give and grant to the said Joseph Medley the right
of redeeming the said land within-mentioned, as he has

71
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fully paid and satisfied me for my interest in the said
land.” The bill states, “that the said William Hough.
having in the course of dealings between them running
through several years, fallen in debt to your erator, in a
sum between two and three hundred dollars, the exact
amount of which your orator does not recollect, in con-
sideration thereof executed the assignment to him.” The
bill was brought in September 1841, to set up the con-
tract between the plaintiff and Hough as an assignment
of the equity of redemption, and to redeem and obtain
a conveyance from Mask to the plaintiff upon payment
of the debt and interest, which the plaintiff had before
offered to make.

The answer of Hough states. that he has no recollec-
tion of having executed the assignment on the bond;
and it denies that it was executed upon the consideration
stated in the bill, or was intended as a sale of the land
to the plaintiff, or an assignment of his equity of re-
demption. It denies that he then owed the plaintiff any
debts, but such as had been amply secured by a mort-
gage of other land to the plaintiff. The answer then
states the occasion on which Mask’s bond was transfer-
red to the plaintiff to have been as follows: That Mask
had need of the sum of %80, and applied to him, Hough,
for it, and requested him, if he had it not of his own, to
endeavor to borrow it for him; and that, for that pur
pose, he, Hough, applied to the plaintiff to advance that
sum to Mask by way of loan, and the plaintiff agreed to
do so, provided this defendant would deposit the bond in
question as a security therefor; and thdt to that Hough
assented, and thereupon he delivered the bond to the
plaintiff, and, it scems, executed a written assignment on
it. The answer avers positively, that this was the only
purpose for which the bond was placed in the plaintifi’s
hands, and that nothing whatever was said respecting
any debts or other transactions between the plaintiff and
Hough. The answer further states, that this defendant
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informed Mask, that the plaintiff had agreed to advance
him the sum he needed, and told him to apply to the
plaintiff for it ; and that he was afterwards informed by
Mask that he applied accordingly, but that the plaintiff
refused to lend him the money, unless, upon his doing so
and paying the original advance by Mask of $400 and
the interest thereon, Mask would convey the land to the
plaintiff in fee ; which Mask refused, to do, and, conse-
quently, that the plaintiff gave npthing for the assign.
ment to either of the defendants.

The answer of Mask contains the like statement of his
request to Hough to borrow the money for him, and that
Hough informed him, that the plaintiff had agreed to
lend him 830 upon the security of the bond, which Hough
said he had placed in the plaintiff’s hands. This defen-
dant then states, that, in consequence of the information
thus received from Hough, he applied to the plaintiff for
the said sum, but the plaintiff refused it, except upon
the terms of receiving an absolute conveyance of the
land, as stated in 1lough’s answer; and the defendant
Mask avers, that Le received nothing from the plaintift
upon the transaction

The plainiiff has filed several exhibits besides Mask’s
bond and Hough's assignment of it to him. Oneis a
deed of trust for another tract of land “ containing three
or four hundred acres on Pedee river” made by Hough to
the plaintiff on the 17th of November 1838, reciting that
“ gaid Hough is indebted to the said Medley in the sum
of 8700, for moneys had and received of him to pay and
discharge said Hough’s just debts,” and conveying the
said land in fee as a surety therefor, and in trust to sell
it at any time’ after the 1st of February 1840. On the
deed is an entry by the plaintiff, that the debt was satis-
fied by a sale of the land by the sheriff of Anson on the
15th of September 1840 on execution, subject to that
deed of trust.

The other exhibits by the plaintiff are of evidences of
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debts from Hough to himself of the following dates and

sums : )

1820—April 20. Bond payable to plaintiff one day after
date, 85 86

1840—March 28. Bond to plaintiff, payable 1st

January, 1841, 464 87

Oct. 13. Bond of Hough to llorn, and paid 473 73

by plaintiff’ on this day $136 83
Degernette’s judgment paid this day by

plaintiff. 8 63
Habbinds’ judgment paid this day by

plaintiff, 6 50

Myers’ judgment paid this day by pl'tiff, 6 02
Threadgill’s judgment paid this day by

plaintiff, 45 66 203 65
8677 37

1841—April 5. Bond of ITough to plaintifl’ for
this sum borrowed, %40 00

1842—-Feb. 5. Paid balance of Horn’s judgm’t. 13 88
% 94, Liles’ judgment paid by pI'ntiff. 24 52
« «  Bond to Bogan paid by plaintiff, 23 90

8779 67

The plaintiff likewise proved by the sheriff of Anson,
that, on the 14th of March 1839, the plaintiff paid him
on an execution against Iough the further sum of 865:
and that, under anothcr execution against Hough, the
plaintiff on the 15th of Septcmber 1840 purchased the
land mortgaged to the plaintifl, and subject to that mort-
gage, at the price of $1200; of which e paid the sheriff
the sum of $66 only, in discharge of the said execution.
The plaintiff further proved, that the debts paid by him,
as aforesaid, on the 13th of October 1840, and in Febru-
ary 1842, were paid at the request of Hough, or were
debts for which the plaintiff was his surety. It is also
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proved that the land mortgaged to the plaintiff is worth
from 81,500 to $2,000, and the tract conveyed by Hough
to Mask is as valuable as any land in the county, and is
worth $1,500.

Strange, for the plaintiff.
Iredell, for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J.  There is no doubt that the transaction
between Hough and Mask, though not strictly a mort-
gage, in point of form. was substantially so, and is to be
treated but as a security in this Court. Neither of those
persons raise a question upon the right of Hough to re-
deem. The only dispute is, whether the plaintiff has that
right ; and that depends upon the question, whether he
has such an assignment of the equity of redemption, as is
effectual and sufficient in a Court of Equity. Upon that
question the opinion of the Court is against the plaintiff.
1t this bad been the case of an ordinary mortgage upon
its face, and Hough had made a formal deed of assign-
ment of the equity of redemption to the plaintiff, he might
have filed a bill against Mask for redemption, without
bringing Hough into the cause. or proving the considera-
tion moving from himself to Hough, as the price of the .
equity of redemption. For a plaintiff need not make a
person a party, who, according to the facts alleged in the
bill, has no interest in the subject, and, although it re-
quires a consideration to raise a trust, yet, after it is
well raised, it may be transferred, as against the trustee,
voluntarily. To Mask it would be immaterial upon
what consideration Hough might have assigned to the
plaintiff; and it would therefore be suflicient, in the
case supposed, for the plaintiff to prove the assignment,
on the hearing. Thorpe v. Ricks, 1 Dev. & Bat. Eq. 613.
‘We do not say, that it would be so in this case, since it
is, in form, not an assignment of a clear and admitted
equity of redemption, but an assignment of a covenant -



344 SUCPREME COURT.

 Medloy v. Mask.
or exccutory agreement from Mask to Hough to convey
the land to him upon the payment of a certain sum.
Perhaps, thercfore, it was indispensable in this case, that
the plaintiff’ should bring in Hough, as well as the mort-
gagee. But, admitting that it was not, and that the
plaintiff might have had a dccree upon a bill against
Mask alone, yet he has not thought proper to proceed in
that way and claim a decrec against the mortgagee
upon the apparent assignment to him, leaving it to the
assignor to assert his right afterwards in a bill of his
own, denying the assignment or its legal efficacy. On
the contrary, the plaintiff has chosen to proceed against .
both the mortgagee and mortgagor; and thus he puts,
himself, in issue, the assignment in respect of both of
those parties, and is, consequently, bound to shew one
which is efficacious, and which the Court will specifically
uphold against the assignor, so as to conclude him by a
declaration of the assignment in the decrce in this suit.
Hence it became necessary in the bill to set out not only
the naked fact of the assignment from Hough to Medley,
but also that it was made on a valuable eonsideration.
For, although cquity does not interfere with the legal
operation of instruments, merely upon the want of con-
sideration, where there is no fraud or imposition, but
leaves the parties to the law : it will, yet, not afford re-
lief upon « voluntary cxecutory contract, which passed
nothing and created no right at law. Equity in such a
case does not act for a mere volunteer, but only for a
real purchaser, at a fair price. The plaintiff has endea-
vored to appear to be such a purchaser. * But he entirely
fails in the attempt. It is urged for him, that the as-
signment itsclf states, that he had fully paid and satis-
fied Hough for his interest in the land ; and that such an
acknowledgement is not to be disregarded. but must be
deemed sufficient evidence prima facie of a valuable
consideration. Upon the same technical reasoning, it
might be insisted that the scal imported a consideration
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in this Court, because at law it precludes an enquiry as
to the consideration. Bat, in equity, there must be proof
of an actual consideration ; and, therefore, while a re-
ceipt from a party for a certain sum of money is evi-
dence of the payment, these gcneral words, inserted
merely as formal parts of an instrument and declaring
no particulars. can by no means be admitted as con-
clusive, that some valuable consideration was actually
paid or secured, much less that an adequate considera-
tion was paid or secured. Those words, respecting the
consideration, wcould, for example, be equally true, whether
the assignment was upon a sale, as alleged by the plain-
tiff, or upon a pledge, as declared by the defendants. The
assignment, therefore, cannot supply the place of all other
proof of a consideration paid or secured. Indeed, the
plaintiff has not relied on it in the bill for that purpose.
On the contrary, the bill professes to set forth the actual
consideration, and the plaintiff’ has gone into evidence,
apparently, with the view to the proof of it. The state-
ment of the bill is, that in fact the consideration was a
sum due from Hough to the plaintiff on dealings, run-
ning through several previous years; the amount of
which the plaintiff does not recollect, further than that
it was between two and three hundred dollars. This
statement is singularly loose and unsatisfactory. It sets
forth no particular sum, either as the amount or the
balance of the account, and gives no items; and the
only excuse for the omission is, that the plaintiff’s recol-
lection failed him, although the bill was filed in less than
a year after the assignment, and although it would have
been easy to refer to the settlement of accounts, which
it is to be supposed must have been made, if the balance
on it was to be paid by the sale of this land. But the
very inadequacy of that consideration, taking it at the
larger sum, makes it difficult to credit the statement.
The value of the land is fixed at 81500 ; and in October
1840, the principal and interest due to Mask, supposing
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him not to have been in possession amounted to $540.
The value of the equity of redemption was, then, about
$960, while the price at which Hough is supposed to
have agreed to sell it, was at the utmost only $300;
which is not one-third of its value. Thus, any presump-
tion of a fair price, to be inferred from the general ex-
pressions of the assignment, is confined by the bill to a
sum, as the actual price, so totally inadequate as to ren-
der it almost incredible. that a contract of sale was
made or intended, notwithstanding the form into which
the transaction was moulded. 1t is,indeed possible, that
a man may agree to take less than one-third of the value
of his land; and, if he did. the Court would not be at
liberty, merely for that reason, to set aside his convey-
ance. But equity would not lean to enforcing, by spe-
cific performance, a contract for the sale upon such a
consideration, but, rather, leave the case to its fate at
law. At all events, without good proof of the fact of
sale at that price, the Court would not incline to the con-
clusion, that one was intended, especially when there is
a fair ground for thinking, that the contract might have
been in the nature of a security or for some other purpose.
Now, the defendant here, in answer to those allegations
in the bill and its interrogations, denies most positively
that he contracted to scll the land or his equity of re-
demption at any price ; and he avers that the bond was
not even deposited with the plaintiff as a surety for any
debt of his own, but exclusively as a security for the
small sum of $80, which the plaintiff agreed to lend to
Mask, but which, as the answers state, after getting the
bond, he refused to advance. If this account of the trans-
action were less probable in itself than that given in the
bill, though it would seem quite the contrary, yet, upon a
law of evidence in this Court, it is to be received as true,
as far as it is responsive to the bill, unless shaken by
other credible evidence. There is no other evidence
here, which can have that effect. If a sale had been in-

“-_
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tended, and the mortgagor had, as is usual, continued in
possession, he would have let the plaintiff into the pos-
session, as the owner after his purchase. But nothing of
the sort appears. It is not shown that there was any
treaty for a sale and purchase ; that there was any ac-
knowledgement by Hough, even in an unguarded mo-
inent, that he had made a sale upon any terms, or that
lie ever represented the transaction differently from what
it appears in his answer. The answer is in no way
brought into doubt. On the contrary, it is sustained by
the evidence which the plaintiff adduces in order to shew
Hough’s indebtedness. The deed of trust recites a debt
of $700, which is said to be for advances of money at
different times to pay Hough’s debts. It is not stated to
be due on bond, nor when it was or would be payable.
And it looks, therefore, very much as if that sum were
not an ascertained debt, but was inserted in the deed to
cover all advances. That, however, need not be in-
sisted on. The plaintifl’ also produces bonds and judg-
ments against Hough to the amount of $779 67, and
proves that he paid for him another sum of $65—in all,
8844. Of that sum, 8538 73 appears to have been due
before and at the 15th of September 1840. As there is
no evidence of the consideration of the bond for $464 87,
which Hough gave the plaintift March 28th, 1840, it
might, if necessary, be proper to enquire, whether that
bond was not given on a settlement for the advances se-:
cured by the deed of trust. But, for purposes now in
view, it may be assumed, that both of the debts of 8700
and 8464 87 were subsisting. Still, Hough would not
have been indebted to the plaintifl’ in $300, or any other
sum on the 7th of October, 1840. For, on the 15th of
September 1840, the land that had been mortgaged for
the debt of 8700, was sold under a fier: facias at the in-
stance of another creditor, subject to that mortgage: in
other words, the equity of redemption was sold, and was
purchased by the plaintiff at the price of 81,200. "That,

73
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of course, extinguished the mortgage debt—the land be-
ing worth, probably, 82,000, and the plaintiff taking it,
liable to his own debt. Of the price bid by him, the
plaintiff paid the sheriff only $66; and he was to ac-
count with Hough for the residue, namely, $1,134. At
that time, besides the mortgage debt of $700, the plain-
tiff’s demands against Hough amounted only to $533 73
and some interest, and thus left a balance of about
$595 27 due to Hough. No doubt, it was on account of
that balance due from him, that the plaintif made the
subsequent payments and advances for and to Hough on
the 13th of October. 1840, and in the years 1841 and
1842, namely, the sums of $203 64 and 3102 30—making
together 8305 94. But, after deducting that sum from
the before-mentioned balance of 595 27, there would
remain due to Hough from the plaintift’ the sum of $289 33,
It appears, therefore. that, at the time the plaintiff pro-
cured the assignment of this bond from Hough, instead
of the latter owing the former two or three hundred dol-
lars, the balance was on the other side; and that the
plaintiff then owed a balance of 8595 27, and, after de-
ducting intermediate payments, he still owes Hough
$289 83. It is then impossible, that the plaintiff could
become the purchaser: ef the land in the manner and
upon the consideration alleged by him. On the contrary,
the statement of the bill as to the price, singular and
suspicious as it is, is not sustained. but is disproved by
the evidence, which, as far as it goes, lcads one to credit
the answer,

Consequently, it must be declared, that the plaintiff
has failed to establish that he purchased the equity of
redemption in the premises from Hough at the price of
$200, or $300, or at any other price paid or secured,
or that Hough assigned to him the bond of Mask, which
is mentioned in the pleadings, for any waluable consid-
eration; and therefore, that the plaintiff has not en-
titled himself to a decree in this cause for the redemp-
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tion of the premises; and the bill must be dismissed
with costs:

Psr Curiam. Bill dismissed with costs.

A
DAVID MICHAEL se. NICHOLAS MICHAEL.

In a suit to set aside a deed, the plaintiff cannot, against the statemeants in
the answer, responsive and directly contradictory to the bill, have a decla-

* ration of facts in his favor, unless upon very clear proof, that the contract,
as made, was different from the representations of the answer, and that the
contents of the deed, as written, were concealed from, or, at the least, un-
koown to the plaintiff. ,

Generally, when a person makes a deed, who is able to read it, the presump-
tion is, that he did read it ; and, if he did not, it is an instance of such
consummate folly, to act upon so blind a confidence, in a bargain, where
each party is supposed to take care of himself, that it would be dangerous
to relieve, upou the mere ground of a party's negligence to inform himself,
as he g0 easily might, of what he was doiag.

Therefore, commounly, the Court ought not to act on the mere ignorance of
the contents of the deed: but there should be evidence of & contrivance in
the opposite party to have the instrament drawn wrong and to keep the
maker in the dark.

If a guardian, agent, or other petson, standing in a confidential relation, avall
bimself of information which his situation puts bim in possession of, or of
the influence, which is the natural consequence of habitual confidence or
authority, to give an undue advantage by getting obligations or conveyan.
ces, without adequate consideratien, a Court of Equity will not permit
them to stand. The Court regards such transactivns as extremely dan-
gerous and sets them aside, except as securities for what may have been
done under them.

But that rule does not apply, where a person, claiming an equitable interest
in property by an assignment from the father of certain infants, brings a
suit in the name of those infants, styling himself their next friend, he not
being their guardian nor apppointed an agent by any contract or agreement
with them.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Orange
County, at the Fall Term, 1845.



350 ' St l’RL\lL COURT.

M ie hm-l v. \luchuel

The followm" case is prcsented by the plcadm«s and
proofs.

In 1772 Frederick Michael purchased from Ienry
Eustace McCulloch, a tract of land in Rowan, containing

- 300 acres, at the price of £200: of which he paid £23
and McCulloch gave a bond to convey in fee upon the
payment of the residuc of the purchase money. Frede-
rick Michael entered into possession and levied on the
land until he died in 1780 intestate, leaving scveral chil-
dren ; of whom Barna and Nicholas were two, the former
being the eldest son and heir at law of the father. The
two brothers continued in possession until 1787. In that
year Barna left Nicholas in the sole possession and re-
moved to Orange, a distance of about 50 miles, and re-
sided there until his death, intestate, in 1794. He left a
daughter, Elizabeth, and an only son, David, the present
plaintiff; who was then about a year old.

The estates of Henry E. McCulloch were included in
the confiscation acts ; and one Jc.:cph Cunningham pur-
chased this land, as part of his estate, and took a deed
from the commissioners ; and he afterwards conveyed a
part, containing 162 acres, to John Allen, who evicted
Nicholas Michael therefrom about 1801 or 1802. In 1805
a bill was filed by Nicholas Michael, in the names of
Elizabeth and David Michael, infants, by himself as their
next friend, against Allen and others, setting up the pur-
chase from McCulloch and claiming the land as belonging
to the plaintiffs therein, as the infant heirs of Barna Mi-
chael, and in April 1817 there was a decree that the de-
fendants in the suit should convey the land. 162 acres, to
the plaintiffs, David and Elizabeth, and pay them the
sum of $250 for profits.

In 1803 Hugh Cunningham, claiming also under Joseph
Cunningham, entered into another part of the land con-
taining about 120 acres.

The present bill was filed by David Michael, in July
1834, against Nicholas Michael originally. It states.
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that, soon after obta.mm'r the decree agamst Allen, (who
never conveyed under the decree,) Nicholas Michael sent
to Orange for the plaintiff and one Willis, who had mar-
ried Elizabeth, and informed them of the recovery; and
represented, as it had been effected, that it would be ne-
cessary to pay McCulloch's representatives the residue of
the purchase money and interest, then amounting to some
large sum. It states further, that the plaintift’ and Willis
were unable to pay the same, as Nicholas well knew;
and that he, Nicholas, then offered to do so, and also to
prosecutc for their benefit a suit against Hugh Cunning-
ham for the tract of 120 acres, if they would counvey to
him the land which had been recovered from Allen: in-
sisting that they ought to do so, as he had been at much
trouble and expense in conducting the suit. The bill
states, that, believing those representations, the plaintiff
and Willis assented to those propositions ; and that it
was agreed, that they should, on some appointed day, go
to Salisbury and- have the deed there prepared by the
Clerk and Master of the Court, in which the decree had
been rendered: That in some short time they did so. and
that the Clerk and Master, Mr. Charles Fisher, readily
agreed to prepare a deed, and immediately, on the 21st
of November, 1817, wrote it in the presence of the par-
ties ; and the plaintiff and Willis, having unbounded con-
dence in their uncle Nicholas, and believing that he had
properly instructed Mr. Fisher as to the land, which was
to be conveyed, executed the deed forthwith, without read-
ing or hearing it read. and in the belief, that it was for
the 162 acres only. which had been recovered from Allen.
The bill states positively, that the deed was not, by the
agreement, to include the 120 acres in possession of Hugh
Cunningham’s heirs; and that Nicholas Michael engaged,
if they would convey to him the 162 acres, that he would
institute a suit in the Court of Equity for the other tract
of 120 acres. in their names and prosecute it for their ben-
efit. The bill then avers, that the plaintifl’ had not the



352 SUPREME COURT.

Mtchael v \{lchuel

shghtest suspicion th'tt the deed mcluded any but the 162
acres, and that Mr. Fisher, acting under the belief that
the subject was properly understood by the parties, did
not offer to read the deed, and that the plaintiff and Wil-
lis, being young and inexperienced and confiding fully in
their uncle, did not request to have it read.

Elizabeth Willis afterwards executed the deed, but
was never privily examined. In 1818, Nicholas Michael
filed a bill in the names of David Michael and Willis
and wife in Rowan, against Hugh Cunningham’s heirs,
setting up for the 120 acres the same title, and in Octo-
ber 1831. (it having been noticed, that Elizabeth was not
an heir of her father,) a decrce was made therein, that
the defendant should deliver possession and convey the
land in fee to the plaintiff; and also pay him 8700 for
the profits.

The bill states further, that, with the view of throwing
the costs of that suit upon the plaintiff and Willis, in
case the decree should be for the defendants, and also to
prevent them from discovering the contents of the deed,
Nicholas Michael did not make himself a party to that
suit, nor register his deed, but kept it secret until August
1831. after the rights of the parties had been declared in
the suit ; and that, until that time, the plaintiff had ne
knowledge that the deed included, as in fact it did, the
whole tract purchased from McCulloch. The bill further
states, that the land recovered from Allen was worth
81,600 ; that the rent of the land occupied by Nicholas
from 1787 up to the period at which he was ejected, was
worth 8100 a year ; that Nicholas received the sum of
8250 decreed to be paid by Allen, and applied it to his
own use; and that he took possession in 1831 of the land
recovered in the suit against Cunningham, and also re-
ceived the $700 and applied the same to his own use;
and that those sums greatly exceed the sum paid by
lim to McCulloch, which the bill states to have been
only $600.

“



JUNE TERM, 1846. 353

Michael L Michael.

The bill thereupon charges, that the plaintiff was de-
ceived into the execution of the deed, under the belief
that it conveyed the tract of 162 acres only, and also that
he was induced to convey that tract without any conside-
ration, and was so induced by an uncle, professing to act
as a parent and protector, and in fact acting as his agent
and next friend, but who availed himself of the advan-
tages of the relation between them.to obtain the con-
veyance upon those terms ; and therefore it insists that
the deed should be declared fraudulent and wholly void,
as against the plaintiff; and it prays a decree, according-
ly, for a conveyance of the whole tract, and that the de-
fendant should come to an account of the sums received
by him, and also for the profits while he occupied the
premises. The answer states, that, shortly after the
death of Frederick Michael, the agents of McCulloch
recovered a judgment against his administrator for the
residue of the purchase money of the land, but the same
remained wholly unsatisfied for the want of personal as-
sets ; and that application was then made to Barna, the
heir-at-law, for payment, who said the land was not
worth the money, and refused ; but he told the defendant
that, if he chose, he might pay for the land and have it,
and delivered to him the plots of survey and McCulloch’s
bond. It being then uncertain, as he was advised by
counsel, what was the effect of the sale of the land as
confiscated property, the defendant says he declined pay-
ing the purchase inoney, either to McCulloch or to Jo-
seph Cunningham, the purchaser from the commissioners,
and in 1791 Cunningham instituted an ejectment against
him, for the 162 acres, which he defended at his own ex-
pense, without aid from his brother Barna. In 1801 that
suit at law was decided against him ; and a year or two.
afterwards Hugh Cunningham evicted him from the resi-
due of the tract.

The defendant further states, that he instituted the
suit in equity against Allen in 1805 for his own benefit,
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thou«rh, from necessity, in the names of his brother’s infant
heirs, as his brother, though not setting up any claim nor
advancing any money, had died without executing an as-
signment of McCulloch’sbond tohim. During the twelve
years it was pending, neither the plaintifi’ nor his sister,
{then supposed to be an heir,) nor her husbaud set up any
claim to the land or any part of it, nor advanced anything
toward the expenses, or interfered in the suitin any way,
nor had any communication whatever with the defendant
or with the counsel on the subject of the suit. Bat, after
the recovery in their names, it was found indispensable,
that the plaintiff’ and his sister should act in some way
in the business; and the defendant admits that he sent
for them to Orange, and, when the plaintift and Willis
arrived at his house, that he made the representations
respecting the debt, then ascertained to be going to
MecCulloch, and respecting the trouble and expense which
lie had borne in the business, as stated in the bill.

The defendant says. that in fact he disclosed the truth
of the whole transaction to them and the understanding
which had existed with Lis brother, and stated to them
that he thought himself justly entitled to the land, upon
paying the sum due to McCulloch ; but at the same time
he explained to them fully the advantage they had in the
case, and their power of denying him the justice he
thought they owed him; and left it to them to deter-
mine, whether they would pay him for his trouble and
expenses and time, and pay McCulloch and take the
land, or let him pay McCulloch and have the land. The
defendant avers, that both the plaintiff and Willis fally
understood the subject, and preferred giving up the con-
tract, with all its benefits and burdens, to the defendant,
with liberty to him to sue for the other part of the land,
then claimed by the heirs of Hugh Cunningham ; and
upon those representations and that understanding, those
two persons cxccuted the deed to the defendant, and sub-
sequently indaced Mrs, Willis also to exceunte it.  The
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defendant denies explicitly, that the plaintiff and Willis
executed the deed without its being read, and affirms
that Mr. Fisher, as soon as he had written it, read it
plainly and distinctly in the hearing of all the said par-
ties, and that the plaintiff, as he believes, knew the con-
tents of the deed as well as the writer of it did ; and he
says that in fact the deed is perfectly-conformable to the
agreement that was made, and also that the plaintiff is
able to read writing very well. The defendant denies
that, in either of the suits in equity, he professed to be
acting for the benefit of the plaintiff or his sister, al.
though he admits, as the suits were in their names, he
styled himself “ agent” in affidavits, notiees, and other
proceedings in the cases in which he acted personally.
On the contrary, he says he acted throughout, as if the
suits were his own, and he so considered them, and so.
did the plaintiff in respeet to the last suit, which, in-
deed, was the only one he knew of until after their de«
cision. The defendant states, that the balance, due to.
McCulloch on the judgment, was about 81800, and that
he applied the sum of $250 recovered from Allen, toward
the payment thereof, and that he paid the residue out of
his other property or cash. He also says, that besides
giving his personal attention to one suit after another
about the land, for upwards of forty years, he paid more
than $300 to the counsel in the causes at different times;
and he avers, that from the execution of the deed to him
until the final determination of the suit against Cunning-
ham in 1831, the plaintiffs took no part in the suit and
“put up no elaim to what might be recovered in it. He
denies that he concealed the existence of the deed to him,
and says that it was known, though he admits that he did
not register it until August 1831 ; and says the reason
thereof was, that until that time he had not discovered
that Mrs. Willis was not an heir of her father, and he was
waiting to have her privy examination taken. After an-
swering, Nicholas Michael died, and in 1839 the suit was
73
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revived against his heirs, and by an amendment it was
also charged, that, in February 1827, he had conveyed
the land to one of his sons. That son in his answer sets
up title under the deed from his father; and all the others
disclaim any interest.

After replication, the parties proceeded to proofs.
Elisha Willis and Elizabeth Willis were examined for
the plaintiff. The former states, that when the plain-
tiff and he reached Nicholas Michael’s, he informed them,
that the balance of the debt to McCulloch was 81,600,
and that he had paid it and required them to refund it,
and said, if they did not, he would have the land sold for
it, and if the land did not pay him, he would have David
Michael and the witness put in jail. Nicholas Michael
offered to give. them 81,300 for the 162 acres, that had
been then recovered- He states that the thrce went to
Salisbury, and David Michael and he “executed the deed
to Nicholas Michael in Mr. Fisher’s oflice for, as he un-
derstood, the one hundred and sixty-two acres of land,
bat at the time the deed was not read over to David Mi-
chael or himself.”

Mrs. Willis states, that, sometime after her husband
and brother rcturned from Rowan, Nicholas Michael and
his son John came to her house to get her signature to
the deed, saying that he had paid for the land and wanted
to be made safe. She stated to him, that she did not like
to sign the paper, unless she could hear it read and ex-
plained by some person who understood it: That John
Michael then began to read it, when his father said it
was not worth while and stopped him, and said if she did
not sign it he would have the land sold, and if that would
not do he would put her in jail—whereupon she executed
the deed. Her husband was present at the time. Both
of these witnesses make a mark.

It appears in the cause, that while the second suit was
pending against Cunningham, Elizabeth Willis went on
a part of the land under Cunningham, and after the de-



JUNE TERM, 1846. 357
Michael v. ﬁichael.

oree, refused to give up the possession to Nicholas Mi-
chael. A witness states, that the present plaintiff’ told
Nicholas Michael to turn Willis off, as he had no right.
In January 1332, Nicholas Michael brought ejectment
upon his own demise against Willis, which was pending
when the present bill was filed. In March 1835, the
plaintiff got an injunction in this suit against further pros-
ecuting the ejectment, upon the ground, that Willis was
his tenant and ought not to be cvicted until the right was
determined in the cause. The injunction was dissolved
in September 1835, and in the succeeding month judgment
was obtained by the plaintiff in the suit at law and Willis
was evicted. It was pending the injunction, namely, on
the 14th of May, 1835, that the plaintiff took the deposi-
tions of Willis and his wife. ,

Several witnesses prove, that, while Nicholas Michael
was carrying on the suit against the Cunninghams, he
said that he was the agent of his brother’s orphans. One
witness, Philip Berner, states, that he mentioned to him,
that he had recovered a part ot Barna Michael’s land from
Allen. and he intended to bring suit against Hugh Cun-
ningham’s heirs for the other part—for the land belonged
to Barna Michael’s heirs, and they had been up a short
time before and employed him %o act as their agent and
bring suit. This witness says that he knew, that David
Michael came up to Rowan to sell the land, and agreed
to let Nicholas Michael have it, and they went over to
Salisbury to have a conveyance made, which was some-
time before the conversation between N. Michael and the
witness. He says, he never understood that the plaintift
and Willis conveyed the whole tract, but understood that
they conveyed the part recovered from Allen; and
that he had lived within about a mile from the land
and from Nicholas Michael, about thirty-five years. He
says the land would now be worth 810 an acre, if it
was in the condition it was in, when he first knew
it.  Other witnesses prove that when the suit was
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brought, the average value of the tract was $5 50 an
acre.

On the part of the original defendant were examined
the two subscribing witnesses to the deed from the plain-
tif. John Michael states, that he was sent by his father
to Orange, for the plaintiff and Willis; and that after
getting up and hearing from his father the circumstances
of the case, they came to an arrangement with him to
take the land and pay McCulloch ; and the next day they
went to Salisbury to execute the contract, and the wit-
ness went with them : that at Salisbury they met Me-
Culloch’s agent and settled with him; and that Mr.
Charles Fisher wrote a deed according to the direction of
the parties, and he read it over to all of them, and the
plaintiff. himself also read it over, and then he and Wil-
lis executed it, and Mr. Fisher attested it. Afterwards,
Mrs. Willis executed it in Orange and this witness at-
tested it as to her.

‘The other witness is Mr, Fisher. He says, he wrote
the deed, he is sure, as he finds it in his hand-writing
and he has an indistinct recollection of having written
it. His recollection is not sufficient to enable him to
state positively from memory, that, after having written
the deed, he read it; but he has no doubt that he either
read it to the parties or that they read it themselves, as
he is confident, from long habit, that he would not have
witnessed it, (as he did as to David Michael and Elisha
Willis,) if he had not known of his own knowledge, or heard
them acknowledge, that they knew its contents. He
states further, that on the day the deed was made, he
understood from the plaintiff, Willis, and Nicholas Mi-
chael, that Nicholas was to pay McCulloch for the land
and take it; that the debt was a considerable sum, though
he cannot recollect the amount, and that it was either
then paid or in a short time afterwards, as he heard Me:
Culloch and his agent say it was discharged—who have
both been dead many ycars. He states that Nicholas
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was the manager and conductor of the suit, and the
whole business connected with the land, and that in con-
ducting it he was called agent.

The deed itself is annexed to those two depositions.
It is a printed deed of bargain and sale, except as to the
date, names of the parties, consideration, and description
of the land. It is dated November 21st, 1817, and the
consideration set forth is $1900, paid. The written parts
of the deed are in large, legible, and uncommonly plain
hand-writing ; and David Michael’s signature purports
to be written by himself, and is distinctly written in a
good though stiff hand. Willis and his wife made marks.
A witness proves. however, that the plaintiff, who is of
a German family, has but a defective English education,
and does not read writing with ease.

W. H. Haywood, Norwood and J. H. Bryizn, for the
plaintiff.
No counsel for the defendants.

Rurrin, C. J. The bill raises two points of equity.
They are combined in some confusion in the bill; but, as
they are in their nature entirely distinct, they ought to
be disposed of, each by itself. The first is, that the deed
by mistake of the writer, or the contrivance of the pur-
chaser, was drawn so as to cover more land than was
agreed to be conveyed, and the plaintiff executed it with-
out a knowledge of the error, and fully believing that it
covered only the tract of 162 acres. But, besides that,
the plaintiff says that he ought, at all events, to be re-
lieved against the deed, upon the ground, that, supposing
him to have known the contents, and to have executed it
willingly at the time, it is one of those contracts which
the policy of the law forbids, because it was unduly
obtained from an inexperienced young man, just of
age, by one standing in loco parentis, and acting as his
guardian and agent about this property. The natural
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order of tre'mnv the subJect is to ascertain, first, what
really was the contract, before we consider whether
it be obligatory in law or not. There is, in the first
place. a presumption that the dealings are fair, and
that the deed conforms to the agreement of the par-
ties, unless the contrary is made to appear by satisfac.
tory proof, direct or circumstantial The allegation in
the bill is, that the defendant agreed to take the land then
recovered, which was 162 acres, and the sum of 8250
decreed for the profits, and pay the purchase money to
McCulloch, give up any demand for previous expenditures
in the various suits, and, at his own cxpense, prosecute a
suit for the other tract of 120 acres and the profits, in the
name of the plaintiff and Willis, and for their benefit.
Now, this is positively denied in the answer; and the
defendant avers, that his expenses and the payment to
McCulloch amounted to more than the full value of the
land and the profits,and that, although he claimed the land
by contract with his brother, yet he offered the other par-
ties their choice. either to reimburse to him his expcnses
und take the land to themselves, subject to the debt to
McCulloch and the contest as to part with Hugh Cunning-
ham'’s heirs, or let him have their claim. The defendant
says, that, without hesitation, they preferred the latter,
and that the deed. as drawn, was but in completion of the
agreement.

Against those statements in the answer, thus respon-
sive and directly contradictory to the bill, the plaintiff
cannot have a declaration of facts in his favor, unless
upon very clear proof, that the contract, as made, was
“different from these representations of the answer, and
that the contents of the deed were concealed from, or, at
the least, unknown to the plaintiff, when he executed it.
Generally, when a person makes a deed, who is able to
read it, the presumption is, that he did read it, and, if he
did not. it is an instance of such consummate folly to aet
upon so blind a confidence in a bargain, when cach party



JUNE TERM, 1846. 361
Michael v Michael.

is supposed to takec care of himself, that it would be dan-
gerous to relieve upon the mere ground of a party’s neg-
ligence to inform himself, as he so easily might, of what
he was doing. Therefore, commonly, the Court ought
not to act on the mere ignorance of the contents of the
deed ; but there should be evidence of a contrivance in
the opposite party to have the instrument drawn wrong
and to keep the maker in the dark. In this case, howev-
er, it may be yielded, that from the confidence arising
out of their near blood relationship and from the apparent
candor, with which, his uncle had commnicated the in-
formation of his rights, and the fairness with which he
seemed to deal with his nephews, that the plaintiff might
have executed the deed, prepared under his uncle’s direc-
tions, without being so culpable for not reading it or hav.
ing it read, as to preclude him from being relieved against
so much of it as may not accord with the bargain as made.
Then, we are to enquire what is the evidence opposed to
or in support of the representations of the answer. There
are but two witnesses who professed to have been present
at the making of the contract. The one is Elisha Willis,
a party to it, and the other is the defendant’s son, Johu,
who now claims part of the land ; both of whose deposi-
tions have been taken and read without objection. The
account of each is very barren of details: so much so, as
to lead to some suspicion, that they might be afraid to
trust themselves to entering on them, or do more than de-
pose to what they thought the main fact, lest they might
be exposed to contradiction. Willis, however, says, that
Nicholas Michael agreed to give 81,300 for the tract of
1682 acres then recovered, and that the decd executed in
Fisher’s office was, “as he nnderstood it,” for that tract,
but that it was not read. He says also, that the debt
due to McCulloch then was 81,600. On the other hand,
John Michael says, that the plaintiff and Willis, after
hearing from his father the circumstances of the case,
came to an arrangement with him to pay McCulloch and
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“take the land,” without positively specifying what land,
whether the whole tract purchased from McCulloch, or
the part recovered from Allen, though the former must
be supposed to have been meant. Upon these two state-
ments, by themselves, no one could say he had a clear
belief as to the actnal agreement; and therefore, upon
them it would be impossible to declare, that the deed
was different from the agreement. For, in sueh a case,
in order to determine which of the two witnesses is en-
titled to the more confidence in his memory and integri-
ty, one naturally enquires whether the executory con-
tract was about the time executed by making a deed;
and, if it was, one looks at once at the deed, as the best
evidence which is right. Instead of such evidence con-
trolling the deed, that instrument is decisive between
the witnesses. But here, it is said, the deed was not
read, and the execution of it, when the party was igno-
rant of its contents, takes away all its foree, as evi-
dence of the terms of the original contract, and that it
is not pretended in the case, that those terms were in.
tended to be varied by any second contract. That brings
us down to an enquiry into that single question of fact,
whether the decd was read or not. The bill says it was
not. The answer is positive, that it was. Willis sup~
ports the bill, and John Michael as directly supports the
answer. If the matter rested there, the decree must be
for the defendant, without taking any notice of the eir-
cumstances under whieh Willis gave his depesitien ; for
the onus is on the plaintiff, not enly to preduee a pre-
ponderance.of proof, but & plain preponderanee, leaving
ne doubt in the mind as to the fact of the case. But the
evidence does net stop there. for, besides the presumption
that the contents of the deed were known te the parties
before they would execute it, there are the testimony of
Mr. Fisher, and the circumstances under which the deed
was prepared, and also the probability, as will be pre-
sently pointed out, that the bargain would have heer
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as the defendant says it was. There is nothing to in-
duce a suspicion that the instructions to Mr. Fisher, res-
pecting the land to be described and conveyed in the
deed, were not given by both of the parties, or, at all
events, by Nicholas Michael in the presence of the others.
The bargain was made in the country on one day, and
the parties all went together the next day to the office of
the Clerk and Master, where the boundaries of the land
could be ascertained, to have the deed drawn. Willis
does not suggest, nor is John Michael or Mr. Fisher ex-
amined to show, that Nicholas Michael alone gave the
instructions or had any private interview with Mr. Fish-
er, and, without particular instructions from some one,
that gentleman could not have known at all, how the deed
wastobe drawn. The open manner then, in which the in-
structions mast have been given, and the perfect indiffer-
ence of the writer between the parties, and the capacity
of the plaintiff to read the deed, and the impossibility of
knowing before hand that he would not read it or have
it read, all go to show, that there was no intentional de-
parture from the instructions, and also the extreme pro-
bability that the instructions were agreeable to the bar-
gain. It is to'be remembered, that there is no pretence
that the deed was read falsely. The allegation is, that
it was not read at all, as an excuse for executing it, not-
withstanding its variance from the agreement. Now,
how should it happen, that Mr. Fisher should write the
deed variant from the bargain? What motive had he to
doso? How could he have made such a mistake? But
Mr. Fisher says, that he is confident, that either the
plaintiff read the deed or that he read it to all the par-
ties. Not that he remembers it absolutely, though he has
some recollection of the transaction. But he knows cer-
tainly from his habits, as a man of business, that he would
not have attested the instrument as a subscribing witness,
unless the contents had been known to the parties. Here,
then, is direct proof of a very satisfactory kind, supported
74
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too, by the circumstances. under which the deed must
have been drawn, to establish, that the plaintifl' knew the
contents of the deed, and by consequence, that the con-
tents were according to the intention of the parties. But
the plaintiff meets this argument by the observation, that
it is only an inference from Mr. Fisher’s testimony, that
the plaiutiff knew the deed covered more than the 162
acres, and that such inferencc is met and repelled by the
opposite inferences, to be deduced from the facts, that the
sums paid and to be paid by the purchaser were much
less, than the value of the whole tract ; that he did not
register his deed, but kept the contents concealed ; and
that afterwards the defendant instituted a suit for the
120 acres, in the name of the plaintiff and his sister, and
put up no claim to it for himself, but declared he was
prosecuting it as agent for their benefit.

As to the relative amount of the value and the price,
the inference is clearly the other way, even upon Willis’
testimony. The plaintiff does not examine a witness, as
to the value of the land, cxcept one, who says, that, if the
land was as he knew it thirty-five years before this suit
—meaning, we suppose when nearly all uncleared and
with its virgin soil—it would now be worth 88 per
acre. But other witnesses prove the actual value of one
half to be 85, and of the other half 84 an acre, making
an average of 81 50. Now, Willis says, that the debt to
McCulloch was 81.600, as he understood, and this was to
be paid off’ by Nicholas Michael, out of the price of the
land, which was sold to him—which, he understood, was
the 152 acres, taken at 81,300. In the first place, it is to
be noted, that ho does not say one word about what was
to become of the remaining 120 acres, or that any suit
was to be brought for it by Nicholas Michael for his ben-
efit and the plaintiff’s. That statement is found in the
bill, but not in the deposition of the witness, and is denied
in the answer. But it is clear. that the witness must also
be mistaken, as to the price of the parcel of land pur-
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chased by the defendant. For, to make the 162 acres
bring $1,300. it must be valued at upwards of 88 per
acre ; and, if that was all the purchaser was to have, in .
cluding even the 8250 then in the office for profits, there
would still remain unpaid 850 of the debt to McCulloch,
and Nicholas Michael be out of pocket all his expenses,
besides the loss of time and trouble. If to that be added
(as must be according to the allegation of the bill) the
expense and further loss of time and trouble of carrying
on the projected controversy with the Cunninghams, it.
would appear to have been one of the most disadvanta-
geous bargains, that a silly old man ever made. One can-
not readily contradict a tale, if there were precise evidence
to the several circumstances supposed. But when the
computation is made, upon the basis of the true value of
the land, it is seen, that it would be utterly impossible it
could be true, if Nicholas Michael had any sense at all.
The 162 acres, at the actual value, 84 50 an acre,
came only to 8729, and the profits of 8250 added,
-only made 8979 ; and it is pretended, that for that land
and money the purchaser was to pay McCulloch upon
the spot 81600, and pay himself for all his outlays. Even
if the other 120 acres be added at $4 50, making $540,
and an aggregate of 81519, there would be left 881 due
to McCulloch, and all that the uncle had, himself, been
out of pocket; which the parties might expect to be cov-
ered by the profits to be recovered from Cunningham, but
which was not thus covered ; for, at the end of fourteen
years more, only the sum of 8700 was received therefor.
But. computing the debt to McCulloch at 81900, as the
defendant swears it was, and as is rendered probable by
that sum being inserted in the dced as the consideration,
the badness of the bargain is so palpable, that, on the
part of the purchaser, we can only account for his mak-
ing it by the attachment to the property, which might
have arisen from his long contests for it, and the final
triumph as to the most important portion of it. Thus
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we should suppose, if the transaction had been consider-
ed by the parties as really a purchase, upon a new con-
tract then made. But upon the footing upon which the
answer puts it, we readily understand why the business
should have taken that course. The answer says, that
the defendant and his brother had, thirty years before,
understood each other, that the defendant was to pay for
" the land and have it; and therefore. that he had been
contending all along for himself, though in the names of
his brother’s children, and hence he- felt bound to treat
the land as his own, and, of course, to bear the whole
burden.

The deed is, therefore, not impeached by the least
probability from the price, that the purchase was of less
land than was conveyed, but, on the contrary. the cir-
cumstances most strongly sustain it in that point of view.
Then, as to the circumstances. that the defendant did
not register the deed until 1831, and called himself
“ agent,” and said he had been employed to sue for the
land for those parties: they furnish, at best. bat feeble
and inconclusive arguments, in opposition to the other
circumstances and to the allegation of the bill, that the
contents of the deed were not known to the plaintiff.
But the answer gives a reasonable explanasion, why the
deed was not registered sooner, which removes the in-
ference from that; and to the other part of the argu-
ment, it is plain, as the answer states, that the defendant
would naturally hold himself out as agent, when suing
in the names of the others, though to his own use. But
whatever weight there might be in those circumstances
and in the testimony of Willis, the whole is completely
overthrown by the deductions necessarily to be made
from a few other undisputed and indispensable facts.
One is the fact, that, pending the suit with Cunningham,
Willis entered into a part of the land under Cunningham
and as his tenant. Now, if it had been understood, that
Nicholas Michael was suing for the benefit of Willis and
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his wife, would he have attempted to defeat his own bil
by becoming the tenant of his adversary? Undoubtedly
not. The other is, that the suit against Cunningham
pended fourteen years, and, during the whole time and
for three years afterwards—until this bill was filed—the
plaintiff did not look after it at all, made no enquiries as
to its progress or result, and had, indeed, no communi-
eation whatever with the defendant, or with the so-
licitor or counsel in the cause, except that he once ex-
pressed his indignation that Willis should pretend any
right to the land, or go in under the opposite title. If
the suit had been for his benefit—as he says he un-
derstood it—it cannot be believed, that he should have
been so totally regardless of his own interest, as not
to have opened his mouth about it, for upwards of seven-
teen years. On the opposite suppesition, that he had
agreed, that his uncle should take the whole of the land,
and that he had conveyed his claim to him, and that the
uncle was carrying on the suit for his own benefit, every
thing is consistent.

The Court has no doubt, therefore, that the plaintiff
well knew, when he executed the deed to his uncle, that
it included the whole of the land, which had been pur-
chased from McCulloch: as well that then in the pos-
session of Hugh Cunningham’s heirs, as that which had
been reeovered from Allen. And we are well satisfied,
that this pretence would never have been set up, if the
plaintif had not hoped, that he might have had some
ground of relief in the doctrine of the Court of Equity,
which forbids undue advantages being made in contracts
between persons standing in confidential relations.

There is no doubt about the rule of the Court. If a
guardian, agent, or other person standing in a confidential
relation, avail himself of information, whieh his situation
puts him in possession of, or of the influence, which is the
natural consequence of habitual authority or confidence,
to gain an undue advantage by getting obligations or con-
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veyances vuthout adequate consideration, they cannot
stand. The Court regards such transactions as extremely
dangerous, and sets them aside, except as securities for
what may bave beecn done under them. Even if that
were done here, the plaintiff, it would seem, would not
profit by it, as it is fully clear, the land cost the defendant
the value to the last farthing. But the difficulty is, to
make the principle of equity reach this case, by finding,
such a confidential relation between the parties as comes
within the sense of the rule, or, if there was, that any
undue advantage was taken of the defendant. It may,
however, be remarked, in the first place, that the plain-
tiff’s witnesses, Willis-and wife, completely disprove the
statements of the bill, as to the pretended professions of
paternal regard on the part of the uncle, and the compli-
ance with the demands on the part of the plaintiff being
the effect of confidence or induced by personal influence:
They make'out a case, in which the defendant insisted
upon his rights, and threatened to enforce them against
the properties and bodies of the plaintiffs, and his wit-
nesses. But, passing by that contradiction, we will come
to the other point. There was no guardianship in fact of
the plaintiff by hisuncle, nor any agency constituted by the
contract. The whole matter is, that the uncle had been
suing for the land for his own benefit, in the names of
the infant heirs of a former equitable owner. Whether
his claim of a purchase or donation from a former owner
was well or ill founded, makes no difference to this pur
pose. He represented a case to the plaintiff, in which, if
true, he had really been suing for himself and not for the
plaintiff, though he had been proceeding in the plaintifi”s
name. Now, he candidly told the plaintiff, that he could
not establish the contract with the plaintiff’s father; and
therefore it was at the plaintiff’s option to claim the land
and take it under certain known incumbrances, or let the
defendant have it as his own, under those encumbrances,
according to the alleged understanding with the plain-
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tiff’s father. The latter arrangement the plaintiff pre-
ferred, and very properly, if he had any faith in the as-
surance of his uncle, because he was but fulfilling the
engagement of his father, under which his uncle had
incurred much expense, and had vast trouble. Thus
viewed, the transaction was not a sale of the plain-
tiff's property. Neither party so regarded it, for not a
cent was offered by the one or reccived by the other.
It was a mere surrender of a legal title, and, as it were,
to the equitable owner of the land—a title which an
honest man could not have withheld. The bill puts the
case upon the assumption by the defendant of the title
of next friend of the plaintiff, in the bill filed in his
name, and calling himself agent in conducting the busi-
ness. But that is a poor quibble ; for those titles the de-
fendant was obliged to assume, because he had to sue in
the plaintiff’s name, and he was at the time an infant.
The question is, for whose benefit he was suing. Was
he really endeavoring to recover the land, as land equita-
bly belonging to the plaintiff or himself. Upon the re-
cord, he said, necessarily, that it was the plaintiff’s ; but
every body understood, as Mr. I'isher states, that the de-
fendant was the sole manager, and conducted the case
as if it was his own. If the defendant had meant any-
thing unfair, and his object had been to make a profita-
ble bargain out of his nephew, he would have made his
proposals before the suit was decided, when he might
have expected an advantage. But, instead of that, he
waited until the decision, and then made a representa-
tion to the plaintiff and his sister, which does not appear
to have been in any respect unfounded, except in a mis-
take as to her being an heir; and, under the influence of
the representation, they agreed to convey their formal
title, and the plaintiff has acquiesced in that arrange-
ment seventeen years without a murmur—while the de-
fendant was prosecuting a doubtful litigation at great
expense for nearly half of the property. It is as clear,
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that the defendant prosecuted the first snit upon a claim
of his own to the land, as that he did the second, though
his title in the first instance was not established by such
apparent proof as it was in the second, when he had ob-
tained a deed from the plaintiff for the whole of the
land. It is a total perversion of the rule of equity, to
apply it to such a case. There had in fact been no con-
fidential relation between the parties, nor any previous
communications even ; and there was no purchase, as of
the plaintiff’s right in the land. He simply gave up a
nominal claim to it, as all the parties understood. Be-
sides, if it had been a sale, it would have been one, as
we have already seen in considering the other point, in
which the land stood the defendant in the fullest value.

Upon the whole, therefore, the Court deems the suit
to be entirely groundless, and dismisses the bill with costs.

Par Curiaw. Bill dismissed with costs.

GEORGE W. LOGAN & AL vs. PETER GREEN & AL

Per Danizw, J.  Merger never takes place, when it would have the effect te
destroy intermediate vested estates in third persons.

When tisere is an outstanding lease for a number of years, and the reversioner
makes a new lease to third persons to commence immediately, this is a
vested estate ; and, although the second lessoes could not take possession of
their term, inasmuch as the possession belonged to the first lessee,they would
have a concurrent lease and be entitled to all the rents issuing out of the
term of the first lesses, and on the expiration of that term, they could le-
gally enter and possess the land for the residue of their own term. This
estate would prevent a merger when the first lesses became entitled to the
reversion.

But, if the deed, conveying this second interest, created only what is some-
times called a future lease, that is, a contract to have a lease to commence
after the expiration of the first lease, then it conveyed no present estate in
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the land, either in interest or possession. It would be only an interesse
termini, which neither makes a merger, nor prevents one, but may be ac-
celerated in the time of its becoming an estate in the land by possession,
by the merger of an antecedent vested term by the termor’s purchasing in
the next immediate estate in reversion.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity. of Ruther-
ford County. at the Spring Term, 1846.

Thomas Hall was seized in fee of a tract of land, con-
taining about 100 acres, in Rutherford, and on the 24th
of September 1823, leased it to William Owens for the
term of thirty years thereafter rendering rent, and Owens
entered into the premises. The bill charges, that the
land consisted partly -of cultivated and partly of wood
land, and that the lease was for the purposes of farming
only. In 1824, Hall devised the reversion to Thomas
Coggin, and on the 11th of July 1831, Coggin made to
Thomas Dews, John McEntire and John Logan, a lease
for thirty years, (expressed to be,) “to a certain extent,
and for certain purposes thereinafter to be named, of a
certain tract of land, on which William Owens now
lives, lying, &c., on the conditions following, viz. for the
special and sole purpose of digging and searching for,
and extracting the precious metals, if any be there found,
on or from any and every part of the said premises”; and
granting also such ways, woods, water, stone and timber
for machiunery, building, and other purposes, as might be
found necessary and useful for prosecuting the business
of opening and working mines on the premises. In con-
sideration whereof, it was agreed between the parties,
that Coggins should be entitled, equally with the three
lessees, to the privilege of working in the mines so opened,
and using the machinery so to be erected and draw a pro-
portion of the metals according to the number of -hands
farnished by each, provided that the number furnished by
Coggins should not exceed one fourth—the whole, how-
ever, subject to the understanding and proviso, that it
should be at the option of the lessees to erect such ma-
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chinery as they thought requisité, or none at all, and -to
work or not to work mines on the premises, as they might
please. The bill states that the foregoing lease was made
with the privity and consent of Owens; and that, shortly
thereafter, the lessees entered on the premises and com.
menced working for gold, Owens then living on the land,
and knowing of their operations and making no objection
thereto. nor setting up any claim to the minerals in the
land. The bill further states, that on the 19th of Septem-
ber, 1831, Logan purchased from Coggins the interest in
the minerals, and right of working for gold and other
metals to him reserved or secured by the previous lease
of July; and that Owens was also present at that time,
and made no objection to the contract, but, on the con-
trary, then contracted with Coggin for the purchase of the
reversion in the premises, and took from him a covenant
to convey the land to him in fee, expressly, however, sub-
ject to the rights of Logan, Dews, and McEntire, under
the said lease and contract; and that, on the same day,
Owens agreed in writing with Logan, that he might erect
_on the premises a grist-mill and use it for the term of
thirty years, and at the end thereof remove the stones.
The bill then states, “ that the said company soon ceased
to work the mines; and it so remained until about the
year 1840, when the defendants, Green, McDowell, and
Lord, pretending some right so to do, opened mines on the
Jand and took thereout four or five penny weights of
gold.” Itis then stated, that Dews, one of the lessees,
djed in 1838, having made a will and given all his estate
to his father, Thomas Dews the elder, one of the plain-
tiffs ; and that John Logan died in 1842, having made a
will, in which he gave his interest in the premises to
George W. Logan, and appointed him and John W. Logan
the execntors, who are the other plaintiffs.
The bill was filed in 1843 against Mclntire, Green,
McDowell, and Ford, aud prays that the three latter may
discover what gold they have collected on the premises;
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and may be decreed to pay to the plaintiffs “such dama-
ges, rents and profits, as may be just.”

The defendant, Green, states that in 1840 he took a
lease of the premises from William B. Owens, a son of
William Owens, to whom the latter had made a deed in
fee for them; that his leasc was for the purposes of
mining and was for five years, paying a rent of one-sixth
part of the gold found ; and that he admitted McDowsll
and Ford under him. The three then state, that they
have paid the rent to Owens;and set forth the amount of
the gold found, which, they say, will not more than com-
pensate for the expenses of working. Green states, that
before he took the lease, he had heard, that some contract
had been made by Coggins and Dews, Logan and McEn-
tire, respecting the premises, and that he applied to Mc-
Entire to know what it was, and whether it was still in
force, and was informed by him that there had been such
a lease as is stated in the bill, but that, soon afterwards,
the lessees, having commenced operations, found the bu-
siness unprofitable, and abandoned the lease. The de-
fendants deny, that as far as they are informed and be-
lieve, William Owens was privy to the making of the

.lease or contract from Coggins and Dews, Logan and
McEntire, or assented to the same before or afterwards,
or agreed that they might open or work any mines under
the same. The answer also states, that the defendants
believe, that Logan did make some verbal contract with
Coggins for the purchase of his interest in the metals on
the premises, under the previous lease, for some small
price, which was paid in a barrel of flour and 70 gallons
of whiskey; but that, after the mines had been found
net to be worth working as aforesaid, Logan rescinded
the contract with Coggins, and took Coggins’ bond for
the value of the flour and whiskey, and afterwards re-
ceived the money thereon.

The plaintiffs took the depesition of James Walker,
who says that he knows nothing of the lease to Dews,
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Logan and McEntire; but that he was present whea
Logan and Coggins made a verbal agreement for the
sale of Coggins’ mineral interest to Logan. which was
afterwards to be reduced to writing. The witness says
he cannot state the time, farther than that it was be-
tween 1828 and 1831; but that Williamm Owens was
present, and made no objection ; and that, sometime af-
terwards, Logan called on him in Rutherfordton to wit-
ness that he was then paying Coggins for his interest
in the mine, and let him have some liquor and flour.

All the other testimony for the plaintiffs relates to the
proceeds of the mines worked by the defendants Green,
McDowell and Ford.

The other defendants, under an order, took the deposi-
tion of the defendant McEntire. He says, that after the
lease from Coggins, he and Logan worked on the land
“ two or three days, for the purpose of testing it”: that
Owens was opposed to it, but after a while consented
that they might test outside of his field, and, after they
had done so, he consented for them to test it inside of
the field : that for that purpose they sunk six or seven
pits and found but little gold, and then abandoned all
idea of working farther, and never went back: that
he gave this information to the other defendants, and
gave his consent that they should take a lease from
Owens in 1840, but told them he would not act for Lo-
gan, who, he believed, still set up some claim.

It is further proved by two witnesses, Cole and Owens,
that William Owens, when informed that the lease had
been made by Coggins to Dews, Logan and McEntire,
expressed much dissatisfaction and would not agree that
they should work on the premises even for the purpose
of “testing” the mines; that those persons did, never-
theless, go on for a short time, until they became satis-
fied that there were no mines worth working, and then
abandoned the premises ; that Logan informed Coggins
that they could make nothing, and insisted that he should
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rescind the contract, and that finally it was agreed to
rescind, and that Coggins should pay Logan for certain
flour and whiskey which Logan had paid him on the
contracts respecting the mines; that, in a few days after-
wards, Coggins agreed to sell the premises in fee to
Owens, and made him a deed, which appears to be dated
September 28th, 1831, and that Logan, when he heard
of it, applied to Owens to secure in his hands Logan’s
demand against Coggins for the flour and whiskey, bus
was informed that Owens had fully satisfied Coggins for
the purchase money, and thereupon he, Logan, took
Coggins’ own bond to himself for the amount.

No counsel for the plaintiffs.
Badger, for the defendants.

Rurriy, C. J.  This is a singular bill, seeking merely
an account of the profits of working the mines by some
of the defendants, and payment of shares thereof to the
plaintiffs, without asking any relief in respect of the title
of the land, and without bringing before the Court Cog-
gins, under a contract with whom the plaintiffs claim,
and under whom also the defendants claim ; and without
bringing in William Owens, on whose consent to their
lease and contract they rely to give them efficacy, and
under whom also the defendants claim, who have worked
the mines. But, without noticing any objections arising
from these circumstances. there are others upon the
facts which are decisive against the bill.

It is objected, first, by the defendants’ counsel, that
the plaintiffs have failed to establish their title, as set
forth, under the wills of Dews and Logan, two of the
lessees ; as they are not admitted in the answers, noe
copies of them exhibited. This objection is, of course,
fatal ; but if there were nothing more in the cause,
the Court would be disposed to consider it a case of
surprise, and allow the proofs to be completed by ex-
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hibiting copies of thc wills now. It would, however,
be of no avail to do so, as there are other grounds, on
which all relief to the plaintiffs must be denied. In the
first place, as far as the assent of W. Owens, (who was
in possession under a previous lease for a term, of which
22 years were unexpired) is material to the validity of
the subsequent lease, under which the plaintiffs claim, on
which assent, indeed, the bill rests entirely the efficacy
of that lease as against Owens, the evidenee directly
contradicts the statements of the bill. There is no proof
whatever of such assent. Although Mr. McEntire, one
of the parties to that lease is examined, the plaintiffs do
not even ask him a question upon the point; and it is
clear from what he and the witnesses, Cole and Mrs. Ow-
ens, all say, that W. Owens did not know of the lease
until after it had been made. and that he never did agree
to it. It is true, Walker says, that Owens was present
when Logan made a verbal agreement with Coggins, and
made no objection. But that clearly relates to the agree-
ment, subsequent and distinet from the lease between
Coggins and Logan alone, for the sale of Coggin’s mineral
interest, as it is called, under the lease itself: for Walker
speaks of the whiskey and flour, as being paid on the con-
tract to which he deposes, which must refer to the subse-
quent transaction, since, for the original lease itself there
was no such consideration as appears upon its face.
McEntire says, indeed, that, after at first refusing, Owens
consented to let them “ test” the mines; which, we sup-
pose, means that he allowed them to make some exami-
nations with the view simply to ascertain, whether the
land contained gold, or enough of it to be worth working.
This he might bave done, and, as we think, did, as one
mode, and perhaps the easiest, of preventing disputes be-
tween the parties, as he would naturally expect, if it
should turn out there was little gold, that he would have
no more trouble upon the subject That is very different
frem his yiclding to them, as a matter of right under their
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lease, ingress upon the premises for the purpose of open-
ing and working mines where they pleased.

+ Bat, secondly, McEntire says, that, after they had satis-
fied themselves by “tests,” that there was too little gold
to make the business worth pursuing, the lessees from
Coggins abandoued all idea of it ; and there can be little
doubt that they so inforined Owens. It is natural to sup-
pose so, after what had passed between them, as stated
by this witness. But the other two, Cole and Mrs. Ow-
ens, state that Logan and Coggins expressly agreed to
rescind. Whether they did it effectually or not, as be-
tween themselves, is not material. It is sufficient, that
Logan and Coggins so represented to Owens, and that,
under that belief, he purchased the premises from Coggins
as unincumbered and unaffected by either of the previous
contracts with Logan, or with him and his associates.
Certainly contracts cannot afterwards be set up with good
faith against W. Owens, or any persons claiming under
him; and especially after lying by, without once setting
up the claim, for nine years or thereabouts. -

Danier, J. When William Owen, the tenant under
Hall, purchased from Coggins the reversion in fee on the
land, the two estates, to-wit, his term and his reversion
in fee then meeting in the same person, would have had
the effect of merging the precedent lesser estate in the
-fee, if there had been no intermediate estate, outstanding
in a third person. But merger never takes place, when
it would have the effect to destroy intermediate vested
estates in third persons. If Coggins’ lessees had beea
the owners of their term in all the land, and the lease
was to have commenced immediately, it would in law
have been a vested estate in interest for the term of
-thirty years. And, although they could not have taken
- possession of their term, inasmuch as the possession be-
longed to Owen, the first lessee, they would, however,
have had a concurrent lease, and have been entitled to
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all the rents issuing out of Owen'’s term ; and, on the ex-
piration of that term, they could have legally entered,
and possessed the land for the residue of their own term.
If the deed from Coggins to Logan and others created
only what is sometimes called a future lease, to-wit, a
contract to have a lease for thirty years. to commence
after the lease to Owen, then it would have conveyed
no present estate in the land, either in interest or in pos-
session. It would have been only an interesse termini,
which neither makes a merger nor prevents one, but
may be accelerated, in the time of its becoming an es-
tate in the land by possession, by the merger of an ante-
cedent vested term by the termor purchasing in the next
immediate estate in reversion. Whitechurch v. Whate-
church. 2 Peere W.236. Dyer 112 (a.) 10 Vin. Ab. 204,
vol. 5 and 264 pl. 3. Sheph. Touch. 106. Preston on
istates, 208 to 212 (new pages). The deed from Coggins
to Logan & al. cannot be construed an estate or lease of
the land for thirty yearsy concurrent with the lease to
Owen ; because the things. attempted to be leased in that
deed, to-wit, minerals, timber and fire-wood, were not
in law capable of being leased, so as to enable the lessee
to have a concurrent lease with Owen, in those things.
Coggins, at the date of his deed to Logan and others,
could not himself have entered upon Owen, and opened
the mines, cut timber or fire-wood, without the permis.
sion of Owen. And if Ae could not do such things him-
sclf, it is certain, that he could not assign to Logan and
others the right to do them. This deed, thercfore, con-
veycd no present estate, out of the reversion. It is then
to be considered by us, as a contract only, to have the
mineral ores, timber, fire-wood, &c. at the time of the
expiration of the term of Owen. It then is an interesse
termini, and, coming in between Owen’s term and rever-
sion, it cannot prevent & merger of his term in his re-
version. By that reversion, this interesse termini was
accelerated, in the time it was to become an estate,
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For it was to become an estate, as soon as the thirty
years’ lease of Owen ceased to exist ; and it did cease to
exist, as soon as it was merged, to-wit, on the very day
Owen purchased the fee from Coggins. The instant
Owen’'s term merged in his reversion, that instant. the
interesse termini of Logan and others sprung into an
estate, coupled with a right of entry into the possession
of the things leased. They had never alienated their in-
terest in the land by any writing. It, therefore, by the
statute of frauds, still remained in them. But Owen and
his son, William B. Owen, and the defendants, have con-
tinued in the adverse possession of the land, ever since
Coggius sold the reversion te Owen, te-wit, ever since
September 1831. This bill is an ejectment bill, brought
to have an account of the profits of land, which has
been, and now is, in the possession of William Owen and
his assignees for many years. This Court never relieves
in such a case, before the plaintiffs recover possession of
their term at law. And, secondly, the answer of neither
of the defendants admits that the two plaintiffs, George
1Y. Logan and John W. Logan are the executors of John
Logan, dec'd., or that the said John Logan died testate.
The defendants do not admit. that Thomas Dews, Jun. is
dead testate ; and, if that fact appeared, his executor
ought certainly to sue, and not his legatee, Thomas Dews,
Sen. as he is described in the bill. There is a replica~
tion to all the answers, and there is neither any probate
nor any copies of the wills of John Logan er Thomas
Dews, Jun. We must, for the reasons above mention-
ed, dimiss the bill, with costs to be taxed against the
plaintiffs.

Psa Curiam. Bill dismissed with costs.
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JOHN MORRISON ve. JAMES MEACHAM.

In a suit in Equity to recover upon a lost bond, when the answer denies that
there was a bond, the same degree of proof is requisite, which a Court of
law would call for, to be laid before the jury wpon non est factum pleaded

to a declaration on a lost bond.
As the declaration would have been to aver the sealing of the obligation, and
identify it by its date, day of payment and the sum mentioned in it, so the

proof wenld have to come up to that description.

Cause transmitted by consent of the parties from
the Court of Equity of Richmond County, at the Fall
Term, 1846.

The bill was filed in August, 1848, and prays the pay-
ment of a lost bond. It states that previous to the month
of December, 1836, the defendant was indebted to the
plaintiff in the sum of $60, and, for the purpose of secur«
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ing the same, executed to the plaintiff a bond for that
sum, with another person as his surety, who has removed
from this State. The bill states, that the plaintiff is an-
able to remember the date of the bond, or who was the
subscribing witness to it ; but it avers that it was paya-
ble on some day in December 1836. The bill further
states, that in 1839, the plaintiff lost his pocket book.
which contained that bond and several others, and that
he has never been able to recover this or any other of
those papers; but that they are certainly lost: That the
plaintiff never received from the defendant, nor the other
obligor, nor any other person, payment of the debt, or
any part of it, but that the whole sum together with in.
terest thereon is due to him: And, after a tender of in-
demnity, the bill prays payment. The bill is verified by
the affidavit of the plaintiff.

The answer denies, that the defendant ever gave the
plaintiff a bond by himself, or with any other person, for
the sum of 860, or any other sum, during the year 1836,
or any subsequent period ; and it avers that the defen-
dant paid every debt which he had contracted to the
plaintiff at any time before 1836.

There is evidence that, in January 1836, the plaintiff
held a bond of the defendant to him for $100, which the
defendant paid and took up; and there is no evidence of
subsequent dealings between them. But a son of the
plaintiff states, that in 1842 or 1843, in a conversation
with the witness respecting the bonds of some other per-
sons, which the plaintiff had stated he had lost, the de-
fendant remarked, “ your father had a note against me
for about sixty dollars, and it is gone as well as the rest ;
and I am not willing to pay it, unless it be produced.”
The wife of the last witness states, that, about the same
period, she heard a conversation between the plaintiff’s
wife and the defendant, in the course of which the former
said, “ I have no harm against you, Mr. Meacham, if you
would pay my husband the money you borrowed of him;*
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and he replied : “ well, if he will bring me my note, [
will pay him ; but he has lost my note, and I do not want
to pay it twice.” The witness states, that she knew
nothing of the debt, and that neither of the other persons
mentioned what money was alluded to, nor what sum
was due or alleged to be due from the defendant.

Strange, for the plaintiff.
No counsel for the defendant.

Rurrin, C. J. The evidence is not sufficient to au-
thorize a decree for the plaintiff, in opposition to the an-
swer, which peremtorily denies the execution of any
such bond, or the existence of any debt whatever. With-
out stopping to consider, whether any proof of the loss of
the bond is necessary upon the hearing, and admitting
some to be requisite, it seems pretty certain, that very
slight evidence answers on that point ; and we should be
satisfied with that before us, supposing it, however, to be
first admitted or established, that the bond once actually
subsisted, which it is alleged has been lost. Upon that
question there is nothing in the nature of the jurisdiction
of a Court of Equity, when the answer denies that there
was a bond, to dispense with the degree of proof, which
a Court of law would call for, to be laid before a jury on
non est fuctum pleaded to a declaration on a lost bond.
As the declaration would bhave to aver the sealing of the
obligation, and identify it by its date, day of payment,
and the sum mentioned in it, so the proof would have to
come up to that description. Upon evidence so vague.
as not to fix any date, day of payment, or certain sum
mentioned in it, and leaving it doubtful whether the in-
strument was a bond or note, a verdict could not be ex-
pected for the plaintiff on such declaration. Much less
can a decree here, since the defendant’s answer is by the
rules of equity evidence for him. Here no date or day of
payment is specified by either witness. One of them is
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unable to mention any sum, as acknowledged or claimed ;
and both call the instrument a note, instead of a bond.
The plaintiff ’s son says, indeed, that the defendant ad-
mitted the amount to be “ about sixty dollars.” That is
the only evidence to the fact. It is possible, perhaps pro-
bable, that the plaintiff had the defendant’s note for that
amount, and we rather believe, that he had a bond or
note for some amount ; but the Court cannot declare that
to be the fact in a decree, upon so vague a statement
from one witness, in cpposition to the positive oath of the
defendant, especially when the bill states that another
persdn executed the instrument as a surety, and the
plaintiff has not called for an answer from that person by
making him a defendant, nor attempted to examine him
as a witness. Under such circumstances the Court is
obliged to declare, that the plaintiff has not established,
that the defendant executed to him a bond for the sum of
$60, payable in December 1836, as alleged by him ; and
therefore his bill must be dismissed. But the Court does
not deem it a proper case for costs.

Pzr Conian.  Bill dismissed.
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A Clerk and Master ought not to refer back to the Court a point, which the
Conrt has expressly referred to him, or which is necessarily involved in the
enquiry, which he was directed to make. The clerk aud master should
decide every question directly, and leave it to the parties, if dissatisfied,
to bring the matter up for the decision of the Court by an exception.

A debt, legacy or distributive share of the wife is under the coutrol of the
husband, so far as to empower him to release, assign or receive them. But
if, in his lifetime, he neither releases, conveys nor receives her choses in
action, but leaves them outstanding, they belong to the surviving wife.

Therefore, where a husbaud gave his bouds to the executor or administrator
of the father of the wife, of whose estate she was a legatee or distributee,
and the husband gave his bonds to the adininistrator for certain purchases
he madse at the administrator’s sale, and also for money loaned to him out
of the funds of the estate, there being no agreement that these were to be
regarded as payments of the distributive share of the wife; Ileld, that, ,
after the death of the husband, the wife was entitled to recover the whole
of her distributive share.

Cause transmitted by consent from the Court of Equity
of Person County, at the Spring Term, 1816.

The bill is filed by some of the residuary legatees of
Simon Clement, deceased, against his widow and her
second husband ; she being the exécutrix of the will and
one of the residuary legatees. The prayer is for the
usual accounts of the estate, and payment of the plain-
tiff’s shares. After an answer, there was a refercnce to
the master to take the accounts. A report has been
made, to which neither party has excepted. But the
master has, in the report itself, submitted a question for
the decision of the Court upon certain facts stated by him,
as follows : '

The testator married Nancy, the daughter of Hubbard
Cozort. He, Cozort, died intestate in 1836, and William
Clement administered on his estate. On the 31st of May,
1836, the administrator made sale of the property, and
Simon Clement purchased to the amount of $270 75: for
which he then gave the administrator his bond payable
nine months after date. On the 81st of July, 1837, Simon
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Clement borrowed from the administrator the sum of
$442, of the money belonging to the estate, and gave
therefor a bond payable to the administrator one day
after date. And on the 6th of 1837, he borrowed from
the administrator the further sum of $30: for which he
also gave a bond payable in like manner. On the 15th
of November, 1837, Simon Clements made a payment of
$100, on the bond for 8442, and made no other payment
on either of the bonds before his death ; which happened
early in the year 1838, and before the estate of Hubbard
Cozort had been settled or the expiration of two years
from the grant of administration on that estate. After
the death of Simon Clement, his widow, whom he ap-
pointed executrix, proved his will; and subsequently,
viz : on the 28th of May, 1838, she came to an account
with William Clement, the adniinistrator of her father’s
estate, and found her distributive share thereof to be the
sum of 81,0'85 00, and on that day received the same.
The sum then due on the three bonds of her late husband,
was $685 34; and she received those bonds in part pay-
ment of her distributive share as so much cash, taking
thereon thereceiptsof the administrator, William Clement,
to her as executrix. At the same time the administrator
took from her a refunding bond, in the condition of which
it was recited, “that the above bound Nancy Clement,
executrix of Simon Clement deceased, has received from
William Clement administratar, &c., the sum of 81085,
in full of the distributive share of the said Simon Clement
in right of his wife Nancy in the personal estate of Hub-
bard Cozort deceased.”

Upon the reference, the defendants carried the three
bonds of the testator into the Master’s office, as vouchers
of disbursements by them. The Master neither allowed
nor disallowed them; but he stated an account of the
estate, shewing the balance in the hands of the defendants

“if those vouchers should be allowed to them, and also
stated a second account, shewing the balance in their



DECEMBER TERM, 1846. 337

Rogers . Bumpass.

hands, if those bonds should not be allowed. The Master
then refers it to the Court to decide which is the proper
balance upon the foregoing facts.

Venable, for the plaintiff.
Norwood and E. G. Reade, for the defendants.

Rurriv, C. J.  The Court has several times expressed
disapprobntion of the manner of reporting adopted in
this case. The Master ought not to refer back to the
Court a point, which the Court has expressly referred to
him, or which is necessarily involved in the enquiry he
was directed to make. It is much more convenient and
renders the proceedings more direct and concise, that
the Master should decide every question directly, and
leave it to the parties, if dissatisfied, to bring the matter
up for the decision of the Court by an exception. If,
therefore, this were a report made by our own officer,
under a reference in this Court, we would not act on it,
but direct it to be put into the proper form. But, as the
report was made in the Court below and was received
there, and the case sent here upon the single point raised
in the report, and has been brought on by counsel for a
decision without objection, we think it best, perhaps, to
proceed in the case in its present shape, especially as the
point itself seems to be so plain, that it is not necessary
to put the parties to further expense about it.

The Court is opinion, that the three defendants are
entitled to credit in their administration account for the
amount of the three bonds in question. The objection to
it is founded upon the notion, that the distributive share
of Mrs. Clement in her father’s estate vested in the testa-
tor, as her husband : at least, to the extent of his debts
to the estate or to the administrator. But that is a mis-
take. A debt,legacy,or distributive share of the wife is
under the control of the husband, so far as to empower
him to release, assign, or receive them. His release ex-
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tinguishes them, and the collection of the money vests it
in him as his absolute property. But if, in his life-time,
he neither releases, conveys, nor receives her choses in
action, but leaves them outstanding, they belong to the
surviving wife. If, therefore, the testator, in this case,
had not owed the debts in question, it could not be argued,
that the wife, on the death of her husband, was not enti-
tled to the distributive share of her father’s personalty.
That he owed those debts can make no difference. It is
probable the husband might have formed an expectation,
that, in settling with Cozort’s administrator for his wife’s
distributive share, his own debts would be discharged by
their being discounted or set off in such settlement. Bat
that was a mere expectation in the testator’s own mind,
dependent upon the events, that he should not etherwise
have paid the residue of those debts, as he had a part,
and that he should live to make the settlement. It is
certain, that he did not consider his bonds paid in pre-
senti, by being set off against so much of his wife’s dis-
tributive share. Indeed, it does not appear, that any
arrangement whatever, had even been talked of between
the administrator or himself on that subject, or that the
tgstator had expressed an opinion on purpose to appro-
priate to the discharge of those debts an equal sum out
of the distributive share. It was not known what the
distributive share would be or any thing near it, when
the debts were contracted, nor even at the death of
Simon Clement, which happened before the estate was
settled or the time for making a settlement of it had
arrived. There was, then, nothing done by the testator,
or that occurred in his life time, that eould affect the
operation of the rule of law, by which a distributive share
outstanding survives to a wife. The circumstances that
the widow herself received the money and her husband’s
bonds afterwards, and gave a refunding bond in whichit
is stated, that she received them as executrix of her late
husband, does not change the right. It does not appear,



DECEMBER TERM, 1846. %9

Rogers v. Bumpase.

that the husband professed to dispose of that interest in
his will, or that there was any thing else to put Mrs.
Clement to an election, by which she should give up her
distributive share. Without something of that sort, it is
apparent that it was a mere mistake te suppose, that the
share belonged to the husband, instead of herself; and
that mistake cannot preclude her, upon its discovery,
from claiming her real rights.

Upon the question submitted by the Master, it must
therefore be declared, that the defendants are entitled to
credit for the amount due on the testator’s bonds at the
time they were taken up by Mrs. Clement, and interest
thereon from that time, according to the first aecount
anexed to the report.

There will be a decree for the plaintiffs according to
that amount. The decree will be with costs against the
defendants, because the executrix returncd no inventory,
amount of sales, nor accounts of the administration, be-
fore the bill filed, which was upwards of four years after
the testator’s deaths

Paa Cumiam, ‘ DPecree accordingly.

i
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WILLIAM THOMPSON ve. MARVIL MILLS.

When a defendant asks the Court to act on his answer, as he does, when he
meves to dissolve an injunction, it is not sufficient that he should make an

" amawer, which merely does not admit the ground of the plaintiff’s equity,
bnt it must set forth a full and fair discovery of all the matters withia his
knowledge or in his power to discover, and then deny the material gronnds,
upon which the plaintiff®s equity is founded.

Anx answer, that is evasive, that declines admitting or denying a fact positive-
Iy, when it isin the party’spower, if he will, to obtaiu information, that will
enabje him to admit or deny the fact ; and, much more, an answer, that
kasps back information that is possessed by a party upoa a material fact,
on the pretence, that the defendaut caunot give the information with all
the minuteness of which the subject is suseeptible, such an answer ought
not to entitle the parson, who makes it, to any favor.

Appeal from an interlocutory order, made in the Court
of Equity of Rutherford County, at the Fall Term 1846,
his Honor Judge CaLpweLL presiding.

The object of the bill is to obtain an injunction and
relief against a judgment at law. The parties reside in
Rautherford, and the defendant kept a retail shop, in which
the plaintiff had dealt for several years. The bill states,
that on the 27th of January, 1841, the plaintiff paid the
defendant all he then awed him on account, and took a
receipt in full. It is annexed to the bill as an exhibit A,
and is in the following words: ¢January 27th, 1841,
Received of William Thompson in full for a judgment
and all accounts up to this date.” (Signed,) “ M. Mills.”
The bill further states, that the plaintiff then went to
Henderson County, and worked there about 18 months,
having left his wife and family at his residence in Ruth-
erford ; and that, upon his return home, the defendant
demanded from him a debt of 8120 70, for dealings which
he alleged the plaictiff’s family had in his store during
the plaintiff's absence : that the plaintiff was very drunk
at the time, and that the defendant availed himself of
that opportunity to obtain an undue advantage of him,
and insisted that the plaintiff should give his bond for
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the said sum; and that he did so, while drunk, and under
the belief, from the defendant’s representations, that the
demand was just.

The bill further states. that, becoming sober, the plain-
tiff’ enquired of his family, what dealings they had, dur
ing his absence with the defendaut; and was informed
by them and believes, that not an article was purchased
by any member of his family, excepting only two pieces
of tobacco ; and that, in a short time afterwards, he went
“to the defendant and informed him of what his family had
told the plaintiff, and requested him to produce his books
containing the account, so that he might see the items
and the amount of it ; but that the defendant refused to
let him see his books. or to give him any satisfaction upon
the subject, pretending however, at some times, that the
bond was taken for the dealings of the plaintiff’s family
as aforesaid, whereas they had no such dealings; and at
other times pretending that it was taken, partly, for a
book account, and pantly, for a balance due on a note for
8100, which the plaintiff had given the defendant for the
price of a mare, whereas, the plaintiff had discharged
the note by paying on it, at one time 885, and at another
$20; and also, he had paid 810 on account, and had re-
ceived no credit therefor.

The bill then contains several interrogatories; partio-
ularly, whether the parties did not settle all accounts on
the 27th of January, 1841 ; and whether the defendant
did not give the plaintiff the receipt or acquittance of
that date exhibited with the bill: whether the defendant
did not demand the bond for dealings of the plaintiff’s
family subsequent to the said settlement of Janunary 1841,
or for what other cause. And it calls on the defendant
to set forth a copy of his account, for which the boad
was taken.

The answer admits that the plaintiff made the payment
of 835, on the note for $100 given for the mare, and de-
nies that he made any other. It states, that the plaintiff
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had been dealing with the defendant for ten or twelve
years, and was generally in his debt, and that he may
have made payments of 820, and 810, though the defen-
dant says he has no recollection of any such, and that, if
they were made, they were credited on aceounts existing
at the time.

The answer states, that on the 1st of August, 1842, the
plaintiff was indebted to the defendant in the sum of
$120 70, upon accounts, in part for dealings of the plain-
tiff, and in part of his wife and family, and including a
a balance of 815, due on the note for the mare, and inter-
est thereon; and that the settlement was made and the
bond given of that date, when the plaintiff was not in
the least drunk, and “ with a full knowledge of all the
facts.” The defendant denies, that the plaintiff ever ap-
plied for an inspection of the defendant’s books; and
states, that on all occasions the defendant declared the
consideration of the bond to have been as herein set forth.

The answer then proceeds: ‘Respondent doth not
know, whether exhibit A, is a copy of a receipt executed
by him to complainant, as he had no opportunity of see-
ing the original, and has no recollestion of giving a re-
ceipt of that date. Since the last settlement with com-
plainant, respondent did not deem it necessary to preserve
the accounts, for which the said bond was given; and,
consequently he cannot now set out an exact statement
of all the articles furnished complainant ; but he recol-
lects, that the same was for a variety of articles of mer«
chandize, and for work in a blacksmith’s shop, and for
the balance of the note and interest, as aforesaid.”

. An injunction was granted on the bill, while. on the
answer, the defendant moved to dissolve. But the Court
refused the motion, and ordered the injunction to stand
to the hearing, but allowed the defendant an appeal.

Woodfin, for the plaintiff,
Baxter, for the defendart.
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Rurriy, C. J.  The Court of equity compels an answer
on oath, to enable the plaintiff to get a discovery of facts,
which he cannot prove by indifferent witnesses, or to save
him from the trouble and expense of thus proving them.
The defendant is turned into a witnessin the cause ; and
as a witness he ought honestly and explicitly to set forth
every thing he knows, or has the means of knowing and
believes, that is material to the plaintiff’s case, as well
as such matters as constitute his own defence. Bat,
judging from many answers that come up here. and,
especially, in injunetion causes, the purposes for which
the answer is required, and the nature of the jurisdiction
are often almost entirely overlooked. Answers are
drawn for the sole benefit of the defendant, apparently,
and not to disclose the truth and justice of the case. It
is true, that often the bill is so defectively framed as not .
to compel a full discovery in the answer. And it islike-
wise true, that by not excepting to an insufficient answer,
and replying to it, the plaintiff may be put to great dis-
advantage at the hearing, as the truth of a matter, charged
in the bill, cannot upon that occasion be inferred from
the silence of the answer as to it, or the omission merely
of a denial. But when the defendant asks the Court to
act on his answer, as he does when he moves to dissolve
an injunction, it is not sufficient that he should make an
answer, which merely does not admit the grounds of the
plaintiff’s equity, but it must set forth a full and fair
discovery of all the matters within his knowledge, or in
his power to discover, and then deny the material grounds
upon which the plaintiff’s equity is founded. Ananswer
that is evasive, that declines admitting or denying a fact
positively, when it is in the party's power, if he will, to
obtain information that will enable him thus to admit or
deny the fact; and much more, an answer that keeps
back information that is possessed by the party upon a
material fact, on the pretence, that the defendant cannot
give the information with all the minuteness, of which
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the subject is susceptible ; such an answer ougght not to
entitle the person, who makes it, to any favour. Of that
character is the answer in this case. Either from care-
lessness in the writer, or want of explicitness and candour
in the party, this answer is grossly evasive. The equity
of the plaintiffis, that the defendant obtained a bond from
him for 8120 70, on the misrepresentation, that he was
.indebted to him in that sum on account, for dealings by
the plaintiff 's family after the 27th of January, 1841,
The bill adds, indeed, that the plaintiff was drunk, when
he gave the bond, and that is denied distinctly enough.
But that is material in the present state of the case, since
the defendant admits that the bond was not intended as
a voluntary bond, but was understood to be founded on
existing debts. Now, it is obviously, an important part
of the plaintiff’s case, that the period of the alleged deal-
ings should be precisely fixed, in order to confine the ac-
count to the particular transactions included in the settle-
ment. For that purpose the bill charges, that it must
have been for dealings after January 29th, 1841, foras-
much, as on that day the parties settled for all previous
dealings, and the defendant gave n receipt to that effect ;
and that receipt was filed in the office with the bill as an
exhibit, and the defendant interrogated as to its genuine-
ness. Instead of answering directly to the interrogatory,
the defendant says, he “does not know.” Why?! because
in the copy of the bill sentto him, only a copy of the receipt
was annexed, and he had no opportunity of seeing the
original. Baut, if he had forgotten giving the paper, and
wished to know the truth or to make it knewn to the
Court, nothing was easier than to have gone to the office
and seenthe original. Instead of that, he merely answers
at large, that the account was for dealings of both the
plaintiff and his family, without specifying any periods
for such dealings, or denying that for 18 months the plain-
tiff had been out of the county, and thus leaving it to
be inferred that the dealing had run through the 10 or 12
years, spoken of in another part of the answer.

e
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Besides, though expressly called on to set out a copy of
the account on which the bond was given. and though
the defendant says it was for merchandize sold, in a
country store, to the plaintiff and to his family, and for
blacksmith’s work, the defendant wholly omits to give
any account. The reason given is, that “ be cannot now
set out an exact account of all the articles furnished com-
plainant,” forasmuch, as * since the settlement he did not
deem it necessary to preserve the accounts.” It will be
observed, that the defendant does not pretend, that copies of
the accounts were delivered to the plaintiff nor that his
books containing the original entries have been destroyed,
nor that any book or paper kas in fact been lost or de-
stroyed, nor that he cannot state the articles the plain-
tiff ’s family purchased. He says only, that he did not
deem it necessary to preserve the accounts, for which the
bond was given and consequently that he cannot furnish
an exact settlement of all the articles furnished to the
plaintiff bimself. From this we colleet that the de-
fendant probably meant, without directly averring it, that
the Court should understand or infer, that the particalar
papers, containing the computations and calculations at
the settlement, were mislaid. But suppose the answer
could be taken in that sense, yet the defendant gives no.
reason for not annexing copies of the accounts as they
stand in his books ; which ought to shew the different
settlements, and the several items. And although he
might not be able to give an exact account of all the
articles, yet he was bound to give the accounts as far as
he could ; and, if he could give no account, he was bound:
to say so, and give the plaintiff the full benefit of that
singular circumstance.

It is clear, therefore, that the defendant has not given
the answer that was ealled for, and that he might and
ought to have given, but has evaded it in several essentiak
points. Therefore, the injunction was properly continued
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to the hearing ; and it must be so certified to the Court
below. The defecndant must pay the costs in this Court.

Per Curiam. Certificate ordered accordingly.

- d—

EZEKIEL RICH »s. ALFRED H. MARSH & AL.

» iop of pelition at an execulion sale by the representatives of
the defoudnnt. that be was buyiug for the plaintiff, by means of which he
purchased the leud of a distressed man for & very inadequate price, wild
authorize a decree for the plaintiff, on a bill to redeem the land on paying
the sum for which it was sold, on the grouad of an undue advantage taken
of his necessitiex, and a fraud practised in getting the litle in that way,
and then claiming it for his owir benefit.

‘Fhe cases of Neely v. Torian, 1 Dev. and Bat. 410, and Turrer v. Kiag, 9
Ired. Eq. 132, cited and approved. .

The bill is for the redemption and reconveyance of &
tract of land. In 1837 there were several judgments and
extculions against the plaintiff, under which the premises
were about to be sold ; and he applied to the defendan,
Davis, to lend him money to discharge them, and take a
deed of trust to secure the same. But Davis declined
doing so, as he states in the answer, because he feared
the incumbrances of other judgments; and they came
to another agreement : which was, “that this defendant
(he not having the ready money) should borrow money
and bid off the land at the sheriff’s sale, and take the
conveyance to himself, and that the plaintiff might redeem
the land upon re-paying the purchase money, by the time
the borrowed money became due.” The answer further
states, that Davis borrowed the money in November 1837,
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and agreed to re-pay it and did re-pay it in September fol-
lowing. The land is charged in the bill and proved to
have been worth about $400 ; but Davis purchased it at
the Sheriff’s sale for 836, and took a deed. At the sale
several persons were present with the intention of bidding
for the land, but were prevented from doing so by Davis,
who informed them that he had agreed to buy it for the
benefit of the plaintiff, and allow him to redeem it. After
the sale, the plaintiff continued to occupy the land and
Davis took annually from him a note for about 85, for
the rent, as he states, of the land ; but a witness states it
to have been for the interest of the sum advanced and
the taxes on the land, which Davis paid. In 1842, Davis
executed a deed of trust for the land and other property
to the defendant Elliott to secure a debt he owed the de-
fendant Marsh, and in 1843 the land wasoffered at public
sale under the deed of trust by the defendant Marsh,
acting as the agent of the trustee, Elliott, and was bid
off by Marsh. At that time the plaintiff was still living
on the land, and, when it was put up for sale, he forbid
the sale and claimed the land.

No counsel for the plaintiff.
Winston, for the defendant.

Rurriy, C. J.  The plaintiff is clearly entitled to the
relief he seeks. Independent of the express agreement
for redemption, and the right to have that executed upon
the admission of it in the answer. the suppression of com-
petition at the sale by the representations of Davis, that
he was buying for the plaintiff, by means of which he
purchased the land of a distressed man for 836, which
was worth 8400 or more, would authorize a decree for
the plaintiff upon the ground of an undue advantage
taken of his necessities and a fraud practiced in getting
the title in that way and claiming it for his own benefit.
This has been already decided in several cases. Neely

79
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v. Torian, 1 Dev. & Bat. Eq. 410. Turner v. King, 2
Ired. Eq. 132. To such cases the statute of frauds, 1819,
has no application ; for, besides the agreement for re-
demption, there is the additienal circumstance of the sup-
pression of competition at the sale, and it is a fraud to
bring that about or to take advantage of it under those
circumstances. However, in the present case there can
be no doubt of the agreement for redemption, as the
answer explicitly admits it. It is said, indeed, in the
argument, that it was an agreement for redemption by
a particular day, so as in effect to be an agreement for
a conditional sale; and that it was lost for non-per-
formance at the day. But the law is clearly otherwise.

There cannot be « doubt, that Davis was to take the
legal title as a security for the money advanced ; so that
in fact, to use the word in the answer, it was intended,
that the plaintiff might “ redeem” the land ; and when
the agreement is for redemption, it confers the right to
it with all its incidents as to time and circumstances.

The decree must be against the defendants Elliott and
Marsh as well as Davis; for there is nothing to protect
them. They were not purchasers for value and without
notice. Elliott gave nothing for the land; indeed, the
conveyance was taken to him without his knowledge by
Marsh, as a security for a previous debt to himself. And
it was necessary to make Elliott a party, as it does not
appear that he had conveyed to Marsh under his pur-
chase at the sale made for the trustce. Besides, the
plaintiff was living on the land at the time, and that was
notice of his title, because it made it the duty of the other
parties to make the enquiry of him. And that was not
all, but he gave express notice of his claim, when the
land was offered under the deed of trust.

It must be declared, therefore, that the plaintiff is en-
titled to redeem upon payment of the sum advanced by
Pavis and the interest thereon, or the balance dae there-
for s and it must be referred to the Clerk to take the
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usaal accounts, and state the balance due on either side,
as upon the foot of a mortgage of the premises from the
plaintiff to the defendant Davis.

Pzr Curiam. Deecreed accordingly.

NATHANIEL C. GORDON vs. HAMILTON BROWN. -

Equity disregards penalties.

A penalty limits the sum which may be recovered in an action of debt for
a breach of a coatract.

The party who claims for the breach of a contract is not restricted to his
legal remedy by an action for the penalty, but may claim an execution of .
the contract, as it is understood in a Court of Equity ; that is, as a stipula-
tion, without reference to the pandty. to do the several things stated in
the condition.

Cause transmitted to this Court by consent of the par-
ties from the Court of Equity of Wilkes County at the
Fall Term, 1846.

The facts of this case seem to be these, as collected
from the pleadings and exhibits. Sarah Gordon was in
1834 of an advanced age and owned some slaves and
other property ; and among them was a negro man,
named Jim, and a woman named Harriett. She had a
namerous family of descendants. Two of her sons were
then dead, namely, Nathaniel and John. The former left
several infant children, of whom the present defendant
was the guardian and step-father. The latterleft a son,
who is the present plaintiff and was then of full ags and
resided in Mississippi. John Gordon was, at the time of
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his death, indebted to one Thomas Brown on a judgment
in a Court of Tennessee for the sum of 8550; and the
present defendant was the agent of the creditor to collect
or secure the debt. In that state of things, Mrs. Gordon
was desirous of making some immediate advancement for
the children of her deceased son Nathaniel, and provide
for the payment of the debt of her late sonJohn, and also
make some prospective provision for the present plaintiff';
and she determined to give to Nathaniel’s children the
use of the negro Jim during her own life, and to give the
remainder in him after her death, and also the other
negro Harriett to her grand son, the plaintiff, subject,
nevertheless, to the payment at her death of what should
be then due for principal and interest upon the judgment
of Thomas Brown against hisfather ; and to that arrange-
ment the defendant, as the agent of Thomas Brown, as-
sented. In order to carry it into effect the partiesadopted
this method. Sarah Gordon and Nathaniel C. Gordon,
the plaintiff, made an absclute bill of sale to the defen-
dant for the two negroes, bearing date March 13th, 1834 ;
and at the same time he, with a surety executed to them
a bond in the penal sum of 81000, with a condition, re-
citing that, whereas Sarah Gordon and Nathaniel C.
Gordon, had sold to H. B., the defendant, the two slaves
Jim and Harriett, and for the purpose of re-purchasing-
them had agreed to pay him at the death of Sarah Gor-
don the sum of 8550 and interest thereon, to be applied
to the judgment in favour of Thomas Brown against John
Gordon, and then providing that the bond shall be void,
if during the life of Sarah Gordon H. B. shall allow her
to have the use and possession of Harriett, and, during
the same term, shall hold the slave Jim for the benefit of
the infant children of Nathaniel Gordon deceased, and,
upon the death of the said Sarah, shall convey the said
two slaves Jim and Harriett to Nathaniel C. Gordon ;
(the plaintiff) he, the said Nathaniel C. first paying to
"H. B. the said sum of 8550, with the interest thereon.
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On the 15th of March, 1834, the bond ‘was provud before
a Judge and registered.

In March 1842, Sarah Gordon died, having made a
will, in which the defendant is appointed executor. In
October 1843, this bill was filed by Nathaniel C. Gordon
against Hamilton Brown, to obtain the conveyance of the
two slaves and an account and payment of their profits.
since the death of Sarah Gordon, the plaintiff offering to
pay the principal and interest of the debt of his father to
Thomas Brown The bill charges, however, that the de-
fendant was unable to convey the negroes, because he
had sold them in the life time of Mrs. Gordon ; that is to
say, Jim for the price of 8637 to a person in this State,
who has since carried him to parts unknown, and Harriett
to some person in Georgia for $1000: that those sums
were less than the value of the slaves, but that the plain-
tiff was willing and had offered to accept them instead of
the slaves, and, after deducting the sum due on Thomas
Brown’s judgment, to receive the residue and interest
thereon from the death of Mrs. Gordon ; but that the de-
feundant refused to settle on that principle or any other,
except that of accounting to the plaintiff for the penalty
of 81000, named in his bond, by deducting therefrom
8314 for the debt to Thomas Brown, and paying the
balance of 8186 to the plaintif. The prayer is for a con-
veyance and delivery of the slaves, and. the increase of
Harriett, or payment of the sums for which they were
sold, or payment of their present values.

The bill states that the original bond was in the pos-
session of Sarah Gordon, and has been lost, and a copy
from the Register’s books is annexed as an exhibit.

The answer admits the execution of a bond in the pen-
alty of $1,000 and that “ it was not materially variant
from the copy annexed to the bill; but “ the defendant
upon the best of his recollection does not admit, and does
not deny, that the paper, annexed as a cop). is a true
eopy of the bond.”
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The answer states, that the bond was executed with
the understanding, that Sarah Gordon might, neverthe-
less, at her will and pleasure, dispose of the negroes,
provided she should pay the debts to Thomas Brown :
that in 1836 Sarah Gordon, on accourt of the bad quali-
ties of the negro, sent Harriett to Georgia, and had her
sold there on a credit for 81,000, for which a note was
taken payable in Georgia bank notes to one Gwyn, her
agent. The defendant admits that Sarah Gordon made
known to him her wish to dispose of Harriett, and her
intention to appropriate a part of the price to making a
further provision for the children of Nathaniel Gordon,

" who were the wards of the defendant ; and that the de-

fendant did not interfere to prevent her, but advanced
the money for the expenses of carrying the slave to Geor-
gia. The answer states that in 13838 the defendant
received 8300 on the note for the price of Harriett:
and that no other part of the debt "has as yet been cole
lected, though he thinks that, after a short delay. the
residue may be collected. He says that the reason he
did not receive the money before, was the depreciation
of Georgia notes, being as much at one time as 16 per
cent. below those of this State ; and therefore he let the
debt continue outstanding, until the circumstances of the
debtor became doubtfnl : but that in doing so and in all
his other conduct, he acted upou the best of his judgment
for the interests of those concerned as he would for him-
self. He furthermore states, that Sarah Gordon after-
wards made her will, and therein bequeathed divers
legacies, which will be defeated by reason of a deficiency
of assets, unless a part of the price of Harriett be applied
to their satisfaction.

The answer states the reason for the sale of Jim to
have been, his insubordination and the apprehension, on
certain circumstances mentioned, that he designed an
escape into Canada or a north-western State. It admits
the price to have been 8637, which it says was the fall
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value: and states the defendant’s ignorance, whether
Jim or Harriett be living or dead, or what is their present
value, or whether Harriett had any children. It also
admits that the defendant hath kept out at interest the
said sums of 8637, and $300, and states that he paid the
interest to Mrs. Gordon during her life, and is ready to
account for the principal and interest since her death to
the plaintiff, if he be entitled thereto. The defendant
states,that when he executed the bond, his understanding
was, that the demand of the plaintiff for a breach of the
condition was limited to the penalty of $1,000; and he
insists on that, as the law of their contract. Moreover
the answer insists, that, as the bond was payable to Sarah
Gordon and the plaintiff, he is bound by the acts of his
co-obligee, and that, as she sold the negro Harriett and
directed the disposition of part of the proceeds, and there-
fore could not complain thereof, so neither can the plain.
tiff. The defendant then submits to pay the plaintiff the
penalty of $1,000, deducting therefrom the debt to
Thomas Brown.

The plaintiff put in as evidence two letters written to
him by the defendant. One dated April 29th, 1842, in
which he advises him of the death of Mrs. Gordon, and
that he was desirous that the plaintiff should come in
and settle the business between them. He then states,
that he had sold Jim for $637,and then proceeds: «I
sent Harriett to Georgia and sold her for $1,000 in
Georgia money. I have paid the interest annually to
Mrs. Gordon. As there was and now is a large discount
between Georgia and North Carolina money, 1 let it re-
main in Georgia, with the expectation that Georgia mo-
ney would get better. Iwasthere last January and had the
misfortunetolose $700 of that money.” The otherisdated
November 18th, 1842, and appears to be in answer to one
from the plaintiff, in which he claims the negroes or their
value, and his unwillingness to bear the loss of any part
of the price of Harriett. The letter then says: “I in.
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tended, after Brown’s claim was settled, to pay you the
balance of the sale of the two negroes ; but I was unfor-
tunate and lost in Georgia $700 of the price of Harriett.
If 1 had been unfortunate and both of the negroes had
run or died, I still would have expected to pay you the
amount of the bond at Mrs. Gordon’s death. As I was
unfortunate in losing a part of the price of Harriett, I
must fall back on the amount of my bond.”

Dodge, for the plaintiff.
Bynum, for the defendant.

Rurrix, C. J. The plaintiff would be entitled to a de-
cree for a conveyance of the slaves, if the defendant had
them in possession. It is true, as the defendant says, the
penalty was the law of their contract, limiting the sum
which could have been recovered from the defendant in
an action of debt. But equity disregards penalties. If
the penalty here had been ten times as much, the defen-
dant would have then thought it reasonable and equita-
ble, that he should pe relieved from it by performance of
the act, upon the non-performance of which the penalty
accrued by strict law. So, the other side is not restricted
to his legal remedy by an action for the penalty, but may
claim an execution of the contract, as it is understood in
this Court ; that is, as a stipulation, without reference to
the penalty, to do the several thingsstated in the condition.

The negroes, however, have been sold; and several
questions are made, how far the defendant is thereby
discharged. As to Jim, there is no allegation in the
answer that Mrs. Gordon directed or even assented to the
sale made by the defendant, and therefore the defendant
is undoubtedly liable for him. The defences as to Har-
riett must also, we think, all fail. In the first place, it
is clear that Mrs. Gordon had parted from all control
over her, except for the term of her life. Her conveyance
was by deed, in part for a valuable consideration in



DECEMBER TERM, 1846. 405

Gordon v. Brown.

respect of Thomas Brown’s debt; and, moreover, good
without that circumstance, inasmuch as the S8t 27 Eliz.
(Rev. Stat. ch. 50, sec. 2,) in favour of purchasers, does
not embrace personal chattels. McKee v. Houston. 3
Murp. 429. Still less can a sale to raise a fund for the
payment of legacies defeat a bona fide voluntary con-
veyance to or for a grand-son.. For the same reason that
in this Court the penalty is not respected, the acts of Mrs.
Gordon in making or assenting to a sale of the negroes
cannot affect the interest of the plaintiff. The form of
the contract is nothing. The substance is, that upon the
death of that lady, the defendant became the trustee of
the slaves for the plaintiff, subject to the incumbrance of
Thomas Brown’s debt. :

But, setting aside all those considerations, the defence
fails for want of proof. There is no evidence, that Mrs.
Gordon sold or agreed to the sale of either of the negroes. -
On the contrary the only evidence upon the point, except
the answer, are the letters of the defendant, in which he
assumes the-act, as exclusively his own. Then, it is the
common case of a trustee undertaking of his own head,
and without the concurrence or knowledge of the cestui
que trust, to dispose of the trust property ; and he must
" undoubtedly make it good, by answering for the value, at
the least. 1f the cestui que trust chooses, he may claim the
price got by the trustee, however far above the value ;
for a trustee can make no profit for himself, though he
may lose by a breach of trust. But if the cestui que trust
claim the price, he must take it in its actual state; for
when he follows the fund, he gets it as it is. Therefore
the plaintiff cannot charge the defendant with $1000 for
Harriett (if that exceeds her value) without accepting
the money collected by the-defendant and the sureties
held by him for the residue. © But he has the right to take
the sum of 8637, received for Jim, as his counsel says, he
is content to do ; and, at his election, to have a decree
for the present value of Harriett and her issue, if any,or

80
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for the sum received by the defendant and the securitiﬁ
for the residue of the price ; and to those ends he may
have all necessary enquiries.

Pez Curiam. Decreed accordingly.

JOEL MERRITT ve. JAMES HUNT.

Where there was a public sale of lands, where the vendor gave notice at the
sale that there were doubts as to the title, but that he would give a war-
ranty deed, being a man of undoubted ability to answer the warranty, and
where such deed was accordingly given and the purchaser gave his bond
for the purchase money, upon which the vendor afterwards obtained iudg-
ment ; Held, that the purchaser had no right to an injunction against
this judgment, that the Court of Equity would not look into the title, bat
would leave the purchaser to his remedy at law upon the warranty.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Granville
County, at the Fall Term, 1846.

In December 1841, the defendaxt, the execator of Mary
Jenes, deceased, offered at publie sale two tracts of land,
as having been the property in fee of the testator, which
he was authorized to sell. As to one of the tracts, the
bill states that the defendant declared, that he would sell
only such interest as his testatrix had, and at the risk of
the purchaser. As to the other, containing 100 acres, the
defendant announced, that it was the property.of the tes-
tatrix, altbough he had been unable to find any deed for
it, and that he would warrant it to the purchaser. This
latter piece, the plaintiff purchased at the price of 8303,
and he immediately gave his bond therefor and took
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conveyance and entered into possession of the land.  The
bill states that in the course of the next summer, further
doubts arose as to the title to the land, and that there
was some negotiation between the parties about rescind-
ing the contract; but that, finally, the defendant, in
November 1842, declined doing any thing further, and
thereupon, the plaintiff offered to surrender the deed and
demanded his bond, and abandoned the premises. The
defendant afterwards took a judgment on the plaintiff’s
bond, and he then filed the bill to have the contract re.
scinded and the judgment perpetually enjoined.

The bill states, that search has been made, in the Reg-
ister’s office, and that no evidence of any title in the tes-
tatrix ean be found, and that the plaintiff believes none
exists. '

It further states, that upon consulting counsel upon the
. question of title, it was discovered, that the deed, which
the defendant made, conveyed but an estate for the plaine
tiff ’s life, although the defendant contracted to convey in
fee, and the warranty is to the plaintiff and his heirs.
The bill charges, that the plaintiff is an illiterate man,
and that the deed was prepared by the defendant or une
der his direction, and was accepted by the plaintiff, not
knowing the deficiency therein and in the confidence that
it was according to the contract.

The answer denies, that the defendant undertook to
covenant, that the land had belonged to his testatrix.
On the contrary, the defendant says, that, in respect to a
small tract, he refused to make any covenant,because he
could not discover any trace of right in the testatrix ex-
cept possession ; and the purchaser was to take a con-
veyance without warranty. With respect to the other
tract, which the plaintiff purchased, the defendant ad-
mits it was otherwise. He says that he discovered that
his testatrix never had a deed for it; but that, under-
standing that one William Jones had taken a conveyance
for it from a former owner upon some trust for the testa-
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trix, he had applied to him to know how the truth was;
and that William Jones admitted that he held the title
under an engagement to convey it to Mary Jones, and
accordingly he executed a deed to the defendant, as the
executor and devisee of Mary Jones. Believing, from
those circumstances, that the land. really belonged to his
testatrix, and that thé purchaser would never be dis-
turbed, although he was unable to trace the title back
beyond William Jones, the defendant states, that he pub-
licly made known to the plaintiff and other persens pre-
sent, the state of the title, and in order to enlance the
price by satisfying bidders of their security, he agreed
that he would make a deed for the fee and give therein
his own covenant of warranty, bindirg him and his heirs
to indemnify the purchaser, if he should be disturbed in
the possession. - And the answer positively avers, that it
was understood that the purchaser was to have no other

“security for the title, but the conveyance of the defendant

in fee, with his covenant against an eviction by su-
perior title,

The defendant admits, that, as he is advised, the deed
made by him, is only for a life estate, and.that, by the
terms of the sale, he was to make one purportiug to cen-
vey a fee, with general warranty. But he says that
neither the plaintiff nor he being versed in drawing con-
veyances, application was made to a merchant, residing
at the place of sale, and supposed to be competent there-
to, and that the deed was drawn by him as the friend of
the parties ; and that it was executed by the defendant
in the belief, that it was a deed for the fee simple : that
he had no suspicion to the contrary, until the plaintiff,
after the judgment at law, informed him of the defect :
and that then the defendant offered to make any deed
plaintiff might wish, which would carry out thé agree-
ment between them, but the plaintiil’ declared that he
would not take one. .

The answer further states, that the plaintifl' had sold
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and conveyed a part of the land, about five acres, to Ben-
jamin Sims, who claims and occupies it.

The defendant filed, with his answer, the deed to him
by William Jones ; and also another deed to the plaintiff,
and submits to be bound by it or to make a conveyance in
fee with any covenants, to which the Court shall declare
the plaintiff entitled.

Badger, for the plaintiff.
Gilliam and Husted, for the dgfendant.

Rurrix, C. J.  The parties have taken much testimony ;
and the substance of it is clearly in support of the an-
swer. There were no written articles, but the crier at
the sale and several of the bidders prove, that the defen-
dant gave distinct notice, that doubts rested upon the
title, as he was unable to trace it or find any evidence of
it upon the Register’s books; and that the defendant, in
order to induce persons to bid a fair price for the land,
said that he would warrant the title. The witnesses all
understood that the purchaser was to take a conveyance
for the land at all events, whether the defendant could
shew a good title or not in his testatrix or himself, pro-
vided he would bind himself by a general warranty in
the deed. They state that the defendant was known to
be a man of substantial and independent property, and
that the bidders considered the title good to them by
his agreement to make it good in case of an eviction. It
is evident, that the plaintiff, also. had the same impres-
sion and understanding, For, after he was declared the
purchaser, he made no enquiry as to the title, nor asked
any delay for the purpose of looking into it ; but was
satisfied to give his bond for the price immediately, and
take a deed, purporting, as was then thought, to convey
a fee, and containing a general warranty, binding the
defendant and his heirs.  He also sold a part to another
person, and conveyed it in fee. 1f there be a defect in
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the title, therefore, it cannot affect the contract these
persons made: for the contract, in terms provided for
such a possible or probable defect, and for the consequen-
ces of it. If a person chooses to buy a doubtful or bad
title with his eyes open, and at his own risk, he is as much
bound by that, as by any other contract fairly made. So,
if he buy such a title with a guaranty of the seller
against eviction or disturbance, he must take the title,
and look to the vendor’s covenants for his security or in-
demnity. He cannot complain of any injury: for he
gets precisely what he bargained for, namely, a convey-
ance with the warranty of the vendor. In such a case
the Court will not look into the title at all ; because the
hargain was, that it was immaterial whether it was good
or bad, provided the vendee had a covenant of indem-
nity. The plaintiff, therefore, wonld have been clearly
bound to pay the purchase money, had the deed, that was
made to him, been for afee. That it was not, was merely
by the mistake of the writer, and of the parties—as much
of the one as of the other—as is proved by the writer of
thc deed and the subscribing witnesses. All thought it
to be for the fee. The defect cannot excuse the refusal
of the plaintiff to fulfil his part of the contraet, inasmuch
as the defendant, as soon as he had notice of it, offered
to supply it by making another deed, and now submits to
convey under the direction of the Court. The injunction
ought, therefore, to be dissolved with full costs up to this
time, and the plaintiff declared entitled to a deed from
the defendant for the premises, which shall purport to
convey the fee simple, and contain a general warranty or
covenant of quiet possession, binding the defendant and
his heirs, to be approved of by the Clerk.

Per Curian, Decree accordingly.
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ANTHONY R. MARKHAM & AL. vse. ELIZABETH SHANNON.
HOUSE & AL.

A. purchased at execution sale a tract of land belongiug to B.; afterwards the
same tract of land was levied upon and set up for sale under another exe-
cution against B. posterior in its lien. A. forbid the sale and then bid for
the land and it was struck off to him. Held that, in so doing, A. was
guilty of no fraud upon B.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Pasquotank,
County at the Fall Term, 1846.

The plaintiffs state that they are the children and heirs
at law of Anthony Markham, and that a judgment was
rendered at June Term, 1828, of Pasquotank County Court,
and the land, the subject in controversy, sold under the
execution issued thereon and purchased by Thomas L.
Shannonhouse, the father of the defendants, who are his
heirs at Jaw. They charge that at the sale by the
Sheriff, Thomas L. Shannonhouse was present and forbid
the sale, alleging that the title of the land was in him.
That the land was bid off by one Ambrose Knox, who
was acting as the secret agent of said Shannonhouse,
who immediately directed the sheriff to make the deed of
the land to him, as he had bought it for him. The bill
prays that the defendants may be compelled to re-convey
the land, &ec.

The defendants in their answer state that in the year
1825, one William C. Banks obtained a judgment, in the
Court of Pleas and Quarter Sessions, against Demarcus
Markham and Anthony R. Markham, the father of com- -
plainants, upon which an execution issued and was levied
on the land in question, which was sold at the Court
house door, and he became the purchaser, and took a
deed therefor from the sheriff on the 7th day of December,
1825, and that under that deed he claimed the land as his.

A copy of the record of the suit of Banks against De-
marcus Markham and Anthony R. Markham, and the
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sheriff’s deed of December 1825, to Thomas L. Shannon-
house are filed as exhibits in the case. The deed bears
date as set forth in the answer and is proved and regis-
tered at March term, 1826, of Pasquotank Court of Pleas
and Quarter Sessions.

No counsel for the plaintiffs.
A. Moore, for the defendants.

Nasu, J. The bill sets forth that the land claimed by
the plaintiff, and for the re-conveyance of which it is
filed, is the land sold under Banks’ exeeution. There is
then no question as to the idemtity of the land. The only
ground, upon which the plaintiffs seek i re-conveyance,
is the fraud, it is alleged, perpetrated by Shannonhouse
in forbidding the sale, at which he purchased. To this
allegation of fraud the defendants reply, that the land, at
the time of that sale, did actually belong to Thomas L.
Shannonhouse and the exhibits prove it. The title be-
ing in him, he could perpetrate no fraud upon the plain-
tiffs by forbidding the sale and afterwards purchasing
himself. The plaintiffs do net allege in their bill any
fraud in the first sale, or that Themas L. Shannonhouse
held under any trust for their father Anthony Markham.
That sale they do notimpeach any farther than to allege,
that Thomas L. Shannonhouse forbid the sale under a
pretended title. The defendants have shown a title in
their father, upon its face good and perfect. Under a
different form of the bill, the facts alleged might become
important. In the present case they are not. Thomas
L. Shannonhouse had a right to forbid the sale of his own
land and then to purchase, if he chose. In so doing he
did no injury te the complainants, and committed no fraud
upon them.

Prr Cumnm.' Bill dismissed with costs.
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A person, who had no title to property which he mortgaged, has no right to
) a decree for redemption.

A right to redeem property may be reserved to a stranger to the centract,
but then it must be an express reservation.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Randolph
County, at the Fall Term, 1846.

The facts on which this Court pronounced its decision
are fully set forth in the opinion here delivered.

J. H. Bryan and H. Waddell, for the plaintiff.
Winston, for the defendant.

Nasn, J. The bill is filed to redeem a negro named
Travis, mortgaged, it is alleged, by Susan Purvis, one of
the complainants, and William Purvis, her father, to the
defendant. The case stated in the bill is as follows:
The mother of the complainants was the daughter of John
Lane, who, upon her intermarriage with William Purvis,
their father, put into her possession a negro woman named
Penny, who so remained up to the death of their mother
and their grand-father, who died intestate. Penny is the
mother of the boy Travis, born while in the possession of
their mother and father. After the death of their grand.
father, John Lane, a bill in equity was filed by his next
of kin, to procure a division of his personal estate, and by
a decree obtained thereon, the negroes Penny and Travis,
were assigned to the plaintiffs. The bill then alleges,
that William Purvis, their father, borrowed of the defen-
dant Brown $100, and to secure the payment thereof, the
negro Travis was mortgaged to the defendant by William
Purvis, and that the plaintiff, Susan Purvis, joined in the
mortgage. It then avers the tender of the money bor.
rowed and the demand for the negro Travis, and the

93
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refusal of the defendant to receive the money or deliver
up the boy. It prays a redemption of the negro, and a
sequestration, &c. )

From the view we have taken of the case, it is not ne-
cessary to say any thing further of the answer, than that
it denies, that Travis was mortgaged, but alleges he was
purchased by the defendant, and further, it denies, that
the plaintiffs have any right to redeem the negro if he was
mortgaged, as the title to him was in William Purvis,
and not in them.

Among the exhibits filed in the cause, is the record of
the suit in the Court of Equity for Randolph County,
to which the plaintiffs refer in their bill. They were
parties complainants. Upon the hearing of the cause,
an account was- decreed, and a reference made to the
master to take an account of the estate of John Lane,sr.
in the hands of his administrator, and make report thereof.
The master made a report, and in it states that the negro
woman Penny was an advancement to Sally Purvis, the
mother of the plaintiff, by her father, John Lane. In
ascertaining the distributive share of the children of
Sally Purvis, who wcre parties plaintiffs, the master de-
ducted from their share the sum of $821 68, the amount
of the advancement made their mother: leaving the sum
of 8359 72, as the balance coming to them.from their
grand father’s estate. There was a decree for that sum,
in their favor, in conformity with the report. It appears
then, that the negro Penny was an advancement to Sally
Purvis and became the property of William Purvis, her
husband, who is still alive. The plaintiffs have failed te
show any title to the negro [Iravis, and therefore have
no right to the equity of redemption, claimed by them, if
he was mortgaged to the defendant. We do not deny,
that a right to redeem property may be reserved to &
stranger to the contract, but then it must be an express
reservation, which is not pretended here in favor of these
plaintiffs. la truth, the bill is framed under an entire
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different statement of facts, which is denied in the an-
swer, and not proved, but contradicted by the proofs.

Pz CU’RI;AH. Bill dismissed with costs.

WILLIAM MILTON & AL. ve. DAVID HOGUE & AL.

Where a bill is amended, and the amendment filed contains allegation
directly centrary to those made in the original bill, the Court can make no
decree, because they must look into all the pleadings and cannot act upon
sach eontradictory statements.

The proper way in such a case is strike out so much of the origiunal bill as is
contradicted by the allegations in the amended bill.

Without a contract between the parties, the sale of the whole tract of land
and receipt of the price by one tenant in common, does not turn him into
a trustee for a co-tenant, as the latter still has the legal title to his own
share aud can have redress ou it at law.

Cause removed from the Court of Equity of Rutherford
County, at the Spring Term, 1846.

" The plaintiffs filed an original bill against David
Hogue in September 1841, and therein charged, that
Stephen Hogue was seized in fee of a tract of land in
Rutherford, containing 100 acres, and devised the same
to his wife for life, with remainder over to his children
—of whom the plaintiff, Mrs., Milton, was one: That
the testator died and his widow entered into the premises,
and died in the year 1830 ; and that then the plaintiffs,
the defendant David Hogue, and the other children of the
testator, entered. The bill states that in 1832 a gold
mine of great value was discovered on the land ; and
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that it was then agreed between the plaintiffs and the
defendant, David, (who alleged that he owned the shares
of the other remaindermen) that they would not make
partition of the land, but that instead thereof the defen-
dant David should sell the whole of it, including the un-
divided share of the plaintiffs ; and that, in pursuance of
that agreement, David Hogue, in a short time thereafter,
sold the whole tract to William McGee for the price of
$8500 paid to him. The bill states, that the plaintiffs
are entitled to one sixth part thereof ; but that David
hath heretofore paid them only 8200, and for that took
the notes of the plaintiff William ; he agreeing, however,
that the same should be taken into account in settling for
his wife’s share of the purchase money. The bill further
states that David Hogue conveyed the land to McGee in
his own name alone, asif he claimed the whole and were
the sole owner; but that the same was done by the as-
sent of the plaintiffs. and that they were ready to convey
to David Hogue or to McGee, a good title to their share,
upon the receipt of their share of the purchase money.
The prayer is, that David Hogue come to an account with
the plaintiffs for their share of the purchase money and
the interest thereon, and be decreed, after deducting the
principal and interest of the notes for $200, to pay the
plaintiffs what may be found due to them. .

David Hogue answered, that Stephen Hogue did not
make a will, but died intestate, seized of the tract of
land mentioned in the bill and other land, and leaving a
widow and nine children, of whom the defendant and the
p'aintiff Zilphia were two ; and that the tract containing
100 acres was allotted to the widow as dower and she
occupied it until her death in 1830.

The answer denies that it was ever agreed between
the plaintiffs and the defendant, that he should sell the
land or any part of it for them or on their account, or
divide the proceeds of the sale with them in any manner.
On the contrary the defendant says that in 1831 (before
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the discovery of gold) the plaintiff sold to him the share
of Zilphia in this and another tract of land, at the price
of 8500, and by a deed bearing date April 29th, 1331,
conveyed the same to him. The deed is exhibited with
the answer. and purports to be a bargain and sale made
between the plaintiff William Melton and David Hogue,
and, for the consideration of $500, to convey “ his undi-
vided share” 